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ORDINANCE OcH 1, Z2or

BE IT ORDAINED BY THE CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF CHICAGO:

SECTION 1: That the Chicago Zoning Ordinance be amended by changing all of the
DS-5 Downtown Service District symbols and indications as shown on Map 1-F in the
area bounded by:

beginning at West Chicago Avenue; the North Branch of the Chicago River; a
line 74.5 feet north of the north line of West Ohio Street extended; a line 451
feet east of the centerline of North Desplaines Street extended; a line 67.50 feet
north of the north line of West Ohio Street extended; a line from a point 67.50
feet north of the north line of West Ohio Street extended and 411.96 feet east of
the centerline of North Desplaines Street to a point, 507.03 feet east of the
centerline of North Desplaines Street and 13.0 feet south of the south line of
West Ohio Street extended; a line 13.0 feet south of the south line of West Ohio
Street extended; the North Branch of the Chicago River; West Grand Avenue;
North Desplaines Street; the westerly right-of-way line of the Chicago and
Northwestern Railway; the north line of West Ohio Street; a line from a point
60.57 feet west of the westerly right-of-way line of the Chicago and
Northwestern Railway along the north line of West Ohio Street to a point and
from a point 55.79 feet west of the westerly right-of-way line of the Chicago and
Northwestern Railway along a line 67.50 feet north of the north line of West
Ohio Street to a point (said line runs diagonally to the northwest for a distance
of 84.92 feet); a line 67.50 feet north of the north line of West Ohio Street; the
westerly right-of-way line of the Chicago and Northwestern Railway; the south
right-of-way line of relocated West Erie Street; the westerly right-of-way line of
the Chicago and Northwestern Railway; the northerly right-of-way line of
relocated West Erie Street; North Union Street; and North Halsted Street (ToB)

to those of an DX-5 Downtown Mixed-Use District.

SECTION 2: That the Chicago Zoning Ordinance be amended by changing all of the
DX-5 Downtown Mixed-Use District symbols and indications as shown in Map 1-F in
the area bounded by:

beginning at West Chicago Avenue; the North Branch of the Chicago River; a
line 74.5 feet north of the north line of West Ohio Street extended; a line 451
feet east of the centerline of North Desplaines Street extended; a line 67.50 feet
north of the north line of West Ohio Street extended; a line from a point 67.50
feet north of the north line of West Ohio Street extended and 411.96 feet east of
the centerline of North Desplaines Street to a point, 507.03 feet east of the
centerline of North Desplaines Street and 13.0 feet south of the south line of
West Ohio Street extended; a line 13.0 feet south of the south line of West Ohio
Street extended; the North Branch of the Chicago River; West Grand Avenue;



North Desplaines Street; the westerly right-of-way line of the Chicago and
Northwestern Railway; the north line of West Ohio Street; a line from a point
60.57 feet west of the westerly right-of-way line of the Chicago and
Northwestern Railway along the north line of West Ohio Street to a point and
from a point 55.79 feet west of the westerly right-of-way line of the Chicago and
Northwestern Railway along a line 67.50 feet north of the north line of West
Ohio Street to a point (said line runs diagonally to the northwest for a distance
of 84.92 feet); a line 67.50 feet north of the north line of West Ohio Street; the
westerly right-of-way line of the Chicago and Northwestern Railway; the south
right-of-way line of relocated West Erie Street; the westerly right-of-way line of
the Chicago and Northwestern Railway; the northerly right-of-way line of
relocated West Erie Street; North Union Street; and North Halsted Street (ToB)

to those of an Air Rights Waterway Business-Residential Planned Development which is
hereby established in the area above described, subject to such Use and Bulk Regulations

as set forth in the Plan of Development herewith attached and made a part hereof and to
no others.

SECTION 3: This Ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its passage
and due publication.
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AIR RIGHTS WATERWAY BUSINESS RESIDENTIAL PLANNED DEVELOPMENT NO.

PLANNED DEVELOPMENT STATEMENTS

1. The area delineated herein as Air Rights Waterway Business Residential Planned
Development Number | (“Planned Development”) consists of approximately
1,310,577 net square fect of property (30.09 acres)' which is depicted on the attached
Planned Dcvclopment Boundary and Property Line Map (“Property”) and is owned and
controlled by the Applicant, IL-777 West Chicago Avenue, LLC (the “Applicant™).

2. The requirements, obligations and conditions contained within this Planned Development
shall be binding upon the Applicant, its successors and assigns and, if different than the
Applicant, the legal title holders and any ground lessors. All rights granted hereunder to
the Applicant shall inure to the benefit of the Applicant’s successors and assigns and, if
different than the Applicant, the legal title holder and any ground lessors. Furthermore,
pursuant to the requirements of Section 17-8-0400 of the Chicago Zoning Ordinance, the
Property, at the time of application for amendments, modifications or changes
(administrative, legislative or otherwise) to this Planned Development are made, shall be
under single ownership or designated control. Single designated control is defined in
Section 17-8-0400 of the Zoning Ordinance, provided, however, (a) that for so long as
the Applicant or any affiliate thereof owns or controls any part of the Property, any
application to the City for any such changes or modifications (administrative, legislative
or otherwise) must in all cases be additionally authorized by the Applicant and (b) such
change or modification (administrative, legislative or otherwise) shall comply with the
terms of any zoning rights agreement, deed restriction, or other written agreement by the
Applicant or between owners or designated controlling parties of the Property or portions
thercof.  Where portions of the improvements located on the Property have been
submitted to the Illinois Condominium Property Act, the term “owner” shall be deemed
to refer solely to the condominium association of the owners of such portions of the
improvements and not to the individual unit owners therein. Nothing herein shall
prohibit or in any way restrict the alienation, sale or any other transfer of all or any
portion of the Property or any rights, interests or obligations therein including any ground
or air-rights leases. Upon any alienation, sale or any other transfer of all or any portion
of the Property or the rights therein including any ground or air-rights leases (but not
including an assignment or transfer of rights pursuant to a mortgage-or otherwise as
collateral for any indebtedness) and solely with respect to the portion of the Property so
transferred, the term “Applicant” shall be deemed amended to apply to the transferee
thercof (and its beneficiaries if such transferee is a land trust) and the seller or transferor
thereof (and its beneficiaries if such seller or transferor is a land trust) shall thereafter be

! For purposes of calculating net site area for this Planned Development and any development parcel herein, all
dedicated right-of-ways within such development parcel shall be included within the net site area for such
development parcel within this Planned Development.
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released from any and all obligations or liability hereunder; provided, however that the
Applicant’s right to authorize changes or modifications to this Planned Development for
so long as it owns or controls all or any portion of the Property as set forth in clause (a) of
this Statement Number 2 above shall not be deemed amended or transferred to apply to a
transferee (or its beneficiaries as aforesaid) unless expressly assigned in a written
instrument executed by the original Applicant hereunder.

3. All applicable official reviews, approvals or permits are requircd to be obtained by the
Applicant or its successors, assignees or grantces. Any dedication or vacation of strects
or alleys or grants of easements or any adjustment of the right-of-way shall rcquire a
separate submittal to the Department of Transportation on bchalf of the Applicant or its
successors, assign or grantees.

Any requests for grants of privilege, or any items encroaching on the public way, shall be
in compliance with the Planned Development.

Ingress or egress shall be pursuant to the Planned Development and may be subject to the
review and approval of the Departments of Planning and Dcvelopment and
Transportation. Closure of all or any public strect or alley during demolition or
construction shall be subject to the review and approval of the Department of
Transportation.

All work proposed in the public way must be designed and constructed in accordance
with the Department of Transportation Construction Standards for Work in the Public
Way and in compliance with the Municipal Code of the City of Chicago. Prior to the
issuance of any Part [l approval, the submitted plans must be approved by the
Department of Transportation.

4. This Plan of Development consists of 19 Statements: a Bulk Regulations Table; an
Existing Zoning Map; an Existing Land Use Map; a General Land-Usc Plan; a Planned
Development Boundary and Property Line Map; a Subarea and Parcelization Plan; a
Roadway Framework Plan; a Site Access and Loading Plan (Levels 1 and 2); Sitc Level
Plans (Levels 1, 2 and 3); a Public Open Space Plan; a Generalized Landscape Plan; a
Site Section Plan; and a Riverwalk Section Plan all dated October 11, 2017, submitted
herein. In any instance where a provision of this Planned Development conflicts with the
Chicago Building Code, the Building Code shall control. This Planned Development
conforms to the intent and purpose of the Zoning Ordinance, and all requircments thercto,
and satisfies the established criteria for approval as a Planned Development. In case of a
conflict between the terms of this Planned Development Ordinance and the Zoning
Ordinance, this Planned Development Ordinance shall control.
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5. The following uses are allowed in the Planned Development delineated herein:
residential, public parks, commercial uses, retail uses, hotel uses, business uses, office
uses, religious and institutional uses, warehousing and storage uses, printing facility,
urban farms, non-accessory parking, accessory parking and related accessory uses and
such other uses allowed under the DX-5 Downtown Mixed-Use District. The following
uses shall be prohibited within the Planned Development: recycling facilities, drive-
through facilities, inter-track wagering facility, payday/title secured loan store, pawn
shop, gas station and free standing wireless tower. In addition, the following uses shall
be permitted in all subareas subject to the review and approval of the Department of
Planning and Development:

a. other than as prohibited above, broadcast and tclecommunication structures,
equipment and installations including parabolic transmitting and receiving
antennae;

b. public utility and public service uscs necessary to serve the devclopment
including, but not limited to, district ¢lectrical generation and utility substations;
and

C. district cooling and heating.

6. On-Premise signs and temporary signs, such as business, construction and marketing

signs, shall be permitted within the Planned Development, subject to the review and
approval of the Department of Planning and Development.  Off-Premise signs are
prohibited within the boundary ol the Planned Development.

7. For purposes of height measurement, the definitions in the Zoning Ordinance shall apply.
The height of any building shall also be subject to height limitations, if any, established
by the Federal Aviation Administration. Except as provided hercin, the maximum height
of any building within this Planned Development shall not exceed 610 feet.

8. A. The maximum permitted Floor Arca Ratio (“FAR”) for the Property and each
subarea shall be in accordance with the attached Bulk Regulations Table. For the
purposes of FAR calculations and measurcments, the definitions in the Zoning
Ordinance shall apply. The permitted FAR identified in the Bulk Regulations
Table has been determined using a net site area of 1,310,577 square feet. Portions
of subareas A and C will be constructed along an elevated platform between + 18
and + 33 feet Chicago City Datum, but may be lower or higher depending on
factors such as road levels (“Level 27). Unless devoted to a principal use as
defined in the Zoning Ordinance, floor area below the Level 2 shall be considered
below grade and shall not be included in calculating the total number of square
feet of development within this Planned Development.
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For the purposes of calculating floor area bonus payments under Section 17-4-
1000 of the Chicago Zoning Ordinance, the provisions of Section 17-4-1000 shall
apply to this Planncd Development, provided, however, the bonus formula set
forth in Section 17-4-1003-C-1 (and not the formula set forth in Scction 17-4-
1003-C-4) shall be used to determine the bonus payment for each development
parcel within this Planned Development.

Bulk and Density Regulations

Warehousing and storage uses permitted as principal uses in Statement Number 5
shall be limited to four hundred thousand (400,000) square fect and shall be
cstablished in accordance with the DX-5 Downtown Mixed-Use District
regulations existing on the cffective date of this Planned Development.

With regard to arcas devoted as a principal usc to office, hotel, residential and
retail sales and service uscs, the following maximums shall apply;

Office, maximum floor area = 4,009,235 squarc feet

Hotel, maximum number of rooms/keys = 250

Residential, maximum number of dwelling units = 5,907 units

Retail sales and service, maximum lloor arca = 163,790 square feet

Provided, however, that in calculating these maximums, ballrooms, meeting
rooms, cxhibition space and eating facilitics associated with a hotel use and
located at or above the established Level 2 shall be chargeable against the
maximum permitted tloor arca for principal retail sales and service of office uses.

The applicant may increase the maximum number of dwelling units allowed to
eight thousand six hundred and thirty-five (8,635) dwelling units by converting a
portion of the maximum allowed office space and/or a portion of the maximum
allowed hotel roams/keys. The applicant may increase the maximum amount of
oftice spacce to seven million three hundred thirty-nine thousand two hundred and
twenty-nine (7,339,229) square feet by converting a portion of the maximum
dwelling units and/or a portion of the maximum numbcr of hotel rooms/keys. The
applicant may increase the maximum number of hotel rooms/keys to six hundred
and fifty (650) rooms/keys by converting a portion of the maximum allowed
office space and/or a portion of the maximum allowed dwelling units. For
purposes of this conversion, eight hundred and fifty (850) square feet of office
space shall be equal to one (1) dwelling unit, two (2) hotcl rooms/keys shall be
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equal to one (1) dwelling unit or eight hundred and fifty (850) square feet of
office space.

The number of efficiency units within this Planned Development shall not exceed
forty percent (40%) of the number of permitted dwelling units.

To the extent this Planned Development does not cover all items required for
development, all development shall be in general conformity with the DX-5
Downtown Mixed-Use District regulations of the Chicago Zoning Ordinance.

Periphery Setbacks and Minimum Distance Between Buildings

Setbacks shall be in conformance with the Master Plan and Design Standards
dated October 11, 2017.

Periphery setback and distance provisions may be adjusted where required to
allow flexibility of architectural or site design arrangement, subject to the
approval of the Department of Planning and Development.

Parking
Minimum Requirements for uscs:
Oftice: 0.3 spaces per one thousand (1,000) square feet.

Hotel:  with more than 15,000 square feet of mecting, conference or
banquet arca: 1 space per 1,000 square feet.

Residential: one (1) parking space per dwelling unit shall be required for
for-sale units and 0.25 parking space shall be required per dwelling unit
including cificiency units, for rental units.

Retail: 0.5 parking space per one thousand (1,000) square feet.

Location. All parking spaces required to serve buildings or uscs shall be located
on the same parcel as the building or use served, or (a) if a residential use, within
six hundred (600) teet walking distance measured from the property line; or (b) if
a non-residential use, within one thousand (1,000) feet walking distance measured
from the property line.

Vehicular entrances and exits to accessory automobile parking areas shall be
located in general conformance with the Public Roadway Plan attached hereto.
Provided, however, that temporary or relocated driveways shall be permitted
within the Planned Development subject to the review and approval of the
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Department of Transportation and the Department of Planning and Devclopment
in accordance with Statement 13 below.

E. Loading. Minimum off-street loading shall be provided in accordance with the
regulations applicable in the DX-5 Downtown Mixed-Use District of the Chicago
Zoning Ordinance existing on the effective date hercof. The location of loading
berths shall be subject to the review of the Department of Transportation and the
approval of the Department of Planning and Development.

F. Construction of Public Improvements. No certificate of occupancy shall be issued
for any improvement located within a parcel in this Planned Development until
such time as the applicant for the certificate produces evidence that construction
of the public improvements (an improvement available for use by the public)
related to the improvement within such parcel has been completed, is under
construction or is under contract for construction, or that adequate access can be
provided, all as certified by the Department of Transportation and approved by
the Department of Planning and Development.

9. The Applicant acknowledges and agrees that the rezoning of the Property from the DS-5
Downtown Service District to an Air Rights Waterway Business Residential Planned
Development No.  for construction of this Planned Development, triggers the
requirements of Section 2-45-110 of the Municipal Code (the “Alfordable Housing
Ordinance”). Any developer of a “residential housing project” within the meaning of the
Affordable Housing Ordinance (“Residential Project”) must: (i) develop affordable
housing units as part of the Residential Project; (ii) pay a fee in licu of the development
of affordable housing units; or (iii) any combination of (i) and (ii). In accordance with
these requirements and the Affordable Housing Profile Form attached hereto as Exhibit
A, the Applicant has agreed to provide 10% of the total numbcer of dwelling units
constructed in any building within the Planned Development containing 10 or more units
as affordable housing units for households carning up to 60% of the Chicago Primary
Metropolitan Statistical Area median income (the “Affordable Units™), or make a cash
payment to the Affordable Housing Opportunity Fund per unit (“Cash Payment”) in
accordance with the Affordable Housing Ordinance. At the time of each Part Il revicw
for any building containing 10 or more dwelling units, Applicant may update and
resubmit thc Affordable Housing Profile Form to the Department of Planning and
Development (“DPD”) for review and approval. If the Applicant subsequently reduces
the number of dwelling units in the Planned Development, DPD may adjust the
requirements of this Statement 9 (i.e., number of Affordable Units and/or amount of Cash
Payment) accordingly without amending the Planned Development. Prior to the issuance
of any building permits for a building containing 10 or more dwelling units, including,
without limitation, excavation or foundation permits, the Applicant must either make the
required Cash Payment, or execute an Affordable Housing Agreement in accordance with
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Section 2-45-110(1)(2). The terms of the Affordable Housing Agreement and any
amendments thereto are incorporated herein by this reference. The Applicant
acknowledges and agrees that the Affordable Housing Agreement will be recorded
against only that parcel for which the Part Il revicw is being sought and will constitute a
lien against each for sale Affordable Unit or the residential portion of the building, if
rental, as the case may be, within that parcel. The City shall execute partial releases of
the Affordable Housing Agreement prior to or at the time of the sale of each Affordable
Unit within that parcel to an income-eligible buyer at an affordable price, subject to the
simultancous execution and rccording of a mortgage, restrictive covenant or similar
instrument against such Atfordable Unit. The City shall execute a release of the
Affordable Housing Agreement for a rental building upon compliance with the terms of
such Agreement. The Commissioner of DPD may enforce remedics for breach of the
Affordable Housing Agreement, and enter into settlement agreements with respect to any
such breach, subject to the approval of the Corporation Counsel, without amending the
Planned Development.

10. The Applicant acknowledges the importance of the Chicago River as a resource for both
commerce and rccreation and also acknowledges the City's goals of improving the
appearance, quality and accessibility of the river, as contained in the waterway planned
development guidelines contained in the Zoning Ordinance (Section 17-8-0912) and the
Chicago River Corridor Design Guidelines and Standards. To further these goals, the
Applicant agrees, as set forth in the Plans, to: (a) provide a 30-foot building setback from
the river with a continuous riverwalk as shown on the Generalized Landscape Plan, not
including encroachments for structural columns or other structural support necessary for
extending buildings and other building elements above the riverwalk beginning at a
height of three (3) stories above the lowest finished floor and extending to the top of such
building or other improvements, and will be landscaped in accordance with the Plans, and
(b) permit connection of such riverwalk and landscaping with similar facilities on
adjacent properties, when possible, when adjacent properties are improved or
redeveloped. The Applicant shall permit un-gated public access to the river setback and
provide signage on the riverwalk and at riverwalk cntries indicating that the riverwalk is
open to the public during typical Chicago Park District hours.

In addition to the riverwalk, and subject to the receipt of all necessary permits and
approvals, the Applicant or its successors and assigns, at its sole cost, shall design and
construct the public open spacc improvements as depicted on the Generalized Landscape
Plan. Upon completion of the public open space improvements, the Applicant, its
successors and assigns and, if diffcrent than the Applicant, the legal titleholders and any
ground lessors, shall be responsible for maintaining and managing these spaces for the
purposes set forth herein. These public open spaces shall be privately owned and, subject
to occasional closure for private use, shall remain accessible to the public during hours in
which public parks are accessible to the public.
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11.  Upon review and determination, “Part II Review”, pursuant to Section 17-13-0610 of the
Zoning Ordinance, a Part II Review Fee shall be assessed by the Department of Planning
and Development. The fee, as determined by staff at the time, is final and binding on the
Applicant and must be paid to the Department of Revenue prior to the issuance of any
Part 11 approval.

12. The Site and Landscape Plans for each parcel shall be in substantial conformance with
the Landscape Ordinance and any other corresponding regulations and guidelines. Final
landscape plan rcview and approval will be by the Department of Planning and
Development. Any interim reviews associated with site plan review or Part Il reviews,
are conditional until final Part II approval.

13. Prior to the issuance by the Department of Planning and Development of a determination
pursuant to Scction 7-13-0610 of the Chicago Zoning Ordinance (“Part Il approval™) for
development or redevelopment of any development parcels within the Planned
Development, other than alterations to existing buildings which do not increase their
height or alter their footprints, a site plan for the proposed development, including
parking areas and related information (“Site Plan Submittal’™), shall be submitted to the
Commissioner of the Department of Planning and Development for approval. Review
and approval of the Site Plan Submittal by the Commissioner is intended to assurc that
specific development proposals conform with the Planned Development, are consistent
with the intent of the Master Plan and Design Standards dated October 11, 2017 and to
ensure coordination of any public improvements required by this Planned Development.
No Part Il approval for work for which a Site Plan Submittal is required hereunder shall
be granted until the Site Plan Submittal has been approved by the Commissioner and
reviewed by the Chicago Plan Commission at a hearing. The hearing conducted by the
Plan Commission shall be for review purposes only and no approval or recommendation
shall be required in order for the Commissioner to issue an approval of the Site Plan
Submittal. Further, all Part I submittals shall be in compliance with the Chicago
Landscape Ordinance. Provided the Site Plan Submittal required hereunder is in general
conformance with this Planned Development and the Master Plan and Design Standards,
the Commissioner shall issue such site plan approval and the Plan Commission shall
conduct its revicw hearing within sixty (60) days from receipt of the Site Plan Submittal.
Following approval of a Site Plan Submittal by the Commissioner, the approved plan
shall be kept on permanent file with the Department of Planning and Development and
shall be deemed to be an integral part of this Planned Development. The approved Site
Plan Submittal may be changed by the provisions of Section 17-13-0611 of the Chicago
Zoning Ordinance. In addition, because of the long-term phasing of thc Planned
Development, design aspects of the Planned Development such as parcel sizes, building
footprints, vehicular access drives and tower locations may be modified during the Part 11
approval process but shall still be considered to be in general conformance with this
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Planned Development provided such modifications do not violate the bulk and density
regulations of this Planned Development and are consistent with the Master Plan and
Design Standards. A Site Plan Submittal shall, at a minimum, provide the following
information with respect to the proposed improvements:

a. the boundaries of the property;

b. the footprint of the improvements;

c. location and dimensions of all parking spaces and loading berths;

d. preliminary landscaping plan prepared by a landscape architect with final

landscaping plan to be approved during Part Il review;

e. all pedestrian circulation routes;
f. the location of any adjacent public improvements;
g. a signage plan for any building where retail or theater uses would be present

above the ground level;

h. preliminary building sections and clevations of the improvements with a
preliminary building materials list; and

1. statistical information applicable to the property limited to the following:
(N floor arca and floor area ratio;
(2) uses to be established;

(3) building heights;

4) all setbacks, required and provided;

(5) floor area devoted to all uses (e.g. office, retail etc.);
(6) number of dwelling units;

N number of parking spaces; and

(8 number of loading spaces/berths.

A Site Plan Submittal shall include such other information as may be necessary to
illustrate conformance with the applicable provisions of this Planned Development and
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the Master Plan and Design Guidelines. In addition, as part of the site plan review
process for each phase of development, an updated traffic and parking study shall be
submitted when it is reasonably determined by the Commissioner of the Department of
Planning and Development that such an updated report is required.

14. The Applicant shall comply with Rules and Regulations for the Maintenance of
Stockpiles promulgated by the Commissioners of the Departments of Streets and
Sanitation, Fleet and Facility Management and Buildings, under Section 13-32-085 of the
Municipal Code, or any other provision of that Code.

15. The terms and conditions of development under this Planned Development ordinance
may be modified administratively, pursuant to section 17-13-0611-A of the Zoning
Ordinance by the Zoning Administrator upon the application for such a modification by
the Applicant, its successors and assigns and, if different than the Applicant, the legal
title holders and any ground lessors. In addition to any other modifications that are
otherwise permitted pursuant to Section 17-13-0611-A of the Chicago Zoning Ordinance,
an increase in the maximum building height within any subarea by twenty percent (20%)
or lcss shall constitute a permitted modification hereunder.

16. The Applicant acknowledges that it is in the public interest to design, construct and
maintain the project in a manncr which promotes, enables and maximizes universal
access throughout the Property. Plans for all buildings and improvements on the Property
shall be reviewed and approved by the Mayor’s Office for People with Disabilities to
ensure compliance with all applicable laws and regulations related to access for persons
with disabilities and to promote the highest standard of accessibility.

17. The Applicant acknowledges that it is in the public interest to design, construct, renovate
and maintain all buildings in a manner that provides healthier indoor environments,
reduces operating costs and conserves energy and natural resources. At the time of Site
Plan Submittal, the Applicant shall obtain the number of points necessary to meet the
requirements of the Chicago Sustainable Development Policy, in effect at the time the
Part II review process is initiated for each improvement that is subject to the
aforcmentioned Policy and must provide documentation verifying compliance.

18. The Applicant acknowledges that it is the policy of the City to maximize opportunities
for Minority and Women-owned Business Enterpriscs (“M/WBEs™) and city residents to
compete for contracts and jobs on construction projects approved through the planned
devclopment process. To assist the city in promoting and tracking such M/WBE and city
resident participation, an applicant for planned development approval shall provide
information at three points in the city approval process. First, the applicant must submit
to DPD, as part of its application for planned development approval, an M/WBE
Participation Proposal. The M/WBE Participation Proposal must identify the applicant’s

APPLICANT: IL-777 West Chicago Avenue LLC

ADDRESS: 643-741 W. Chicago Avenue; 641-739 N. Halsted Street; 632-740 W. Erie Street;
627-661 W. Erie Street; 501-31 N. Desplaines Street; 524-630 W. Grand Avenue
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goals for participation of certified M/WBE firms in the design, engincering and
construction of the project, and of city residents in the construction work. The city
encourages goals of 26% MBE and 6% WBE participation (measured against the total
construction budget for the project or any phase thereof), and (ii) 50% city resident hiring
(measured against the total construction work hours for the project or any phase thereof).
The M/WBE Participation Proposal must include a description of the Applicant’s
proposed outreach plan designed to inform M/WBEs and city residents of job and
contracting opportunities. Second, at the time of the Applicant’s submission for Part I
permit review for the project or any phasc thereof, the Applicant must submit to DPD (a)
updates (if any) to the Applicant’s prcliminary outreach plan, (b) a description of the
Applicant’s outreach efforts and evidence of such outreach, including, without limitation,
copies of certified letters to M/WBE contractor associations and the ward office of the
alderman in which the project is located and receipts thereof, (c) responses to the
Applicant’s outreach efforts, and (d) updates (if any) to the applicant’s M/WBE and city
resident participation goals. Third, prior to issuance of a Certificate of Occupancy for the
project or any phase therecof, the Applicant must provide DPD with the actual level of
M/WBE and city resident participation in the project or any phase thereof, and evidence
of such participation. In addition to the forgoing, DPD may request such additional
information as the department determines may be necessary or useful in evaluating the
extent to which M/WBEs and city residents are informed of and utilized in planned
development projects. All such information will be provided in a form acceptable to the
Zoning Administrator. DPD will report the data it collects regarding projected and actual
employment of M/WBEs and city residents in planned development projects twice yearly
to the Chicago Plan Commission and annually to the Chicago City Council and the
Mayor.

19. This Planned Development shall be governed by Section 17-13-0612 of the Zoning
Ordinance. Provided, however, this Planned Development shall not lapse and shall
remain in full force and effect provided that the provisions of Section 17-13-0612-A are
satisfied for any single development parcel within this Planned Development. Should this
Planned Development ordinance lapse, the Commissioner of the Department of Planning
and Development shall initiate a Zoning Map Amendment to rezone the property back to
th? DS-5 Downtown Service District.
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AFFIDAVIT

Daniel S. Solis, Chairman Martin Cabrera, Jr., Chairman
Committee on Zoning Chicago Plan Commission
Room 304, City Hall Room 900, City Hall

121 North LaSalle Street 121 North LaSalle Street
Chicago, Illinois 60602 Chicago, Illinois 60602

Applicant: IL-777 West Chicago Avenue, LL.C
Re: 777 West Chicago Avenue

Dear Chairman Solis and Chairman Cabrera:

The undersigned, Scott R. Borstein, as attorney for the Applicant, being first duly sworn on oath,
deposes and states the following:

That the undersigned certifies that he has complied with the requirements of Section 17-13-0107
and 17-13-0604-B of the Chicago Zoning Ordinance of the City of Chicago Municipal Code by
sending the attached letter by United States Postal Service First Class Mail to the owners of all
property within 250 feet in each direction of the property to be rezoned, as determined by the
most recent Cook County tax records of Cook County, the boundaries of which are commonly
known as 777 West Chicago Avenue, exclusive of public roads, streets, alleys and other public
ways, or a total distance limited to 400 feet; and that the notice contained the common street
address of the subject property; a description of the nature, scope and purpose of the application
or proposal; the name and address of the Applicant; the Applicant filed the application to rezone
the Property on October 11, 2017; that the Applicant has made a bona fide effort to determine the
addresses of the parties to be notified under Section 17-13-0107 and 17-13-0604-B of the
Chicago Zoning Ordinance; that the Applicant certifies that the accompanying list of names and
addresses of surrounding properties located within 250 feet of the subject property (excluding
public roads, streets and alleys) is a complete list containing the names and last known addresses
of the owners of the property required to be served; and that the Applicant has furnished, in

addition, a list of the persons so served,

Scott R. Borstein, Attorney

SUbscribed aIld Swom to before me i\x*\t\hr"NM!Wf\ﬂt‘iMi\.‘\y"&)\hf “I‘.?‘
this 4t _day of JedZbey |, 2017. OFFICIAL SEAL
l ol 2 ' ESPERANZA MARTINEZ
MNOTARY PUBLIC - STATE OF ILLINOIS
MY COMMISSION EXPIRES:06/24/19

V'—M')"J‘WW'\MI‘WW NS

Notary Public

S:\Clients\Tribune Company\TREH - 777 W Chicago Avenue PD Material\Application\Afﬁdavit (Solis and Cabrera).docx



NOTICE LETTER

October 11, 2017

Dear Property Owner:

In accordance with the requirements for an Amendment to the Chicago Zoning Ordinance,
specifically Section 17-13-0107, please be informed that on or about October 11, 2017, the
undersigned will file an application on behalf of IL-777 West Chicago Avenue, LLC to change the
zoning for the property located at 643-741 W. Chicago Avenue; 641-739 N. Halsted Street; 632-740
W. Erie Street; 627-661 W. Erie Street; 501-31 N. Desplaines Street; 524-630 W. Grand Avenue,
Chicago, lllinois (commonly known as 777 West Chicago Avenue)(the “Property”) from the DS-5
Downtown Service District to a DX-5 Downtown Mixed-Use District and then to an Air Rights
Waterway Business-Residential Planned Development.

The Property was formerly located within the North Branch Industrial Corridor and PMD#5, which
restricted the Property to industrial and office uses. The City of Chicago determined that those
restrictions were no longer appropriatc for portions of the Industrial Corridor, including the
Property. Instead, the City changed the zoning of the Property and included it within the
Downtown district, creating a framework for a variety of business and residential uses to be
developed at the site.

To that end, the Applicant is proposing to transform this approximately 30 acre parcel, much of
which is vacant and closed off from the surrounding area, into a vibrant mixed usc community.
Consistent with the Downtown area, the project will allow for a mix of mid and high rise buildings
containing predominantly office, residential, hotel and retail uses in up to approximately 9 million
square fect of total development. The project will be developed in phases over the next 10 to 20
years and has been designed to allow the continued use and operation of the printing facility at the
northern end of the Property for the foreseeable future. In addition, significant portions of the
Property will be developed with open spaces, including a river walk and park and new roadways
which will join with the surrounding street grid. These improvements will be available to the
public, thereby reconnecting the Property back into the fabric of the neighborhood.

The Owner/Applicant, 1L-777 West Chicago Avenue, LLC, is located at 435 North Michigan
Avenue, Chicago, Illinois 60611. The contact person for this application is Scott R. Borstein, Esq.,
Neal & Leroy, LLC, 120 North LaSalle Street, Suite 2600, Chicago, 1llinois 60602, 312-641-7144.

PLEASE NOTE THAT THE APPLICANT IS NOT SEEKING TO REZONE OR
PURCHASE YOUR PROPERTY. THE APPLICANT IS REQUIRED BY LAW TO SEND
THIS NOTICE BECAUSE YOU OWN PROPERTY WITHIN 250 FEET OF THE
PROPERTY COMMONLY KNOWN AS 777 WEST CHICAGO AVENUE.

Sincerely,

GS/;&/? R g/u/ﬁ

Scott R. Borstein, Esq.
Attorney for Applicant/Owner

S:\Clients\Tribune Company\TREH - 777 W Chicago Avenue PD Material\Application\Notice Letter re Property Owner docx



AFFIDAVIT OF AUTHORIZATION

Daniel Solis, Chairman Martin Cabrera, Jr., Chairman
Committee on Zoning Chicago Plan Commission
Room 304, City Hall City Council Chambers

121 North LaSalle Street 121 North LaSalle Street
Chicago, Illinois 60602 Chicago, Illinois 60602
APPLICANT: IL-777 West Chicago Avenue, LLC

RE: Amendment to Chicago Zoning Ordinance

PROPERTY: 777 West Chicago Avenue, Chicago, Illinois

DATE: . 7-% 2017

Dear Chairman Solis and Cabrera:

Please be advised that the undersigned understands that a sworn affidavit has been filed
identifying the undersigned as having an interest in land subject to the proposed application for
an amendment to the Chicago Zoning Ordinance for the property commonly known as 777 West
Chicago Avenue, Chicago, Illinois. The undersigned, begin first duly sworn on oath, deposes
and says that the undersigned holds that interest for itself and its members and for no other
person or entity. Further, the undersigned hereby authorizes Scott R. Borstein and Neal &
Leroy, LLC to file said application and any other related documents, on its behalf.

IL-777 West Chica

Avenué, LLC

i
|
{
[

By: m |
Its: WIQSIM"/ (/ Q

STATE OF ILLINOIS )
)
COUNTY OF COOK )

OFFICIAL SEAL

Subscfybed MW, thg%;ﬂhay

of Qp ,2017.
N % W : KAREN M KREMER

' Notary Public - State of illinos

/\Mz . — My Commission Expires 08/18/2018

N‘otallry Public

C:\Users\rdeboer\App Data\Local\Microsoft\Windows\INetCache\Content.Outlook\QH3 | BT7B\Affidavit of Authorization re 777 W. Chicago
Ave.docx
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CITY OF CHICAGO

APPLICATION FOR AN AMENDMENT TO
THE CHICAGO ZONING ORDINANCE

ADDRESS of the property Applicant is seeking to rezone:
643-741 W, Chicago Avenue; 641-739 N. Halsted Street; 632-740 W. Erie Street;
627-661 W. Erie Street; 501-31 N. Desplaines Street; 524-630 W. Grand Avenue

Ward Number that property is located in:_27th Ward

APPLICANT IL-777 West Chicago Avenue, LLC

ADDRESS 435 North Michigan Avenue CITY Chicago

STATE_IL ZIP CODE_ 60611 PHONE clo (312) 641-7144

EMAIL adevallet@tribunemedia.com CONTACT PERSON Amy deVallet

Is the applicant the owner of the property? YES X NO
If the applicant is not the owner of the property, please provide the following information
regarding the owner and attach written authorization from the owner allowing the application to

proceed.

OWNER

ADDRESS CITY
STATE ZIP CODE PHONE
EMAIL CONTACT PERSON

If the Applicant/Owner of the property has obtained a lawyer as their representative for the
rezoning, please provide the following information:

ATTORNEY Scott R. Borstein, Neal & Leroy, LLC

ADDRESS 120 North LaSalle Street, Suite 2600

CITY Chicago STATE IL ZIp CODE 60602

PHONE (312) 641-7144 FAX (312) 641-5137 EMAIL sborstein@nealandleroy.com




6.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

If the applicant is a legal entity (Corporation, LLC, Partnership, etc.) please provide the names
of all owners as disclosed on the Economic Disclosure Statements.

Tribune Real Estate Holdings, LLC - 100%

On what date did the owner acquire legal title to the subject property? December 20, 2012

Has the present owner previously rezoned this property? If yes, when?
No

DX-5 then to an Air Rights Waterway Business
Present Zoning DistrictDS-5 District Proposed Zoning District Residential Planned Development

Lot size in square feet (or dimensions) 1,310,577 sf

Current Use of the property_Printing facility and vacant land

Reason for rezoning the property_To develop the property into a mixed use community

Describe the proposed use of the property alter the rezoning. Indicate the number of dwelling
units; number of parking spaces; approximate square footage of any commercial space; and
height of the proposed building. (BE SPECIFIC)

Although the planned development will allow flexibility in its bulk regulations, the total amount of

proposed development is 9,174,039 square feet, the proposed number of residential units is 5,907,

proposed number of hotel rooms is 250 rooms/keys and proposed building height is 610 feet.

The Affordable Requrements Ordinance (ARQ) requires on-site affordable housing units and/or

a financial contribution for residential housing projects with ten or more units that receive a zoning
change which, among other triggers, increases the allowable floor area, or, for existing Planned
Developments, increases the number of units (see attached fact shect or visit.

www .cityofchicago.org/ARO for more information). Is this project subject to the ARO?

YES X NO




COUNTY OF COOK
STATE OF ILLINOIS

Murray McQueen , being first duly swom on oath, states that all of the above
statements and the statements contained in the documents submitted herewith are true and coirect.

abed and Swor(yjto before me thi
day of E jﬂ*;j@_mw, 20 fz ]
i W&/

thaxy Public

KAREN M KREMER

Notary Public - State of lllinois
My Commission Expires 09/18/2018

For Office Use Only

Date of Introduction:

File Number:

Ward:




CITY OF CHICAGO
ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT
AND AFFIDAVIT
SECTION I -- GENERAL INFORMATION
A. Legal name of the Disclosing Party submitting this EDS. Include d/b/a/ if applicable:

IL-777 West Chicago Avenue, LLC

Check ONE of the following three boxes:

Indicate whether the Disclosing Party submitting this EDS is:
1. [X the Applicant
OR
2. [ ] alegal entity currently holding, or anticipated to hold within six months after City action on
the contract, transaction or other undertaking to which this EDS pertains (referred to below as the
"Matter"), a direct or indirect interest in excess of 7.5% in the Applicant. State the Applicant's legal
name;

OR
3. [ ] alegal entity with a direct or indirect right of control of the Applicant (see Section II(B)(1))
State the legal name of the entity in which the Disclosing Party holds a right of control:

B. Business address of the Disclosing Party: 435 N. Michigan Avenue
Chicago, IL 60611

C. Telephone: 312-222-3974 Fax: N/A Email: rdeboer@tribunemedia.com

D. Name of contact person: _Rita DeBoer, Asst. General Counsel

E. Federal Employer Identification No. (if you have one):

F. Brief description of the Matter to which this EDS pertains. (Inciuae pro;.:t number and location of

property, if applicable): 643-741 W. Chicago Avenue; 641-739 N. Halsted Street; 632-740 W. Erie Street;
627-661 W. Erie Street; 501-31 N. Desplaines Street; 524-630 W. Grand Avenue

G. Which City agency or department is requesting this EDS? Department of Planning and Development

If the Matter is a contract being handled by the City’s Department of Procurement Services, please
complete the following:

Specification # and Contract #

Ver.2017-1 Page 1 of 14



SECTION II -- DISCLOSURE OF OWNERSHIP INTERESTS
A. NATURE OF THE DISCLOSING PARTY

1. Indicate the nature of the Disclosing Party:

[ ]Person [X] Limited liability company

[ ] Publicly registered business corporation [ 1 Limited liability partnership

[ ] Privately held business corporation [ ] Joint venture

[ 1 Sole proprietorship : [ ] Not-for-profit corporation

[ ] General partnership (Is the not-for-profit corporation also a 501(c)(3))?
[ ] Limited partnership [ JYes [ INo

[ ]Trust [ ] Other (please specify)

2. For legal entities, the state (or foreign country) of incorporation or organization, if applicable:

Delaware

3. For legal entities not organized in the State of Illinois: Has the organization registered to do
business in the State of Illinois as a foreign entity?

[X] Yes [ ]No [ ] Organized in Illinois
B. IF THE DISCLOSING PARTY IS A LEGAL ENTITY:

1. List below the full names and titles, if applicable, of: (i) all executive officers and all directors of
the entity; (ii) for not-for-profit corporations, all members, if any, which are legal entities (if there
are no such members, write "no members which are legal entities"); (iii) for trusts, estates or other
similar entities, the trustee, executor, administrator, or similarly situated party; (iv) for general or
limited partnerships, limited liability companies, limited liability partnerships or joint ventures,
each general partner, managing member, manager or any other person or legal entity that directly or
indirectly controls the day-to-day management of the Applicant.

NOTE: Each legal entity listed below must submit an EDS on its own behalf.

Name Title
(i) See Attached Addendum No. 1 for the full names and titles of all executive officers;

(ii) N/A;
£t AT LA
VT INT IS

(iv) Tribune Real Estate Holdings, LLC 100% sole member

2. Please provide the following information concerning each person or legal entity having a direct or
indirect, current or prospective (i.e. within 6 months after City action) beneficial interest (including
ownership) in excess of 7.5% of the Applicant. Examples of such an interest include shares in a
corporation, partnership interest in a partnership or joint venture, interest of a member or manager in a

Ver.2017-1 Page 2 of 14



limited liability company, or interest of a beneficiary of a trust, estate or other similar entity. If none,
state “None.”

NOTE: Each legal entity listed below may be required to submit an EDS on its own behalf.

Name Business Address Percentage Interest in the Applicant
1) Tribune Real Estate Holdings, LLC; 435 N. Michigan Avenue, Chicago, IL; 100% sole member;

2) Tribune Media Company (NYSE: TRCO}; 435 N. Michigan Avenue, Chicago, IL; 100% sole member of Tribune Real Estate
Hnldinge-

3) Sinclair Broadcast Group (NASDAQ: SBGI); 10706 Beaver Dam Road, Hunt Valley, MD 21030; 100% indirect interest as

e il LW S L]
Pl UBPCK—LIVU UWIICT UT 1 [1UULIT IVIUTULId bUlllPdlly

SECTION III -- INCOME OR COMPENSATION TO, OR OWNERSHIP BY, CITY ELECTED
OFFICIALS

Has the Disclosing Party provided any income or compensation to any City elected official during the
12-month period preceding the date of this EDS? [ ]Yes [x] No

Does the Disclosing Party reasonably expect to provide any income or compensation to any City
elected official during the 12-month period following the date of this EDS? [ ] Yes [x] No

If “yes” to either of the above, please identify below the name(s) of such City elected official(s) and
describe such income or compensation:

Does any City elected official or, to the best of the Disclosing Party’s knowledge after reasonable
inquiry, any City elected official’s spouse or domestic partner, have a financial interest (as defined in
Chapter 2-156 of the Municipal Code of Chicago (“MCC")) in the Disclosing Party?

[ ]Yes [x] No

If "yes," please identify below the name(s) of such City elected official(s) and/or spouse(s)/domestic
partner(s) and describe the financial interest(s).

SECTION IV -- DISCLOSURE OF SUBCONTRACTORS AND OTHER RETAINED PARTIES

The Disclosing Party must disclose the name and business address of each subcontractor, attorney,
lobbyist (as defined in MCC Chapter 2-156), accountant, consultant and any other person or entity
whom the Disclosing Party has retained or expects to retain in connection with the Matter, as well as
the nature of the relationship, and the total amount of the fees paid or estimated to be paid. The
Disclosing Party is not required to disclose employees who are paid solely through the Disclosing
Party's regular payroll. If the Disclosing Party is uncertain whether a disclosure is required under this
Section, the Disclosing Party must either ask the City whether disclosure is required or make the

disclosure.

Ver.2017-1 Page 3 of 14



Name (indicate whether Business Relationship to Disclosing Party  Fees (indicate whether

retained or anticipated ~ Address  (subcontractor, attorney, paid or estimated.) NOTE:

to be retained) lobbyist, etc.) “hourly rate” or “t.b.d.” is
not an acceptable response.

See Attached Addendum No. 2

(Add sheets if necessary)

[ ] Check here if the Disclosing Party has not retained, nor expects to retain, any such persons or entities.

SECTION V -- CERTIFICATIONS
A. COURT-ORDERED CHILD SUPPORT COMPLIANCE

Under MCC Section 2-92-415, substantial owners of business entities that contract with the City must
remain in compliance with their child support obligations throughout the contract’s term.

Has any person who directly. or indirectly owns 10% or more of the Disclosing Party been declared in
arrearage on any child support obligations by any Illinois court of competent jurisdiction?

[ 1Yes [ 1No [X No person directly or indirectly owns 10% or more of the Disclosing Party.

If “Yes,” has the person entered into a court-approved agreement for payment of all support owed and
is the person in compliance with that agreement?

[ ]Yes [ ]No
B. FURTHER CERTIFICATIONS

1. [This paragraph 1 applies only if the Matter is a contract being handled by the City’s Department of
Procurement Services.] In the 5-year period preceding the date of this EDS, neither the Disclosing
Party nor any Affiliated Entity [see definition in (5) below] has engaged, in connection with the
performance of any public contract, the services of an integrity monitor, independent private sector
inspector general, or integrity compliance consultant (i.e., an individual or entity with legal, auditing,
investigative, or other similar skills, designated by a public agency to help the agency monitor the
activity of specified agency vendors as well as help the vendors reform their business practices so they
can be considered for agency contracts in the future, or continue with a contract in progress).

2. The Disclosing Party and its Affiliated Entities are not delinquent in the payment of any fine, fee,
tax or other source of indebtedness owed to the City of Chicago, including, but not limited to, water
and sewer charges, license fees, parking tickets, property taxes and sales taxes, nor is the Disclosing
Party delinquent in the payment of any tax administered by the Illinois Department of Revenue.

Ver.2017-1 Page 4 of 14



3. The Disclosing Party and, if the Disclosing Party is a legal entity, all of those persons or entities
identified in Section II(B)(1) of this EDS:

a. are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible or voluntarily
excluded from any transactions by any federal, state or local unit of government;

b. have not, during the 5 years before the date of this EDS, been convicted of a criminal offense,
adjudged guilty, or had a civil judgment rendered against them in connection with: obtaining,
attempting to obtain, or performing a public (federal, state or local) transaction or contract under a
public transaction; a violation of federal or state antitrust statutes; fraud; embezzlement; theft; forgery;
bribery; falsification or destruction of records; making false statements; or receiving stolen property;

c. are not presently indicted for, or criminally or civilly charged by, a governmental entity (federal,
state or local) with committing any of the offenses set forth in subparagraph (b) above;

d. have not, during the 5 years before the date of this EDS, had one or more public transactions
(federal, state or local) terminated for cause or default; and

e. have not, during the 5 years before the date of this EDS, been convicted, adjudged guilty, or found
liable in a civil proceeding, or in any criminal or civil action, including actions concerning
environmental violations, instituted by the City or by the federal government, any state, or any other
unit of local government.

4. The Disclosing Party understands and shall comply with the applicable requirements of MCC
Chapters 2-56 (Inspector General) and 2-156 (Governmental Ethics).

5. Certifications (5), (6) and (7) concern:
e the Disclosing Party;
e any “Contractor” (meaning any contractor or subcontractor used by the Disclosing Party in
connection with the Matter, including but not limited to all persons or legal entities disclosed
under Section IV, “Disclosure of Subcontractors and Other Retained Parties”);
e any "Affiliated Entity" (meaning a person or entity that, directly or indirectly: controls the
Disclosing Party, is controlled by the Disclosing Party, or is, with the Disclosing Party, under
common control of another person or entity). Indicia of control include, without limitation:
interlocking management or ownership; identity of interests among family members, shared
facilities and equipment; common use of employees; or organization of a business entity following
the ineligibility of a business entity to do business with federal or state or local government,
including the City, using substantially the same management, ownership, or principals as the
ineligible entity. With respect to Contractors, the term Affiliated Entity means a person or entity
that directly or indirectly controls the Contractor, is controlled by it, or, with the Contractor, is
under common control of another person or entity;
e any responsible official of the Disclosing Party, any Contractor or any Affiliated Entity or any
other official, agent or employee of the Disclosing Party, any Contractor or any Affiliated Entity,
acting pursuant to the direction or authorization of a responsible official of the Disclosing Party,
any Contractor or any Affiliated Entity (collectively "Agents").
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Neither the Disclosing Party, nor any Contractor, nor any Affiliated Entity of either the Disclosing
Party or any Contractor, nor any Agents have, during the 5 years before the date of this EDS, or, with
respect to a Contractor, an Affiliated Entity, or an Affiliated Entity of a Contractor during the 5 years
before the date of such Contractor's or Affiliated Entity's contract or engagement in connection with the
Matter:

a. bribed or attempted to bribe, or been convicted or adjudged guilty of bribery or attempting to bribe,
a public officer or employee of the City, the State of Illinois, or any agency of the federal government
or of any state or local government in the United States of America, in that officer's or employee's
official capacity;

b. agreed or colluded with other bidders or prospective bidders, or been a party to any such agreement,
or been convicted or adjudged guilty of agreement or collusion among bidders or prospective bidders,
in restraint of freedom of competition by agreement to bid a fixed price or otherwise; or

c. made an admission of such conduct described in subparagraph (a) or (b) above that is a matter of
record, but have not been prosecuted for such conduct; or

d. violated the provisions referenced in MCC Subsection 2-92-320(a)(4)(Contracts Requiring a Base
Wage); (a)(5)(Debarment Regulations); or (a)(6)(Minimum Wage Ordinance).

6. Neither the Disclosing Party, nor any Affiliated Entity or Contractor, or any of their employees,
officials, agents or partners, is barred from contracting with any unit of state or local government as a
result of engaging in or being convicted of (1) bid-rigging in violation of 720 ILCS 5/33E-3; (2)
bid-rotating in violation of 720 ILCS 5/33E-4; or (3) any similar offense of any state or of the United
States of America that contains the same elements as the offense of bid-rigging or bid-rotating.

7. Neither the Disclosing Party nor any Affiliated Entity is listed on a Sanctions List maintained by the
United States Department of Commerce, State, or Treasury, or any successor federal agency.

8. [FOR APPLICANT ONLY] (i) Neither the Applicant nor any “controlling person” [see MCC
Chapter 1-23, Article I for applicability and defined terms] of the Applicant is currently indicted or
charged with, or has admitted guilt of, or has ever been convicted of, or placed under supervision for,
any criminal offense involving actual, attempted, or conspiracy to commit bribery, theft, fraud, forgery,
perjury, dishonesty or deceit against an officer or employee of the City or any “sister agency”; and (ii)
the Applicant understands and acknowledges that compliance with Article I is a continuing requirement
for doing business with the City. NOTE: If MCC Chapter 1-23, Article I applies to the Applicant, that
Article’s permanent compliance timeframe supersedes S-year compliance timeframes in this Section V.

9. [FOR APPLICANT ONLY] The Applicant and its Affiliated Entities will not use, nor permit their
subcontractors to use, any facility listed as having an active exclusion by the U.S. EPA on the federal
System for Award Management (“SAM”").

10. [FOR APPLICANT ONLY] The Applicant will obtain from any contractors/subcontractors hired
or to be hired in connection with the Matter certifications equal in form and substance to those in
Certifications (2) and (9) above and will not, without the prior written consent of the City, use any such
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contractor/subcontractor that does not provide such certifications or that the Applicant has reason to
believe has not provided or cannot provide truthful certifications.

11. If the Disclosing Party is unable to certify to any of the above statements in this Part B (Further
Certifications), the Disclosing Party must explain below:
NONE

If the letters "NA," the word "None," or no response appears on the lines above, it will be conclusively
presumed that the Disclosing Party certified to the above statements.

12. To the best of the Disclosing Party’s knowledge after reasonable inquiry, the following is a
complete list of all current employees of the Disclosing Party who were, at any time during the 12-
month period preceding the date of this EDS, an employee, or elected or appointed official, of the City
of Chicago (if none, indicate with “N/A” or “none”).

NONE

13. To the best of the Disclosing Party’s knowledge after reasonable inquiry, the following is a
complete list of all gifts that the Disclosing Party has given or caused to be given, at any time during
the 12-month period preceding the execution date of this EDS, to an employee, or elected or appointed
official, of the City of Chicago. For purposes of this statement, a “gift” does not include: (i) anything
made generally available to City employees or to the general public, or (ii) food or drink provided in
the course of official City business and having a retail value of less than $25 per recipient, or (iii) a
political contribution otherwise duly reported as required by law (if none, indicate with “N/A” or
“none”). As to any gift listed below, please also list the name of the City recipient.

NONE

C. CERTIFICATION OF STATUS AS FINANCIAL INSTITUTION

1. The Disclosing Party certifies that the Disclosing Party (check one)
[ ]is [X is not

a "financial institution" as defined in MCC Section 2-32-455(b).
2. If the Disclosing Party IS a financial institution, then the Disclosing Party pledges:
"We are not and will not become a predatory lender as defined in MCC Chapter 2-32. We further
pledge that none of our affiliates is, and none of them will become, a predatory lender as defined in

MCC Chapter 2-32. We understand that becoming a predatory lender or becoming an affiliate of a
predatory lender may result in the loss of the privilege of doing business with the City."
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If the Disclosing Party is unable to make this pledge because it or any of its affiliates (as defined in
MCC Section 2-32-455(b)) is a predatory lender within the meaning of MCC Chapter 2-32, explain
here (attach additional pages if necessary):

N/A

If the letters "NA," the word "None," or no response appears on the lines above, it will be
conclusively presumed that the Disclosing Party certified to the above statements.

D. CERTIFICATION REGARDING FINANCIAL INTEREST IN CITY BUSINESS
Any words or terms defined in MCC Chapter 2-156 have the same meanings if used in this Part D.

1. In accordance with MCC Section 2-156-110: To the best of the Disclosing Party’s knowledge
after reasonable inquiry, does any official or employee of the City have a financial interest in his or
her own name or in the name of any other person or entity in the Matter?

[ ]Yes [X] No

NOTE: If you checked "Yes" to Item D(1), proceed to Items D(2) and D(3). If you checked "No"
to Item D(1), skip Items D(2) and D(3) and proceed to Part E.

2. Unless sold pursuant to a process of competitive bidding, or otherwise permitted, no City elected
official or employee shall have a financial interest in his or her own name or in the name of any
other person or entity in the purchase of any property that (i) belongs to the City, or (ii) is sold for
taxes or assessments, or (iii) is sold by virtue of legal process at the suit of the City (collectively,
"City Property Sale"). Compensation for property taken pursuant to the City's eminent domain
power does not constitute a financial interest within the meaning of this Part D.

Does the Matter involve a City Property Sale?
[ 1Yes [ 1No

3. If you checked "Yes" to Item D(1), provide the names and business addresses of the City officials
or employees having such financial interest and identify the nature of the financial interest:

Name Business Address Nature of Financial Interest

4. The Disclosing Party further certifies that no prohibited financial interest in the Matter will be
acquired by any City official or employee.
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E. CERTIFICATION REGARDING SLAVERY ERA BUSINESS

Please check either (1) or (2) below. If the Disclosing Party checks (2), the Disclosing Party
must disclose below or in an attachment to this EDS all information required by (2). Failure to
comply with these disclosure requirements may make any contract entered into with the City in
connection with the Matter voidable by the City.

_ X 1. The Disclosing Party verifies that the Disclosing Party has searched any and all records of
the Disclosing Party and any and all predecessor entities regarding records of investments or profits
from slavery or slaveholder insurance policies during the slavery era (including insurance policies
issued to slaveholders that provided coverage for damage to or injury or death of their slaves), and
the Disclosing Party has found no such records.

_____ 2. The Disclosing Party verifies that, as a result of conducting the search in step (1) above, the
Disclosing Party has found records of investments or profits from slavery or slaveholder insurance
policies. The Disclosing Party verifies that the following constitutes full disclosure of all such
records, including the names of any and all slaves or slaveholders described in those records:

SECTION VI -- CERTIFICATIONS FOR FEDERALLY FUNDED MATTERS

NOTE: If the Matter is federally funded, complete this Section V1. If the Matter is not
federally funded, proceed to Section VII. For purposes of this Section VI, tax credits allocated by
the City and proceeds of debt obligations of the City are not federal funding.

A. CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING

1. List below the names of all persons or entities registered under the federal Lobbying
Disclosure Act of 1995, as amended, who have made lobbying contacts on behalf of the Disclosing
Party with respect to the Matter: (Add sheets if necessary):

NONE

(If no explanation appears or begins on the lines above, or if the letters "NA" or if the word "None"
appear, it will be conclusively presumed that the Disclosing Party means that NO persons or entities
registered under the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995, as amended, have made lobbying contacts on
behalf of the Disclosing Party with respect to the Matter.)

2. The Disclosing Party has not spent and will not expend any federally appropriated funds to pay
any person or entity listed in paragraph A(1) above for his or her lobbying activities or to pay any
person or entity to influence or attempt to influence an officer or employee of any agency, as defined
by applicable federal law, a member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee
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of a member of Congress, in connection with the award of any federally funded contract, making any
federally funded grant or loan, entering into any cooperative agreement, or to extend, continue, renew,
amend, or modify any federally funded contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

3. The Disclosing Party will submit an updated certification at the end of each calendar quarter in
which there occurs any event that materially affects the accuracy of the statements and information set
forth in paragraphs A(1) and A(2) above.

4. The Disclosing Party certifies that either: (i) it is not an organization described in section
501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986; or (ii) it is an organization described in section
501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 but has not engaged and will not engage in "Lobbying
Activities," as that term is defined in the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995, as amended.

5. If the Disclosing Party is the Applicant, the Disclosing Party must obtain certifications equal in
form and substance to paragraphs A(1) through A(4) above from all subcontractors before it awards
any subcontract and the Disclosing Party must maintain all such subcontractors' certifications for the
duration of the Matter and must make such certifications promptly available to the City upon request.

B. CERTIFICATION REGARDING EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

If the Matter is federally funded, federal regulations require the Applicant and all proposed
subcontractors to submit the following information with their bids or in writing at the outset of
negotiations.  N/A

Is the Disclosing Party the Applicant?
[ 1Yes [ ]No

If “Yes,” answer the three questions below:

1. Have you developed and do you have on file affirmative action programs pursuant to applicable
federal regulations? (See 41 CFR Part 60-2.)
[ ]Yes [ 1No

2. Have you filed with the Joint Reporting Committee, the Director of the Office of Federal Contract
Compliance Programs, or the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission all reports due under the

applicable filing requirements?
[ ]Yes [ ]No [ ] Reports not required

3. Have you participated in any previous contracts or subcontracts subject to the
equal opportunity clause?
[ ]Yes [ ]No

If you checked “No” to question (1) or (2) above, please provide an explanation:
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SECTION VII - FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGMENTS AND CERTIFICATION
The Disclosing Party understands and agrees that:

A. The certifications, disclosures, and acknowledgments contained in this EDS will become part of any
contract or other agreement between the Applicant and the City in connection with the Matter, whether

procurement, City assistance, or other City action, and are material inducements to the City's execution

of any contract or taking other action with respect to the Matter. The Disclosing Party understands that
it must comply with all statutes, ordinances, and regulations on which this EDS is based.

B. The City's Governmental Ethics Ordinance, MCC Chapter 2-156, imposes certain duties and
obligations on persons or entities seeking City contracts, work, business, or transactions. The full text
of this ordinance and a training program is available on line at www.cityofchicago.org/Ethics, and may
also be obtained from the City's Board of Ethics, 740 N. Sedgwick St., Suite 500, Chicago, IL 60610,
(312) 744-9660. The Disclosing Party must comply fully with this ordinance.

C. If the City determines that any information provided in this EDS is false, incomplete or inaccurate,
any contract or other agreement in connection with which it is submitted may be rescinded or be void
or voidable, and the City may pursue any remedies under the contract or agreement (if not rescinded or
void), at law, or in equity, including terminating the Disclosing Party's participation in the Matter
and/or declining to allow the Disclosing Party to participate in other City transactions. Remedies at
law for a false statement of material fact may include incarceration and an award to the City of treble
damages.

D. It is the City's policy to make this document available to the public on its Internet site and/or upon
request. Some or all of the information provided in, and appended to, this EDS may be made publicly
available on the Internet, in response to a Freedom of Information Act request, or otherwise. By
completing and signing this EDS, the Disclosing Party waives and releases any possible rights or
claims which it may have against the City in connection with the public release of information
contained in this EDS and also authorizes the City to verify the accuracy of any information submitted
in this EDS.

E. The information provided in this EDS must be kept current. In the event of changes, the Disclosing
Party must supplement this EDS up to the time the City takes action on the Matter. If the Matter is a
contract being handled by the City’s Department of Procurement Services, the Disclosing Party must
update this EDS as the contract requires. NOTE: With respect to Matters subject to MCC Chapter
1-23, Article I (imposing PERMANENT INELIGIBILITY for certain specified offenses), the
information provided herein regarding eligibility must be kept current for a longer period, as required
by MCC Chapter 1-23 and Section 2-154-020.
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CERTIFICATION

Under penalty of perjury, the person signing below: (1) warrants that he/she is authorized to execute
this EDS, and Appendices A and B (if applicable), on behalf of the Disclosing Party, and (2) warrants
that all certifications and statements contained in this EDS, and Appendices A and B (if applicable), are
true, accurate and complete as of the date furnished to the City.

IL-777 West Chlcago Avenue, LLC
(Print or type gXxae my_[l I1SC osmg Party)

i

By:

(Si )

/"l_ux(‘

(Print or type narmie of pekon signing)

Yresidontr

(Print or type title of person signing)

Signed and sworm to before me on (date) Q’Zg 7’0 17 ,
at O,DD P< ‘ County, f { l Wwlo1= (state).
KWH WMALE:—————* OFFICIAL SEAL

Notary Public KAREN M KREMER

Notary Public - State of lilinos
My Commission Expires 09/18/2018

Commission expires: Q’ \820‘ K
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CITY OF CHICAGO
ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT AND AFFIDAVIT
APPENDIX A

FAMILIAL RELATIONSHIPS WITH ELECTED CITY OFFICIALS
AND DEPARTMENT HEADS

‘This Appendix is to be completed only by (a) the Applicant, and (b) any legal entity which has a
direct ownership interest in the Applicant exceeding 7.5%. It is not to be completed by any legal
entity which has only an indirect ownership interest in the Applicant.

Under MCC Section 2-154-0135, the Disclosing Party must disclose whether such Disclosing Party
or any “Applicable Party” or any Spouse or Domestic Partner thereof currently has a “familial
relationship” with any elected city official or department head. A “familial relationship” exists if, as of
the date this EDS is signed, the Disclosing Party or any “Applicable Party” or any Spouse or Domestic
Partner thereof is related to the mayor, any alderman, the city clerk, the city treasurer or any city
department head as spouse or domestic partner or as any of the following, whether by blood or
adoption: parent, child, brother or sister, aunt or uncle, niece or nephew, grandparent, grandchild,
father-in-law, mother-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, stepfather or stepmother, stepson or
stepdaughter, stepbrother or stepsister or half-brother or half-sister.

“Applicable Party” means (1) all executive officers of the Disclosing Party listed in Section
II.B.1.a,, if the Disclosing Party is a corporation; all partners of the Disclosing Party, if the Disclosing
Party is a general partnership; all general partners and limited partners of the Disclosing Party, if the
Disclosing Party is a limited partnership; all managers, managing members and members of the
Disclosing Party, if the Disclosing Party is a limited liability company; (2) all principal officers of the
Disclosing Party; and (3) any person having more than a 7.5% ownership interest in the Disclosing
Party. “Principal officers” means the president, chief operating officer, executive director, chief
financial officer, treasurer or secretary of a legal entity or any person exercising similar authority.

Does the Disclosing Party or any “Applicable Party” or any Spouse or Domestic Partner thereof
currently have a “familial relationship” with an elected city official or department head?

[ ]Yes [X] No

If yes, please identify below (1) the name and title of such person, (2) the name of the legal entity to
which such person is connected; (3) the name and title of the elected city official or department head to
whom such person has a familial relationship, and (4) the precise nature of such familial relationship.
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CITY OF CHICAGO
ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT AND AFFIDAVIT
APPENDIX B

BUILDING CODE SCOFFLAW/PROBLEM LANDLORD CERTIFICATION

This Appendix is to be completed only by (a) the Applicant, and (b) any legal entity which has a direct
ownership interest in the Applicant exceeding 7.5% (an "Owner"). It is not to be completed by any
legal entity which has only an indirect ownership interest in the Applicant.

1. Pursuant to MCC Section 2-154-010, is the Applicant or any Owner identified as a building code
scofflaw or problem landlord pursuant to MCC Section 2-92-416?

[ ]Yes [X] No

2. If the Applicant is a legal entity publicly traded on any exchange, is any officer or director of
the Applicant identified as a building code scofflaw or problem landlord pursuant to MCC Section
2-92-416?

[ ]Yes [ ]No [X] The Applicant is not publicly traded on any exchange.
3. If yes to (1) or (2) above, please identify below the name of each person or legal entity identified

as a building code scofflaw or problem landlord and the address of each building or buildings to which
the pertinent code violations apply.
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Addendum No. 1

Section 11.B.1

(i) Officers of IL-777 West Chicago Avenue, LLC:

Name Title
Murray McQueen President
Jack Rodden Vice President
Chandler Bigelow Ill Treasurer
Edward Lazarus Secretary
Brian F. Litman Assistant Treasurer
Patrick M. Shanahan Assistant Treasurer
(ii) N/A
(i)~ N/A

{iv) Sole Member of Disclosing Party: Tribune Real Estate Holdings, LLC



Addendum No. 2

Section IV — DISCLOSURE OF SUBCONTRACTORS AND OTHER RETAINED PARTIES

Name (indicate
whether retained or
anticipated to be
retained)

Business Address

Relationship to
Disclosing Party
(subcontractor,
attorney, lobbyist, etc.)

Fees (indicate whether
paid or estimated.)
NOTE: “hourly rate” or
“t.b.d.” is not an
acceptable response

Neal & Leroy, LLC
(Scott R, Borstein and
Langdon D. Neal)

120 N. LaSalle St.
Ste. 2600
Chicago, IL 60602

Attorneys

$20,000 (estimated)



CITY OF CHICAGO
ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT
AND AFFIDAVIT

SECTION I - GENERAL INFORMATION
A. Legal name of the Disclosing Party submitting this EDS. Include d/b/a/ if applicable:

Tribune Real Estate Holdings, LLC

Check ONE of the following three boxes:

Indicate whether the Disclosing Party submitting this EDS is:
I. [ ] the Applicant
OR
2. [x] alegal entity currently holding, or anticipated to hold within six months after City action on
the contract, transaction or other undertaking to which this EDS pertains (referred to below as the
"Matter"), a direct or indirect interest in excess of 7.5% in the Applicant. State the Applicant’s legal
name: IL-777 West Chicago Avenue, LLC
OR
3. [ ] alegal entity with a direct or indirect right of control of the Applicant (see Section H(B)(1))
State the legal name of the entity in which the Disclosing Party holds a right of control:

B. Business address of the Disclosing Party: 435 N. Michigan Avenue
Chicago, IL 60611

C. Telephone: 312-222-3974 Fax: n/a Email: rdeboer@tribunemedia.com

D. Name of contact person: _Rita DeBoer, Esq.

E. Federal Employer Identification No. (if you have one):

F. Brief description of the Matter to which this EDS pertains. (Include project number and location of

property, if applicable): 643-741 W. Chicago Avenue; 641-739 N. Halsted Street; 632-740 W. Erie Street;
627-661 W. Erie Street; 501-31 N. Desplaines Street; 524-630 W. Grand Avenue

Planned development application for real property commonly known as 777 West Chicago Avenue

G. Which City agency or department is requesting this EDS? Department of Planning and Development

If the Matter is a contract being handled by the City’s Department of Procurement Services, please
complete the following;:

Specification # and Contract #
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SECTION H -- DISCLOSURE OF OWNERSHIP INTERESTS
A. NATURE OF THE DISCLOSING PARTY

1. Indicate the nature of the Disclosing Party:

[ ]Person [x] Limited liability company

[ ]Publicly registered business corporation [ ] Limited liability partnership

[ ] Privately held business corporation [ ] Joint venture

[ ] Sole proprietorship [ ] Not-for-profit corporation

[ ] General partnership (Is the not-for-profit corporation also a 501(c)(3))?
[ ]Limited partnership [ ]1Yes [ ]No

[ ]Trust [ ] Other (please specify)

2. For legal entities, the state (or foreign country) of incorporation or organization, if applicable:

Delaware

3. For legal entities not organized in the State of Illinois: Has the organization registered to do
business in the State of Illinois as a foreign entity?

[ ]Yes [x] No [ ] Organized in Illinois
B. IF THE DISCLOSING PARTY IS A LEGAL ENTITY:

1.  List below the full names and titles, if applicable, of: (i) all executive officers and all directors of
the entity; (ii) for not-for-profit corporations, all members, if any, which are legal entities (if there
are no such members, write "no members which are legal entities"); (iii) for trusts, estates or other
similar entities, the trustee, executor, administrator, or similarly situated party; (iv) for general or
limited partnerships, limited liability companies, limited liability partnerships or joint ventures,
each general partner, managing member, manager or any other person or legal entity that directly or
indirectly controls the day-to-day management of the Applicant.

NOTE: Each legal entity listed below must submit an EDS on its own behalf.

Name Title
(i) See Attached Addendum 1

2. Please provide the following information concerning each person or legal entity having a direct or
indirect, current or prospective (i.e. within 6 months after City action) beneficial interest (including
ownership) in excess of 7.5% of the Applicant. Examples of such an interest include shares in a
corporation, partnership interest in a partnership or joint venture, interest of a member or manager in a
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limited liability company, or interest of a beneficiary of a trust, estate or other similar entity. If none,
state “None.”

NOTE: Each legal entity listed below may be required to submit an EDS on its own behalf.

Name Business Address Percentage Interest in the Applicant
Tribune Media Company 435 N. Michigan Avenue, Chgo, IL 100% sole member
. . 10706 Beaver Dam Road
Sinclair Broadcast Group, _ Hunt Valley, MD 21030 100% indirect interest as prospective owner
Inc.

SECTION III -- INCOME OR COMPENSATION TO, OR OWNERSHIP BY, CITY ELECTED
OFFICIALS

Has the Disclosing Party provided any income or compensation to any City elected official during the
12-month period preceding the date of this EDS? [ ]Yes [x] No

Does the Disclosing Party reasonably expect to provide any income or compensation to any City
elected official during the 12-month period following the date of this EDS? [ ] Yes [ 4 No

If “yes” to either of the above, please identify below the name(s) of such City elected official(s) and
describe such income or compensation:

Does any City elected official or, to the best of the Disclosing Party’s knowledge after reasonable
inquiry, any City elected official’s spouse or domestic partner, have a financial interest (as defined in
Chapter 2-156 of the Municipal Code of Chicago (“MCC")) in the Disclosing Party?

[ ]Yes [x] No

If "yes," please identify below the name(s) of such City elected official(s) and/or spouse(s)/domestic
partner(s) and describe the financial interest(s).

SECTION 1V -- DISCLOSURE OF SUBCONTRACTORS AND OTHER RETAINED PARTIES

The Disclosing Party must disclose the name and business address of each subcontractor, attorney,
lobbyist (as defined in MCC Chapter 2-156), accountant, consultant and any other person or entity
whom the Disclosing Party has retained or expects to retain in connection with the Matter, as well as
the nature of the relationship, and the total amount of the fees paid or estimated to be paid. The
Disclosing Party is not required to disclose employees who are paid solely through the Disclosing
Party's regular payroll. If the Disclosing Party is uncertain whether a disclosure is required under this
Section, the Disclosing Party must either ask the City whether disclosure is required or make the
disclosure.
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Name (indicate whether Business Relationship to Disclosing Party  Fees (indicate whether

retained or anticipated ~ Address  (subcontractor, attorney, paid or estimated.) NOTE:

to be retained) lobbyist, etc.) “hourly rate” or “t.b.d.” is
not an acceptable response.

NONE

(Add sheets if necessary)

[ x] Check here if the Disclosing Party has not retained, nor expects to retain, any such persons or entities.
SECTION V -- CERTIFICATIONS

A. COURT-ORDERED CHILD SUPPORT COMPLIANCE

Under MCC Section 2-92-415, substantial owners of business entities that contract with the City must
remain in compliance with their child support obligations throughout the contract’s term.

Has any person who directly or indirectly owns 10% or more of the Disclosing Party been declared in
arrearage on any child support obligations by any Illinois court of competent jurisdiction?

[ 1Yes [ INo [x] No person directly or indirectly owns 10% or more of the Disclosing Party.
p y y g y

If “Yes,” has the person entered into a court-approved agreement for payment of all support owed and
is the person in compliance with that agreement?

[ ]Yes [ ]No
B. FURTHER CERTIFICATIONS

1. [This paragraph 1 applies only if the Matter is a contract being handled by the City’s Department of
Procurement Services.] In the 5-year period preceding the date of this EDS, neither the Disclosing
Party nor any Affiliated Entity [see definition in (5) below] has engaged. in connection with the
performance of any public contract, the services of an integrity monitor, independent private sector
inspector general, or integrity compliance consultant (i.e., an individual or entity with legal, auditing,
investigative, or other similar skills, designated by a public agency to help the agency monitor the
activity of specified agency vendors as well as help the vendors reform their business practices so they
can be considered for agency contracts in the future, or continue with a contract in progress).

2. The Disclosing Party and its Affiliated Entities are not delinquent in the payment of any fine, fee,
tax or other source of indebtedness owed to the City of Chicago, including, but not limited to, water
and sewer charges, license fees, parking tickets, property taxes and sales taxes, nor is the Disclosing
Party delinquent in the payment of any tax administered by the Illinois Department of Revenue.
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3. The Disclosing Party and, if the Disclosing Party is a legal entity, all of those persons or entities
identified in Section II(B)(1) of this EDS:

a. are not presently debarred, suspended, proposed for debarment, declared ineligible or voluntarily
excluded from any transactions by any federal, state or local unit of government;

b. have not, during the 5 years before the date of this EDS, been convicted of a criminal offense,
adjudged guilty, or had a civil judgment rendered against them in connection with: obtaining,
attempting to obtain, or performing a public (federal, state or local) transaction or contract under a
public transaction; a violation of federal or state antitrust statutes; fraud; embezzlement; theft; forgery;
bribery; falsification or destruction of records; making false statements; or receiving stolen property;

c. are not presently indicted for, or criminally or civilly charged by, a governmental entity (federal,
state or local) with committing any of the offenses set forth in subparagraph (b) above;

d. have not, during the 5 years before the date of this EDS, had one or more public transactions
(federal, state or local) terminated for cause or default; and

e. have not, during the 5 years before the date of this EDS, been convicted, adjudged guilty, or found
liable in a civil proceeding, or in any criminal or civil action, including actions concerning
environmental violations, instituted by the City or by the federal government, any state, or any other
unit of local government.

4. The Disclosing Party understands and shall comply with the applicable requirements of MCC
Chapters 2-56 (Inspector General) and 2-156 (Governmental Ethics).

5. Certifications (5), (6) and (7) concern:
¢ the Disclosing Party;
e any “Contractor” (meaning any contractor or subcontractor used by the Disclosing Party in
connection with the Matter, including but not limited to all persons or legal entities disclosed
under Section IV, “Disclosure of Subcontractors and Other Retained Parties”):
e any "Affiliated Entity" (meaning a person or entity that, directly or indirectly: controls the
Disclosing Party, is controlled by the Disclosing Party, or is, with the Disclosing Party, under
common control of another person or entity). Indicia of control include, without limitation:
interlocking management or ownership; identity of interests among family members, shared
facilities and equipment; common use of employees; or organization of a business entity following
the ineligibility of a business entity to do business with federal or state or local government,
including the City, using substantially the same management, ownership, or principals as the
ineligible entity. With respect to Contractors, the term Affiliated Entity means a person or entity
that directly or indirectly controls the Contractor, is controlled by it, or, with the Contractor, is
under common control of another person or entity;
e any responsible official of the Disclosing Party, any Contractor or any Affiliated Entity or any
other official, agent or employee of the Disclosing Party, any Contractor or any Affiliated Entity,
acting pursuant to the direction or authorization of a responsible official of the Disclosing Party,
any Contractor or any Affiliated Entity (collectively "Agents").
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Neither the Disclosing Party, nor any Contractor, nor any Affiliated Entity of either the Disclosing
Party or any Contractor, nor any Agents have, during the 5 years before the date of this EDS, or, with
respect to a Contractor, an Affiliated Entity, or an A¥filiated Entity of a Contractor during the S years
before the date of such Contractor's or Affiliated Entity's contract or engagement in connection with the

Matter:

a. bribed or attempted to bribe, or been convicted or adjudged guilty of bribery or attempting to bribe,
a public officer or employee of the City, the State of Illinois, or any agency of the federal government
or of any state or local government in the United States of America, in that officer's or employee's
official capacity;

b. agreed or colluded with other bidders or prospective bidders, or been a party to any such agreement,
or been convicted or adjudged guilty of agreement or collusion among bidders or prospective bidders,
in restraint of freedom of competition by agreement to bid a fixed price or otherwise; or

c. made an admission of such conduct described in subparagraph (a) or (b) above that is a matter of
record, but have not been prosecuted for such conduct; or

d. violated the provisions referenced in MCC Subsection 2-92-320(a)(4)(Contracts Requiring a Base
Wage); (a)(5)(Debarment Regulations); or (a)(6)(Minimum Wage Ordinance).

6. Neither the Disclosing Party, nor any Affiliated Entity or Contractor, or any of their employees,
officials, agents or partners, is barred from contracting with any unit of state or local government as a
result of engaging in or being convicted of (1) bid-rigging in violation of 720 ILCS 5/33E-3; (2)
bid-rotating in violation of 720 ILCS 5/33E-4; or (3) any similar offense of any state or of the United
States of America that contains the same elements as the offense of bid-rigging or bid-rotating.

7. Neither the Disclosing Party nor any Affiliated Entity is listed on a Sanctions List maintained by the
United States Department of Commerce, State, or Treasury, or any successor federal agency.

8. [FOR APPLICANT ONLY] (1) Neither the Applicant nor any “controlling person” [see MCC
Chapter 1-23, Article I for applicability and defined terms] of the Applicant is currently indicted or
charged with, or has admitted guilt of, or has ever been convicted of, or placed under supervision for,
any criminal offense involving actual, attempted, or conspiracy to commit bribery, theft, fraud, forgery,
perjury, dishonesty or deceit against an officer or employee of the City or any “sister agency”; and (ii)
the Applicant understands and acknowledges that compliance with Article I is a continuing requirement
for doing business with the City. NOTE: If MCC Chapter 1-23, Article I applies to the Applicant, that
Article’s permanent compliance timeframe supersedes 5-year compliance timeframes in this Section V.

9. [FOR APPLICANT ONLY] The Applicant and its Affiliated Entities will not use, nor permit their
subcontractors to use, any facility listed as having an active exclusion by the U.S. EPA on the federal

System for Award Management (“SAM”").

10. [FOR APPLICANT ONLY] The Applicant will obtain from any contractors/subcontractors hired
or to be hired in connection with the Matter certifications equal in form and substance to those in
Certifications (2) and (9) above and will not, without the prior written consent of the City, use any such
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contractor/subcontractor that does not provide such certifications or that the Applicant has reason to
believe has not provided or cannot provide truthful certifications.

11. If the Disclosing Party is unable to certify to any of the above statements in this Part B (Further
Certifications), the Disclosing Party must explain below:

N/A

If the letters "NA," the word "None," or no response appears on the lines above, it will be conclusively
presumed that the Disclosing Party certified to the above statements.

12. To the best of the Disclosing Party’s knowledge after reasonable inquiry, the following is a
complete list of all current employees of the Disclosing Party who were, at any time during the 12-
month period preceding the date of this EDS, an employee, or elected or appointed official, of the City
of Chicago (if none, indicate with “N/A" or “none”).

N/A

13.To the best of the Disclosing Party’s knowledge after reasonable inquiry, the following is a
complete list of all gifts that the Disclosing Party has given or caused to be given, at any time during
the 12-month period preceding the execution date of this EDS, to an employee, or elected or appointed
official, of the City of Chicago. For purposes of this statement, a “gift” does not include: (i) anything
made generally available to City employees or to the general public, or (ii) food or drink provided in
the course of official City business and having a retail value of less than $25 per recipient, or (iii) a
political contribution otherwise duly reported as required by law (if none, indicate with “N/A” or
“none”). As to any gift listed below, please also list the name of the City recipient.

N/A

C. CERTIFICATION OF STATUS AS FINANCIAL INSTITUTION

1. The Disclosing Party certifies that the Disclosing Party (check one)
[ ]is [x] is not

a "flnancial institution” as defined in MCC Section 2-32-455(b).
2. If the Disclosing Party IS a financial institution. then the Disclosing Party pledges:

"We are not and will not become a predatory lender as defined in MCC Chapter 2-32. We further
pledge that none of our affiliates is, and none of them will become, a predatory lender as defined in
MCC Chapter 2-32. We understand that becoming a predatory lender or becoming an affiliate of a
predatory lender may result in the loss of the privilege of doing business with the City."
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If the Disclosing Party is unable to make this pledge because it or any of its affiliates (as defined in
MCC Section 2-32-455(b)) is a predatory lender within the meaning of MCC Chapter 2-32, explain
here (attach additional pages if necessary):

N/A

If the letters "NA," the word "None," or no response appears on the lines above, it will be
conclusively presumed that the Disclosing Party certified to the above statements.

D. CERTIFICATION REGARDING FINANCIAL INTEREST IN CITY BUSINESS
Any words or terms defined in MCC Chapter 2-156 have the same meanings if used in this Part D.

1. In accordance with MCC Section 2-156-110: To the best of the Disclosing Party’s knowledge
after reasonable inquiry, does any official or employee of the City have a financial interest in his or
her own name or in the name of any other person or entity in the Matter?

[ ]Yes [X] No

NOTE: If you checked "Yes" to Item D(1), proceed to Items D(2) and D(3). If you checked "No"
to Item D(1), skip Items D(2) and D(3) and proceed to Part E.

2. Unless sold pursuant to a process of competitive bidding, or otherwise permitted, no City elected
official or employee shall have a financial interest in his or her own name or in the name of any
other person or entity in the purchase of any property that (1) belongs to the City, or (ii) is sold for
taxes or assessments, or (iii) is sold by virtue of legal process at the suit of the City (collectively,
"City Property Sale"). Compensation for property taken pursuant to the City's eminent domain
power does not constitute a financial interest within the meaning of this Part D.

Does the Matter involve a City Property Sale?
[ ]1Yes [ ¥ No

3. If you checked "Yes" to Item D(1), provide the names and business addresses of the City officials
or employees having such financial interest and identify the nature of the financial interest:

Name Business Address Nature of Financial Interest

4. The Disclosing Party further certifies that no prohibited financial interest in the Matter will be
acquired by any City official or employee.
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E. CERTIFICATION REGARDING SLAVERY ERA BUSINESS

Please check either (1) or (2) below. If the Disclosing Party checks (2), the Disclosing Party
must disclose below or in an attachment to this EDS all information required by (2). Failure to
comply with these disclosure requirements may make any contract entered into with the City in
connection with the Matter voidable by the City.

_X 1. The Disclosing Party verifies that the Disclosing Party has searched any and all records of
the Disclosing Party and any and all predecessor entities regarding records of investments or profits
from slavery or slaveholder insurance policies during the slavery era (including insurance policies
issued to slaveholders that provided coverage for damage to or injury or death of their slaves), and
the Disclosing Party has found no such records.

____ 2. The Disclosing Party verifies that, as a result of conducting the search in step (1) above, the
Disclosing Party has found records of investments or profits from slavery or slaveholder insurance
policies. The Disclosing Party verifies that the following constitutes full disclosure of all such
records, including the names of any and all slaves or slaveholders described in those records:

SECTION VI -- CERTIFICATIONS FOR FEDERALLY FUNDED MATTERS

NOTE: If the Matter is federally funded, complete this Section VI. If the Matter is not
federally funded, proceed to Section VII. For purposes of this Section VI, tax credits allocated by
the City and proceeds of debt obligations of the City are not federal funding.

A. CERTIFICATION REGARDING LOBBYING

1. List below the names of all persons or entities registered under the federal Lobbying
Disclosure Act of 1995, as amended, who have made lobbying contacts on behalf of the Disclosing
Party with respect to the Matter: (Add sheets if necessary):

N/A

(If no explanation appears or begins on the lines above, or if the letters "NA" or if the word "None"
appear, it will be conclusively presumed that the Disclosing Party means that NO persons or entities
registered under the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995, as amended, have made lobbying contacts on
behalf of the Disclosing Party with respect to the Matter.)

2. The Disclosing Party has not spent and will not expend any federally appropriated funds to pay
any person or entity listed in paragraph A(1) above for his or her lobbying activities or to pay any
person or entity to influence or attempt to influence an officer or employee of any agency, as defined
by applicable federal law, a member of Congress, an officer or employee of Congress, or an employee
Ver.2017-1 Page 9 of 14



of a member of Congress, in connection with the award of any federally funded contract, making any
federally funded grant or loan, entering into any cooperative agreement, or to extend, continue, renew,
amend, or modify any federally funded contract, grant, loan, or cooperative agreement.

3. The Disclosing Party will submit an updated certification at the end of each calendar quarter in
which there occurs any event that materially affects the accuracy of the statements and information set
forth in paragraphs A(1) and A(2) above.

4. The Disclosing Party certifies that either: (i) it is not an organization described in section
501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986; or (ii) it is an organization described in section
501(c)(4) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986 but has not engaged and will not engage in "Lobbying
Activities," as that term is defined in the Lobbying Disclosure Act of 1995, as amended.

5. If the Disclosing Party is the Applicant, the Disclosing Party must obtain certifications equal in
form and substance to paragraphs A(1) through A(4) above from all subcontractors before it awards
any subcontract and the Disclosing Party must maintain all such subcontractors' certifications for the
duration of the Matter and must make such certifications promptly available to the City upon request.

B. CERTIFICATION REGARDING EQUAL EMPLOYMENT OPPORTUNITY

If the Matter is federally funded, federal regulations require the Applicant and all proposed
subcontractors to submit the following information with their bids or in writing at the outset of

negotiations. N/A

Is the Disclosing Party the Applicant?
[ ]Yes [ ]No

If “Yes,” answer the three questions below:

1. Have you developed and do you have on file affirmative action programs pursuant to applicable
federal regulations? (See 41 CFR Part 60-2.)
[ ]Yes [ ]No

2. Have you filed with the Joint Reporting Committee. the Director of the Office of Federal Contract
Compliance Programs, or the Equal Employment Opportunity Commuission all reports due under the

applicable filing requirements?
[ 1Yes [ ] No [ ] Reports not required

3. Have you participated in any previous contracts or subcontracts subject to the
equal opportunity clause?

[ ]Yes [ ]No

[f you checked “No” to question (1) or (2) above, please provide an explanation:
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SECTION VII - FURTHER ACKNOWLEDGMENTS AND CERTIFICATION

The Disclosing Party understands and agrees that:

A. The certifications, disclosures, and acknowledgments contained in this EDS will become part of any
contract or other agreement between the Applicant and the City in connection with the Matter, whether
procurement, City assistance, or other City action, and are material inducements to the City's execution
of any contract or taking other action with respect to the Matter. The Disclosing Party understands that
it must comply with all statutes, ordinances, and regulations on which this EDS is based.

B. The City's Governmental Ethics Ordinance, MCC Chapter 2-156, imposes certain duties and
obligations on persons or entities seeking City contracts, work, business, or transactions. The full text
of this ordinance and a training program is available on line at www.cityofchicago.org/Ethics, and may
also be obtained from the City's Board of Ethics, 740 N. Sedgwick St., Suite 500, Chicago, IL 60610,
(312) 744-9660. The Disclosing Party must comply fully with this ordinance.

C. If the City determines that any information provided in this EDS is false, incomplete or inaccurate,
any contract or other agreement in connection with which it is submitted may be rescinded or be void
or voidable, and the City may pursue any remedies under the contract or agreement (if not rescinded or
void), at law, or in equity, including terminating the Disclosing Party's participation in the Matter
and/or declining to allow the Disclosing Party to participate in other City transactions. Remedies at
law for a false statement of material fact may include incarceration and an award to the City of treble

damages.

D. It is the City's policy to make this document available to the public on its Internet site and/or upon
request. Some or all of the information provided in, and appended to, this EDS may be made publicly
available on the Internet, in response to a Freedom of Information Act request, or otherwise. By
completing and signing this EDS, the Disclosing Party waives and releases any possible rights or
claims which it may have against the City in connection with the public release of information
contained in this EDS and also authorizes the City to verify the accuracy of any information submitted
in this EDS.

E. The information provided in this EDS must be kept current. In the event of changes, the Disclosing
Party must supplement this EDS up to the time the City takes action on the Matter. If the Matter is a
contract being handled by the City’s Department of Procurement Services, the Disclosing Party must
update this EDS as the contract requires. NOTE: With respect to Matters subject to MCC Chapter
1-23, Article I (imposing PERMANENT INELIGIBILITY for certain specified offenses), the
information provided herein regarding eligibility must be kept current for a longer period, as required
by MCC Chapter 1-23 and Section 2-154-020.
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CERTIFICATION

Under penalty of perjury, the person signing below: (1) warrants that he/she is authorized to execute
this EDS, and Appendices A and B (if applicable), on behalf of the Disclosing Party, and (2) warrants
that all certifications and statements contained in this EDS, and Appendices A and B (if applicable), are
true, accurate and complete as of the date furnished to the City.

Tribune Real Estate Holdings, LLC
(Print or type exact legal name of Disclosing Party)

e

(Print or type name of per§dn si&@gy

President
(Print or type title of person signing)

Signed and sworn to before me on (date) qugw \7 ,

OLQP/\' C})umy EH[leli (state).
%‘MML744 LMMW , OFFICIAL SEAL

Notary Public KAREN M KREMER

Notary Public - State of lllinows
My Commission Expires 08/18/2018

Commission expires: Q’f g /)'0 1%
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CITY OF CHICAGO
ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT AND AFFIDAVIT
APPENDIX A

FAMILIAL RELATIONSHIPS WITH ELECTED CITY OFFICIALS
AND DEPARTMENT HEADS

This Appendix is to be completed only by (a) the Applicant, and (b) any legal entity which has a
direct ownership interest in the Applicant exceeding 7.5%. It is not to be completed by any legal
entity which has only an indirect ownership interest in the Applicant.

Under MCC Section 2-154-015, the Disclosing Party must disclose whether such Disclosing Party
or any “Applicable Party” or any Spouse or Domestic Partner thereof currently has a “familial
relationship” with any elected city official or department head. A “familial relationship” exists if, as of
the date this EDS is signed, the Disclosing Party or any “Applicable Party” or any Spouse or Domestic
Partner thereof is related to the mayor, any alderman, the city clerk, the city treasurer or any city
department head as spouse or domestic partner or as any of the following, whether by blood or
adoption: parent, child, brother or sister, aunt or uncle, niece or nephew, grandparent, grandchild,
father-in-law, mother-in-law, son-in-law, daughter-in-law, stepfather or stepmother, stepson or
stepdaughter, stepbrother or stepsister or half-brother or half-sister.

“Applicable Party” means (1) all executive officers of the Disclosing Party listed in Section
I1.B.1.a., if the Disclosing Party is a corporation; all partners of the Disclosing Party, if the Disclosing
Party is a general partnership; all general partners and limited partners of the Disclosing Party, if the
Disclosing Party is a limited partnership; all managers, managing members and members of the
Disclosing Party, if the Disclosing Party is a limited liability company; (2) all principal officers of the
Disclosing Party; and (3) any person having more than a 7.5% ownership interest in the Disclosing
Party. “Principal officers” means the president, chief operating officer, executive director, chief
financial officer, treasurer or secretary of a legal entity or any person exercising similar authority.

Does the Disclosing Party or any “Applicable Party” or any Spouse or Domestic Partner thereof
currently have a “familial relationship” with an elected city official or department head?

[ ]Yes [x] No

If yes, please identify below (1) the name and title of such person, (2) the name of the legal entity to
which such person is connected; (3) the name and title of the elected city official or department head to
whom such person has a familial relationship, and (4) the precise nature of such familial relationship.
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CITY OF CHICAGO
ECONOMIC DISCLOSURE STATEMENT AND AFFIDAVIT
APPENDIX B

BUILDING CODE SCOFFLAW/PROBLEM LANDLORD CERTIFICATION

- This Appendix is to be completed only by (a) the Applicant, and (b) any legal entity which has a direct
ownership interest in the Applicant exceeding 7.5% (an "Owner"). It is not to be completed by any
legal entity which has only an indirect ownership interest in the Applicant.

1. Pursuant to MCC Section 2-154-010, is the Applicant or any Owner identified as a building code
scofflaw or problem landlord pursuant to MCC Section 2-92-416?

[ ]Yes [ 4 No

2. If the Applicant is a legal entity publicly traded on any exchange, is any officer or director of
the Applicant identified as a building code scofflaw or problem landlord pursuant to MCC Section
2-92-416?

[ 1Yes [ 1No [x] The Applicant is not publicly traded on any exchange.
3. If yesto (1) or (2) above, please identify below the name of each person or legal entity identified

as a building code scofflaw or problem landlord and the address of each building or buildings to which
the pertinent code violations apply.

Ver.2017-1 Page 14 of 14



Section 11.B.1
(i)

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

Addendum No. 1

Officers of Tribune Real Estate Holdings, LLC:

Name Title

Murray McQueen President

Jack Rodden Vice President
Chandler Bigelow IIl Treasurer

Edward Lazarus Secretary

Brian F. Litman Assistant Treasurer
Patrick M. Shanahan Assistant Treasurer
N/A

N/A

Sole Member of Tribune Real Estate Holdings, LLC:

Tribune Media Company (NYSE: TRCO; quarterly report file with the SEC on August 9,
2017 is included with this report)

Sinclair Broadcast Group, Inc. (NASDAQ: SBGI) has a prospective interest in Tribune
Media Company,
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Regisrant’s telephone number, mcludmg area code’ (212) 210-2786.
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TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY
FORM 10-Q

FOR THE QUARTER ENDED JUNE 3¢, 2017
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PART L. FINANCIAL INFORMATION
ITEM 1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
(Tn thousands of dollars, except per share data)

(Cnaudited)
Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
June 30, 2017 June 30, 2016 June 30, 2017 June 30, 2016

Television and Entertamment s 466,061 3 468,134 s 902,094 s 924 009

24,259
909,427 548.268

Toull operaung revenues 469,517

Opern ing Expens_es e v . s
Programming 157,084 "98 330 -46 970

| Dirket operating expenses  ©. 5. - RS L T e 840 96,523 7. 98,7475 T 104,095
Sellmg, zcncral and admmistrative ltltl,f576 148,i2‘7 301 435 308,761

| ) Deprccmnon

Amoruzauon

Totalo craung expenses - il RSN : ; TR T 451,091
18,326

Operamng Profit

investments,.net ",

ividend income

Loss on cxungunshmcnt and modlﬁcauon of debt

Gum on mvcs!m:nt transnctlon

Write- d(mm of mvcstm::nl {58.800) — {(1%0,800) —

Othcr. n opcrntm[, L,am (lobs), ncl

1699) (800)

Reorganization items, net (449)
(Loss)-lhcome from Cuntmumg Operatluns Before Tncome Taxes .. R DRy 41 ) y '.(-'_1.92,55:'1)'- 92,525
Income tax {benefit) expense ' {9.903) 214 856 (61,519} 230,051
Loss l'rum Cnnnnumg Operations - -~ o I o , croo(29.823) - ('_1,5'2;628)',_' : . (137,526)
(Loss) Income from Discontinued Operations, net of taxes (Note 2) (579) (8.935) (12.944)
Net. : ) ' T ey 8, 0T (30.402Y 108 L TA(T61563 . /(150:470).
énsnc (Loss) Enrmn"s Per Cnmmun Sh.xre l'rom ) " T ‘
Conunuing Operations $ i34y S {1 66) {150}
Discontuinued Operations 0 on (O.iﬂ) !";E(IJ'M)
Net Loss Per Commuon Share 3 035 s ii70) il o4)
Diluted (Loss) Earmngs Per Common Share from: )
Conunumg-Operationis. $ (034) S .. (166 - 8 - . .. 41518 (1:50)
Disconunued Operatons . i Gy (U i) ul? (0 14
Net:Loss Per Common:Share $ (0.35) § . (.76) S T (134) 8 g W)
Regular dividends declared per common share s 0.25 N 25 $ 05008 1050

Special dividends declared per common share 5 — 3 — 3 57708 . —

See Notes to Unaudited Condensced Consolidated Financial Statements
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TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF COMPREHENSIVE (LOSS) INCOME
(In thousands of dollars)

(Unaudited)
Threec Months Ended Six Months Ended
June 30, 2017 June 30, 2016 June 30, 2017 June 30, 2016

(i 2.944) '
i (137,526).

(8,933)
1(152,628).;

.gams and losscs ansmg durmg the
momhs

Adjustmcn[ for prcvxously unreco;,mzcd bcncln plan gams and losses
included in net income, net of taxes of $(23) and $(20) for the three
months ended June 30, 20!7 and June 30, 2016, respectively. and $(51)
and 5(57) for the six months cndcd June 30, 2017 and Junc 30, 2016,

W hedging insiment
: DL “37(2,306). -
rnr-xbn currency lr.mslamm adjustments

Changen forcnzn cmrcncv translation adjustments, et of taxes.of $2.609 and * oo ’ I. L L . S . . . T l o
"$(1,161) for the three months ended June 30; 2017 and June 30, 2016, TR ) (U ;

respectively and $2,710 and $(1,095) for thc six months ended Junc 30, ' R o R T et

~.2017.and June 30. 2016, respccuvely e L o 5052 L DT (1N990), . . 5,404 S i (15155)-
()(hcr Comprehenslve (L:ns) lncum g fmm ('nnlmumg Oper.nmns. nu ul laxu 2,267 2,947 (1.861) 1426
Comprchumvc Loss ﬁ()m (,ontmum[__ Opcranom et of taxes ’ ' ST o @anssey T 149.631) SO (132,806) 7 0 T(134,100):
Comprehensive (Lossi Invome from Discontnued Operations. net ol axes 579y til iz 26800 1920
Comprehensive Loss s (28,135). $ (160,752) 5 (106,086) $ {146,022)

See Notes te Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Staiements
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DIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
ED BALANCE SHEETS
hare and per share data)

TRIBUNE ME
CONDENSED CONSOLIDAT

(In thousands of dollars, except for s

(Unaudited)

June 36,2017 December 31, 2016

o

Current Assets

ent asscts of discontinued operanons

(187.148)

(210,800)
] 593,920

433,622

3,227.930

angible assets, net
ontinued operauons

Non-current assets of d

See Notes 0 Unaudited Condensed Consohidated Financial Stutements
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TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(In thousands of dollars, except for share and per share data)
(Unaudited)

June 30, 2017 December 31, 2016

Liabilitiés and Shareholders’ Equity

Currem Lmh llcs

. Accounts pavablc . . ; . AT e : > _ N 46: ._"'4.0'5 .:: . : : : 6.0,h5.'53"
Debt due within one year (nct of unamnmz-d dxscnum.s .md dcbt Issuance costs uf S’ 786 and S7 917) 17,878 19, 924

. ‘Income Laxes puyablc o . : o : ’ M‘. SRS B o .._::2,‘307 ) e 21, 166
Employee compensation and benefits ] 68, .76 77,123

'....C"“"“C‘SPEY‘H”“’b"°'-‘d°"5”121“5 ;_' B S B L '._"07 395 R AR "'.241255"
Dcferred revenue 11,633 13,690

- Inlcrcstp ynble

Currcn' hnblllu'-e of dmcon[mucd opcraunn — 54,284
COther T i e G s BRI : 40870 . S . 32,553
Toml currenl habilmes 475,206 ’ 550,853

I\un-Current Lia hllmes

Long-lcrm debt (net of unamomz-d dlscuums and dcb[ 1ssuance costs of $3 4"1 .md 138 830) 3,010,784

B Dcfmed income taxcs

Contracrs payablc tur bruadcast nbhts

: Pcnswu oblu,.mons, nct

antrcurcmcm medlcal hife and othe' bcmﬁr_:
. '_Othcr bhgat. ns.. S

Non- currcnl lmhlhlnc; of dlccommued opcr:mom

'.Tolal uou-currcnlhablllucs . e IR R : S 4,646,989 . .. -
Tolal Liabilities (1} 5,122,195

Cummltmmts and Contingent Llablhtles (Nol" 8) -
Sharchuldcrs Equm
Prcfcrrcd stock (S0. 001 par »alue per sh.uc) o )
Aulhurlzcd 40. 000 000 shares; No 511.1r-s lssued .md outstanding at Jun: 30, ”Ol and at December 31. 2016 ) — ) -

 Class & Common Stock($0.001 par Value | per shar(.)

Authorized 1.000,000.000 shares. 101,284,525 \hdl’LS ssued and S/ 182,240 shares outs(:mdmt. at lunc 30,2017
.md 100.406,516 shares mUu. and 86.214,0603 shares outstanding at December .\L 2016 101 100

Class B Common Stock ($0. ()()l par value pe' share)

Authorized 1.000.000 000 shares Tssued and nutstanding  3.603 shares at Jjune 30, 2017 and at December 31,

2016 — —
_ Treasury stock, at cost: 14:102,185shares at Junc 30, 2017 and 14,102,453 shares at December 31, 2016 . ' (632.194) - T (637,207
Audonal pad-in-capal 4 044,480 4.561.760
Retained deficit (424.355) (30%,105)
Accumulated other comprenensive foss 17HRTY) (81,
"Total Tribune Media-Company sharchoiders™ equity 2,916,160 3.539.766
Noncontrolimg mrerest 6.920 5917
Total sharcholders™ cquity : T 2,923,080° . ' © 3.543.683
Towal Liabilities and Shaccholders' Equity s 8.045.275 b 9.401.05;

it The Cump..m\r's cansulidated il assets as of June 39, 2007 and December 31,2010 lnLlud‘ tola; as of varabie mnrerest entities (“VIEs": o’ $92 muthon und $97 million,
respectvely, which can only oe used 10 settle the onrhgations ui the VIE: T smpany ~ consolidated tota! habihiies as of fune 3¢, 2017 and December 31, 2616 mciude wotal
habilities of the VIEs of $2 motlion and $3 anthon. respectin 2y tor which the creditors of the VIEs kave no recourse ta the Company isee Note 1)

See Notes o Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Frnuncial Statements
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TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
(In thousands, except for share data)

(Cnaudited)
Common Stock
Class A Class B
Accumulated Other Non-
Retained Comprehensive (Loss) Additdonal Paid- controlling Amount(at Amount (st
Totl Deficit Income In Capital Treasury Stock Interest Cost) Shares Cost)

59178 00. . U AL6516 -,

BalanceatDecember 31,2016 8 /3545683 §. (308,105 § ' . . (§1782) S 4561760 -5 - (632.207) 8-

Comprehensive loss

L s8ee)

“Netloss o7 -~ (115.996)
Other comprehensive
1 of taxcs 9,910

 (106086).

shareholders and warrant
nolders, $5.77 per share

Regul d L
- shareholders-and warrant *
- -holders, $0.50-per.share .

Warrant excrcises _— —_ —_ j— —_ - p— 44 848 — —

based awards
Cluxpu.ltitn;e. effect ofa thangein:,
- :accounting principle -

Conmmbuuons from
noacentrolling interest 1,003 — —_ — —_ 1,003 —_ — -_ —_

$ 0 2923080 5. (42435508 - (718721 $'. 4044480 5 - (632294)-5. . 6920 5 =101 . 101284525 - §

Balance atJune 30,2617

Sce Notes to Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements
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TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(In thousands of dollars)

(Unaudited)
Six Months Ended
June 30, 2017 June 30, 2016
Operét"hnAct.'iviti:_es_ . ) ST Lo e
Net loss 5 (115,996) S (150,470)

Adju.menrs to reconcde n:t los te net: _'ash pmv:dcd by opcraung acu\'xucs R T IR . .
22 ()9; 18,003
“1074) . . T
27498
%42,
83 .723
L (77,798)
149,650
76,823 P
(b 873) —

180,800 . oo it e
4 127
¥ (34,510)
(4.950) . —

Smck hdscd compcmauon

Pensmn crcdxt, nct of conmbuuuns e

Dcp reciation

“, Amioriization- of contract:intangible assefs and liabilities ™

Amoruz.mon ofol.hcr mlanglblc dsscls

: Incomc on equlry mveqmenrs r ct

Distributions from equity mvestments

'_-”Nd_n_-(_:.ishjlp.s'_ .. xtmguxshment nnd mudxf canon of dcbt

Ongmal lssuc discount ‘payments

ow 5. oﬁnvestme

za on nf dcb(

i suance costs nd original tssue discount

on'sale. ofbusmcs

de nn m\«cstmcnt transaction

. Impam'nents uf rcal cstate.”

(Gam) loss vn sales of rc.ll esiate, net (300)
- Other. non-operauug gam. net: . (4'5) L

(,h.mt,cs m wurkmg dplul uems’
Accounts rcc,wablc net - - 32074
Prcpzud cxpcnses and mhcr currem asct_s 14,659
A.A,col.mts payable’ e ‘ (8896) ST
Employcc comansallon and thLth .1..uuud expenses and wther current lmhxlmcq (17.014) (30.405)
. Deferred revenize - : : : @726 © . . (5,699)
[ncome taxes 24.756 151,485

Change in- broadcast rights. net of liabilines (11.893) T (k0261

(141.944) 37.489

Deterred tncome wxes
Other, net

Net cash provided by operaung activites

23,511

231309

Investing Activities
Capital expendures {28.000) (35.431)

investmaents

Net proceeds from the sale of business (Note 2)

Proceeds from sales of real cstate and other assets 302
Proceeds from -thc sale of investment —
Distribuuon from cost ivestment —
Transfers from resiricted cash — 297
SYS200 {4 883)

Net cash provided by rused i1 invesung acuvities

See Notes o Unaudited Condensed Consohidated Finuncia
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TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
(In thousands of dollars) -
(Unaudited)

Six Months Ended

June 30, 2017 June 30, 2016

202,694

Equivaies

(1 262,644

of penod
" 366,640

Income taxes, net s - 64.685 $ 15868

(1} Cash and cash equivalents at the begimning of the six months snded June 30. 2017 of $590 million are comprised of $578 mullion of cash and cash equivalents from continuing
operatons as reflected i the Company's unaudited Condensed Consohdated Balance Sheets and §13 mullion of cash and cash equivalenis reflected sn current assets of
discontintued operanons, as further deseribed in Note 2

Sece Notes to Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements
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TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
(Unaudited)

NOTE 1: BASIS OF PRESENTATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Presentation—All references to Tribune Media Company or Tribune Company in the accompanying unaudited condensed consolidated financial
statements encompass the historical operations of Tribune Media Company and its subsidianes (collectively, the “Company™).

The accompanying unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of Amenca (“U.S. GAAP”) for interim financial reporting. The year-end condensed balance sheet data was
denved from audited financial statements, but does not include all disciosures required by U.S. GAAP. These unaudited condensed consolidated financial
statements should be rcad in conjunction with the Company’s audited consolidated financial statcments for the fiscal year ended December 31,2016
included in the Company’s Annual Report on Form 10-K.

[n the opinion of management, the financial statements contain all adjustments necessary to state faurly the financial position of the Company as of
June 30, 2017 and the results of operations-and cash flows for the three and six months ended June 30, 2017 and June 30, 2016.- All adjustments reflected in
the accompanying unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements, which management believes necessary to state fairly the financial position,
results of operations and cash flows, have been reflected and arc of a normal recurring nature. Results of operations for interim periods are not necessarily
indicative of the results to be expected for the full year.

On January 31.2017, the Company completed the Gracenote Sale (as defined below). The historical resuits of operations for the businesses included 1n
the Gracenote Sale are presented in discontinued operations for all periods presented (see Note 2). Uniess indicated otherwise, the information in the notes to
the accompanying unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements refates to the Company s continuing operations.

Sinclair Merger Agreement—On May 8, 2017. the Company entered into an Agrecement and Plan of Merger (the “Merger Agreement’™) with Sinclair
Broadcast Group, Inc. (“Sinclatr”), providing for the acquisition by Sinclair of all of the outstanding shares of the Company’s Class A common stock (“Class
A Common Stock™) and Class B common stock (“Class B Common Stock™ and, together with the Class A Common Stock. the “Common Stock™) by means of’
a merger of Samson Merger Sub Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary of Sinclarr, with and into Trnibune Mcdia Company (the “Merger™), with Tribune Media
Company surviving the Merger as a wholly owned subsidiary of Sinclair.

In the Merger, euch share of the Company's Common Stock will be converted into the nght to recetve (1) $35.00 in cash. without interest and less any
required withholding taxes (such amount, the “Cash Consideration™), and (11) 0.2300 (the “Exchange Ratio™) of a validly issued, fully paid and nonassessable
share of Class A comman stock, $0 01 par value per share (the “Sinclair Common Stock”), of Sinclair (the “Stock Consideration™. and together with the Cash
Consideration, the “Merger Consideration™). The Merger Agreement provides that each holder of an outstanding Tnbune Media Company stock option
(whether ot not vested) will receive, for each share of the Company’s Common Stock subject to such stock option, a cash payment equal to the excess. ifany,
ofthe value of the Merger Consideration {with the Stock Consideration valued over a spectfied period prior to the consummation of the Merger) and the
exercise price per share of such option, without interest and less any required withholding taxes. Each outstanding Tnbune Mcdia Company restncted stock
unit award will be converted into a cash-settled restricted stock unit award reflecting 4 number of shares of Sinclair Common Stock equal to the number of
shares of the Company’s Common Stock subject to such award multiplied by a ratto equal to (a) the sum of (1) the Exchange Ratio plus (1i) the Cash
Consideration divided by (b) the trading value of'the Sinclair Common Stock over a specified penod prior to the consummation of the Merger. Otherwise.
each such award will continue to be subject to the same terms and conditions as such award was subject prior to the Merger. Each outstanding Tribune Media
Company performance stock untt (other than supplemental performance stock units) will automatically become vested at “target”™ level of performance and
will be entitled to recetve an umount of cash equal to (a) the number of shares of the Company's Common Stock that are subject to such unit as so vested
muluplicd by (b) the sum of (1) the Cash Consideration and {11) the Exchange Rauo multiphed by the trading value of the Sinclair Common Stock overa
spectfied penaod priorto the consummation of the Merger without interest and less any required withholding taxes
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TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
(Unaudited)

Each holder of an outstanding Tribune Media Company supplemental performance stock unit that wall vest in accordance with its existing terms will be
entitled to recerve an amount of cash equal to (a) the number of shares of the Company’s Common Stock that are subject to such unit as so vested multiplied
by (b) the sum of (i) the Cash Consideration and (ii) the Exchange Rauo multiplied by the trading value of the Sinclair Commen Stock over a specified
period prior to the consummation of the Merger without intersst and less any required withholding taxes. Any supplemental performance stock units that do
not vest in accordance with their terms will be canceled without any consideration. Each holder of an outstanding Tribune Media Company deferred stock
unit will be entitled to receive an amount of cash equal to (a) the number of shares of the Company’s Common Stock that are subject to such unit multiplied
by (b) the sum of (i) the Cash Consideration and (ii) the Exchange Ratio multiplied by the trading value of the Sinclair Common Stock over a specified
period prior to the consummation of the Merger without interest and subject to all applicable withholding. Each outstanding Tribune Media Company
Warrant will become a warrant exercisable, at its current exercise pnce, for the Merger Consideration in respect of cach share of the Company’s Common
Stock subject to the Warrant pnor to the Merger.

The consummation of the Merger is subject to the satisfaction or waiver of certain customary condutions, including, among others: (i) the approval of the
Merger by the Company’s stockholders, (ii) the receipt of approval from the Federal Communications Commission (the “FCC™) and the expiration or
termunation of the waiting penod applicable to the Merger under the Hart-Scott-Rodino Antitrust Improvements Act of 1976, as amended (the *HSR Act™),
(iii) the effectiveness of a registration statement on Form S-4 registering the Sinclair Common Stock to be issued 1n connection with the Merger and no stop
order or proceedings seeking the same having been niuated by the Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC™). (iv) the listing of the Sinclair
Common Stock to be 1ssued 1n the Merger on the NASDAQ Global Select Market and (v) the absence of certain legal impediments to the consummation of
the Merget.

On August 2. 2017, the Company received a request for additional information and documentary matenal, oficn referred to as a “second request.” from
the United States Department of Justice (the “DOJ”) in connection with the Merger Agreement. The second request was issued under the HSR Act. Sinclair
received a substantively identical request for additional information and documentary material from the DOJ in connection with the transactions
contemplated by the Merger Agreement. Issuance of the second request extends the waiting period under the HSR Act until 30 days after Sinclair and the
Company have substantially complied with the second request, unless the waiting period is terminated earlier by the DOJ or the parties voluntarily extend
the time for closing.

Sinclair’s and the Company s respective obligation to consummate the Merger are also subject to certain additional customary conditions, including (i)
material accuracy of representations and warranties tn the Merger Agreement of the other pany, (ii) performance by the other party of its covenants n the
Merger Agreement in all materal respects and (iii) since the date of the Merger Agreement. no matenal adverse effect with respect to the other party having
occurred. .

If'the Merger Agreement is terminated in connection with the Company entenng into a definitve agreement with respect Lo a supenor proposal, as well
as undcr certain other circumstances. the termination fece payabic by the Company to Sinclair will be $135.5 mullion. If the Merger Agreement 1s terminated
because the required Tribune stockholder vote 1s not obtained at a stockhoider mecung held for such purpose, the amount of the termination iee payable by
the Company will be equal to the sum of $38.5 million plus Sinclair’s costs and expenses, not to exceed $10 million (“Parent Expenses™. If the Merger
Agreement s terminated (i) by either the Company or Sinclair because the Merger has not occurred by the end date described below or because Tribune
stockholder approval 1s not obtained at a stockholder meeting held for such purposc or (ii) by Sinclair in respect of a willful breach of the Company’s
covenants or agreements that would give nise Lo the failure of a closing condition that 1s incapable of being cured within the ume penods presertbed by the
Merger Agreement. and an altemnative acquisition proposal has been made to the Company and pubiicly announced and not withdrawn pnor to the
termination or the date of the stockholders meeting, as applicable, and within twelve months after temmination of the Merger Agreement, the Company enters
into a defintuve agreement with respect t an altemative acquisiton proposal (and subsequently consunmunates such transaction) or consummates a
transaction with respect to an altematve acquisition proposal, the Company will pay Sinclair $133 5 million less the Parent Expensces paid.
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TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
(Unaudited)

In addition to the foregoing termination rights, either party may terminate the Merger Agreement if the Merger 1s not consummated on or before May 8,
2018, with an automatic extension to August 8, 2018, if necessary to obtain regulatory approval under circumstances specified in the Merger Agreement.

Change in Accounting Principles—In March 2016, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) 1ssued Accounung Standard Update (*ASU™)
2016-09, “Compensation - Stock Compensation (Topic 718).” The Company adopted ASU 2016-09 on January 1,2017 The Company made a policy
election to account for forfeitures of equity awards as they occur and implemented this provision using a modified retrospective transttion method. The
cumulative-effect adjustment to retained earnings 1n the first quarter of 2017 as a result of this election was immatenal. The Company adopted the other
provisions of ASU 2016-09 on a prospective basis. The adoption of these provisions did not have a material impact on the Company’s unaudited condensed
consolidated financial statements.

In January 2017, thc FASB issued ASU No. 2017-04, “Intangibles - Goodwill and Other (Topic 350).” The Company adopted the standard on a
prospective basis, effective January 1,2017. The standard simplifics the subsequent measure of goodwill by eliminating Step 2 from the goodwill impairment
test. Under ASU 2017-04, companies should recognize an impairment charge for the amount the carrying amount exceeds the reporting unit’s fair value.
However. the loss recognized cannot exceed the total goodwill allocated to that reporting unit. The adoption of this standard did not have a material impact
on the Company’s unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.

In May 2017, the FASB issued ASU No. 2017-09; “Compensation - Stock Compcnsation (Topic 718)." The Company adopted the standard on a
prospective basts, effective April 1,2017. The standard addresses the diversity in practice of when companies appiy modification accounting when there are
changes in terms or conditions to share-based payment awards. The guidance states that a company should consider changes as 2 modification unless all of
the following are met (1) there 1s no change in the fair value of the award as a result of the modification, (ii) the vesting conditions have not changed and (iii)
the classification of the award as an equity instrument or a liability instrument has not changed. The adoption of this standard did not have a material impact
on the Company s unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements.

Derivative Instruments—The Company 's eamings and cash flows are subject to fluctuations due to changes in interest ratzs The Company’s risk
management policy allows for the use of derivative financial rnstruments to manage interest rate exposures and does not permit derivanives to be used for
speculative purposes.

The Company formally documents all relationships between hedging instruments and hedged 1tems. as well as the risk-management objective and
strategy for undertaking vanous hedge trunsactions. This process includes hinking the dervatives destgnated as cash flow hedges to specific forecasted
transactions or variability of cash flow. The Company also formally assesses, both at hedge mception and on an ongoing basis. whether the designated
denvatives that are used 1n hedging wransacuons are highly effecuve in offsetting changes in the cash flow ot hedged 1tems as well as monitors the credit
worthiness of the countcrparties to cnsure no issucs exist which would affect the value of the denvatives Whien a denvative 1s determined not to be highly
effecuve as a hedge or the underlying hedged transaction 15 no longer probable, the Company discontinucs hedge accounting prospectively, in accordance
with derecognution criteria for hedge accounuing

The Company records derivative financial instruments at fair value 1 its unaudited Condensed Consohdated Balance Sheets in either other current
Lrabthities or other noncurrent assets Changes in the iar vaine ofa derivative that s designated as a cash flow hedge. to the extent that the hedge 1s effecuve.
are recorded 1n accumulated other comprehensive {lossi income and reclassified to camings when the hedged item affects camings. Cash flows from
denvative financial instruments are classified in the unaudited Condensed Consohidated Statements of Cash Flows based on the nature of the denvative
contract.

No other significant accounting policies and estimates have changed from those detailed 1n Note | to the Company’s audited consolidated financial
statements for the fiscal yearended December 31.2016 )
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TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
(Unaudited)

Use of Estimates—The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. GAAP requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the amounts reported in the unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results could differ from these
eslimates.

Dreamcatcher—Dreamcatcher Broadcasting LLC (“Dreamcatcher”) was formed tn 2013 specifically to comply with the cross-ownership rules of the
FCC related to the Company’s acquisition of Local TV, LLC on December 27,2013 (the “Local TV Acquisition”). See Note 1 to the Company’s audited
consofidated financial statements for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2016 for additionai information. The Company’s unaudited condensed consolidated
financial statements as of and for the three and six months ended June 30, 2017 and June 30, 2016 include the results of operations and the financial position
of Dreamcatcher, a fully-consolidated vanable interest enuty (“VIE™). Net revenues of the Dreamcatcher stauons (WTKR-TV, Norfolk, VA, WGNT-TV,
Pontsmouth, VA and WNEP-TV, Scranton, PA) included in the Company’s unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations for each of the three
months énded June 30,2017 and June 30,2016 wére $18 million and for each of the six months ended June 30,2017 and June 30,2016, were $35 million.
Operating profits of the Dreamcatcher stations included in the Company's unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations for each of the three
months ended June 30, 2017 and June 30, 2016 were $4 million and for the six months ended June 30,2017 and June 30,2016, were $6 million and $7
mullion, respecuvely.

The Company’s unaudited Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets as of June 30, 2017 and December 31, 2016 include the following assets and
liabilites of the Dreamcatcher stations (in thousands):

June 30,2017 December 31,2016

: R R LN AL
Property, plant.and equipment, n
Broadcast rights

Otherintangible assets;ne

Long:temrde
Other habihies

New Accounting Standards—In March 2017, the FASB 1ssucd ASU No 2017-07, “Compensation - Retirement Benetits (Topic 715)." The standard
changes how empioyers that sponsor defined beneflt pension and/or other postreurement beneiit plans present the net periodic benefit cost 1n the statement
of operations. Under the new guidance, cmployers are required to present the service cost component of net penodic benefit cost in the same statement of
operations caption as other employee compensation costs ansing from services rendered dunng the period. Employers are required Lo present the other
components of the net peniodic benefit cost separately from the caption that includes the service costs and outside of any subtotal of operating profit and are
required to disclose the caption used to present tiie other components of net penodic benetit cost, if not presented separately on the statement of operations.
Additronaliy. only the service cost component will be efrgibie forcapualization in assets The standard s effective for fiscal vears beginning after Decembher
15,2017, and the interims penods within those {iscal years. Early adopuon 1s permitted The amendments in ASU 201 7-07 must be applied retrospectively.
Upon adoption. the Company 1s required to provide the relevant disclosures under Topte 250, Accountinyg Chunges and Emor Corrections. The Company s
currently evaluating the impact of adopting ASU 2017-07 on its consohidated tinancial staiements
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: TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
(Unaudited)

In February 2017, the FASB 1ssued ASU No. 2017-05, “Other Income - Gains and Losses from the Derecognition of Nonfinancial Assets (Subtopic 610-
20).” The standard clarifics that ASC 610-20 provides guidance for recognizing gains and losses from the transfer of nonfinancial assets and in substance
nonfinancial assets in contracts with noncustomers. As a result of the new guidance, the guidance specific to real estate sales in ASC 360-20 will be
eliminated Instead, sales and parual sales of real estate will be subject to the same recognition model as all other nonfinancial assets. The standard 1s
effective for fiscal years beginning afier December 15,2017, and the intenm periods within those fiscal periods. Early adoption 1s permutted. The amendments
in ASU 2017-05 may be applied either retrospectively to each prior period presented or retrospectively with the cumulative effect of initially applying ASU
2017-05 at the date of initial application. The Company is currently evaluating the method and the impact of adopting ASU 201 7-05 on 1ts consolidated
financial statcments.

In November 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-18, “Statement of Cash Flows (Tapic 230).” The standard addresses the diversity in classification
and presentation of changes in restricted cash on the statement of cash-flows. The standard requires restricted cash and restricted cash equivalents to be
included with cash and cash equivalents when reconciling the beginning-of-period and end-of-pertod total amounts shown on the statement of cash flows. In
addiuon, transfers between cash, cash equivalents and amounts generally described as restricted cash or restricted cash equivalents are not reported as cash
flow activities. The standard also requires additional disclosures related to a reconciliation of the balance sheet line items related to cash, cash equivalents,
restricted cash and restricted cash equivalents to the statement of cash flows, which can be presented erther on the face of the statement of cash flows or
separately in the notes to the financial statements. The amendments in this ASU should be applied using a retrospective transition method to each period
presented. The standard 1s effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2017. and interim periods within those fiscal years. Early adoption is
permitted. The adoption on this standard 1s not expected to have a material impact on the Company’s consolidated financial statcments.

In August 2016, the FASB 1ssued ASU No. 2016-15, “Statement of Cash Flows (Topic 230)." The standard addresses several specific cash flow 1ssues
with the objective of reducing the existing diversity in practice 1n how certain cash activities are presented and classified in the statement of cash flows. The
cash flow issues addressed include debt prepayment or extinguishment costs, settiement of debt instruments with coupon rates that are insignificant in
rclation to the effective interest rate of the borrowing, contingent consideration payments made afier a business combination, distributions received from
equity method investees and cash receipts and payments that may have aspects of more than one class of cash flows. The standard 1s effective for fiscal years
beginning after December 15, 2017, and interim periods within those fiscal years. Early adoption is permitted but all ofthe gmdance must be adopted in the
same period. The Company is currently evaluating the impact of adopting ASU 2016-15 on 1ts consolidated financial statements.

In June 2016, the FASB issucd ASU No 2016-13, “Financial Instruments - Credit Losses (Topic 326)." The standard requures entitics to estimate loss of
financial assets measured at amontized cost, including trade receivables, debt securities and loans, using an expected credit loss model. The expected credit
loss differs from the previous incurred losses model primanly in that the loss recognition threshold of “probable™ has been eliminated and that expected loss
should consider rcasonable and supportable forecasts in addition to the previously considered past cvents and current conditions. Additionally. the gmidance
requires additional disclosures related to the further disaggregation o information related to the credit quality of financial assets by year of the asset’s
ongination for as many as five years. Entities must apply the standard provision as a cumulative-effect adjustment to retained earnings as of the beginning of
the first reporting penod tn which the guidance is effective The standard is cffective for fiscal years beginning after December 15. 2019, and intenm periods
within those fiscal years. Early adopuon is permitied for annual penods beginning afler December 15, 2018, and interim penods within those fiscal years. The
Company is carrently evaluaung the impact of adopung ASU 2016-13 on 1ts consolidated financial statements.

In February 2016, the FASB 1ssued ASUNo 2016-02. “Leases (Subtopic 842).” The new guidance requires lessees to recognize assets and habilines
ansing from leases as wel! as extensive quanutative and qualitauve disclosures A lessee wall peed Lo recogmize on its balance shect a nght-of-use asset and a
lease hability for the majority of its ieases tother than icases that meet the definivton of a shon-temm jease) The lease habthues wall be equal o the presen:
value of tease pavments The rght-of-use usset will be measured at the fease liabihity amount,
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TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
(Unaudited)

adjusted for lease prepayment, lease incentives received and the lessee’s ininal direct costs. The standard is effective for fiscal years beginning after
December 15,2018, and interim periods within those fiscal years. Early adoption 1s permitted. ASU 201602 1s required to be applied using the modified
retrospective approach for all leases existing as of the effective date and provides for certain practical expedients. The Company is currently evaluating the
impact of adopting ASU 2016-02 on its consolidated financial statements.

In January 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-01, “Financial Instruments - Overall (Subtopic 825-10).” The new guidance requires entities to measure
equity investments (except those accounted for under the equity method of accounting or those that result in consolidation of the investee) at fair value, with
changes in fair value recognized n net income and requires entities to use the exit price notion when measuring the fair value of financial instruments for
disclosure purposes. Further, entities will no longer be able to recognize unrealized holding gains and losses on equity securities classified today as available
for sale in other comprehensive income and they will no longer be able to use the cost method of accounting for equity securities that do not have readily
determinable fair values. The guidance has additional amendments to presentation and disclosure requirements of financial instruments. The amendments in
this ASU are effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15,2017, and intenm pcnods Wlthm those fiscal years. The Company is cum:ntly evaluating
the impact of adopting ASU 2016-01-on-its consolidated financial statements.- -

In May 2014, the FASB issucd ASU No. 2014-09, “Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606).” The amendments in ASU 2014-09 create
Topic 606, Revenue from Contracts with Customers, and supersede the revenue recognition requirements in Topic 605, Revenue Recognition, including
most industry-specific revenue recognition guidance. The core principle of Topic 606 is that an entity recognizes revenue to depict the transfer of promised
goods or scrvices to customers in an amount that reflects the consideration to which the cntity expects to be entitled 1n exchange for those goods or services.
The amendments in ASU 2014-09 are effective for annual periods beginning after December 15,2016, and interim periods within that reporting period.
However, in August 2013, the FASB issued ASU No. 2015-14, “Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606) - Deferral of the Effective Date,” which
deferred the effective date of ASU 2014-09 by one year for annual periods beginning after December 15,2017, while allowing early adoption as of the
original public entity date. In March 2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-08, “Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606) - Principal versus
Agent Considerations (Reporting Revenue Gross versus Net).” which clanfies the implementation guidance on pnincipal versus agent considerations. In April
2016, the FASB issued ASU No. 2016-10, “Revenue from Contracts with Customers (Topic 606) - Identifying Performance Obligations and Licensing,”
which amends the revenue recognition guidance on accounting for licenses of intellectual property and identifying performance obligations as well as
clanfies when a promised good or service is separately identifiable. In May 2016, the FASB 1ssued ASU No 2016-12. “Revenue from Contracts with
Customers (Topic 606) - Narrow-Scope Improvements and Pracuical Expedients,” which provides clanfying guidance in certain nammow areas such as an
assessment of collectibility, presentation of sales taxes, noncash consideration, and completed contracts and contract modifications at transition as well as
adds some practical expedients. In December 2016, the FASB issucd ASU No. 2016-20, “Technical Corrections and Improvements to Topic 606, Revenue
from Contracts with Customers,” to clanfy or to correct unintended application of the Topic 606. including disclosure requirements related to performance
obligations. The amendments 1n ASU 2014-09, ASU 2016-08, ASU 2016-10, ASU 2016-12 and ASU 2016-20 may be applied erther retrospectively to each
prior period presented or retrospectively with the cumulauve effect of iniually applying ASU 2014-09. ASU 2016-08, ASU 2016-10, ASU 2016-12 and ASU
2016-20 at the date of imtial application. The Company is currently evaluating the impact of adopung ASU 2014-09, ASU 2016-08, ASU 2016-10. ASU
2016-12 and ASU 2016-20 on 1ts consolidated financial statements. The Company is finalizing the imitial assessment phase of the new standard and expects
to adopt the standard under the modified retrospective approach. Additionally, the Company has determined that under the new standard, certain barter
revenue and the related expense will no longer be recognized. The Company 1s continuing to evaluate the impact of adopting the standard.
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TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
(Unaudited)

NOTE 2: DISCONTINUED OPERATIONS

Sale of Digital and Data Businesses—On December 19, 2016, the Company entered into a definitive share purchase agreement (the “Gracenote SPA™)
with Nielsen Holding and Finance B.V. (“Nielsen™) to sell equity interests in substantialiy all of the Digital and Data business operations, which includes
Gracenote Inc., Gracenote Canada, Inc., Gracenote Netherlands Holdings B.V., Tribune Digital Ventures LLC and Tribune Intemational Holdco, LLC (the
“Gracenote Companies™). for $560 million in cash, subject to certain purchase price adjustments (the “Gracenote Sale™). The Company retained its ownership
of Covers Media Group (“Covers™), which was previously included in the Digital and Data repontable segment. and reclassified Covers’ previously reported
amounts tnto the Television and Entertainment reportable segment to conform to the current segment presentation; the impact of this reclassification was
immaterial. The Gracenote Sale was completed on January 31,2017 and the Company recerved gross proceeds of $58 1 million. In the second quarter 02017,
the Company received additional proceeds of $3 million as a result of purchase price adjustments. In the six months ended June 30,2017, the Company
recognized a pretax gain of $35 million as a result of the Gracenote Sale. On February 1, 2017, the Company used $400 million of proceeds from the
Gracenote Sale to pay down a portion of 1ts Term Loan Facility (as defined and described in Note 6).

As of December 31, 2016, the assets and liabilities of the bustinesses included in the Gracenote Sale are reflected as assets and liabilitics of discontinued
operations in the Company’s unaudited Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets, and the operating results are presented as discontinued operations in the
Company's unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations and unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive (Loss)
Income for all periods prescnted.

The Company entered into a transition services agreement (the “Nielsen TSA™) and certain other agreements with Nielsen that govern the relationships
between Nielsen and the Company following the Gracenote Sale. Pursuant to the Nielsen TSA. the Company provides Nielsen with certain spectfied services
on a transitional basis for a period of up to six months following the Gracenote Sale, including support in arcas such as human resources, treasury,
technology, legal and finance. In addition, the Nielsen TSA outlines the services that Nielsen provides to the Company on a transitional basis for a period of
up to six months following the Gracenote Sale, including 1n areas such as human resources, technology. and finance and other areas where the Company may
need assistance and information following the Gracenote Sale The Nielsen TSA may be extended, in certain circumstances and for certain services, upon
mutual agreement between the Company and Nielsen. The charges for the transition services generally allow the providing company to fully recoverall out-
of-pocket costs and expenses 1t actually incurs in connecuion with providing the services, plus, in some cases, the allocated direct costs of providing the
services, generally without profit. Based on the Company’s assessment of the specific factors identified in ASC Topic 205, “Presentation of Financial
Statements,” the Company concluded that it will not have significant conuinuing involvement in the Gracenote Companies.
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TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
(Unaudited)

The following table shows the components of the results from discontinued operations associated with the Gracenote Sale as reflected in the unaudited
Condensced Consolidated Statements of Operations (in thousands):

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
June 30, 2017 (1) June 30, 2016 June 30, 2017 (1) June 30, 2016

35,556

(7.543)
(12:944),

(1) Results of operations for the Gracenote Companics are reflected through January 31, 2017, the date of the Gracenote Sale

(2) No depreciation cXpense or amortization expense was recorded by the Company m 2017 as the Gracenote Companies’ assels were held for sale as of December 31, 2016

(3) The Company used $400 milhion of proceeds from the Gracenole Sale o pay down a poruon of its outstanding borrowings under the Company’s Term Loan Facility (as defined
and described in Nate 6) Interest expense associated with the Company’'s outstanding Term Loan Facility was allocated to discontinued operations bascd on the rauo of the $400
million prepayment o the total outstanding indebtedness under the Term Loan Facility m effect in each respective period,

(4)  The effecuve tax rutes on pretax (loss) income from discontinued vperauons were 39.2% and 35.7% for the three months ended June 30, 2017 and Jum. 30, 2016, respectively,
and 47.8% and 36.8% for the six months ended Junc 30, 2017 and Junc 30, 2016, respecuvely. The 2017 rate differs from the U 8. federal statutory rate of 35% primarily due o
state income taxes (net of federal benefit), foreign tax rate differences, and an adjustment relating to the sale of the Gracenote Companies. The 2016 rates differ from the U.S.
federal starutory rate of 35% primarily due w state income taxes {net of federal benefit) and foreign tax rate differences.

The results of discontinucd operations include selling costs and transactions costs, including legal and professional fees incurred by the Company to
complete the Gracenote Sale, of $10 mullion for the s1x months ended June 30,2017,
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TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
(Unaudited)

The following 15 a summary of the assets and liabiljties of discontinued operations (in thousands):

December 31,2016

Carrying Atiounts of Major 45 Part of Discontinued Oper

Cash and cash equivalents . . . . . $ ‘ 12,751

608,153

__éuld othcr current habxlmcs

ToLal (.urrent habxl-nes ofdlscommuud operations

Carrvm;_, Amounts ofMa]or Classe.s oann-Curant Llahlhhec lncludcd as Part ofDlsconlmm.d Operanons

Dcfcrredmcomctaxes R A : S e

t’ostrﬂtlrement medical, life and oth°r bcncﬁts

ier obhgatmn

Totai non-current Ilabllmcs dlscontmu'-d opemnom 95314

iak lhtles Clasmﬁed as. Dlscontmued Operatmns in the Unaudited Condcnscd Consuhdated Balance Sheets S LSS 149,598

Net Assets. Classified as Discontinued Operations TR e N 521,160

The Gracenote SPA provides for indemnification against spectfied losses and dumages which became effective upon complenon of the transaction. The
Company docs not expect to icur matenal costs in connection with these indemnifications The Companv has no conungent habihues relating 1o the
Gracenote Sale as of June 30.2017
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TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Ceontinued)
(Unaudited)

The following table represents the components of the results from discontinued operations associated with the Gracenote Sale as reflected in the
Company's unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statcments of Cash Flows (in thousands):

Six Months Ended
June 30,2017 (1) June 30,2016

15,464

(1) Results of operations for the Gracenote Compantes are reflected through January 31. 2017, the date of the Gracenote Sale

(2) No deprcciauon expense or amortization expense was recorded by the Company in 2017 as the Gracenote Companics’ assets were held for sale as of December 31, 2016.

(3) Non-cash investing and financing activities of Digital and Data businesses included in the Gracenote Sale were immaterial,

{4) Net proceeds from the sale of business refiects the gross proceeds from the Gracenote szle of $584 million, net of $17 million of the Gracenote Compames’ cash and cash
equivalents included in the sale and $9 msllion of selling costs.

NOTE 3: REAL ESTATE SALES AND ASSETS HELD FOR SALE

Real Estate Assets Held for Sale—Rcal estate asscts held for sale 1n the Company’s unaudued Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets consisted of the
following (in thousands):

June 30,2017 December 31,2016

As of June 30,2017, the Company had three real estate properues held for sale. The Company recorded charges o' $7 milhon in the three months ended
June 30,2016 and $1 million and $15 mllion in the six months endzd June 30,2017 and June 30, 201 6. respectively, to write down certain properties to
therr estimated fair value, less the expected selling costs, which were determined based on certain assumptions and judgments that are Level 3 within the fair
value hicrarchy These charges are included 1n selling, general and administrauve expenses (SG&A™) in the Company s unaudited Condensed Consolidated
Statements of Operzuions.

Saies of Real Estate—In the s1x months ended June 30,2017, the Company sold six properties for net pretax proceeds Lotaling 360 million. as further
descnbed below. The Company defines net proceeds as pretax cash proceeds on the sale of properties, net of associated selling costs.

On January 26, 2017. the Company sold 1ts Denver. CO property for net proceeds of $23 million, which approximated the carrying value, and entered
into  lease for the property On January 31,2017, the Company sold one of 1ts Chicago. IL properties for net praceeds of S22 mullion and entered into a lease
with a term of 10 years. subject to renewal, retaining the use ot more than a minor poruon of the propeny. The Company recorded a deferred
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TRIBUNE. MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
(Unaudited)

-pretax gain of $13 million on the sale, which will be amortized over the hife of the lease 1n accordance with sale-leaseback accounting guidance.

On April 21,2017, the Company sold two of its Chicago, IL properties for net proceeds of less than $1 million. On May 22,2017, the Company sold two
of its Baltimore, MD properties for net proceeds of $15 million. The net proceeds on the sales of these propertics approximated their respective camrying
values.

On August 4, 2017, the Cormpany sold its Williamsburg, VA property for net proceeds of $1 million.

As of August 9, 2017, the Company has agreements for the sales of certain properties located in Costa Mesa, CA and Fort Lauderdale, FL. These
transactions are expected to close during the second half of 2017. However, the closing of these transactions 1s subject to certain adjustments and customary
closing conditions and there can be no assurance that these sales will be completed in a timely manner or at all.

On June 2,2016, the Company sold 1ts Allentown, PA property for net proceeds of $8 million and on May 2, 2016, the Company sold its Deerfield
Beach, FL property for net proceeds of $24 million. In the second quarter of 2016, the Company recorded a net loss of less than $1 million on the sale of these

properties that is included in SG&A.

NOTE 4: GOODWILL AND OTHER INTANGIBLE ASSETS

Goodwill and other intangible assets consisted of the following (in thousands):

June 30, 2017 December 31, 2016
Accumulated - Accumulated

Gross Amount Amortization Net Amount Gross Amount Amortization Net Amount

Affiliate relationships (useful life of 16 ycars) (53,000) 59,000
Advertiser relationships-(ase - 000). ° 4,0
Network affiliation agreements (useful hie of 5 o .
16 ycars) 362,000 (154.531) 207,469 362,000

Rotransiuission-consent dgreeimeits (usefil life of 77 R T I con iR e e
to 12 years) - " . : e 830,100 ©o. (332,014 . -498,086 ~ .- 830,100 . .. (286.994) .. . 543,106
Other (useful life of § o 15 years) 16,138 {5.630) 10.508 15,448 (4.695) 10,753
Total:, 3 Vel g o Uenen B0 1588238 78 0 T (646,300). (... 941,938 . .. 5. 1.587.548 -8 . [(562.414). .. 1,025,134
Other inln;lgilrle ajsset.s -not .suhject [
amortization
FCC licénses o 779,200 S 779000
Trade name 14800 14.800
Tolal:(_)lllu:__r'.._i_rg(angibl_e'u_ss_cl.s. net 1,735,938 1,819,134
Croodwill 3,228,585 3,227,930
Total goddwill and other intangibI disdts ™+ L TET e s M R Y Y R ' S:047:064
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TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
(Unaudited)

The changes in the camying amounts of intangible assets, which are in the Company’s Television and Entertainment segment. during the six months
ended June 30, 2017 were as follows (in thousands):

tion

Other intangible assets subject to amordt

_Eé'i’éi gu-ciirren n"a"dj ustme;

Balance as of June 30,2017 941,938

3,228,585
4'7.964-’5 2??':.: :

£lune 30,2017

Amortization expense relating to amortizable intangible assets is expected to be approximately $83 million for the remainder of 2017, $167 million in
2018.5$140 million in 2019, $134 million tin 2020, $103 million in 2021 and $84 mullion in 2022.

NOTE 5: INVESTMENTS

Investments consisted of'the following {in thousands):

June 30,2017 December 31,2016
Equity ' '

Cost method invesiments 26,748
Markctable eqiity securties _ TTLI6018
Total mvestments $ 423,182 $ 1.674.883

Equity Method Investments—Income from equity mvestments, net reported tn the Company s unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of
Operatons consisted of the ollowing (in thousunds):

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
June 30,2017 June 30,2016 June 30,2017 June 30,2016

Income from equity investments, nct. before ST s ' T T "

amortization-of basis difference $ 53,311 § 57,950 $ 106,199 § 109,873
Amortization of basis difference (12,550) (13,644) (28.401) (27315
Income from equity investments, net $ 40,761 § 44306 $ 77,798 % 82.558
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TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
(Unaudited)

As discussed 1in Note 8 to the Company’s audited consolidated financial statements for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2016, the carrying value of
thc Company’s investments was increased by $1.615 billion to a fair value aggregating $2.224 billion as a result of fresh start reporting adopted on the
Effecuve Date (as defined 1n Note 8). Of the $1.615 billion increase, $1 108 billion was attributable to the Company s share of theoretical increases in the
carrying values of the investees’ amortizable intangible assets had the fair value of the investments been aliocated to the identifiable intangible assets of the
investees’ 1n accordance with ASC Topic 805 “Business Combinations.” The remaining $507 million of the increase was attnbutable to goodwill and other
identifiable intangibles not subject to amortization, including trade names. The Company amortizes the differences between the fair values and the investees’
carrying values of the identifiable intangible assets subject to amortization and records the amortization (the “amortization of basis difference™) as a
rcduction of income on equity investments. net in its unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations. The remaining identifiable net
intangible assets subject to amortization of basis difference as of June 30,2017 totaled $711 mullion and have a weighted average remaining useful life of .
approximately 16 vears.

Cash distnibutions from the Company’s equity method investments were as follows (in thousands):

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended

June 30,2017 June 30,2016 June 30,2017 June 30,2016
814 36,2 P 125,604

TV Food Network—The Company's 31 % mvestment in Television Food Network, G.P. (“TV Food Network™) totaled $1.207 billion and $1.279 billion
at June 30, 2017 and December 31,2016, respectively The Company recognized equity income from TV Food Network of $39 million and $37 million for
the three months ended June 30,2017 and June 30, 2016, respecurvely, and equity tncome of $77 million and $71 million for the six months ended June 30,
2017 and June 30, 2016. respecuvely. The Company recetved cash distributions from TV Food Network of 838 million and $36 million for the three months
ended June 30,2017 and June 30, 2016, respecuvely, and cash distributions of $150 million and $126 million tn the six months ended June 30,2017 and
June 30, 2016, respectively.

CareerBuilder—The Company’s 32% investment in CareerBuilder, LLC (“CareerBuilder”) totaied $169 million and $341 million at June 30,2017 and
December 31, 2016, respectively. The Company recognized equity income, excluding impairment charges, from CareerBuilder of $2 million and $8 mullion
for the three months cnded June 30.2017 and June 30, 2016. respectively. and cquity income, excluding impairment charges, of $2 million and $14 mullion
for the six months ended June 30, 2017 and June 30, 2016, respectively.

On September 7, 2016. TEGNA Inc. (“TEGNA") announced that 1t began evaluating strategic altematives for CareerBuilder. including a possible sale In
March 2017, the range of possible outcomes was narrowed and based on operaung performance and updated bids recerved by TEGNA, the Company
determined that there was suffictent indication that the carrving value of its investment in CareerBuilder may be impaired. As of the assessment date in the
first quarter of 2017, the carrying vaiue of the Company’s investment in CaresrBuilder included $72 million of unamortized basis difference that the
Company recorded as a result of fresh start reporting discussed above. In the first quarter of 2017, the Company recorded 4 non-cash pretax impairment charge
of' $122 milbion to wnte down 1ts investment in CarcerBuilder. which 2liminated the remaming fresh stant repornting basis difference. The write down resulied
from a dechine m the farr value of the wvestment that the Company determimed 1o be other than tempornary

On June 19,2017, TEGNA announced that 1t entered into an agreement (the “CarcerBuilder Sale Agreement™), together with the other owners of
CarcerBuilder. including Tribune Media Company. to sell CarcerBuilder to an investor group led by 1nvestment funds managed by affihiates of Apolio
Global Management, LLC and the Ontano Teachers’ Pension Plan Board As a result, 1o the three months ended June 30, 2017. the Company recorded an
addiuonal non-cash pretax impairment charge of $59 miltlion to further write down s investment in CareerButlder
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TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
(Unaudited)

based on the transaction value contemplated in the CareerBuilder Sale Agreement The transaction closed on July 31,2017 and the Company received cash
of $158 million, which included an excess cash distribution of $16 million Subsequent to the sale, the Company’s ownership in CarcerBuilder declined to
approximately 7%, on a fully diluted basis.

In the six months ended June 30, 2017, the total non-cash pretax impatrment charges to wnte down the Company’s investment in CareerBuilder totaled
$181 mullion. The impairment charges resulted from declines in the fair value of the investment that the Company determined to be other than temporary.
The investment constitutes a nonfinancial asset measured at fair value on a nonrecurring basis in the Company s unaudited Condensed Consolidated Balance
Sheets and is classified as a Level 3 asset in the fair value hierarchy See Note 7 for a description of the fair value hierarchy's three levels.

Dose Media—The Company’s 25% investment in Dose Media, LLC (“Dose Media™) totaled $11 million and $12 million at June 30, 2017 and
December 31, 2016, respectively.

Summarized Financial Information—Summarized financial information for TV Food Network is as follows (in thousands):

Three Months Ended " Six Months Ended
June 30,2017 June 30,2016 June 30,2017 June 30,2016
57 ‘ UG ) 54

Summanzed financial information for CareerBuilder and Dose Media 1s as follows (in thousands):

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
June 30,2017 June 30,2016 June 30,2017 June 30,2016

s, net . 403758 82 39; 353,008
Operating income s 44,189
Nef inéome g ia363"

Marketable Equity Securities—As further descnbed in Note 2 1o the Company's audited consohdated rinancial statements for the fiscal year ended
December 31. 2016, on August 4, 2014, the Company completed the Publishing Spin-offand retained 381,354 shares of tronc. Inc. (“tronc™) common stock.
representing at that time 1.5% of the outstanding common stock of tronc. As of December 31, 2016, shares of tronc common stock were classified as
available-for-sale secunties. On January 31, 2017, the Company sold its trone shares jor net proceeds of $3 million and recognized a pretax gain of $5
milhion.

Cost Methed Investments—A!l of the Company s cost method mvestments in private compames are recorded at cost, net of write-downs resulting from
penodic evaiuations of the carrying value of the mvestments.

Chicago Cubs Transactions—As defined and further descnibed in Note § to the Company’s audsted consolidated financial statements for the fiscal year
ended December 31, 2016, the Company consummated the closing of the Chicago Cubs Trunsactions on October 27, 2009 Concurrent with the closing of
the transactions, the Company executed guarantees of collection of centain debt facilities entered o by Chicago Entertainment Ventures, LLC (formerly
Chicago Basebull Holdings, LLC), and its subsidiaries (collectively, “New Cubs LL.C™). The guarantees are capped at $699 mullion plus unpaid interest. The
guarantecs are reduced as New Cubs LLC makes prnincipal
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TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
(Unaudited)

payments on the underlying loans. To the extent that payments are made under the guarantees, the Company will be subrogated to. and will acquire, all nghts
of the debt lenders against New Cubs LLC.

Variable Interests—At June 30.2017 and December 31,2016, the Company held variable interests in Topix. LLC (through its investment in TKG
Holdings 11, LLC) (*Topix”) and TREH 200E Las Olas Venture, LLC (“Las Olas LLC"). See Note | to the Company’s audited consolidated financial
statements for the fiscal year ended December 31,2016 for additional information relating to these entities.

The Company has detcrmmned that it is not the primary beneficiary of Topix and therefore has not consolidated it as of and for the periods presented in
the unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements. The Company’s maximum loss exposure related to Topix is limited to its equity investment,
which was $5 mullion at both June 30,2017 and December 31, 2016.

Las Olas LLC was determined to be a VIE where the Company is the pnimary beneficiary. The Company consolidates the financial position and results of
operations of this VIE. The financial position and results of operations of the VIE as of and for thc six months ended June 30, 2017 were not material.

As further disclosed in Note 1, the Company consolidates the financial position and results of operations of Dreamcatcher, a VIE where the Company is
the primary beneficiary.

NOTE 6: DEBT

Debt consisted of the following (in thousands):

June 30,2017 December 31,2016

Tcnﬁ B Loans due 2020, effective interest rate of 3.84% and 3.82%, net of unamortized
£$2.339 and $31.230 _

dlscount and debt 1ssuance costs of$:5 and $80 ]
Tm.:l dchr

Lung-mrm d(.bl net of current portion $ 3.010.784 % 3,391,627

Secured Credit Facility—On December 31. 2016, the Company’s secured credit facthity (the “Secured Credit Faciiity™ consisted of a term loan facihity
(the “Term Loan Facility™), under which $2 343 biliion of term B Joars (the “Term B Loans™) were outstanding, and a $300 mullion revolving credit facility
tthe “Revolving Credit Facility”™) At December 31,201 6. there were no borrowings outstanding under the Revoiving Credit Facility. however, there were
standby letters of credit omstanding of $23 milhion. pnmanly in suppon ot the Company's workers’ compensauon msurance programs Sce Note 9 to the
Company’s audited consolidated financial statemients for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2016 for further information and significant terms and
condittons associated with the Term Loan Facility and the Revolving Credit Facility, including but not limeted to interest rates, repayment Lerms, fees,
restnictions and affimauve and negative cavenants.
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TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
R (Unaudited)

2017 Amendment

On January 27,2017, the Company entered 1nto an amendment (the *2017 Amendment™) to the Secured Credit Facility, pursuant to which, among other
things, (i) certain term lenders converted a portion of their Term B Loans outstanding immediately pnor to the closing of the 2017 Amendment (the “Former
Term B Loans™) 1nto a new tranche of term loans in an aggregate amount (after giving effect to the Term Loan Increase Supplement (as defined below)) of
approximately $1.761 billion (the “Term C Loans™), ¢lecting to extend the maturity date of the Term C Loans from December 27, 2020 to the earlier of
(A)January 27,2024 and (B) solely to the extent that more than $600 million in aggregate principal amount of the Company’s 5.875% Senior Notes due
2022 remain outstanding on such date, the date that is 91 days pnorto July 15.2022 (as such date may be extended from time to time) and (ii) certain
revolving lenders under the Revolving Credit Facility converted all of therr revolving commitments into a new tranche of revolving commitments (the “New
Initial Revolving Credit Commitments”; the existing tranche of revolving commitments of the remaining revolving lenders, the “Existing Revolving
Tranche™), elecung to extend the maturity date of the New Initial Revolving Credit Commitments from December 27, 2018 1o January 27,2022,

Under the Secured Credit Facility, the Term C Loans bear interest, at the Company’'s election, at a rate per annum equal to either (i) the sum of LIBOR,
adjusted for statutory reserve requirements on Euro currency liabilities (“*Adjusted LIBOR™), subject to a minimum rate of 0.75%, plus an applicable margin
of 3.0% or (ii) the sum of a basc ratc determined as the highest of (a) the federal funds effective rate from time to time plus 0.5%, (b) the prime ratc of interest
announced by the administrative agent as 1ts prime rate, and (¢) Adjusted LIBOR plus 1.0%, plus an applicable margin of 2.0%. Under the Revolving Credit
Facility. the loans made pursuant to a New Initial Revolving Credit Commitments bear interest initially. at the Company’s election. at a rate per annum equal
to cither (i) the sum of Adjusted LIBOR, subject to a mintmum rate of zero, plus an applicable margin of 3.0% or (i1) the sum of 2 basc ratc determined as the
highest of (a) the federal funds effecuve rate from time to time plus 0.5%, (b) the pnme rate of interest announced by the administrative agent as 1ts prime rate,
and (c) Adjusted LIBOR plus 1 0%, plus an applicable margin 0f2.0% The interest rate and other terms spectfic to the Term B Loans and Existing Revolving
Tranche were unchanged by the 2017 Amendment.

The Term C Loans and the New Initial Revolving Credit Commitments are secured by the same collateral and guaranteed by the same guarantors as the
Former Term B Loans. Voluntary prepayments of the Term C Loans are permitted at any time, in minimum principal amounts, without premium or penalty.
subject to a 1.00% premium payable in conncction with certain repricing transactions within the first stx months after the 2017 Amendment. The Revolving
Credit Facility includes a covenant that requires the Company to maintain a net first lien leverage ratio of no greater than 5.25 1o 1.00 for each period of four
consecunive fiscal quartiers most recently ended. The covenant 1s only required to be tested at the end of cach fiscal quanter if the aggregate amount of
revolving loans, swingline loans and letters of credit {(other than undrawn letters of credit and letters of credit that have besn fully cash coliateralized)
outstanding exceed 35% of the aggregate amount of revolving commitments as of the date of the 2017 Amendment (after giving effect to Revolving Credit
Facility Increase (as defined below)). The other terms of the Term C Loans and the New Imtial Revolving Credit Commuitments are also generally the same as
the terms of the Former Term B Loans and the Existing Revolving Tranche, as appiicable. A portion of each of the Former Term B Loans and the Existing
Revoiving Tranche remained in place following the 2017 Amendment and each will mature on its respective existing maturity date. Concurrent with the
2017 Amendment, the Company cntered 1010 cerain interest rate swaps with a notional value of $500 million to hedge variable rate interest payments
assoctaied with the Term C Loans due under the 2017 Amendment. Sce Note 7 for further information on the interest rate swaps.

On January 27,201 7. :mmediately foltowing effectiveness of the 2017 Amendment, the Company increased (A) the amount of its Term C Loans
pursuant Lo an Increase Supplement (the “Term Loan [ncrease Supplement™) between the Company and the term lender party thereto and (B) the amount of
commitments under its Revolving Credit Facility from $300 million to $420 million (the “Revolving Credit Facihty Increase™), pursuant to (i) an Increase
Supplement, among the Company and centain existing revolving lenders and (i1} a Lender Joinder Agreement. among the Company, a new revolving lender
and JPMorgan Chase Bank N A.. as adminmistrauve agent. In connecuon with the 2017 Amendment of the Revolving Credit Facility, the Company incurred
fees of $2 million,
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TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continucd)
(Unaudited)

all of which were deferred. At June 30, 2017, there were no borrowings outstanding under the Revolving Credit Facility, however, there were $22 million of
standby lctters of credit outstanding, primarily 1n support of the Company’s workers’ compensation insurance programs.

As of the date of the 2017 Amendment, the aggregate unamortized debt 1ssuance costs related to the Term Loan Facility totaled $235 million and
unamortized discount totaled $6 million. In connection with the 2017 Amendment, the Company paid fees to Term C Loan lenders of $4 million, which are
considered 2 debt discount, all of which were deferred, and incurred transaction costs of $13 million, of which $1 million was deferred with the remainder
expensed as part of loss on extinguishment and modification of debt, as further described below. Subsequent to the 2017 Amendment, the Company had
$600 mullion of Term B Loans outstanding. On February 1.2017, the Company used $400 million from the proceeds from the Gracenote Sale to pay down a
portion of its Term B Loans. Subsequent to this payment, the Company’s quarterly installments related to the remaining principal amount of Term B Loans
are no longer due. As a result of the 2017 Amendment and the $400 million pay down, the Company recorded charges of $19 million on the extinguishment
and modificatton of debt in the Company’s unaudited Condensed Consohdated Statements of Operations in the first quarter of 2017. The loss consisted of a
write-off of unamortized debt 1ssuance costs of $6 million and an unamortized discount of $1 million associated with the Term B Loans as a porttion of the
Term Loan Facility was considered extinguished for accounting purposes as well as an expense of $12 million of third parties fees as a portion of the Term
Loan Facility was considered a2 modification transaction under ASC 470, “Debt.” The Company's unamoruzed transaction costs and unamortized discount
related to the Term Loan Facility were $27 million and $31 million at June 30,2017 and December 31,2016, respectively. These deferred costs are recorded
as a direct deduction from the carrying amount of an assoctated debt liability in the Company’s unaudited Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets and
amortized to interest expense over the contractual term of etther the Term B Loans or Term C Loans, as appropriate.

5.875% Senior Notes due 2022—On April I, 2016, the SEC declared effective the exchange offer registration statement on Form S-4 to exchange the
Company’s 5.875% Senior Notes due 2022 and the related guarantees of certain subsidianes of the Company for substantially identical securiues registered
under the Secuntics Act of 1933, as amended (the “Securities Act™). On May 4, 2016, the Company and the subsidiary guarantors complcted the exchange
offer of the 5.875% Senior Notes due 2022 and related guarantees for $1.100 billion of the Company’s 5.875% Senior Notes due 2022 (the “Notes”) and the
related guarantees, which have been regisiered under the Securities Act.

During the first half of 2016, the Company incurred and deferred S1 million of transaction costs related to filing the exchange offer registration
statement for the Notes. See Note 9 to the audited consolidated financial statements for the fiscal vear ended December 31, 2016 for further information and
significant terms and conditions assaciated with the Notes, including but not limited to nterest rates. repayment terms, fees, restrictions and affirmative and
negative covenants. The Company's unamortized transaction costs related to the Notes were $14 million and $15 million at June 30,2017 and December 31,
2016. respectrvely.

Consent Solicitation

On June 22,2017, the Company announced that it received consents from 93.23%, of holders of the Notes outstanding as ot the record date of June 12,
2017, to effect certain proposed amendments to the Indenture (as defined below} The Company undertook the consent solicitation (the “Consent
Solicitation™) at the request and expense of Sinclair in accordance with the terms of the Merger Agreement. In conjuncuion with receiving the requisite
consents, on June 22,2017, the Company, the subsidiary guarantors party thereto and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company. N. A, as trustee forthe
Notes. entered into the fourth supplemental indenture (the “Supplemental Indenture™) to the indenture goveming the Notes, dated as of June 24, 2015 (as
supplemented and amended, the *Indenture™). to effect the proposed amendments Lo {11 eliminate any requirement for the Company to make a “Change of
Control Otfer™ tas defined in the Indenture) to holders of the Notes 1n connection with the transacuions contemplated by the Merger Agreement. (11) clanity the
treatment under the [ndenture of the proposed structure of the Merger and to facilitate the integration of the Company and 1ts subsidiartes and the Notes with
and mnto Sinclair's debt capital structure, and (iii) 2liminate the expense assocrated with producing and filing with the
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TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
(Unaudited)

SEC separate financial reports for Sinclair Television Group, Inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary of Sinclair, as successor issuer of the Notes, if Sinclair or any
other parent entity of the successor issuer of the Notes, in its sole discretion, provides an unconditional guarantee of the payment obligations of the successor
issuer under the Notes (collectively, the “Amendments™). The Supplemental Indenture became sffective immediately upon execution, but the Amendments
will not become operative until immediately pnor to the effective time of the Merger.

Dreamcatcher—The Company and the guarantors guarantee the obligations of Dreamcatcher under its senior secured credit facility (the “Dreamcatcher
Credit Facility™). The obligations of the Company and the guarantors under the Dreamcatcher Credit Facility are secured on a pari passu basis with the
Company’s and the guarantors’ obligations under the Secured Credit Facility. As further described in Note 8, on Apnil 13,2017, the FCC announced the
conclusion of the incentive auction, the results of the reverse and forward auction and the repacking of broadcast television spectrum. The Company
participated in the auction and the Dreamcatcher stations received $21 mithon of pretax proceeds mn July 2017, as further descnibed in Note 8. Any proceeds
rcceived by the Dreamcatcher stations as a result of the incentive auction are required to be first uscd to repay the Dreamcatcher Credit Facility.

NOTE 7: FAIR VALUE MEASUREMENTS

The Company measures and records 1n its consolidated financial statements certain assets and liabilities at fair value. ASC Topic 820 “Fair Value
Measurement and Disclosures,” establishes a fair value hierarchy for instruments measured at fair value that distinguishes between assumptions based on
market data (observable inputs) and the Company’s own assumptions (unobservable inputs). This hierarchy consists of the following three levels:

* Level | — Assets and liabilities whose values are based on unadjusted quoted prices for identical assets or liabilities in an active market.

»  Level 2 — Assets and liabilities whose valucs are based on inputs other than thosc included in Level 1, including quotcd markct prices in markets
that are not active: quoted prices of assets or liabilittes with similar attributes in active markets: or valuation models whose inputs are
observable or unobservable but corroborated by market data.

¢ Level 3 — Assets and liabilities whose values are based on valuation models or pricing techniques that utilize unobservable wputs that are

significant to the overall fair value measurement.

On January 27, 2017. concurrent with the 2017 Amendment, the Company entered into interest rate swaps with certain financial institutions for a total
notienal value of $500 million with a duration that matches the maturity of the Company’s Term C Loans. The intercst rate swaps are designated as cash flow
hedges and arc considered highly cffective. As a result, no ineffectiveness has been recognized in the unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of
Operations dunng the three and six months ended June 30, 2017. Additionally. for the interest rate swaps, no amounts are excluded from the assessment of
hedge effectiveness. The monthly net interest settiements under the interest rate swaps are reclassified out of accumulated other comprehensive (loss) income
and recognized in interest cXpense consistent with the recognition of interest expensc on the Company’s Term C Loans. For the three and six months cnded
June 30,2017, realized losses of $2 muliion and $3 miliion, respectiveiy, were recognized in nterest expense. As of June 30,2017, the fair value of the
interest rate swaps was recorded in other current habilities in the amount of $6 milhon with the unrealized loss recognized in other comprehensive (loss)
income. As of Junc 30, 2017, the Company expects approximately $5 millton to be reclassified out of accumulated other comprehensive (loss) income and
into interest expense over the next tweive months. The interest rate swap fair value is constdered Level 2 within the fatr value hierarchy as 1t includes quoted
prices for sumilar instruments as well as tnterest rates and vield curves that are observable m the market

The Company holds certain markctable cquity seccunties which are traded on national stock exchanges. These securitics are recorded at fair value and are
categonzed as Level | within the tair value hierarchy These investments are measured at fair vaiue on a recumng basis On January 31, 2017, the Company
sold 1ts tronc shares for net proceeds of $5 muflion and recogmzed a pretax gain of $5 muillion in the first quarter of 2017 As of December 3 1,
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TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
(Unaudited)

2016, the fair value and cost basts was $5 million and S0, respectively. The fair value and the cost basis of other marketable equity securities held by the
Company as of June 30, 2017 werc not material.

Certain assets are measured at fair value on 2 nonrecurring basis; that s, the instruments are not measured at fair value on an ongoing basis, but are
subject to fair value adjusunents in certain circumstances (for example, when there 1s evidence of impairment).

The carrying values of cash and cash equivalents, restricted cash and cash equivalents, trade accounts recetvable and trade accounts payable
approximate fair value due to their short term to maturity. Certain of the Company''s cash equivalents are held in money market funds which are valued using
net assct value (“NAV™) per share, which would be considered Level 1 in the fair valuc hierarchy.

Esumated fair values and camrytng amounts of the Company’'s financial instruments that are not measured at fair value on a recuming basis were as
follows {1n thousands):

June 30,2017 December 31,2016
Fair Carrying Fair Carrying

Value Amount Value Amount

Cost méthod finvestrents
Term Loan Facility
“TermBL

Term C L
5.875% Seniof Noté:
Dreamcatcher Credit Facility s

$ 12,770 s 14.952 $ 14.770
The following methods and assumptions were used to estimate the fair value of each category of financial instruments.

Cost Method Investments—Cost method investments in pnivate companies are recorded at cost, net of wnte-downs resulting from pertodic evaluations
of the carrying value of the investments. No events or changes in circumstances occurred during the six months ended June 30,2017 that suggested a
significant adverse effect on the fair value of the Company’s investments. The carrying value of the cost method mnvestments at both June 30,2017 and
December 31, 201 6 approximated fair value. The cost method investments would be classified in Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy.

Term Loan Facility—The fair value of the outstanding principal balance of the term loans under the Company s Term Loan Facility at both June 30,
2017 and December 31, 2016 is based on pricing from observable market informatton in 2 non-active market and would be classified in Level 2 of the fair
value hierarchy :

5.875% Senior Notes due 2022—The fair value of the outstanding principal batance of the Company’s 5.875% Senior Notes due 2022 at June 30,2017
and December 31. 2016 1s based on poeing from observable market information n a non-active market and would be classified in Level 2 of the fair value
hrerarchy

Dreamcateher Credit Facility—The fair value of the outstanding principal balance of the Company ‘s Dreameatcher Credit Facility at both June 30,
2017 and December 31, 2016 1s based on pricing from observable market informauon for similar instruments i a non-active market and would be classified
in Level 2 of the fair value hierarchy.
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TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
(Unaudited)

NOTE 8: COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

Chapter 11 Reorganization— On December 8, 2008 (the “Petttion Date™), Tribune Company and 110 of1ts direct and 1ndirect wholly-owned
subsidiaries (coliectively, the “Debtors” or “Predecessor”) filed voluntary petitions for relief (collectively, the “Chapter 11 Petitions™ under chapter 11
(“Chapter 11™) oftitle 11 of the United States Code (the “Bankruptcy Code™) in the U.S. Bankruptcy Court for the District of Delaware (the “Bankruptcy
Count™). The Fourth Amended Joint Plan of Reorganization for Tribune Company and its Subsidiarics (as subsequently modified, the “Plan™) became
effecuve and the Debtors emerged from Chapter 11 on December 31, 2012 (the “Effecuve Date™). The Bankruptcy Court entered final decrees collectively
closing 106 of the Debtors’ Chapter 1| cases. The remaining Debtors’ Chapter 11 proceedings continue to be jointly administered under the caption /n re
Tribune Media Company, et al., Case No. 08-13141. See Note 3 to the Compaiiy’s audited consolidated financial statements for the fiscal year ended
December 31,2016 for additional information regarding the Debtors” Chapter 11 cases and for a descniption of the terms and conditions of the Plan

Confirmation Order Appeals—Notices of appeal of the Bankruptcy Court’s order confirming the Plan (the “Confirmation Order”) were filed by (i)
Aurelius Capital Management, LP, on behalf of its managed entities that were holders of the Predecessor’s sentor notes and Exchangeable Subordinated
Debentures due 2029 (“PHONES™); (ii) Law Debenture Trust Company of New York (“Law Debenture™) and Deutsche Bank Trust Company Americas
(“Deutsche Bank”), each successor trustees under the respective indentures for the Predecessor’s senior notes: (1ii) by Wilmmgton Trust Company, as
successor indenture trustee for the PHONES, and (iv) EGI-TRB, L.L.C., a Delaware limited lhabiiity company wholty-owned by Sam Investment Trust (a trust
established for the benefit of Samuel Zell and his family) (the “Zell Entity™). The appcllants sought, among other relief, to overtum the Confirmation Order
and certain prior orders of the Bankruptcy Court embodied 1n the Plan, including the settiement of certain claims and causes of action related to the serics of
transactions (collecuvely, the “Leveraged ESOP Transactions™) consummated by the Predecessor. the Tribune Company employee stock ownership plan, the
Zell Entity and Samuel Zell in 2007. As of June 30, 2017, each of the Confirmation Order appeals have been dismissed or otherwise resolved by a final order,
with the exception of the appeals of Law Debenture and Deutsche Bank, which remain pending before the U.S. District Court for the District of Delaware. See
Note 3 to the Company s audited consolidated financial statements for the fiscal year ended December 31,2016 ior a further descnption of the Leveraged
ESOP Transactions and thc Confirmation Order appeals. [f the remaining appellants succeed on their appeal, the Company’s financial condition may be
adversely affected.

Resolution of Outstanding Prepetition Claims—As of the Effective Date, approximately 7,400 proofs of claim had been filed against the Debtors.
Amounts and payment terms for these claims, if applicable, were established in the Plan. The Plan requires the Company to reserve cash in amounts sufficient
to make certain additional payments that may become due and owing pursuant to the Plan subsequent to the Effective Date. As of June 30, 2017, restricted
cash held by the Company to satisfy the remaining claim obligations was $18 million and is estimated to be sufficicnt to satisfy such obligations.

As of June 30,2017, all but 403 proofs of'claim against the Debtors had been wathdrawn, expunged, settled or vtherwise satisfied. The majority of the
remaining proofs of claim were filed by certain of the Company s former dircctors and officers, asscruing indemnity and other related claims against the
Company for claims brought against them in tawsuits antsing trom the Leveruged ESOP Trunsactions. Those lawsuits are pending in muludistnict hitigation
(“MDL™ before the U.S. District Count for the Southermn Distnct of New York (the “NY Distnct Count”) in proceedings captioned /n re Tribune Co.
Fraudulent Conveyance Lingation. See “Certain Causcs of Action Ansing from the Leveraged ESOP Transactions™ in Note 3 to the Company s audited
consolidated financial statements for the fiscal vear ended December 31, 2016 fora description of the MDL. proceedings Under the Plan, the indemnity
claims of the Company s former directors and officers must be ser off against any recovery by the itiganien trust formed pursuant to the Plan (the “Litigation
Trust™) against any of those directors and officers. and the Lingation Trust 1s authorized to object to the aliowance of any such indemnity-type claims.

The ulumate amounts to be paid 1n resofutons of the remaining proots of clanm. inciuding indemnity claims, will conunue to be subject to uncertainty
fora penod of ttme after the Effecuve Date. If the aggregate allowed :
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TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continucd)
(Unaudited)

amount of the remaining claims exceeds the restricted cash held for satisfying such claims, the Company would be required to satisfy the allowed claims from
its cash on hand from opcrations.

Reorganization Items, Net—ASC Topic 852, “Reorganizations,” requires that the financial statements for periods subsequent to the filing of the
Chapter 11 Petitions distinguish transactions and events that are directly associated with the reorganization from the operations of the business.
Reorganization ttems, net included in the Company’s unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations primanly include professional advisory
fees and other costs related to the resolution of unresolved claims and totaled less than $1 million for each of the three and six months ended June 30,2017
and June 30, 2016. The Company expects to continue to incur certain expenses pertaining to the Chapter ! 1 proceedings throughout 2017 and potentially in
future periods.

FCC Reguiation—Various aspects of the Company’s operations are subject to regulation by govemnmental authorities in the United States. The
Company’s television and radio broadcasting operations are subject to FCC jurisdiction under the Communications Act of 1934, as amended. FCC rules,
among other things, govem the term, renewal and transfer of radio and television broadcasung licenses, and limit the number of media interests in a local
market that a single entity can own. Federal law also regulates the rates charged for political advertising and the quantity of advertising within children’s
programs. As of August 9, 2017, the Company had FCC authorization to operate 39 television stations and one AM radio station.

The Company is subject to the FCC’s “Local Television Multiple Ownership Rule,” the “Newspaper Broadcast Cross Ownership Rule” and the “National
Televiston Multiple Ownership Rule,” among others, as further described 1n Note 12 to the Company’s audited consolidated financial statements for the
fiscal year ended December 31,2016,

The FCC’s “National Television Multiple Ownership Rule” prohibits the Company from owning television stations that, in the aggregate, reach more
than 39% oftotal U.S. television households, subject to a 50% discount of the number of television households attnbutable to UHF stations (the “UHF
Discount’™). On April 20,2017, the FCC reinstated the UHF Discount (which had previously been eliminated 1o August 2016). The Company's current
national reach exceeds the 39% cap on an undiscounted basis, but complies with the cap on a discounted basis. In reinstating the UHF Discount, the FCC
stated 1ts intent to undentake a new rulemaking procceding later this year duning which it will consider the UHF Discount in conjuncuon with the national TV
ownership cap. The Company cannot predict the outcome of any such proceeding, or the effect on 1ts business.

Federal legislation enacted in February 2012 authorized the FCC to conduct a voluntary “incentive auction™ in order to reallocate certain spectrum
currently occupied by television broadcast stations to mobile wireless broadband services. to “repack™ television stations mto a smaller portion of the
exisung television spectrum band and to require television stations that do not participate in the auction to modify their transmission facilities, subjcct to
reimbursement for reasonable relocation costs up to an industry-wide total of $1.750 billion. On April 13,2017, the FCC announced the conclusion of the
incentive auction, the results of the reverse and forward auction and the repacking of broadcast television spectrum. The Company participated in the auction
and anticipates receiving approximately $190 million in pretax procceds resulting from the auction As of August 9, 2017, the Company has reccived
approximately $185 million in pretax proceeds (including $21 million of procceds received by the Dreamcatcher stations). with approximately $5 million in
pretax proceeds remaining to be paid to the Company The Company expects to recerve the remaining auction proceeds in the second halfof 2017: however,
the Company cannot predict the exact timing of the remaining payments. The Company expects to use approximately $102 million of after-tax proceeds to
prepay a portion of the Term Laan Facility After-tax proceeds of $12.6 million recerved by the Dreamcatcher stations will be used to prepay a substantial
poruon of the Dreamcatcher Credit Facility Twenty-two of the Company’s television stations (including WTTK, which operates as a satellite station of
WTTV) will be required to change frequencies or otherwise modify their operations as a result of the repacking. In doing so. the stanions could incur
substanual conversion costs. reduction orinss of over-the-atr signal coverage oran inability to provide high definiuion programming and additional program
streams. The Company expects that the reimbursements from the FCCs spectal fund will cover the majonty of the Company’s expenses related to the repack.
However. the Company cannot currently predict the effect of the repacking. whether the speaial fund will be
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TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
. (Unaudited)

sufficient to remburse all of the Company's expenses related to the repack, the timing of resmbursements or any spectrum-related FCC regulatory action.

As described in Note 1 to the Company s audited consolidated financial statements for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2016, the Company
completed the Local TV Acquisition on December 27. 2013 pursuant to FCC staff approval granted on December 20,2013 in the Local TV Transfer Order.
On January 22,2014, Free Press filed an Application for Review seeking review by the full Commission of the Local TV Transfer Order. The Company filed
an Opposition to the Application for Review on February 21, 2014. Free Press filed a reply on March 6, 2014. The matter is pending.

From time to uume, the FCC revises existing regulations and policies 1n ways that could affect the Company's broadcasting operations. In addition,
Congress from time to time considers and adopts substantive amendments to the goveming communications legislation. The Company cannot predict such
actions or their resulting effect upon the Company’s business and financial position.

Other Contingencies—Thc Company and its subsidiarics are defendants from time to time in actions for matters arising out of their business operations.
In addrtion, the Company and 1ts subsidiaries are involved from time to time as parties in various regulatory, environmental and other proceedings with
govemmental authonties and administrative agencies. See Note 9 for a discussion of potential income tax liabilities.

Following the filing of the registration statement on Form S-4 by Sinclair registering the Sinctair Common Stock to be issued in connection with the
Merger. four putative stockholder class action lawsuits were filed against the Company. members of the Company's Board of Directors, Sinclair and Samson
Merger Sub. Inc. 1n the United States District Courts for the Districts of Delaware and [llinois alleging that the proxy statement/prospectus omitted material
information and was materially misleading, thereby violating the Sccurities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. The actions are captioned McEntire v
Tribune Media Company, et al., 1:17-cv-05179 (N.D. lIL.), Duffy v. Tribune Media Company, et al., 1.17<v-00919 (D. Del.), Berg v. Tribune Media Company,
etal., 1:17-cv-00938 (D. Del.), and Pill v Tribune Media Company. et al.. 1:17<v-00961 (D. Del.). The actions generally seek., as relief, class certification,
preliminary and permanent wnjunctive relief, rescission or rescissory damages, and unspecified damages. The Company intends to vigorously defend aganst
these lawsuits.

The Company does not beiteve that any other matters or proceedings presently pending will have a material adverse effect. individually orn the
aggregate, on 1ts consolidated financial position, results of operations or liguidity.

NOTE 9: INCOME TAXES

In the three and six months ended June 30,2017 the Company recorded an income tax benefit from continuing operations of $10 million and $62
million, respectively. The effectve tax rate on pretax loss from continuing opcrations was 24.9% for the three months ended June 30, 2017. The rate differs
from the U S. federal statutory rate of 35% duc to state income taxes (net of federal benefit). the domestic production activities deduction, certain transaction
costs not fully deducuble for tax purposes. a $3 milhion benefit related to expected refunds of interest paid on prior tax assessments and other non-deductible
cxpenses. The effecuve tax rate on pretax [oss from continuing operations was 31.9% fer the six months ended June 30,2017, The rate for the six months
ended June 30, 2017 was also impacted by a $2 mtltion charge refated to the write-off of unrealized deferred tax assets related to stock-based compensation

In the three and six months ended June 30, 2016, the Company recorded income tax expense from conttnuing operations of $215 millhion and $230
million. respectively. For three months ended June 30, 2016. the rate differs from the U.S federal statutory rate of 35% due to state income taxes (nct of
federal benefit). a $102 million charge to establish a reserve net of federal and state tax benefnt for interest on the Newsday transaction. and a related 391
mtllion charge to adjust the Company s deferred taxes, as desenbed beiow. the domesue production activities deduction. other non-deductible expenses. and
a $2 million benefit related to certain state tncome tax matters and
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TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Centinued)
(Unaudited)

other adjustments. For the six months ended June 30, 2016, the rate was also impacted by a $4 million charge related to the wnie-off of unrealized deferred
tax asscts related to stock-based compensation.

Chicago Cubs Transactions—As further described 1n Note 8 1o the Company’s audited consolidated financial statements for the fiscal year ended
December 31,2016, the Company consummated the closing of the Chicago Cubs Transactions on October 27, 2009. As a result of these transactions,
Ricketts Acquisition LLC owns 95% and the Company owns 5% of the membership interests in New Cubs LL.C. The fair market value of the contributed
assets exceeded the tax basis and did not result in an immediate taxable gain because the-transaction was structured to comply with the partnership
provisions of the Intemal Revenue Code (*IRC™) and related regulations. On June 28,2016, the IRS issued the Company a Notice of Deficiency (“Notice™)
which presents the IRS’s position that the gain should have been included in the Company’s 2009 taxable income. Accordingly, the IRS has proposed a $182
million tax and a $73 million gross valuation misstatement penalty. In addition, after-tax interest on the aforementioned proposed tax and penalty through
June 30, 2017 would be approximately $45 million The Company continues to disagree with the IRS’s positton that the transaction generated a taxable gain
in 2009, the proposed penalty and the IRS’s calculation of the gain. Dunng the third quarter of 2016, the Company filed a peution in U.S. Tax Court to

- contest the IRS’s determination. The Company continues to pursue resolution of this disputed tak matter with the IRS. If thé IRS prevails in their position, the
gain on the Chicago Cubs Transactions would be deemed to be taxable in 2009 The Company estimates that the federal and state income taxes would be
approximately $225 million before interest and penalties. Any tax, interest and penalty due will be offset by tax payments made relating to this transaction
subsequent to 2009. As of June 30. 2017, the Companyv has paid or accrued approximately $47 million of federal and state tax payments through its regular
tax reporting process. The Company does not maintain any tax rescrves relating to the Chicago Cubs Transactions. In accordance with ASC Topic 740
“Income Taxes,” the Company’s unaudited Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheet at June 30, 2017 and December 31, 2016 inctudes a deferred tax liability
of $152 million and $158 million, respectively, related to the future recognition of taxable tncome related to the Chicago Cubs Transactions.

Newsday Transactions—As further described in Notc § to the Company’s audited consolidated financial statements for the fiscal year ended
December 31,2016, the Company formed a partnership (the “Newsday Transaction™) 1n 2008. The farr market value of the contributed Newsday Media Group
business’ net assets exceeded therr tax basts and did not result in an immediate taxable gamn because the transaction was structured to comply with the
partnership provisions of the IRC and related regulations. In March 2013, the IRS issued its audit report on the Company''s federal income tax retum for 2008
which concluded that the gain from the Newsday Transactions should have been included in the Company’s 2008 taxable income. Accordingly, the IRS
proposed a $190 million tax and a $38 mullion accuracv-related penalty. The Company disagreed with the IRS’s position and timely filed a protest in
respoase to the [RS’s proposed tax adjustments. In addition, if the IRS prevailed, the Company also would have been subject to state income taxcs, interest
and penalties. '

During the second quarter of 2016, as a result of extensive discussions with the [RS administrative appeals division. the Company reevaluarted its tax
{itigauon position related to the Newsday transaction and re-measured the cumulative most probable outcome of such proceedings. As a result, duning the
sccond quanter of 2016, the Company recorded a $102 mullion charge which was reflected as a $125 million current income tax reserve and a $23 million
reduction in deferred income tax liabiliues. The income tax reserve included federal and state taxes. interest and penalties while the deferred income tax
benefit 1s pnmarily refated to deductible interest expense. The Company also recorded $91 million of income tax expense to mcrease the Company s deferred
income tax lability to reflect the reduction in the tax basts of the Company s assets. The reduction tn tax basis was required to reflect the reduction in the
amount of the Company's guarantec of the Newsday partnership debt which was included n the reported tax basis previously determined upon emergence
from bankruptcy.

Dunng the third quarter of 2016, the Company reached an agreement with the [RS admmistrative appeals division regarding the Newsday transaction

which applics for tax years 2008 through 201 3. As a result of the final agreement, in the third quarter of 2016, the Company recorded an additional income
tax benefit of $3 miflion to adjust the previously recorded estimate of the deferred tax [tability Durnng the second half of 2016, the Company
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TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
(Unaudited)

paid $122 mithion of federal taxes, state taxes (net of state refunds), interest and penalties. The payments were recorded as a reduction in the Company’s
current income tax reserve described above. During the fourth quarter 0£2016, the Company recorded an additional $1 million of income tax expense
primarily related to the additional accrual of interest. The remaining $4 million of state tax liabilities were included in the income taxes payable account on
the Company’s unaudited Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheet at June 30,2017 and December 31, 2016.

Other—Although management believes its estimates and judgments are reasonable, the resotutions of the Company’'s tax issues are unpredictabie and
could result in tax liabilities that are significantly higher or lower than that which has been provided by the Company. The Company accounts for uncertain
tax positions in accordance with ASC Topic 740, which addresses the financial statement recognition and measurement of a tax position taken or expected to
be taken in a tax retum. The Company’s liability for unrecognized tax benefits totaled $23 million at June 30, 2017 and December 31,2016. The Company
believes it 1s reasonably possible that the total amount of unrecognized tax benefits could decrease by approximately $9 million within the next twelve
months due to the resolution of tax examination issues and statute of limitations expirations.

NOTE 10;: PENSION AND OTHER.RETIREMENT PLANS

The components of net periodic benefit credit for Company-sponsored pension plans, net of taxes, for the three and six months’ended June 30,2017 and
June 30, 2016 were as follows (in thousands):

4 Pension Benefits
Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
June 30,2017 June 30,2016 June 30,2017 June 30,2016

Net periodic benefit cost related to other post retiremnent benefit plans was not material for all periods presented. For 2017, the Company docs not expect
to make any contributions to its qualified pension plans and expects to contribute $1 million to its other postretirement plans. In the three and six months
ended June 30. 2017 and June 30, 2016, the Company’s contributions were not materal -

NOTE 11: CAPITAL STOCK

The Company is authonzed to tssue up to onc billion shares of Class A Common Stock, up to one billion shares of Class B Common Stock and up to 40
mullion shares of preferred stock, cach par value $0 001 per share. 1n one or more series The Class A Common Stock and Class B Common Stock generally
provide identical economic rights, but holders of Class B Common Stock have limited voung nights. including that such holders have no right o vote in the
clection of directors. Subject to certain ownership limitations, as further described 1in Note 15 1o the Company’s audited consolidated financial statements for
the fiscal year ended December 31, 2016, each share of Class A Common Stock 1s convertible into one share of Class B Common Stock and cuch share of
Class B Common Stock 1s canvertible 1nto one share of Class A Common Stock. 1n cach case, at the option of the halder at any time. The Company’s Class A
Common Stock ts traded on the New York Stock Exchange under the symbol “TRCO.” The Company’s Class B Common Stock and Warrants are traded on
the QTC Pink market under the symbols “TRBAB” and “TRBNW " respectively. On the Effecuive Date. the Company entered into the Warrant Agreement,
pursuant to which the Company 1ssued 16.789,972 Warrants to purchase Common Stock ithe “Warrants™). Each Warrant entitles the holder to purchase from
the Company. at the option of the holder and subject to cenam resinctions set forth 1n
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TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
(Unaudited)

the Warrant Agreement and as described in Note 15 to the Company’s audited consolidated financial statements for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2016,
one sharc of Class A Common Stock or one share of Class B Common Stock at an exercisc pnce of $0.001 per share, subject to adjustment and a cashless
exercise feature. The Warrants may be exercised at any tme on or prior to December 31, 2032,

Pursuant to the Company’s amended and restated certificate of incorporation and the Warrant Agreement. in the event the Company determines that the
ownership or proposed ownership of Common Stock or Warrants, as applicable, would be inconsistent with or violate any federal communications laws,
materially limit or impair any business activities or proposed business activities of the Company under any federal communications laws, or subject the
Company to any regulation under any federal communications taws to which the Company would not be subject, but for such ownership or proposed
ownership, the Company may impose certain limitations on the rights of holders of Common Stock and Warrants, as further described 1n Note 15 to the
Company’s audited consolidated financial statements for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2016.

There were no conversions of the Company’s Common Stock between Class A Common Stock and Class B Common Stock during the six months ended
June 30,2017 and June 30,2016. During the three months ended June 30,2017 and June 30,2016, 16,373 and 31,958 Warrants, respectively, were exercised
for 16,373 and 31.958 shares, respecuvely, of Class A Common Stock. During the six months ended June 30, 201 7 and June 30,2016, 44,848 and 132,066
Warrants, respectively, were exercised for 44,848 and 132,066 shares, respectively, of Class A Common Stock. No Warrants were exercised for Class B
Common Stock during the six months ended June 30,2017 and june 30, 2016.

At June 30,2017, the following amounts were issued: 83.384 Warrants, 101.284,525 shares of Class A Common Stock. of which 14.102,185 were held in
treasury, and 5,603 shares of Class B Common Stock. The Company has not issued any shares of preferred stock.

On the Effective Date, the Company entered into a registration rights agreement (the “Registration Rights Agreement”) with certain entities related to
Angclo, Gordon & Co., L.P. (the “*AG Group”). Oaktrce Tribune, L.P.. an affiliate of Oaktree Capital Management, L.P. (the “Oaktree Group™) and Isolicren
Holding Corp., an affiliate of JPMorgan (the “JPM Group,” and each of the JPM Group, AG Group and Oaktree Group, a “Stockholder Group”) and centain
other holders of Registrable Securities who become a party thereto See Note 15 to the Company's audited consolidated financial statements for the fiscal
year ended December 31, 2016 for additional information relating to the Registration Rights Agreement.

Common Stock Repurchases—On February 24, 2016, the Board authonzed a new stock repurchase program. under which the Company may repurchase
up to $400 mullion of1ts outstanding Class A Common Stock. Under the stock repurchase program. the Company may repurchase shares in open-market
purchases in accordance with all applicable secunties laws and regulations, including Rule 10b-18 of the Secunties Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. The
extent to which the Company repurchases 1ts shares, and the timing of such repurchases. will depend upon a vanety of factors. including market conditions,
regulatory requirements and other corporate considerations. Durning 2016, the Company repurchased 6,432,455 shares for $232 million at an average pnce of
$36.08 per share. The Company repurchased no Common Siock dunng the six months ended June 30, 2017. As of June 30,2017, the remaining authorized
amount under the current authonzauon totaled $168 milhion. The Merger Agreement does oot permit the Company to repurchase shares of its Common Stack
except In narrow circumstances mvolving pavment n satistaction of options and conversion of Class B Common Stock into Class A Common Stock. Sce
Note | for additional information about the Merger Agreement.

Under the previous stock repurchase program which commenced on October 13, 2014 and was completed by December 31. 2015, the Company bad
repurchased $400 million of.outstanding Class A Common Stock, totaling 7,670,216 shares.

Special Cash Dividend—On Januaryv 2 2017, the Board authonzed and decluared a special cash dividend of $5.77 pershiare of Common Stock (the *2017
Special Cash Drvidend™), which was paid on February 3. 2017 to holders of record of Common Stock at the ciose of' business on January i3. 2017, in
addition, pursuant to the terms
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TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
(Unaudited)

of the Warrant Agrecment, the Company made a cash payment of $5.77 per Warrant on February 3. 2017 to holders of record of Warrants at the close of
business on January 13, 2017. The total aggrcgate payment on February 3, 2017 totaled $499 milhon, including the payment to holders of Warrants.

Quarterly Cash Dividends—The Board declared quarterly cash dividends per share on Common Stock to holders of record of Common Stock and
Warrants as follows (in thousands, except per share data):

2017 2016

Total Total
Per Share Amount Per Share Amount

On August 2,2017, the Board declared a quarterly cash dividend on Common Stock of $0.25 per share to be paid on September 5, 2017 to holders of
record of Common Stock and Warrants as of August 21,2017, Future dividends will be subject to the discretion of the Board and the terms of the Merger
Agreement, which limits the Company’s ability to pay dividends, except for the payment of quarterly cash dividends not to exceed $0.25 per share and
consistent with record and payment dates in 2016.

The payment of quarterly cash dividends also results in the issuance of Dividend Equivalent Units (“DEUs™) to holders of restricted stock units (“RSUs™)
and performance share units (“PSUs™), as described in Note 15 and Note 16 to the Company’s audited consolidated financial statements for the fiscal year
ended December31,2016.

NOTE 12: STOCK-BASED COMPENSATION

On May 5,2016, the 2016 Incenuve Compensation Plan (the “Incentive Compensation Plan™) and the Stock Compensation Plan for Non-Employee
Directors (the “Directors Plan” and, together with the Incentive Compensation Plan, the “2016 Equity Plans™) were approved by the Company’s shareholders
for the purpose of granting stock awards to officers. employees and Board members of the Company and its subsidianes, as further described in Note 16 to the
Company’s audited consolidated financial statcments for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2016. There are 5,100,000 shares of Class A Common Stock
authorized for 1ssuance under the Incentive Compensation Plan and 200,000 shares of Class A Common Stock authonized for issuance under the Dircctors
Plan. of which 2.966,048 shares and 164.942 shares. respectively. were available for grant as of June 30,2017

In connection with the 2017 Special Cash Dividend and pursuant to the terms of the Company’s equity plans, the number of the Company’s outstanding
equity awards and the exercise pnice ot the non-qualitied stock opuons (*NSOs"), were adjusted to preserve the fair value ot the awards immedtately before
and after the 2017 Special Cash Dividend. The Company’s Class A Common Stock began trading ex-dividend on January 11,2017 (the “Ex-dividend Date™).
The conversion rano (the “Ratio™) used to adjust the awards was based on the ratio of (a) unaffected closing pnce of Class A Common Stock on the day
belore the Ex-dividend Date to (b) the opening pnce of Class A Common Stock an the Ex-dividend Date. As the above adjustments were made pursuant to
exisung anti-dilution provisions of the Company 's equrty plans. the Company did not record any mceremental compensation expense related to the
conversion of the equity awards. The cquity awands continue to vest over the onginal vesting period. The impact of this award activity 1s scparately included
in the hine item “Adjusuments due to the 20107 Special Cash Dividend™ in the tables below
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TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
(Unaudited)

The awards held as of the Ex-dividend Date were modified as follows:

+ Non-Qualified Stock Oprions - The number of NSOs outstanding as of the Ex-dividend Date was increased via the calculated Ratio and the strike
price of NSOs was decreased via the Rauo in order to preserve the fair value of NSOs;

+  Restricted Stock Units - The number of outstanding restricted stock units (“RSUs™) as of the Ex-dividend Date was increased utilizing the calculated
Ratio in order to preserve the fair value of RSUs; and

*+  Performance Share Units - The number of outstanding performance share untts (“PSUs”) as of the Ex-dividend Date was increased utilizing the
calculated Ratio in order to preserve the fair value of PSUs.

Stock-based compensation for the three months ended June 30,2017 and June 30.2016 totaled $7 million and $10 million, respectively. There was no
stock-based compensation expense recorded for the three months ended June 30, 2017 attributable to discontinued operations. Stock-based compensanon
expense attributable to discontinued operations for the three months ended June 30, 2016 totaled $1 million. Stock-based compensation for the-six months-
ended June 30,2017 and June 30 2016 totaled $22 million and $18 million, respectively, including the expense attnibutable to discontinued operations of
$2 million in each period. '

For NSOs and RSUs granted prior to the 2017 Special Cash Dividend, the weighied-average exercise prices and weighted-average fair values,
respectively, in the tables below reflect the histoncal values without giving effect to the adjustments due to the 2017 Special Cash Dividend.
A summary of activity and weighted average exercise prices related to the NSOs is reflected in the table below.

Six Months Ended
June 30,2017

Weighted Avg.
Shares Exercise Price

5 2,396;160

‘Exercised:

Forfcned (3:7< 634)

70.7.14):., _
452,738 *
; . _ 12983752 §. - . 38.66
Vcstcd and excrcisable, end ofperiod 1,247,501 $ 47.70

*  Notmeanmglul
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TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
(Unaudited)

A summary of activity and weighted average fair values related to the RSUs is reflected in the table below.
Six Months Ended
June 30,2017

Weighted Avg.
Shares Fair Value

(300.472)

223,698
202,468

*  Notmeamngful

A summary of activity and weighted average fair values related to the unrestncted stock awards is as follows:

Six Months Ended
June 30,2017
Weighted Avg.
Shares Fair Value

Ou ;éf;alng,;
Granted

Outstanding and nonvested. end of penod — $ —

A summary of activity and weighted average fair values related to the PSUs and Supplemental PSUs s reflected in the table below.

Six Months Ended

June 30,2017
Weighted Avg.
Shares Fair Value
Outstanding, beginning of pertod 347,000 $ 27.23
Granted (1) 117,777 3145
Di'vid.éti'd-'e'cf\iii}:_lién't'.ii'rﬂiifs"_-g;'xﬁhtt:d-"'." e AU PR ¥ .1 A A e 38.01
Vested (145.621) 3422
Dividenid equivalent udits vested ’ (3,726) 32:50
Forfeited (46.836) 3373
Dividénd‘équivalent units forfeited ' . G0y 40.72
Adjustment due to the 2017 Special Cash Dividend (132} . 24244 *
Outétandlng and nonvested,.cnd of period 289,662 S 22.08

= - Not meanmgiul
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TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
(Unaudited)

(1) Represents shares of PSUs for which performance targets have been established and which are deemed granted under U.S. GAAP.
(2) Excludes 19,725 PSUs which have not yet been decmed pranted under U.S GAAP.

As of June 30,2017, the Company had not yet recognized compensation cost on nonvested awards as follows (dollars in thousands):

Unrecognized Compensation Weighted Average Remaining
Cost Recognition Period

NOTE 13: EARNINGS PER SHARE

The Company computes carnings (loss) per common share (“EPS”) from continuing operations, discontinued operations and net earnings (loss) per
common share under the two~class method which requires the allocation of all distributed and undistributed eamings to common stock and other
participating securities based on their respective rights to receive distributions of earnings or losses. The Company's Class A Common Stock and Class B
Common Stock equally share in distributed and undistributed eamings. In a period when the Company’s distributed carnings
exceed undistributed eamings, no allocation to participating securiues or dilutive secunties s performed. The Company accounts for the Warrants as
participating securitics, as holders of the Warrants, in accordance with and subjcct to the terms and conditions of the Warrant Agrecement, are entitled to
receive ratable distributions of the Company's eamings concurrently with such distributions made to the holders of Common Stock, subject to certain
restrictions relating to FCC rules and requirements. Under the terms of the Company’s RSU and PSU agreements, unvested RSUs and PSUs contain forfertable
rights to dividends and DEUs. Because the DEUs are forfeitable, they are defined as non-parucipating securnties. As of Junc 30, 2017, there were 39,848 DEUs
outstanding, which will vest at the time that the underlying RSU or PSU vests.

The Company computes basic EPS by dividing net (loss) income from continuing operations, income (loss) from discontinued operations, and net (loss)
income, respectively, applicable to common shares by the weighted average number of common shares outstanding during the period. In accordance with the
two-class method. undistributed eamings applicable to the Warrants are excluded from the computation of basic EPS. Diluted EPS is computed by dividing
net (loss) income from continuing operations, income (loss) from disconunued operations. and net (loss) income, respectively, by the werghted average
numbecr of common shares outstanding dunng the period as adjusted for the assumed excreise of all outstanding stock awards. The calculation of diluted EPS
assumes that stock awards outstanding were exercised at the beginning of the period. The stock awards are included in the calculation of diluted EPS only
when therr inclusion in the calculation 1s dilutve.

ASC Topic 260, “Eamnings per Share,” states that the presentation of basic and diluted EPS is required only for common stock and not for participating
securities. For the three and six months ended June 30. 2017, 83.924 and 93.020, respecuvely. of the weighted-average Warnants outstanding have been
excluded from the below table For the three and six months ended June 30,2016, 167,671 and 212.989. respectively. of the weighted-average Warrants
outstanding. have been excluded from the below wable.
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TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
(Unaudited)

The calculation of basic and diluted EPS is presented below (in thousands, except for per share data):

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
June 30, 2017 June 30, 2016 June 30, 2017 June 30, 2016

(30,423)

Net Loss Per Common Share . s (1.76) $ (1.34) b3 (1 64)

Dituted (Loss)

amings Per Common Share from:
Continuing Operations . * $ (0:34). '3 T66)  § sy s . (1.50)
Discontinued Operavons (0013 (n.10) 017 ' (0 14)

(035 § 76y § (1L34). 8. -(1:64)

5

Net Loss Per Common Stiare

Simce the Company was in a net loss position, there was no difference between the number of shares used to calculate basic and diluted loss per share in
all penods presented. Because of their anu-diluuve effect. 3.062.567 and 3.018.567 common share equivalents. compnised of NSOs, PSUs. Supplemental
PSUs and RSUs, have been excluded from the diluted EPS calculauon for the three and s1x months ended June 30, 2017, respectively Because of their anti-
dilutive effect. 2,160,479 and 2,098.608 common share equivalents, compnsed of NSOs. PSUs. Supplemental PSUs and RSUs. have been excluded trom the
diluted EPS calculation for the three and six months ended June 30, 201 6. respectively
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TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
(Unaudited)

NOTE 14: ACCUMULATED OTHER COMPREHENSIVE (I.QSS) INCOME

Accumulated ather comprehensive (loss) income (“AOCI™) 1s a separate component of shareholders® equity in the Company’s unaudited Condensed
Consohidated Balance Sheets. The following table summanzes the changes in AOCI, net of taxes by component for the six months ended June 30.2017 (in
thousands)

Pension and Other Foreign Currency
Post-Retirement Cash Flow Hedging Translation
Benefit Items

Marketable Securities Instruments Adjustments

Cther comprehensive (loss)
income before
reclassifications (442)

1,751
3 (62) $ (3,606) % 2,799) % (71,872)

NOTE 15: RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Secured Credit Facility syndicate of lenders includes funds affihiated with Oaktree Capital Management, L.P These funds held $31 million of the
Company’s Term C Loans and Former Term B Loans at both June 30,2017 and December 31,2016.
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TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
(Unaudited)

NOTE 16: BUSINESS SEGMENTS

The following tabie summarizes business segment financial data for the three and six months ended June 30,2017 and June 30,2016 (in thousands).

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
June 30,2017 June 30,2016 June 30,2017 June 30,2016

466,061 468,134 902,094
3,45 : 11,662 5 RO 333 Y
469,517 479.796 909,427 948

,268

141,951

Total operating profit

Depreciation from. ContnmngOperahons

Total depreciation
Am'o'i'ti"' o

from Continuing

41.670

6,603
Wl
6.046

T 17583

June 30,2017 December 31,2016
Assets . . . . . . . . . :
Television and Entertainment $ 7.186.225 S 7.484 591
Comporate and Other X . 80i768 . . 1.228.526.
Asscts held for salc (4) 54282 C7.076
Discontinued Operations ] - — 670,758
Total assets $ R.045275 s 9.401.051

(1) See Note 2 ior the disclosures o operating revenues and operatng oss inciuded n disconunued onerauons tor e historical perioes

{2) Operating profit (loss) for cach segment excludes mcome and loss on equity mvesiments, mterest and dividend income. INTErest €Xpense. NOR-0DCTAUNY ITCMS. rCOTrganIzanon costs
and meome axes

131 Depreciation and amutizaton rom disconunued operations taled 33 nmithon andd $3 miiion respecuvely, for the three months ended June 30, 2016 and 56 milbon and $15
mullton, respecuvely. for the six months ended June 30. 2016.

(4)  See Note 3 for informauon regardmg real ssiate assats held for sale.

(Y
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TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
(Unaudited)

NOTE 17: CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The Company is the issuer of the Notes (see Note 6) and such debt is guaranteed by the Company’s subsidiary guarantors (the “Subsidiary Guarantors™).
The Subsidiary Guarantors are direct or indirect 100% owned domestic subsidiaries of the Company. The Company's payment obligations under the Notes
arc jointly and severally guaranteed by the Subsidiary Guarantors, and all guarantees are full and unconditional The subsidiaries of the Company that do not
guarantee the Notes (the “Non-Guarantor Subsidiaries™) include certain direct or indirect subsidiaries of the Company.

The guarantees are subject to release under certain circumstances. inciuding. (a) upon the sale, exchange. disposition or other transfer (including through
merger, consolidation or dissolution) of the interests in such Subsidiary Guarantor, after which such Subsidiary Guarantor s no longer a restricted subsidiary
of the Company, or all or substanually all the assets of such Subsidiary Guarantor, 1n any case, if such sale, exchange, disposition or other transfer is not
prohibited by the Indenture. (b) upon the Company designating such Subsidiary Guarantor to be an unrestricted subsidiary in accordance with the Indenture,
(c) n the case of any restricted subsidiary of the Company that after the 1ssue date is required to guarantee the Notes, upon the release or discharge of the
guaraitee by such restncted subsidiary of any indebtedness of the Company or another Subsidiary Guarantor or the repayment of any indebtedness of the -
Company or another Subsidiary Guarantor, in each case, which resulted in the obligation to guarantee the Notes. (d) upon the Company’s exercise of its legal
defeasance option or covenant defeasance option in accordance with the Indenture or if the Company’s obligations under the Indenture are discharged in
accordance with the terms of the Indenture, (¢) upon the release or discharge of direct obligations of such Subsidiary Guarantor, or the guarantee by such
guarantor of the obligations, under the Senior Credit Agrecment, or (f) duning the period when the rating of the Notes 15 changed to investment grade.

On January 31, 2017, the Company completed the Gracenote Sale, as further described in Note 2. The Gracenote Sale included certain Subsidiary
Guarantors as well as Non-Guarantor Subsidianes. The results of operations of these entities are included 1n their respective categories through the date of
salc.

In licu of providing separate audited financial statements for the Subsidiary Guarantors, the Company has included the accompanying unaudited
condensed consolidaung financial statements 1n accordance with the requirements of Rule 3-10(f) of SEC Regulation S-X. The following unaudited
Condensed Consolidating Financial Statements present the Consohdated Balance Sheets, Consolidated Statcments of Operations and Comprehensive
Income (Loss) and Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows of Tnbune Media Company. the Subsidiary Guarantors, the Non-Guarantor Subsidianes and the
eliminations necessary to amve at the Company 's information on a consolidated basis.

Thesc statements are presented in accordance with the disclosure requirements under SEC Regulation S-X, Rule 3-10
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TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
(Unaudited)

TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND
COMPREHENSIVE (LOSS) INCOME
THREE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2017

(In thousands of dollars)

Parent (Tribune Guarantor Non-Guarantor
Media Company) Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations

Tribune Media
Company
Consolidated

Intercst and dx

In (cl cst cxpense.

(40,024)

Write: downs of mves\m:nt "

(40,185)
(58.800):

Other non- opcraung items (378) — — — (378)
lntc 'ompany income (chnrgcs)_' . 19,468 . -
(Loss) lncome from Continuing Operatlons Bcfure Income Tncs and

E.lrnm;,s (an:s) from Consohdaled Subsndurlu (53 766) (6.351) - (39.728)
lncomcmx (benem) cxpcnsc - o L e e " Cae e _(lb 877)'-'_' = (2496) LT s T (9:905):
Equuv (dcrcn) w uarmm.s ot \.onsuhdatcd subsidiarics, act of taxcs 7.066 — {4.618) —
(Lms) Income: from Contlnumg Opcratmns : 8 98239 57 (4618 . _(29;323);.
Loss frum Dlscuntmued Operanuns. net ol' taxes (579) — — — (579)
Net (Loel;) Income ’ - - . § . (30407 3 . . 8473 § . (3855 & (4,618) (30,402)
Comprclicnsive. (Loss) Income . 5 (28.135; % 12.521 S 2851y & 19:670). - (28.135)
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TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
(Unaudited)

TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND
COMPREHENSIVE (LOSS) INCOME
THREE MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2016
(In thousands of dollars)

Tribune Media
Parent (Tribune Guarantor Non-Guarantor Company
Mecdia Company) Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations Consolidated

LR T 2308 8T = 8 479,796

Operntmg Rev el;'ue_s

Fro’gi‘.miinin 'y an xrcci' o p'cr:i'im gexp enses

1strauvc

Sclhng, acncral .'md ndm

_Deprcclanon aiid amoruzauon

Total Operating Expenses

Operating (Loss) Profit

fL():a) moome on cqunv mVE\menls net (678)

Imercst and dmdend mcom- : . T . . "17

1ntcrcst cxpense. (37.868)

Other non operatmg 1tcms : . : . l - (_4_4]).. L= 2 ]

lnu.rcompan\' mcome (chargc;) 21.089 (56) — -

(Loss) lncnme from Contlmling Operatmns Before Income Taxes and R : e e oo S - ’ '
Enrmngs (Losses) from C usolidated Subsidi aries . ; S (4_,_30) . CO108,7207 T T (2962) . B o 2,22

lm.omc mx expense 58.383 51,017 l()5.45(v — 214,856

(Dcfcll) cqmty in e.ir'mn"s of cons(\hdm.d subsldmncs fiet ufr..‘ es” T e sy sy e l".(.57"7) - T 51292 L

(Loss) lnulme from Continuing Operations S 57.126 S (II)X 418 8 51.202 % { 1: ,62 8\

(Loss) lncume l'roml Dm:lo.ntmued Oerntmns., net ul uxes“ o . (:S,:('iéSfI) ) _. . (431) R B |9 '_ (8,93 <)

Net (Loss) Income b 48,438 § (1058497 S 6041t $ {161,503)

Comprehensive (Loss) Income ik 7521 % EIRT NS N ifri22t 8 64,583 3 {100,732

b
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TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
(Unaudited)

TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND
COMPREHENSIVE (LOSS) INCOME
SIX MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30,2017
(In thousands of dollars)

, Tribune Media
Parent (Tribune Guarantor Non-Guarantor Company
Media Company) Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations Consolidated

]

4,68

301,435

824,4]1

80,274

' (Loss) income oR equity investments, net 78,837 - — 77,798

59,881

9,88
Income (Loss) from Discontinued Operations, net of Laxes 15.039 (1.904) 807 1.097 15.039
Net'(Less)-Income- s 115,996) § (56.334) § (4.644) § 60[§78- A - (1.13.996)
Compreieisive (Lossytadome. "7 T T g oedser s T AT 8T g 06 036y

aes
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TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
(Unaudited)

TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS AND
COMPREHENSIVE (LOSS) INCOME
SIX MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30, 2016
(In thousands of dollars)

Tribune Media
Parent (Tribune Guarantor Non-Guarantor Company

Media Company) Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations Consolidated

Total Operating Expenses 7 862,070

(Loss) Income frgim Coftiny tion
;, Earnings (Lasses):from Consolidate

Income tax expense

Net (Loss) fncome 3 (150,470) S 89,073 S (109337 8§ 20,264 s {150.470)
Cumprehensive (Loss) Income ’ 3 (146.022) § 8§7.375 S (107.772)  § 20,397 $ (146,022)
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TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
(Unaudited)

TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEETS
AS OF JUNE 30,2017
(In thousands of dollars)

Tribune Media
Parent (Tribune Guarantor Non-Guarantor Company
Media Company) Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations Consolidated

Current Asscts

5,905":

412.183

110,514

(10,029.435)

54,282
393,210

Intercompany receivables . 5,052, R4R

Ower " 7 LT 7404 (123469077 VT g sa

Total other asscts 2.505.363 12,491,096 (8,799.263) 6.665.526

‘Total Assets: A T8 c12.9215186 ¢S, . 13,377:836 (87 . .8 (18,828,698) .08 1T 8,045,275
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TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
(Unaudited)

TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEETS
AS OF JUNE 30,2017
(In thousands of dollars)

Parent (Tribune Guarantor Non-Guarantor

Tribune Media
Company

Ll:hllmes and Shareholdcrs’ Equm (Def clt)
C

ent Liabilities

Actl:c')un:ls.piiz).!a‘bl;"

ch[ duc wnhm one ycar

lncomc taxes. bayablc:

C(mtraus pdyahlc fur bruud&.asl ru_hts

n Dcfcn‘cd rev cn é

Media Company) - Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations

Consolidated

207, 895

lnlercst p‘lydb|‘ 30 040 —_ 2 — 30, 04~
Coter L iini T REINA T e gen T T e es T L ady 109,146,
To(zl current lmbllmcs B 116,695 351,041 7.470 — 475.206
Non-Currcnt Lmbllmu
'Long-lcrm debr ! )23 L : 3 0'10; 84
Deierred income 1axes — 804.505 i123.469) 816 354
.Conu-acts payablc-f rbéldc.asl‘nghi.;jm - ! .i75..039 :1 -, ; 275 088
Intercompany payables 6.425.382 1.991.715 258,697 (8.675,794) —_
Other et - " aso926 63.817 C g N PR 1%
Taotal non-current Imhllluu 9.888.331 3135136 422785 (8.799.263} 4,046.989
Total liabilitees : . . l0005.026: T 3.486.177 430,255 (8.,799.263) 5122195
Shurclu.llders’_ Equity. (Deficit), . .
Commuon stock 101 - — e 101
Treasury stnck (612:194) — — — (632,194
Addstonal p.nd-m-c:lpu_ul 4,044 480 REIRE NI 200,981 19,2290 083 4.044 480
Retumned (deficit) carnmngs 850.33. 163182} {793,149) (424.355)
Accumulated other comprehensive tloss) income (2.77m) [ 2798 (71.872)
Toml-Tribun-c Media Company shareholders’ equily (deficit) 2,916,160 9,891,659 137.776 {_10;029,435) 29 16,160
Nancontrolling interests — — 6,920 — 6,920
Total shareliolders’ squity (deficit)’ 2.916,160 ’ 0801 630 144690 (10 029435 2.923.080
Toral Liabilitics and Sharcholders’ Equity (Deficit) $ 12921180 s 13.377.8%0 5 574 931 N {15.828.69%; 8.045.273
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TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
(Cnaudited)

TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEETS
AS OF DECEMBER 31,2016
(In thousands of dollars)

Tribune Media

Parcnt (Tribune Guarantor Non-Guarantor Company
Media Company) Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations Consolidated

Properties

o 5552 ST D107 a3k :
Accumulated depreciation (21.635) (159,472) (6.041) —_ (187,148)
: ST 388,10 rorger ©523,920

..Propc_r-t_'y, p énlt._._gl_llj-_l'd-'edﬁ_ipnllc:rgt‘ !

Other inangible assets, net —

T N P I e
Non-current assets.of discontinued operativns

Asscts held for sale —
Investménts ' ) 19.079

2.320.261

Other

ot - et
- Total other.assets:

e e Ll b 242381900 02,805,521, . 570407 . (8,308.916) .

Tutal Assets S 3 i4.046,533 S T03.269 % (18.617946) S 9,401,051
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TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
(Unaudited)

TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING BALANCE SHEETS
AS OF DECEMBER 31,2016
(In thousands of dollars)

I_-.iabilines. 1d Shareholders’ ]:‘..qui-r.y"(Defl:m_t

Currcnl Liabilities

. _"Accounts payablc

Debt due w1thm one year

Parent (Tribune
Media Company)

Guarantor

Non-Guarantor

Tribune Media
Company

Subsidiaries

Suhsidiaries

Eliminations

Consolidated

241,255
13,690,

30,305
e 54288
18.867 220 — 109.676
 Toual curreit fiabilt 114916 . .- 418,275 17,662 — 550,853, .

NJA:Cu"r.l-ér.l-t"i.i'a'l;lllt.iae's-. "

L. on[:, term Lll.bl

ntclcompany loaﬁ payablc : ; . ' (27,00()) )
Deferred income taxes —_ 161,604 (49.279) 984 748
:. Contricts payable for broadcast rights.” LR - 3is, 755'-' X 5T o = ~314,840 1
lnlcrcompdnv pay.lbl‘-s 6.065.424 t 91" 259 254954 (8.232,637) —
Othef 350 o aes227. T tspazg Gl e e T 518486
Non- currcm habilities of mcconunucd opcraunns — 86.517 — 95,314
Total non-ctirrent. hﬂbxlmec 9014517 L0 3,260,693 . 436,227 {8.308.916). 5,304,515
Totul Liabilities H0.029.427 3,080,968 453,889 (K.308.916) ‘5.85536%
ﬁlun.huldmr\ E (|u|tv (DLflClll
Fomnlon stack ton — — — 100
Trcds\uy stuck (G32Z0T) — — in .‘:,:(l }
Additiondl paid-in-capitai 4561.760 9,486,179 280,818 19.775.907). 4,561,760
Retuned (deticity ..drn'n_.' {308,105 YREG8R 33901 (85027 (308,103}
Accumulated other cumprchcnsxvc (loss) mcome (81,762) (8.'..-'('1(1) S (12,394) 21,094
Tutal inbune Media Company shiarehioiders” equity rdeio z Thé it 43463 HCA08 B3
Noncontrolling mterests — — 5917 —
Total sh alders” equry 1defict) a 10,2605 507 249380 110.6600.0301t 3545683
Total Liabiiitics and Sharehoiders’ Equiiy {Deficiti F 13.569.193  § 14046535 S 703,269 (TR.917.946} Q401,051
49
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TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
+ (Unaudited)

TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30,2017
(In thousands of dollars)

Tribune Media
Parent (Tribune Guarantor Non-Guarantor Company
Media Company) Subsidiarics Subsidiaries Eliminations Consnlidated

;842 B 266,837 " 122,614.§

Long-term debt 1ssuance costs

conributions (1) 293,69

Net cash (used m) provided by financing acuviues

Net Decrease in Cash and Cash Equivaients (209.842)

Casti and .cash equivalénts; beginmag of year - ) =T 590.409
Cash and cash equivalents, end of ycar $ 3 — b 380.567

(1) Excludes the impact of a $54 mitlion aon-cash scttlentent of intercompany batances upon the sale of ecrtan Guarantor and Non-Guarantor subsidiaries included in the Gracenote
Sale
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TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continucd)
(Unaudited)

TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONDENSED CONSOLIDATING STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE SIX MONTHS ENDED JUNE 30,2016
(In thousands of dollars)

- Tribune Media
Parent (Tribune Guaranter Non-Guarantor Company
Mediz Company) Subsidiaries Subsidiaries Eliminations Consolidated

" 283,808

Net caglr ised in) provided by operating activ

Inyesting’ Activitie i ‘ S SRR s TR Lt
Capital expenditures (7.094) (24.830)° (3,507) — (35,431)

— (_5 326) —_
S(5,336)T T TN(3326) R T L (4,883)

(13,920
84).
(46. 174)

Long-tcrm dcbl 1s,u:mcc “costs.

Payments 0( dxvndends

Se!tlcmcnt of contm;,t,m consndcrauun E N . :_ (750)
Common :lo\,k rcpurumses (66.548) — — — (66.548)
Tax wnhholdmgs related. to net share sottioments of sharc-based awards 43 TR N B L L Gy @377
Intercompany dividend — (3.326) — 3326 —
Conu:il')u_uu'n.s" from riunlc.;xntroilm.g nterests- l . R p— N S - . - . SRCE!
Change in intercompany reczivahles and pavables /1) 2R3.775 (291.214) 7,439 — —
Netcash provided by-{used‘in)-finahoig activies -~ o © o -+ 153996 .. (295290) .. . .- 5528, . . 33260~ ... .(132,440).
Net Inerease (Decrease) in Cash and Cnsh.Ecl]uivzllems I().9.(;6:'5 ' (j‘.()ﬁili) {2.§i2) v o 103.;:96
Casir and cush equivalents. begimning ot yeuar 235508 13 054 14.082 -— 202644
Cash and cash cquivalents, end of year $ 34501t $ 0059 % HA70 % — kY 366.640

111 Excludes the wnpact of a $56 mutlion non-cash settlement of mercompany balances upon dissoluvon of certnn Guarantor subsidiaries
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TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS (Continued)
(Unaudited)

NOTE 18: SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On July 31,2017, the Company, together with the other owners of CaresrBuilder, completed the sale of a majority stake in CareerBuilder to an investor
group led by mvestment funds managed by affihates of Apollo Global Management, LLC and the Ontano Teachers® Pension Plan Board. The Company
reccived cash of $158 mullion, which included an excess cash distribution of $16 million. Subscquent to the sale, the Company’s ownership in CarcerBuilder
declined to approximately 7%, on a fully diluted basis.

As disclosed 1n Note 8, the Company participated 1n the FCC’s incentive auction associated with the reallocation of certain spectrum occupied by
television broadcast stations. As of August 9, 2017, the Company has received approximately $185 million in pretax proceeds (including $21 mitlion of
proceeds recerved by the Dreamcatcher stations), with approximately $5 million in pretax proceeds remaining to be paid to the Company. The proceeds
reflect the FCC's acceptance of one or more bids placed by the Company or channel share partners of television stations owned or operated by the Company

" duning the auction to modify and/or surrender spectrum used by certain of such bidder’s television stations. The Company expects to receive the remaining
auction proceeds n the second halfof 201 7; however, the Company cannot predict the exact timing of the remaining payments. The Company expects to use
approximately $102 million of after-tax proceeds to prepay a portion of the Tenn Loan Facility. After-tax proceeds of $12.6 million received by the
Dreamcatcher stations will be used to prepay a substantial portion of the Dreamcatcher Credit Facility.
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ITEM 2. MANAGEMENT"S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

” o
+

As used in this management’s discussion and analysis, unless otherwise specified or the context otherwise requires, “Tribune.” “we,” “our,” “us” and the

“Company” refer to Tribune Media Company and 1ts consolidated subsidianes.

This discussion and analysis should be read in conjunction with our unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements and accormpanying notes as
.well as our audited consolidated financial statements for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2016. As a result of the Gracenote Sale (as further described
below), the historical results of operations for the businesses included in the Gracenote Sale are reported as discontinued operations for all periods presented.
Accordingly, all references made to financial data 1n this Quarterly Report are to Tribune Media Company’s continuing operations, unless specifically noted.

FORWARD-L.OOKING STATEMENTS

This quarterly report on Form 10-Q for the three and six montis ended June 30, 2017 (the “Quarterly Report™). as well as other public documents and
statements of the Company, includes “forward-looking statements” within the meaning of the federal securities laws, mcluding, without limitation,
statements concerning the conditions in our industry, our operations, our economic performance and financial condition. Forward-looking statements include
al] statements that do not relate solely to histonical or cumrent facts. and can be idenufied by the use of words such as “may,” “might.” “will,” “should,”
“estimate,” “project,” “plan,” “anticipate,” “expect,” “intend,” “outlook,” “believe” and other similar expressions. You are cautioned not to place unduc
reliance on these forward-looking statements, which speak only as of their dates. These forward-looking statements are based on estimates and assumptions
by our management that. although we believe to be reasonable, are inherently uncertain and subject to 2 number of nsks and uncertainties. These risks and
uncertainties include, without himitation, those identificd or referenced under “Item 1A Risk Factors™ included elsewherc m this Quarterly Report.

”

The following list represents some, but not necessanly all, of the factors that could cause actual results to differ from histoncal results or those
antcipated or predicted by these forward-looking statements:

»  risks associated with the ability to consummate the merger between us and Sinclair Broadcast Group, Inc. (“Sinclair”) (the “Merger”) (see “—
Significant Events—Sinclarr Merger Agreement” for further information) and the umng of the closing of the transaction;

» the occurrence of any event, change or other circumstances that could give rise to the termination of the Merger Agreement;

* the risk that the regulatory approvals for the proposed Merger with Sinclair may not be obtained or may be obtained subject to conditions that are
not anticipated;

= risks related to the disruption of management time from ongoing business operations duc to the Merger;

- the effect of the announcement of the Merger on our ability to retain and hire key personnel, on our ability to maintain relationships with advertisers
and customers and on our operating results and businesses generally:

*  potental hugation in connection with the Merger,

+ changes in advertising demand and audience shares;

+  competition and other economic conditions mncluding incremental fragmentation of the media landscape and competition from other media
altematives;

+ changes in the overall market for broadcast and cable television advertising, including through regulatory and judicial rulings;

* ourability to protect our intellectual property and other propnetary nghts:

* ourability to adapt to technological changes;

+ availability and cost of quality network, syndicated and sports programmung affecting our television ratings;

» the loss, cost and/or modification of our nctwork affiliauon agreements;
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= ourability to renegotiate retransmission consent agreements with multichannel video programming distributors (“MVPDs™);

» the incurrence of additional tax-related liabilities related to histoncal income tax retums;

« ourabulity to realize the full value, or successfully complete the planned divestitures, of our real estate assets;

- the payment of any remaining proceeds associated with the spectrum auction, the potential impact of the modifications 10 and/or surrender of
spectrum on the operation of our television stations, the costs, terms and restrictions associated with the actions necessary to modify and/or surrender
the spectrum;

« thencurrence of costs to address contamination 1ssues at physical sites owned, operated or used by our businesses;

+ adverse results from litigation, govemmental investigations or tax-related proceedings or audits;

* our ability to settle unresolved claims filed in connection with the Debtors’ Chapter 11 cases and resolve the appeals seeking to overtumn the
Confirmation Order;

» ourability to satisfy future pension and other postretirement employee benefit obligations,

+  ourabuility to attract and retain employees;

« the effect of labor stnkes, lock-outs and labor negotiations;

= our ability to realize benefits or synergies from acquisitions or divestitures or to operate our businesses effectively following acquisitions or
divestitures;

» the financial performance and valuation of our equity method investments;

+  the impairment of our existing goodwill and other intangible assets;

= compliance with, and the effect of changes or developments in, government regulations applicable to the television and radio broadcasting industry;

« changes in accounting standards;

» the payment of cash dividends on our common stock;

»  impact of increases in interest rates on our variable rate indebtedness or refinancings thereof;

» ourindebtedness and ability to comply with covenants applicable to our debt financing and other contractual commitments;

»  ourability to satisfy future capital and liquidity requirements;

« ourability to access the credit and capital markets at the times and in the amounts needed and on acceptable terms;

« the factors-discussed under *Risk Factors™ of the:Company's filings with the'Securities and Exchange Commission (the “SEC”): and

+ ' other events beyond our control that may result in unexpected adverse operating results.

We caution you that the foregoing list of imponant factors is not exhaustive. In additron, in light of these risks and uncertainties, the matters referred to
in the forward-looking statements contatned in this Quarterly Report may not in fact occur. We undertake no obligation to publicly update or revise any
forward-looking statement as a rzsult of new mnformation, future events or otherwise, except as otherwise required by law. Should one or more of the nsks or
uncertainties described in this Quarterly Report or our other filings with the SEC occur. or should underlying assumptions prove incorrect, our actual results
and plans could differ materially from those expressed in any forward-looking statements.

OVERVIEW

We are a diversified media and entertainment company comprised of'42 local television stations, which we refer to as “our television stations,” that are
either owned by us or owned by others, but to which we provide cenain services, along with a national general entertainment cable network, a radio station. a
production studio. a portfolio of real estate assets and investments n a vanety of media. websites and other related assets. We believe our diverse portfolio of
asscts distinguishes us from tradirional purc-play broadcasters through our ownership of high-quality original and syndicated programming, cash
distributions from our equity investments and revenues from our real estate assets.
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As further described 1n Note 2 10 our unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements for the three and six months ended June 30,2017, on
December 19,2016, we entered into a defimtive share purchase agreement (the “Gracenote SPA™) with Nicisen Holding and Finance B.V. ("Niclsen™) to sell
equity interests in substantially all of the Digital and Data business operations, which includes Gracenote Inc., Gracenote Canada, Inc., Gracenote
Nethertands Holdings B.V., Trnbune Digital Ventures LLC and Tribune Intemational Holdco, LLC (the “Gracenote Companies™), for $560 mullion in cash,
subject to certain purchase pnce adjustments (the “Gracenote Sale™), which was completed on January 31, 2017. Prior to the Gracenote Sale, we reported our
operations through the Television and Entertainment and Digital and Data reportable segments. Our Digital and Data segment consisted of several businesses
driven by our expertise 1n collection, creation and distribution of data and innovation 1n untque services and recognition technology that used data,
inciuding Gracenote Video, Gracenote Music and Gracenote Sports. In accordance with Accounting Standards Update No 2014-08. “Reporting Discontinued
Operations and Disclosure of Disposal of Components of an Entity,” assets and liabilities of Digital and Data businesses included in the Gracenote Sale are
classified as discontinued operations in our unaudited Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheet at December 31, 2016, and the results oi operauons are
reported as discontinued operations in our unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations and unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements
of Comprehenstve (Loss) Income for all periods presented.

Our busiess consists of our Television and Entertainment operations and the management of certain of our real
estate assets. We also hold a vanety of investments 1n cable and digital assets, including equity investments in Television Food Network, G.P. (“TV Food
Newwork™) and CareerButlder, LLC (“CareerBuilder”). Television and Entertainment 1s a reportable segment, which provides audiences across the country
with news. entertainment and sports programming on Tribune Broadcasting local television stations and disunctive, high quality television senes and
movies on WGN America, including content produced by Tribune Srudios and its production partners, as well as news, entertainment and sports information
via our websites and other digital assets Televiston and Entertainment consists of 42 local television stations and related websitss, including 39 owned
stations and 3 stations to which we provide centarn services with Dreamcatcher Broadcasting LLC (“Dreamcatcher”); WGN America, a national general
entertainment cable network; Trnbune Studios, a production company that sources and produces onginal and exclusive content for WGN America and our
local television stations; Antenna TV and THIS TV, national mulucast networks; and WGN-AM, a radio station 1n Chicago.

In addition, we report and include under Corporate and Other the management of centain of our real estate assets, inciuding revenues from leasing our
owned office and production facilities and any gains or losses from the sales of our owned real estate, as well as certain adminmistrarive activities associated
with operating corporate office functions and managing our predorminantly frozen company-sponsored defined benefit penston plans.

Our results of operativns, when examuined on a quarterly basis, reficct the histoncal scasonality of our advertising revenucs. Typically. second and fourth
quarter advertising revenues are higher than first and third quarter advertising revenues. Results for the second quarter usually reflect spnng seasonal
adverusing, while the fourth quarter includes advertising refated to the holiday season. In addition. our operating resuits are subject to fluctuations from
political advertising as political spending is usually significantly higher in even numbered years due to adverntising expenditures preceding local and
national elections. For additional information on the businesses we operate, see “Item [. Business” of our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the fiscal year
ended December 31,2016 (the #2016 Annual Report™ and our other filings with the SEC :

SIGNIFICANT EVENTS

Sinclair Merger Agreement

On May 8,2017, we entered 1nto an Agreement and Plan of Merger (the “Merger Agreement™) with Sinclarir, providing for the acquisition by Sinclair of
all of the outstanding shares of our Class A common stock (*Class A Common Stock™) and Class B common stock (“Class B Common Stock™ and. together
with the Class A Common Stock, the “Common Stock”™) by means of a merger of Samson Merger Sub Inc., a wholly owned subsidiary of Sinclair, with and
into Tnbune Media Company, with Trnbune Media Company surviving the Merger as a wholly owned subsidiary of Sinclair,
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In the Merger, each share of our Common Stock will be converted into the right to receive (i) $35.00 in cash, without interest and less any required
withholding taxes (such amount, the “Cash Considcration™), and (ii) 0.2300 (the “Exchange Ratio™) of a validly issued, fully paid and nonassessable share of
Class A common stock, $0.01 par value per share (the “Sinclair Common Stock™), of Sinclair (the “Stock Consideration”, and together with the Cash
Consideration, the “Merger Consideration™). The Merger Agreement provides that each holder of an outstanding Tribune Media Company stock option
(whether or not vested) will recerve. for each share of our Common Stock subject to such stock option, a cash payment equal to the excess, 1f any, of the \(alue
of the Merger Consideration (with the Stock Consideration valued over a specified period prior to the consummation of the Merger) and the exercise price per
share of such option, without mterest and less any required withholding taxes. Each outstanding Tribune Media Company restricted stock unit award will be
converted into a cash-settled restricted stock unit award reflecting a number of shares of Sinclair Common Stock equal to the number of shares of our
Common Stock subject to such award multiplied by a ratio equal to (a) the sum of (i) the Exchange Ratio plus (ii) the Cash Consideration divided by (b) the
trading value of the Sinclair Common Stock over a specified period prior to the consummation of the Merger. Otherwise, cach such award will continue to be
subject to the same terms and conditions as such award was subject prior to the Merger. Each outstanding Tnibune Media Company performance stock unit
(other than supplemental performance stock units) will automatically become vested at “target” level of performance and will be entitled to receive an
amount of cash equal to (a) the number of shares of our Common Stock that are subject to such unit as so vested multiplied by (b) the sum of (i) the Cash
Considerauon and (11) the Exchange Ratio multiphed by the trading value of the Sinclair Common Stock over a specified period prior to the consummation
of the Merger without interest and less any required withholding taxes. Each holder of an outstanding Tribune Media Company supplemental performance
stock unit that witl vest 1n accordance with its existing terms will be entitled to recetve an amount of cash equal to (a) the number of shares of our Common
Stock that are subject to such unit as so vested multiplied by (b) the sum of (i) the Cash Consideration and (ii) the Exchange Ratio multiplied by the trading
value of the Sinclair Common Stock over a specified period prior to the consummation of the Merger without interest and less any required withholding
taxes. Any supplemental performance stock units that do not vest in accordance with their terms will be canceled without any consideration. Each holder of
an outstanding Tribune Media Company deferred stock unit will be entitied to receive an amount of cash equal to (a) the number of shares of our Common
Stock that are subject to such unit multiphed by (b) the sum of (i) the Cash Consideration and (ii) the Exchange Ratio multiplied by the trading value of the
Sinclarr Common Stock over a specified period prior to the consummation of the Merger without 1nterest and subject to all applicable withholding Each
outstanding Tribune Media Company Warrant will become a warrant exercisable, at 1ts current exercise price, for the Merger Consideration 1n respect of each
share of our Common Stock subject to the Warrant prior to the Merger.

The consummation of the Merger is subject to the satisfaction or watver of certain customary conditions, including, among others: (i) the approval of the
Merger by our stockholders, (i1) the receipt of approval from the Federal Communications Commussion (the “FCC™) and the expiration or termination of the
waiting period applicable to the Merger under the Hart-Scoti-Rodino Antitrust Improvements Act of 1976, as amended (the “HSR Act™), (iii) the effectiveness
of a registration statement on Form S+4 registenng the Sinclair Common Stock to be 1ssued 1n connection with the Merger and no stop order or proceedings
sceking the same having been mitiated by the SEC, (1v) the histing of the Sinclair Common Stock to be 1ssued 10 the Merger on the NASDAQ Global Select
Market and (v) the absence of certain legal impediments to the consummation of the Merger.

On August 2. 2017. we recerved a request for addiuonal information and documentary material, ofien referred to as a “second request,” from the United
States Department of Justice (the “DOJ™) in connection with the Merger Agreement. The second request was issued under the HSR Act. Sinclair recerved a
substantively identical request for additional information and documentary matena! from the DOJ 1n connection with the transactions contemplated by the
Merger Agreement. fssuance of the second request extends the waruing peniod under the HSR Act unul 30 days afier we and Sinclair have substantially
complied with the second rcquest. unless the waiting period is terminated carlicer by the DOJ or the parties voluntarily cxtend the time for closing.

Sinclair’s and our respective obligation to consummate the Merger are also subject to certain additional customary conditions, including (i) material
accuracy of represcntations and warranties in the Merger Agreement of the other party. (i1} performance by the other party of 1ts covenants in the Merger
Agreement in all matenal respects
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and (111) since the date of the Merger Agreement, no material adverse effect with respect to the other party having occurred.

If the Merger Agreement is terminated 1n connection with us entering into a definitive agreement with respect to a supenor proposal, as well as under
certatn other circumstances, the termmation fee payable by us to Sinclair wall be $135.5 million [fthe Merger Agreement is terminated because the required
Tnbune stockholder vote 1s not obtained at a stockholder meeting held for such purpose. the amount of the termination fee payable by us will be equal to the
sum of $38.5 million plus Sinclair’s costs and expenses, not to exceed $10 million (“Parent Expenses”™). If the Merger Agreement 1s terminated (i) by eitherus
or Sinclair because the Merger has not occurred by the end date described below or because Tribune stockholder approval 1s not obtained at a stockholder
meeting held for such purpose or (ii) by Sinclair in respect of a willful breach of our covenants or agreements that would give rise to the failure ofa closing
condition that 1s incapable of being curcd within the time penods prescribed by the Merger Agreement. and an alternative acquisition proposal has been
made to us and publicly announced and not withdrawn prior to the termunation or the date of the stockholders meeting, as applicable, and within twelve
months after termination of the Merger Agreement, we enter into a definitive agreement with respect to an altemative acquisitton proposal (and subsequently
consummate such transaction) or consummate a transaction with respect to an alternative acquisition proposal, we will pay Sinclair $135.5 mullion lcss the
Parent Expenses paid. :

In addition to the forcgomg tcrmnation nghts, cither party may termnate the Merger Agreement 1f the Merger 1s not consummated on or beforc May 8.
2018, with an automatic extension to August 8, 2018, if necessary to obtain regulatory approval under circumstances specified in the Merger Agreement.

Sale of Digital and Data Business
t

On December 19, 2016, we entered into the Gracenote SPA with Nielsen to sell equity interests 1n substanually all of the Digital and Data business
operations for $560 million 1n cash, subject to certain purchasc price adjustments. We completed the Gracenote Sale on January 31,2017 and received gross
proceeds of $581 million In the second quarter of 2017, we recerved addnional proceeds of $3 million as a result of purchase price adjustments. In the six
months ended June 30, 2017, we recognized a pretax gain of $35 mullion as a result of the Gracenote Sale. On February 1.2017, we used $400 million of
proceeds from the Gracenote Sale to pay down a portion ol our Term Loan Facility (as defined below). See Note 2 to our unaudited condensed consolidated
financial statements for the three and six months ended June 30, 2017 for further information.

Discontinued Operations
Results of operations for the Digital and Data businesses included in the Gracenote Sale are presented as disconunued opcrations in our unaudited

Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations and unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of Comprehensive (Loss) Income for all penods
presented

- of I pronmatior.



The following table shows the components of the results from discontinued operations associated with the Gracenote Sale as reflected in our unaudited
Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations (in thousands):

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
June 30, 2017 (1) June 30, 2016 June 30, 2017 (1) June 30, 2016

AR
(10,066)

Operaung loss

Interes

ceiyd prires o Nn, s

Pretax (loss) gain on the disposal of discontinued operations (952) —_

income tax (benefit) expense (4)

(4,954) 13;753
- (8.935); 15,039

from discontiniied operations; net of ta

(1) Results of operations for the Gracenote Companies are reflected through January 31, 2017, the date of the Gracenote Sale

(2) No depreciation expense or amoruzauon cxpense was recorded by us in 2017 as the Gracenote Companics® assets were held for sale as of December 31, 2016.

(3) We used $400 mullion of proceeds from the Gracenote Sale to pay down a portion of our outstanding borrowings under the Term Loan Facility (as defined below) Interest
expense was allocated to disconunued operations based on the rauo of the $400 million prepayment to the (otal outstanding indebiedness under the Term Loan Facihty in effect m

each respecuve period.
(4) The cffective tax rates on pretax (Ioss) ncome from discontinued operations were 39.2% and 35.7% for the three months ended June 30, 2017 and Junc 30, 2016, respecuvely,

and 47 8% and 36.8% for the six months ended June 30, 2017 and June 30, 2016, respectively. The 2017 rates differ from the U.S federal stamtory rate of' 35% primarily due to
state income taxes (net of federal benefit), forergn tax rate differcnces. and an adjustment relating to the sale of the Gracenote Companies. The 2016 rates differ from the U.S
federal startory rate of 35% primarily due to state income taxes (net of federal henefit) and foreign wx rate differences

The results of discontinued operations include selling costs and transaction costs, including legal and professional fees incurred by us to complete the
Gracenote Sale, o $10 million for the six months ended June 30,2017 The net assets of discontinued operauons included in our unaudited Condensed
Consolidated Balance Sheet as of December 31, 2016 totaled $521 million, as further descnibed in Note 2 to our unaudited condensed consolidated financial
statements for the three and six months ended June 30, 2017.

The Gracenote SPA provides for indemnificauon against specified losses and damages which became effective upon completion of the transaction. We
do not expect to incur material costs in connection with these indemmnifications We have no contingent liabilities relatng to the Gracenote Salce as of
June 30,2017, -

Special Cash Dividend

On February 3. 2017, we paid a special cash dividend of $5.77 per share 1o holders of record of our Class A Common Stock and Class B Common Stock

at the ciose of business on January 13,2017 The total aggregate payment on February 3, 2017 totaled $499 mullion, mcluding the payment to holders of
Warrants.
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Chapter 11 Reorganization

On December 8,2008 (the “Petition Date™), Tribune Company and 110 of its direct and indirect wholly-owned subsidiaries (collectively, the “Debtors™)
filed voluntary petitions for relief (collectively, the “Chapter 1 | Petitions™) under chapter 1 1 (“Chapter 11™) of title 11 of the United States Code (the
“Bankruptcy Code™) in the U.S. Bankruptcy Court for the District of Delaware (the “Bankruptcy Court”). The Fourth Amended Joint Plan of Reorganization
for Tabune Company and its Subsidianes (as subsequently modified, the “Plan™) became effective and the Debtors emerged from Chapter 11 on

ccember 31, 2012 (the “Effective Date™) The Bankruptcy Court entered final decrees collectively closing 106 of the Debtors’ Chapter 1 1 cases. The
remaining Debtors® Chapter 11 proceedings continue to be jointly administcred under the caption /i re Tribune Media Company, et al., Casc No. 08-13141.

See Note 3 to the Company’s audited consolidated financial statements for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2016 for additional information regarding
the Debtors’ Chapter 11 cases and for a description of the terms and conditions of the Plan.

"At June 30, 2017, restricted cash held by us to satisfy the remaining claim obligations was $18 million and is estimated to be sufficient to satisfy such
obligations Ifthe aggregate allowed amount of the remaining claims exceeds the restricted cash held for satisfying such claims, we would be required to
satisfy the allowed claims from our cash from operations.

Sccured Credit Facility

On January 27,2017, we entered into an amendment (the 2017 Amendment™) to our secured credit facility (the “Secured Credit Facility™), comprised of
a term loan facility (the “Term Loan Facility™) and a revolving credit facility (the “Revolving Credit Facility™) pursuant to which, among other things,
(1) certain term lenders under the Term Loan Facility converted a portion of their term B loans (the “Term B Loans™) outstanding immediatety prior to the
closing of the 2017 Amendment (the “Former Term B Loans”) mto a new tranche of term loans in an aggregate amount (afier giving effect to the Term Loan
Increase Supplement (as defined below)) of approximately $1.761 billion (the “Term C Loans”), electing to exiend the matunty date of the Term C Loans
from December 27, 2020 to the carlier of (A) January 27, 2024 and (B) solcly to the extent that more than $600 million in aggregate pnncipal amount of the
5.875% Senior Notes due 2022 remain outstanding on such date, the date that is 91 days priorto July 15, 2022 (as such date may be extended from time to
ume) and (1i) certain revolving lenders under the Revolving Credit Facility converted all of théir revolving commitments into a new tranche of revolving
commttments (the “New Initial Revolving Credit Commitments”, the existing tranche of revolving commtments of the remaiming revolving lenders, the
“Existing Revolving Tranche™), clecting to extend the maturity date of the New Initial Revolving Credit Commitments from December 27, 2018 to January
27.2022. See Note 6 to our unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements for the three and six months ended June 30, 2017 for further information
on the Secured Credit Faciliry.

On January 27, 2017, immediately following effectiveness of the 2017 Amzndment, we increased (A) the amount of the Term C Loans pursuant to an
Increase Supplement (the “Term Loan Increase Supplement™) between us and the term lender party thereto and (B) the amount of commitments under the
Revolving Credit Facility from $300 miliion to $420 million, pursuant to (i) an Increase Supplement, among us and certain existing revolving lenders and
(i) a Lender Joinder Agreement, among us, a new revolving lender and JPMorgan, as administrative agent. On February 1. 2017, we used $400 million of
proceeds from the Gracenote Sale to pay down a portion of our outstanding Term B Loans under the Secured Credit Facility.

In the tirst quarter of 2017, as a result of the 2017 Amendment and the 3400 million pay down. we recorded a charge 0f'$19 million on the
exunguwshment and modification of debt, as further described 1n Note 6 to our unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements for the three and six
months ended June 30, 2017,

5.875% Senior Notes due 2022—On Apnl 1, 2016, the SEC declared effective the exchange offer registration statcment on Form S to exchange our

5.875% Senior Notes due 2022 and the refated guarantees of certain subsidianes for substantially identical secunues registered under the Secunues Act of
1932, as amended (the
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“Secunties Act™). On May 4, 2016, we and the subsidiary guarantors completed the exchange offer of the 5.875% Senior Notes due 2022 and related
guarantees for $1.100 billion of our 5.875% Senior Notes due 2022 (the “Notes™) and the related guarantees, which have been registered under the Secunties
Act. '

Consent Solicitation

On June 22,2017, we announced that we received consents from 93.23% of holders of the Notes outstanding as of the record date of June 12,2017 to
effect certain proposed amendments to the Indenture (as defined below). We undertook the consent solicitation (the “Consent Solicitation™) at the request
and expense of Sinclair in accordance with the terms of the Merger Agreement. In conjunction with receiving the requisite consents, on June 22,2017, we,
the subsidiary guarantors party thereto and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as trustee for the Notes. entered into the fourth supplemental
indenture (the “Supplemental Indenture™) to the indenture governing the Notes, dated as of June 24, 2015 (as supplemented and amended, the “Indenture™),
to effect the proposed amendments to (i) climinate any requirement for us to make a “Change of Control Offer” (as defined in the Indenture) to holders of the
Notes 1 connection with the transactions contemplated by the Merger Agreement, (ii) clanfy the treatment under the Indenture of the proposed structure of
the Merger and to facilitate the integration of the Company and its subsidiaries and the Notes with and into Sinclair's debt capital siructure, and (iii) eliminate
the expense associated with producing and filing with the SEC separate financial reports for Sinclair Televiston Group, Inc., a wholly-owned subsidiary of
Sinclarr, as successor issuer of the Notes, if Sinclair or any other parent enuty of the successor issuer of the Notes, in its sole discretion, provides an
unconditional guarantee of the payment obligations of the successor issuer under the Notes (collectively, the “Amendments™) The Supplemental Indenture
beecame effective immediately upon execution, but the Amendments will not become operative until immediately priorto the effective time of the Merger.

Newsday and Chicago Cubs Transactions

As further described in Note 13 to our audrted consolidated financial statements for the fiscal year ended December 31,2016, we reached a final
agreement with the IRS administrative appeals division regarding the Newsday Transactions (as defined and described m Note 8 to our audited consolidated
financial statements for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2016), for tax years 2008 through 2015 1n the third quarter of 2016 During the second quarter of
2016, we recorded a $102 million income tax charge which was reflected as a $125 million current income tax reserve and a $23 million reduction in deferred
income tax liabilities. The income tax reserve included federal and state taxes, interest and penalties while the deferred income 1ax benefit is primarily related
to deductible interest expense. We also recorded $91 million of income tax expense to increase our deferred income tax liability to reflect the estimated
reduction i the tax basis of our assets. The reduction in tax basis was required to reflect the expected negotiated reduction in the amount of our guarantee of
the Newsday partnership debt which was included 1n the reported tax basis previously determined upon emergence from bankruptcy. In connection with the
final agreement, we recorded an tncome tax benefit of $3 miliion to adjust the estmate of the deferred tax liability recorded in the second quarter of 2016.
During the second half of 2016, we paid $122 miilion of federal taxes, state taxes (net of state refunds), intcrest and penalties. The tax payments were
recorded as a reduction in our current tncome tax reserve. Dunng the fourth quarter of 2016, we recorded an additional $1 million of tax expense primarily
related to the additional accrual of interest. The remaining $4 million of state tax liabilities arc included m the income taxes payable account on the
unaudited Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheet at June 30,2017,

As further described in Note 13 to our audited consohdated financial statements for the fiscal year ended December 31,2016, on June 28, 2016, the RS
issued to us a Notice of Deficiency (“Notice”) which presents the [RS’s position that the gain on the Chicago Cubs Trunsactions (as defined and described 1n
Note 8 to our audited consolidated financial statements for the vear ended December 31, 2016) should have been included in our 2009 taxable income.
Accordingly, the IRS has proposed a $182 mullion tax and a $73 pullion gross valuation misstatement penalty. After-tax interest on the proposed tax and
penalty through June 30, 2017 would be approximately $45 million. We continue to disagree with the IRS's position that the transaction generated a taxable
gain in 2009, the proposed penalty and the [RS’s calculation of the gain. During the third quarter of 2016, we filed a petiion 1n U.S. Tax Court to contest the
IRS’s determunation. We continue to pursue resolution of this disputed tax matter with the IRS. Ifthe gain on the Chicago Cubs Transactions is deemed to be
taxable in 2009, we estimate that
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the federal and state income taxes would be approximately $225 million before interest and penalties. Any tax, interest and penalty due will be offset by any
tax payments made relating to this transaction subscquent to 2009. As of June 30.2017, we have paid or accrued approximately $47 million of federal and
state tax payments through our regular tax reporting process. We do not maintain any tax reserves relating to the Chicago Cubs Transactions. In accordance
with ASC Topic 740, “Income Taxes,” our unaudited Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets at June 30,2017 and December 31, 2016 include a deferred
tax liability of $152 mullion and $158 million, respccuvely, related to the future recognition of taxable income related to the Chicago Cubs Transactions.

CareerBuilder

On September 7, 2016, TEGNA Inc. (“TEGNA™) announced that it began evaluating strategic aliematives, including a possible sale, for CareerBuilder, in
which we owned a 32% 1nterest as of June 30, 2017. In March 2017, the range of possible outcomes was narrowed and based on operating performance and
updated bids received by TEGNA, we determincd that there was sufficient indication that the camrying value of our investment in CareerBuilder may be
impaired. As of the assessment date in the first quarter 02017, the carrying value of our investment in CareerBuilder included $72 million of unamortized
basis difference that we recorded as a result of fresh start reporting, as further described in Note 3 to our unaudited condensed consolidated financial
statements for the three and six months ended June 30.2017. In the first quarter of 2017, we recorded a non-cash pretax impairment charge of $122 million to
write down our investment in CareerBuilder, which eliminated the remaining fresh start reporting basis difference. The write down resulted from a decline in
the fair value of the investment that we determined to be other than temporary.

On June 19,2017, TEGNA announced that it entered 1nto an agreement (the “CarcerBuilder Sale Agrecment”™), together wath the other owners of
CareerBuilder, including us, to sell CareerBuilder to an investor group led by investment funds managed by affiliates of Apollo Global Management, LLC
and the Ontano Teachers’ Pension Plan Board. As a result, in the three months ended June 30, 2017, we recorded an additional noncash pretax impairment
charge of $59 million to further writc down our investment 1n CareerBuilder based on the transaction value contemplared in the CarcerBuilder Sale
Agreement. The transaction closed on July 31,2017 and we received cash of $158 million, which included an excess cash distribution of $16 million.
Subsequent to the sale, our ownership in CareerBuilder declined to approximately 7%. on a fully diluted basis

In the six months ended June 30, 2017, the total non-cash pretax impairment charges to write down our investment in CareerBuilder totaled 3181
milhon. The impairment charges resulted from declines in the fair value of the investment that we determined to be other than temporary.

FCC Spectrum Auction

On Apnl 13,2017, the FCC announced the conclusion of the incentive auction. the results of the reverse and forward auction and the repacking of
broadcast television spectrum. We participated in the auction and anticipate receiving approximately $190 mliion in pretax proceeds resulting from the
auction. The anticipated proceeds reflect the FCC's acceptance of one or more bids placed by us or channel share pantners of television stations owned or
operated by us dunng the auction to modify and/or surrender spectrum used by certain of such bidder’s elevision stations. As of August 9. 2017, we have
received approximatety $185 million in pretax proceeds (including $21 million of proceeds received by the Dreamcatcher stations), with approximately $5
milijon in pretax proceeds remaining to be paid to us. We expect to recerve the remaining auction proczeds in the second half'of 2017; however, we cannot
predict the exact uming of the rematning payments. We expect to use approximately $102 million of after-tax proceeds to prepay a portion of our Term Loan
Facility. After-tax proceeds of $12.6 million received by the Dreamcatcher stations will be used to prepay a substantal portion of the Dreamcatcher Credit
Facility. Twenty-two of our television stations (including WTTK, which operates as a satellite station of WTTV) will be required to change frequencies or
otherwise modify their operations as a result of the repacking. as further described 1in Note 8 to our unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements for
the three and six months ended June 30,2017 In doing so, the stations could incur substantial conversion costs, reduction or loss of over-the-air signal
coverage or an inability to provide high definition programming and additional program streams. The
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lzgislation authorizing the incentive auction provides the FCC with a $1.750 billion fund to reimburse reasonable costs incurred by stations that are
reassigned to new channels in the repacking. We expect that the reimbursements from the FCC’s special fund will cover the majonty of our expenses related
to the repacking However, we cannot currently predict the effect of the repacking, whether the special fund will be sufficient to reimburse all of our expenses
related to the repack, the timing of reimbursements or any spectrum-related FCC regulatory action.

Non-Operating Items
Non-operating items for the three and six months ended June 30,2017 and June 30, 2016 arc summarized as follows (in thousands):

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
June 30,2017 June 30,2016 June 30,2017 June 30,2016

Non-operating items for the three months ended June 30,2017 included a non-cash pretax impairment charge of $59 million to write-down our
investment in CareerBuilder, as further described above.

Non-operating items for the six months ended June 30, 2017 included a $19 million pretax loss on the extinguishment and modification of debt. The
loss consisted of'a write-off of unamortized debt 1ssuance costs of $6 million and an unamortized discount of $1 miliion associated with the Term B Loans as
aportion of the Term Loan Facility was considered extinguished for accounting purposes as well as an expense of $12 million of third party fees as a portion
of the Term Loan Facility was considered a modification transaction under ASC 470, “Debt.” Gain on investment transaction for the six months ended June
30.2017 included a pretax gain of $5 million from the sale of our tronc, Inc. (“tronc™) shares. Writc-downs of investment for the six months ended June 30,
2017 included non-cash pretax impairment charges of $181 million to write down our investment in CareerBuilder, as further described above.

RESULTS OF OPERATIONS

As described under “Significant Events—Sale of Digital and Data Business,” on December 19,2016, we entered into the Gracenote SPA with Nielsen to
scll equity interests 1n substanually all of the Digital and Data business opcerations and the Gracenote Sale closed on January 31,2017, As a result, the
histoncal results of operations for businesses included in the Gracenote Sale are reported in discontinued operations for all periods presented.

Beginning in the fourth quarter of 2016, the Tclevision and Entertainment reportable segment inciudes the operations of Covers, a business-to-consumer
website, which was previously included n the Digital and Data reportable segment. The impact of the inclusion of Covers in the Television and
Entertainment reportable segment was immaterial. The following discussion and analysis presents a review of our continuing operations as of and for the
three and s1x months ended June 30, 2017 and June 30. 2016, unless otherwise noted.
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CONSOLIDATED
Consolidated operating results for the three and six months ended June 30,2017 and June 30, 2016 are shown in the table below:
Three Months Ended Six Months Ended

(in t!igu_sandS) June 30, 2017 June 30, 2016 Change June 30, 2017 June 30, 2016 Change
i : ' 469;517"": 8 : :

Operating Tévenn

Opeingpifi,

Represents posiuve or negative change equal to; or in excess of 100% : -

Operating Revenues and Operating Profit (Loss)—Consolidated operating revenucs and operating profit (Ioss) by business scgment for the three and six
months ended June 30,2017 and June 30, 2016 were as follows:

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
June 30, 2017 June 30, 2016 Change June 30, 2017 June 30, 2016 Change

({in thousands)

924,009
fa 24250 -
909.427 S 948.268

466,061
S 3,456

Total operating revenues b3 469517 %

0per.mn£ ﬁﬁiﬁt ‘(loss).-_, .

Television and Entertainment $ 50.219 70232 § 141,951

o

Total operating profit 3 18326 % 56.206 67% § 3.094 S 86.198

Three Months Ended June 30, 2017 compared to the Three Months Ended June 30, 2016

Consohdated operating revenues lell 2%, or $10 multion, in the threc months ended June 30, 2017 primanly duc to a decrease of'$& mullion at Corporate
and Other largely due to the loss of revenue from real esiate properties sold 1n 2016 and 2017 Additionally, Television and Ententainment revenues
dzcreased $2 million dnven by lower adverusing revenue., partially offset by higher retransmission revenues and camage lees Cunsolidated operaung profit
decereased 67%. or 38 million. in the three months ended June 30, 2017 duce to lower Television and Entertamment operating, profit primarily as a result of
higher programnung expenses us well as s hrzhers 1ty loss in Comporate and (ther due o fower ravennes and mgher professional fees.
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Six Months Ended June 30, 2017 compared to the Six Months Ended June 30, 2016

Consolidated operating revenues decreased 4%, or 339 million, 1n the six months ended June 30,2017 due to a decrease of $22 million 1n Television
and Entertainment revenues, dnven by lower adverusing revenues, partially offset by increased retransmission revenues and camage fees and a decrease in
Corporate and Other revenues of $17 million primarily due to the loss of revenue from real estate properties sold in 2016 and 2017. Consolidated operaung
profit decrcased $83 mullion in the six months ended June 30, 2017 duc to Jower Television and Entertainment operating profit as a result of lower
advertising revenues and higher programming expenses and a higher Corporate and Other operating loss primarily due to a decline in revenue, higher
professional fees and increased compensation expense principally related to the resignation of the CEO in the first quarter of2017.

Operating Expenses—Consolidated operaung expenses for the three and six months ended June 30,2017 and June 30, 2016 were as follows:

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
June 30, 2017 June 30, 2016 June 30,2017 June 30, 2016
195,747

(in t_huusnnds) Change

Change

+21 %,

13,927 27,498

Total operaung expenses 3 451191 § 423,590 7% § 906,333 § 862.070 +5 %

Three Months Ended June 30, 2017 compared to the Three Months Ended June 30, 2016

Programming expense, which represented 33% ofrevenues for the three months ended June 30, 2017 compared to 26% for the three months ended June
30,2016, tncreased 28%, or $34 million, primarily due to a total of $20 million of additional expense related to a shift in programming strategy at WGN
Amenca in the second quarter of 2017. This includes cancellation costs for Outsiders and Underground and the associated accelerated amortization of the
remaining program assets for both shows as well as the write-off of centain other capitalized program developments projects. The remarning increase was due
to higher network affiliate fees of $8 million and $6 million of higher amortization of license fees pnmarily related to original programming that aired tn the
quarter.

Direct operating expenses, Which represented 21% of revenues for the three months ended June 30, 2017 compared to 20% for the three months ended
June 30,2016, were essentially flat.

Selling, general and admunistrative expenses (“SG&A™), which represented 30% of revenues for the three months ended June 30, 201 7 compared to 31%
for the three months ended June 30, 2016, were down 4%, or §7 million, due mainly to lower other expenses, partially offset by higher outside services
expense. The decline in other expenses was pnimanly the result of a $4 million decrease 1n promotion expense due to reduced spend at nearly all stations. a
$7 million reduction of impairment charges associatcd with certain real estate properties and a $3 million decrease in real estate taxes and other costs
associated with real estate sold in 2016. Outside services mcreased 25%. or $6 million. largely due to an increase in professional and legal fees of $12 mullion
refuated to the Merger, partially offset by a $3 mulhon decrease in technology professional fees. a $1 muilion decrzase mn costs for operaung the websites of our
television stations and a $1 million decrease in costs associated with real estate sold in 2016.

Depreciauon expense fell 4%, or less than S1 million. 1n the three months ended June 30, 2017, The decrease in depreciauon expense 1s pnmarily due
lower levels of depreciable property. Amontization expensc remained flat for the three months ended June 30,201 7.
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Six Months Ended June 30, 2017 compared to the Six Months Ended June 30, 2016

Programming expenses. which represented 33% of revenues for the six months ended June 30. 2017 compared to 26% for the six months ended June 30,
2016. incrcascd 21%, or $51 milhon, partially due to a total of $20 million of cxpensc related to a shift in programming stratcgy at WGN Amenca in the
second quarter of 2017. This includes cancellauon costs for Ouisiders and Underground and the associated accelerated amortization of remaining
programming assets for both shows as well as the write-off of certain other capitalized program development projects. The remamning mcrease was due to
higher network affiliate fees of $16 mithon and $19 million of higher amortization of license fees primarily related to original programming that aired during
2017.

Direct operating expenses, which represented 22% of revenues for the six months ended June 30, 2017 and 20% for the six months ended June 30, 2016,
increased 1%, or $2 million. Compensation expense increased £2 million primarily at Television and Entertainment and all other direct operating expenses
remained essentially flat with the prior year.

SG&A expenses, which represented 33% of revenues for both the six months ended June 30, 2017 and June 30, 2016, decreased 2%, or $7 million, as
lower other expenses were parttally offset by higher compensation and outside services. Compensation expense increased 11%, or $15 million, mainly due to
a $9 million increase at Corporate and Other driven by separation costs refated to the resignation of the CEOn the first quarter of 2017. Compensation
expense also increased $6 milbion at Television and Entertainment mainly duc to a $4 million increasc in severance expense and a $2 million increase in
stock-based compensauon. Outside services expense was up 2%. or $1 mullion, as an increase in professional and legal fees of $12 million related to the
Merger were lurgely offset by a $7 million decrease ir technology professional fees. a $1 million decrcase 1n costs for operating websites and a $2 million
decrease tn costs associated with real estate sold in 2016 Other expenscs decreased 1 7%, or $23 million, pnmarily due to a S14 million reduction of
impairment charges associated with certain real estate propertics, a $2 million decrease in real estate taxes and other costs associated with real estate sold 1n
2016 and a $4 milhion decrease 1n promotion expense

Depreciation expensc decreased 5%, or $1 mulhon, 1n the s1x months ended June 30, 2017. The decrease 1n depreciation expense is primanly due to
lower levels of depreciable property Amortization expense remained flat for the s1x months ended June 30,2017,

(Loss) Income From Discontinued Operations, Net of Taxes—The results of discontinued operations for the three and six months ended June 30,2017 and
June 30,2016 include the operating results of the Digital and Data businesses included 1n the Gracenote Sale Loss from discontinued operations, nct of taxes
totaied $1 nullion and $9 million for the three months ended June 30, 2017 and June 30. 2016, respecuvely. Income from discontinued operations, net of
taxes totaled $15 million for the six months ended June 30, 2017, including 2 pretax gain on the sale of S35 million compared to a loss from discontinued
operauons. net of taxes of $13 million for the six months ended June 30, 2016. Interest expense allocated to discontinued operations totaled $4 million for
the three months cnded June 30,2016 and $1 mithion and $8 million for the six months ended June 30.2017 and June 30. 2016, respectively. The results of
discontinued operations also include selling and transaction costs. including legal and professional fess. incurred by us to compicie the Gracenote Sale. of
$10 million for the six months ended June 30,2017 See Note 2 w0 our unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements for the three and six months
ended June 30,2017 for further information. ’

(=48
w

. JUBOLRY OF Ditribii 0 And S NGT waianiad (0 DR A e, Tumpien 0 nmE, The user assuingy all isks o any Jamages or 3 M aTty USE 01 TNG NI,

HCADIM 1@ Bast BBaneial Hentnenanse 1§ 10 guaantes sl flues rasuns

nformat
A e avten 3ye

D
101 DR amIEd 3 Sxcluteu Dy )




TELEVISION AND ENTERTAINMENT

Operating Revenues and Operating Profit—The table below presents Television and Entertainment operating revenues, operating expenses and operating
profit for the three and six months ended June 30,2017 and June 30, 2016.

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
June 30, 2017 June 30, 2016 Change June 30, 2017 June 30, 2016
- — — - 90.2._;0.91 — o
831.862
:70,233"

(in thousands)

Three Months Ended June 30, 2017 compared to the Three Months Ended June 30, 2016

Television and Ententainment operating revenues fell $2 million. in the three months ended June 30,2017 largely due to a decrease 1n advertising
revenue, partially offset by an increase in retransmission revenues and cammiage fees, as further described below.

Television and Entertainment operating profit decreased 40%, or $33 million, in the three months ended June 30, 2017 mainly due to higher
programming expenses of $34 mullion, as further described below.

Six Months Ended June 30, 2017 compared to the Six Months Ended June 30, 2016

Television and Entertainment operating revenues decreased 2%, or $22 million, in the six months ended June 30,2017 largely due to a decrease in
advertising revenue, partially offset by an increase in retransmission revenues and carriage fees. as further described below.

Television and Entertainment operating profit decreased 51%. or $72 million, in the six months ended June 30,2017 mainly due to lower operating
revenucs of $22 million and increased programming expense of $51 million, as further described below.

Operating Revenues—Television and Entertainment operating revenues, by classification, for the three and six months ended June 30, 2017 and June 30,
2016 were as follows:

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
June 30, 2017 June 30, 2016 June 30, 2017 June 30, 2016 Change
T w3I2,864 LS - L0 0338220, 0N - 2T % L 7 604,571 1 659,682 il
104,999 . +26% 99.213 166,505

_’3
. 7,01 % ; . L
466,061 468,134 e 924.009

Total vperaung revenues
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Three Months Ended June 30, 2017 compared 1o the Three Months Ended June 30. 2016

Advertising Revenues—Advertising revenues, net of agency commisstons. decreased 7%, or $25 mullion, in the three months ended June 30. 2017 pnmanly
duc to a $9 miliion decrcase in net political advertising revenues and a $17 million decrease in net core adverusing revenues (compnsed of local and
nauonal advertising, excluding political and digital). The decrease in net core adventising revenue was primanily due to a decline in market revenues. Net
political advertising revenues, which are a component of total advertising revenues, were $4 milhon for the three months ended June 30,2017 compared to
$13 mulhon for the three months cnded June 30. 2016 as 2016 was a presidential election year.

Retransnussion Revenues—Retransmission revenues increased 26%. or $22 million, in the three months ended June 30, 2017 primanly due to a $23 million
increase from higher rates included in retransmission consent renewals of our MVPD agrecments.

Carriage Fees—Carriage fees increased 5%. or $1 million, in the three months ended June 30, 2017 mainly due to a $4 million increase from higher rates for
the distribution of WGN Amenca, partially offsct by a decline 1n revenuc duc to a decrease in the number of subscribers.

Barter/Trade Revenues—Barter/trade revenues increased 3%, or less than §1 million, 1n the three months ended June 30.2017.

Other Revenues—Other revenues are pnmarily denved ffom profit sharing, revenue on syndicated content and copynght royalties Other revenues decreased
2%, orless than $!1 million, in the three months ended Junc 30, 2017.

Six Months Ended June 30, 2017 compared to the Six Months Ended June 30, 2016

Advertising Revenues—Advertising revenues. net of agency commussions, fell 8%, or $55 million, in the six months ended June 30,2017 pnimarily duc to a
$23 million decrease in net political adverusing revenues and a $33 million decrease in net core adverusing revenues (compnsed of local and national
adverusing, excluding political and digital), parually offset by a $2 million increase 1n digital revenues. The decrease 1n net core advertising revenue was
primanly due to a decline 1n market revenues, partially offset by an tncrease tn revenues associated with airing the Super Bow! on |4 FOX-affiliated stations
in 2017 compared to six CBS-affiliated stations in 2016 Net political advertising revenues, which are a component of total advertising revenues, were
approximately $6 million for the six months ended Junc 30,2017 compared to $29 mullion for the six months ended June 30.2016.2s 2016 was a
presidential election year.

Retransmusston Revenues—Retransmission revenues inereased 19%. or $32 mullion. in the six months ended June 30,2017 primartly due to a $38 mullion
increase from higher rates included in retransmission consent renewals of our MVPD agreements. partially offset by a decline in revenue due to a decrease in

the number of subscribers.

Carriage Fees—Camage fees were up 7%, or $4 muliion, in the six months ended June 30. 2017 due mainly to a $7 mulhon increase from higher rates for the
distnbution of WGN Amenca, partially offset by a decline in revenue due to a decrease in the number of subscribers.

Burter/Trade Revenues—Banter/trade revenues decreased 4%, or less than $1 million. in the s1x months ended June 30.2017

Onher Revenues—Other revenues are pamanly denved from profic shanng. revenue on svadicated content and cepynght royalties, Other revenues decreased
13%. 0r $2 multien, i the s:x months ended June 30,2017 as 2016 included profit sharing from an onginal program that was cancelled
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Operating Expenses—Television and Entertainment operating expenses for the three and six months ended June 30, 2017 and June 30, 2016 were as
follows:

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
(in theusands) June 30, 2016 June 30, 2017 June 30, 2016 Change

122,803

Total operating expenses 384,788 -8 ¢4 831,862

Three Months Ended June 30, 2017 compared to the Three Months Ended June 30, 2016

Telcvision and Entertainment operating expenses were up 8%, or $31 million, in the threc months ended June 30, 2017 compared to the pnor year
period largely due to a $34 million increase in programming and higher compensation expense, partially offset by lower other expense, as further described
below.

Compensation Expense—Compensation cxpense, which 1s included in both direct operating expenses and SG&A expense, increased 3%, or $4 milhion, in
the three months ended fune 30,2017, The increasc was primarily duc to a $4 million increase in severance expense and a $1 million increase in stock-based
compensation, partially offset by a $1 miltion decrease in direct pay and benefits.

Programming Expense—Programming expense increased 28%, or $34 million, in the three months ended june 30,2017 and mcluded $20 million of
addiuonal expenses related to a shifi in programming strategy at WGN Amenca in the second quarter of 2017, This includes cancellation costs for Quisiders
and Underground as well as accelerated amortization to write-off the remaining program assets for both shows and the write-off of certain other capitalized
program developments projects. The remaining increase was due to an $8 million increase in network affiliate fees and $6 million of higher amortization of
license fees primarily related to original programming that aired duning the quarter. The increase in network affiliate fees of $8 million was mainly related to
renewals of certain network affiliate agreements in the third quarnter of 2016, as well as other contractual increascs.

Depreciation and Amortization Expense—Depreciation expense declined 5%, or $1 million, in the three months ended June 30,2017 due to lower levels of
depreciable property. Amoruzation expense was flat for the three months ended June 30.2017. :

Other Expenses—Other expenses include sales and marketing, occupancy, outside services and other miscellaneous expenses, which are included 1n direct
operating expenses or SG&A expense, as applicable. Other expenses decreased 10%, or $7 million, for the three months ended June 30,2017 resulting from a
$4 million decrease 1n promotion expense due to reduced spend across nearly all stanions. a $1 mullion decrease 1n outside services, primanly related to
professional services and a $2 million decrease due to an impairment charge recorded in 2016 assoctated with one real estate propeny.

Six Months Ended June 3G, 2017 compared to the Six Monthe Ended June 30, 2016

Television and Entertainment operating expenses were up 6%. or $30 mullion, in the six months ended June 30, 2017 compared to the prnior year period
largely due to igher programming and compensation expenses, partialiy offset by lower other expenses, as further described below
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Compensation Expense—Compensation cxpense, which 1s included in both direct operating expenses and SG&A cxpense, increased 3%. or $7 million, n
the stx months ended June 30,2017 pnmarily due 1o a $5 million 1ncrease in severance expense and a $2 muliton increase in stock-based compensation.

Programming Expense—Programming expense increased 21 %, or $51 million, in the six months ended June 30, 2017 primarily due to the $20 million of
additional expenses related to the shift 1n programming strategy at WGNA described above, higher amortization of license fees for oniginal programming
aired 1n the first half 0£2017 and higher network affiliate fecs. The increase in amortization of license fees of $19 million was attributable to theee first-run
originals airnng in the first half of 2017 (Outsiders, Underground and Salem) versus two first-run onginals in the first half of2016 (Oussiders and
Underground), along with higher amortization for Quisiders and Underground as episodes of both shows were rz-aired 1n 201 7. Network affiliatc fees
increascd by $16 million mainly due to renewals of certain network affiliate agreements in the third quarter o 2016. as well as other contractual increascs.

Depreciation and Amortization Expense—Dcpreciation expense decreased 7%, or $2 million, in the six months ended June 30, 2017 duc to lower levels of
deprectable property. Amortization expense remained flat in the six months ended June 30.2017.

OQther Expenses—Other expenses include sales and marketing, occupancy, outside services and other miscelianeous expenses, which are included in direct
operating expenses or SG&A expense, as applicable. Other expenses decreased 5%, or $7 million, 1n the six months ended June 30,2017 primarily dueto a
%4 million dechne in promotion ¢xpensc and a $3 million decrease duc to tmparment charges recorded 1n 2016 assoctated with onc real estate property.

CORPORATE AND OTHER

Operating Revenues and Expenses—Corporate and Other operating results for the three and six months ended June 30,2017 and June 30. 2016 were as
follows:

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
June 36, 2017 June 30, 2016 Change June 30, 2017 June 30, 2016
$.500 . n3456 0 § L L6627 S70.% . 8 T8 i 24,259

(in thousands)

Re e

6p .e_l?z;t_;n g Exp enses : :

12,070 25,266

Real estate (1)
.. Gorporate (2),

Pension credic

(11.024)
7447100 S

(5.475) (6,062)
TU35349 .8 .. 388027

operating expenses

(1) Real estate operaung expeases included $6.5 auliton and $1 nulhon of depreciauon cxpense for the three months ended Junc 39, 2017 and June 30, 2016, respecuvely. and $1

milhion of depreciation 2xpense for cach of the six months ended June 30. 2017 and June 30, 2016
{2} Corporate operaung expenses included $3 million of deprecianon expense far cach of the three months ended June 30, 2017 and June 30. 2016 and $6 milhon and S5 million of
¥ ¥ g exp 1 f

depreciation expense for the six months ended June 30 2017 and june 30 2 . rzspecuively

Three Months Ended June 30, 2007 compared 1o ihe Three Months Ended June 30, 2014

. or 88 nuliyon, o the three months ended June 30, 2607 primarily due to the foss of revenue irom

Real Estare Revenues—Rcal estate revenues decreasea 74
real estate propertes sold during 20016 and 2017

Reul Estate Expenses—Rzal estate expenses decreazed 79%. or $10 muthan, in the three months ended June 30,2017 primanly resulting from a $5 milhon

reduction ofimpanment charges associated writh certa read estate
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properties. The sale of properties 1n 2016 also resulted in a 34 million decrease in real estate taxes and other costs associated with real estate sold in 2016.

Corporate Expenses—Corporate expenses increased 1 7%, or $5 muilion. in the three months ended June 30, 2017 pnmarily due to higher outside service
expense of $8 million largely due to an increase in professional and legal fees of $12 million associated with the Merger. partially offset by a $3 million
decrease in professional fees related to technology. The outside service expense increase was partially offset by a $3 mullion decrease in compensation
expense as equity compensation expense related to the resignation of the CEO was accelerated in the first quarter of 2017.

Pension Credit—The pension credit decreased 10%, or $1 million, in three months ended June 30,2017

Six Months Ended June 30, 2017 compared to the Six Months Ended June 30,2016

Real Estate Revenues—Rcal estate revenuces decrcased 70%, or $17 mullion. in the six months ended June 30, 2017 primarily due to the loss of revenue from
real estate properties sold in 2016 and 2017.

Real Estare Expenses—Real estate cxpenses decrcased 77%, or $20 mullion, in the six months cnded Junce 30,2017 pnimarily resulung from an $11 miflion
reducuon of impairment charges associated with certain real estate propertics. The sales of properties tn 2016 also resulied in a $8 million decrease in real
estate taxes and other costs associated with real estate sold 1n 2016.

Corporate Expenses—Corporate expenses increased 19%, or $13 nullion, in the six months ended June 30,2017 pnmarily due to an $8 million increase in
compensation expense, largely due to $6 million of severance expense related 1o the resignation of the CEO 1n the first quarter of 2017 as well as the
associated acceleration of equity compensation expense Additionally, outside scrvices were higher by $4 million dnven by a $12 million increase in
professional and legal fees primarily associated with the Merger, partially offset by a $7 million decrease in professional fees primarily related to technology.
Pension Credit—Thc pension credit decreased 9%. or $1 mullion, in the six months ended June 30.2017

INCOME ON EQUITY INVESTMENTS, NET

Income on equity investments, net for the three and six months ended June 30, 2017 and June 30, 2016 was as foliows:

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
June 30, 2017 June 308, 2016 Change _ June 30, 2017 June 30, 2016 Change

(in thousands)

Income fromequity'
amortization-of basjs difference:,

. o SN LS 7,800 _ A 106,199,
Amoruzation of basis difference (1) (12,550) (13,644) 8% (28,401)
. s 44,306 77,798 7.8

40,7615 §

Income-on.equity invesunents, net

{1V Sec Note 5 to our unaudited condensed consolidated financial staiements for the three and six months ended June 30, 2017 for the discussion of the amoruzation of basis
difference

As described under “—Significant Events—CareerButider,” in the three and six months ended June 30. 2017, we recorded non-cash pretax impairment
charges 0f $39 million and $181 million, respectively, to wrte down our
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investment in CareerBuilder which 1s included in wnite-downs of tnvestment in our unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of Operations.

Cash distnbutions from our equity method investments were as follows:

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
(in thuusa_nds) June 30, 2017 June 30, 2016 Change June 30, 2017 June 30, 2016 Change
Cash, distributions fromequity investmentss+'$ - 38,141 M8 00 - 36258+ D T As%TS -l 149:6500 08 .. - 125604 L +19%

Cash distnbutions from TV Food Network increased 5%. or $2 million. in the thrce months ended June 30, 2017 and increased 19%, or $24 million, 1n
the six months ended June 30,2017.

INTEREST AND DIVIDEND INCOME, INTEREST EXPENSE AND INCOME TAX EXPENSE

Interest and dividend income, interest expense and income tax expense for the three and six months ended June 30,2017 and June 30, 2016 were as
follows:

Three Months Ended Six Months Ended
{in thousands) June 30, 2017 June 30, 2016 Change June 30, 2017 June 30, 2016
Intertst and dividend income: : i 548 K 228 o B 4,083 78 '

Intg:res't.e.v_cpc_'xrls“g_:(i _I

Represents posiuve or negative change equal to. or m excess of 100%

(1) Intersst expense excludes S4 mithon for the three months ended June 30, 2016, and $1 million and $8 mulhion tor the six months ended June 30, 2017 and June 30. 20146,
respecuvely, refaied w disconunued operations We used $400 million of the procseds from the Gracenote Sale to pay down 2 portion of our Term Loan Facility and the mterest
expense associated with our eutstanding debt was alfocated to discontnuzd operauons based on the ratio of the $400 million prepayment to the wl outstanding dorrowings under
the Term Loan Facility

(2) Income wax {benefit) expense excludes benetits of $0 4 million and $5 million for the thvee months ended Junc 30, 2017 and June 30. 2016, respecuvely. and an expense of $14

million and a benefit of $8 miliion for the stx months ended June 30, 2017 and June 30, 2016. respecuively, related 1o disconunued operzuons

interest Expense—Intercst expensc from continuing operations for cach of the three months ended June 30,2017 and June 30,2016 includes amortization of
debtissuance costs of $2 mullion Interest expense from contnuing operations lor the s1x months ended June 30,2017 and Junc 30,2016 includes the
amortization of debt 1ssuance costs of $4 million and 33 million. respectively.

Income Tax (Benefit) Expense—in the three and six months ended June 30. 2017, we recorded income tax benefit from continuing operations of $10 million
and $62 million, respecuvely The effective tax rate on pretax {oss from continuing operations was 24.9% flor the three months ended June 30, 2017. The rate
differs from the U.S. federal statutory rate of 35% duc to state income taxcs (net of federal benefit), the domestic production activities deduction, certam
transuction costs not fully deductible for tax purposss, 2 $3 miliion benelit refated to expected refunds of interest pard on pror ax assessments and other
non-deductble expenses The effective tax rate on pretax loss from conunuing operavons was 31.9% forthe s1x months ended june 30,2017 The rate for the
six months cnded June 30, 2017 was aiso impacted by a $2 million charge reiated to the write-offofunrealized defered tax assets related to stock-based
C()n]anSLLU(Hl. :

In the three and six months ended June 30, 2016, we recorded mcomne tux expense from conunuwng operutions 0f$215 million and $230 mulhion.
respectively For the three months ended Tunz 30, 2016, the rate diifers from the U S federal statutory rate ot 33% due to state mcome taxes {(net of federal
benetity. a S102 mullion charge o
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establish a reserve net of federal and state tax benefit for interest on the Newsday transaction, and a related $91 million charge 1o adjust the Company's
dcferred taxes, the domestic production activities deduction, other non-deductible cxpenses and a $2 million benefit related to certain state income tax
matters and other adjustments. For the six months ended June 30, 2016. the rate was also impacted by a $4 million chargs related to the write-off of
unrealized deferred tax assets related to stock-based compensation.

Although we believe our estimates and judgments are reasonable, the resolutions of our income tax matters are unpredictable and could result in income
tax biabilities that are significantly higher or lower than that which has been provided by us.

i

LIQUIDITY AND CAPITAL RESOURCES

Cash flows generated from operating activities is our primary source of liquidity. We expect to fund capital expenditures, acquisitions, interest and
principal payments on our indebtedness, income tax payments, potential payments related to our uncertain tax positions, dividend payments on our Common
Stock (see “—Cash Dividends™ below) and related distributions to holders of Warrants and other operating requirements in the next twelve months through a
combination of cash flows from operations, cash on our balance sheet, distnbutions from or sales of our investments, proceeds from the FCC spectrum
auction, sales of real estate assets, available borrowings under our Revolving Credit Facility, and any refinancings thereof. additional debt financing, 1f any,
and disposals of assets or operations, if any. We have conunued the monetization of our real estate portfolio. As of June 30, 2017, we had three real estate
properues held for sale, as further described in Note 3 to our unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements for the three and six months ended June
30,2017. We expect to broaden this sales activity to other properties to take advantage of robust market conditions although there can be no assurance that
any such divestitures can be completed in a timely manner, on favorable terms or at all. The Merger Agreement for the proposed merger with Sinclair,
described 1n the introduction to this management’s discussion and analysis, places certain limitations on our use of cash, including our application of cash to
repurchase shares, our ability to declare any dividends other than quarterly dividends of $0.25 or less per share, our ability to make certain capital
expenditures (except pursuant to our 2017 capital expenditures budget), and pursue significant business acquisitions

For our long-term Liquidity needs, in addition to these sources, we may rety upon the 1ssuance of long-term debt, the ssuance of equity or other
instruments convertible into or exchangeable for equity. or the sale of non-core assets. The Merger Agreement for the proposed Merger places certain
limitations on the amount of debt we can incur.

Our financial and operating performance remains subject to prevailing economic and industry conditions and to financial, business and other factors,
some of which are beyond our control and, desptte our current liquidity posttion, no assurances can be made that cash flows from operations and investments,
future borrowings under the Revolving Credit Facility, and any refinancings thereof, or dispositions of assets or opcrations will be sufficient to sausfy our
future hquidity needs.

Sources and Uses

The table below details the total operating, investing and financing activity cash flows for the six months ended June 30, 2017 and June 30, 2016:

Six Months Ended

June 30,2017 June 30,2016
122,614,708 LU241319
595,200 (4,883)
financ : : U 927,656) 32;440)
Net (decrcase) increase in cash and cash equivalents s (209.842) $ 103,996
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Operating activities

Net cash provided by operating activities for the six months ended June 30. 2017 was $123 mullion compared to $241 mithion forthe six months ended
June 30, 2016. The decrease was pnmanly due to lower operating cash flows from operating results, higher cash paid for income taxes, partially offset by
higher distributions from equity investments. Cash paid for income taxes, net of income tax refunds, increased by $53 million. Distributions from equity
investments mcreased by $24 million to $150 million for the six months ended June 30, 2017 from §126 million for the six months endcd June 30,2016.

Investing activines

Net cash provided by investing activities totaled $595 million for the six months ended June 30,2017 Our capital expenditures in the six months ended
June 30,2017 totaled $28 million. In the six months ended June 30, 2017, we received net proceeds of $558 million from the Gracenote Sale, $60 million
related to the sales of real estate and $5 million related to the sale of tronc shares.

Net cash used in investing activities totaled $5 million for the six months ended June 30, 2016. Our capital expenditures in the s1x months ended June
30.2016 totaled $35 million. In the six months ended June 30, 2016, we received net proceeds of $34 million related to the sales of real estate and other
assets.

Financing activities

Net cash used in financing activities was $928 million for the six months ended June 30, 2017, Duning the six months ended June 30, 2017. we repaid
$590 million of borrowings under our Term Loan Facility and the Dreamcatcher Credit Factlity, which inciuded using $400 million of proceeds from the
Gracenote Sale to pay down a portion of our Term B Loans. Addiuonally. we used $203 mullion of long-term borrowings of Term C Loans to repay $184
mullion of Term B Loans, with the remainder used to pay fees associated with the 201 7 Amendment. We paid dividends of $543 million consisung of
quarterly cash dividcnds of $44 million and the spccial cash dividend of $499 mullion.

Net cash used in fmancmg activities was $13 mllhon for the six months ended June 30, 2016. Dunng the six months ended June 30,2016, we paid
regular cash dividends of $46 million and paid $67 million for the Class A Common Stock repurchascs pursuant to our $400 milhion stock repurchase
program (see “—Repurchases of Equity Secunties” below for further information). We also repaid $14 million of borrowings under our Term Loan Facility
and the Dreamncatcher Credrt Facility

Debt

Our dzbt consisted of the following (in thousands):

June 30,2017 _ December 31,2016

Term B Loans due 2020, effectrve interest rate of 3.84% and 3.82%, net of unamoruized discount
.md dcbl ls:udm_e costs 0F$",339 cmd $3 I ,._30 S 197,661

732,285

o 1ssuancc costs of$24 759 ) ; " Fe iR T
1,085,946 1.084,563

3 8"3 o Semor\lo[c< due 2022 net ofdebA issuance costs of$‘4 054 a'1d Sl 5.437

Drcamcatcher Cerll qullty duc 201 8 effcctlve mlcn.st mtc 0f4 08%, net ofunamomzcd . - - L
" discount and debt issuance costs-0f.$55.and $80-: ) 2,770 ~:-14,770:

Total debt (1) ) 3028462 % 3411.551

- ol

(11 Under the terms of the Merger Agreement. Sinciair will assume ail of our outstanding debt on the date the Merger 1s closed
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Secured Credit Facility—As of December 31, 2016, our Secured Credit Facility conststed of the Term Loan Facility, under which $2.343 billion of Term
B Loans were outstanding, and a $300 million Revolving Credit Facility. See Note 9 1o our audited consolidated financial statements for the fiscal year
ended December 31, 2016 for further information and significant terms and conditions associated with the Secured Credit Facility, including, but not limited
to, interest ratcs, rcpayment terms, fees, restrictions and affirmative and negative covenants. The proceeds of the Revolving Credit Facility are available for
working capital and other purposes not prohibited under the Secured Credit Facility.

As described under “—Significant Events—Secured Credit Facility,” on January 27,2017, we entered into the 2017 Amendment pursuant to which we
converted Former Term B Loans into a new tranche of Term C Loans of approximately $1.761 billion, extended the maturity date ofthe Term C Loans and
revised certain terms under the Term Loan Facility. On January 27,2017, immediately following effectiveness of the 2017 Amendment, we increased the
amount of commitments under our Revolving Credit Facility from $300 million to $420 million. At June 30,2017, there were no borowings outstanding
under the Revolving Credit Facility; however, there were $22 million of standby letters of credit outstanding primarily 1n support of our workers’
compensation insurance programs.

As further described in Note 2 to our unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements for the three and six months ended June 30,2017, on
Febmary 1, 2017, we used $400 miliion of proceeds from the Gracenote Sale to pay down a portion of our Term B Loans.

In the first quarter of 2017, as a result of the 2017 Amendment and the $400 million pay down, we recorded a loss of $19 million on the extinguishment
and modification of debt, as further described 1n Note 6 to our unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements for the three and six months ended
June 30,2017. '

Under the Merger Agreement, we may not incur debt, other than pursuant to our Revolving Credit Facility.

5.875% Senior Notes due 2022—O0n June 24, 2015, we issued $1.100 billion aggregate principal amount of our 5.875% Senior Notes due 2022, which
we exchanged for substantially identical secunities registered under the Securities Act of 1933, as amended, on May 4, 2016 (the “Notes”). The Notes bear
interest at a rate of 5.875% per annum and interest 1s payable semi-annually in arrears on January 15 and July 15, commencing on January 15.2016. The
Notes mature on July 15, 2022. See “—Significant Events—35.875% Senior Notes due 2022 for additional information regarding the Consent Solicitation
undertaken by us in the second quarter of 2017 relaung to the Supplemental Indenture.

Dreamcatcher Credit Facility—We and the guarantors guarantee the obhigations of Dreamcatcher under its senior secured credit facility (the
“Dreamcatcher Credit Facility”). See Note 9 to our audited consolidated financial statements for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2016 for the description
of the Dreamcatcher Credit Facility. Our obligations and the obligators of the guarantors under the Dreamcatcher Credit Facility are secured on a pan passu
basis with our obligations and the obligations of the guarantors under the Sccured Credit Facility. As described under “—Significant Events—Spectrum
Auction,” on April 13,2017, the FCC announced the conclusion of the tncentive auction. the results of the reverse and forward auction and the repacking of
broadcast television spectrum. We participated in the auction and the Dreamcatcher stations received $21 million of pretax proceeds in July 2017, see “—
Significant Events—FCC Spectrum Auction” for additional information. Any proceeds received by the Dreamcatcher stations as a result of the spectrum
auction are required to be first used to repay the Dreamcatcher Credit Facility
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Contractual Obligations

The table below includes our future payments for the contractual obligations which were matenally affected by
the 2017 Amendment as further described under “—Significant Events—Securad Credit Facility™ and the $400 mullion pay down of Term B Loans under our
Term Loan Facility on February 1, 2017, as a result of the Gracenote Sale which closed on January 31,2017,

Payments Due for the 12-Month Period Ended Junc 30,
(in thousands) Total . 2018 2019-2020 2021-2022 Thereafter

Long-term-debt (1)(3)

Interest on long-term debt (1)(2)(3)

899,994 133.897

3960863 1755618

(1) Asoflunc 30,2007, the Company has $1.732 billion of Term C Loans outstanding The Term C Loans mawrity date 1s the eariier of (A) January 27, 2024 and (B} solely 10 the
extent that more than $600 million n aggregate principal amount of the 5.875% Senior Notes due 2022 remamn outstanding on such date. the date that 1s 91 days prior to July 15,
2022 (as such date may be extended from ume o ume). as further descnbed i Note 6 to our unaudited condensed consoldated financial statements for the three and six months
ended Junc 30, 201 7. For purposcs of the above tabie, Term C Loans are deemed to mature 1n 2024

(2) fnterest payments on long-term debt include the impact of our hedging program with respect to $500 muliion of Term C Loans. as further described in Note 7 1o our unaudited
condensed consolidaied financal staiements for the thres and six months ended June 30, 2017,
(3) The tble above does not reflect any changes resulung from our anticipated prepavments of a poruon of the Term Loan Faciity and the Dreamcatcher Credit Facility o the third

quarier of 2017, as further deschbed 1in “—Significant Evems—FCC Spectrum Aucbon
Repurchases of Equity Securities

On February 24,2016, the Board of Dirsctors (the “Board™) authonzed a stock repurchase program, under which we may repurchase up to $400 million
of our outstanding Class A Common Stock (the “2016 Stock Repurchase Program™). Under the stock repurchase program. we may repurchase shares 1n open-
market purchascs in accordance with all appiicable sccuntics laws and reguiations, mncluding Rule 10b-18 of the Exchange Act. The extent to which we
repurchase our shares and the timing of such repurchases will depend upon a varety of factors, including market condinions, regulatory requirements and
other corporate consideratioans. as determined by our management team. The repurchase program may be suspended or discontinued at any time During
2016, we repurchased 6,432,455 shares for $232 million at an average price of $36 08 per share. Dunng the first halt'of 201 7. we did not make any share
repurchases. As of June 30, 2017, the remaining authornized amount under the current authorization totaled $168 million. The Merger Agreement prohibits us
from cngaging in additional share repurchases.

Cash Dividends

On February 3. 2017, we paid a special cash dividend of $3.77 per share to holders of' record ol our Common Stock at the close ofbusiness on January 13,
2017. The total aggregate payment on February 3,2017 totaled $499 million, including the payment to hoiders of Warrants

The Board declared quarterly cash dividends on Common Stock to holders of record of Common Stock and Warrants as follows (in thousands. except per
share data) ’

2017 2016
Total Total
Per Share Amount Per Share Amount
First quarter. . : - b3 . .- 025 .8 21,742 % . L.025.0 8 L 23215
Second guarter 023 21816 (25 22039
Toual quarterly cash dividends declared and paid 3 050 % 43558 % 050 § 46,174
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~ On August 2, 2017, the Board declared a quarterly cash dividend on Common Stock of $0.25 per share to be paid on Scptember 5, 2017 to holders of
record of Common Stock and Warrants as of August 21,2017.

Any determination to pay dividends on our Common Stock, and the establishment of the per share amount, record dates and payment dates, is subject to
the discretion of our Board and will depend upon various factors then existing, including our camings and cash flows, financial condition, results of
operations. capital requirements, level of indebtedness, contractual restrictions (including the restncted payment covenant contained in the credit agreement
goveming the Secured Credit Facility and the indenture goveming the Notes, as further descnibed in Note 6 to our unaudited condensed consohdated
financial statements for the three and six months ended June 30, 2017), restrictions imposed by applicable law, general business conditions and other factors
that our Board may deem relevant. Under the Merger Agreement, we may not pay dividends other than quarterly dividends of $0.25 orless per share. In
addition, pursuant to the terms of the Warrant Agreement, concurrently with any cash dividend made to holders of our Common Stock. holders of Warrants
are cntitled to receive a cash payment equal to the amount of the dividend paid per share of Common Stock for each Warrant held.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

There have been no material changes from the Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements discussion previously disclosed 1n our audited consolidated financial
statemnents for the fiscal year ended December 31, 2016 contained in our 2016 Annual Report.

CRITICAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES AND ESTIMATES

There were no changes to critical accounting policies and estimates from those disclosed in “Part I. em 7. Management’s Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Resuits of Operations—Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates™ of our 2016 Annual Report.

New Accounting Standards—See Note 1 to our unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements for the three and six months ended June 30,
2017 fora discussion of new accounting guidance.

ITEM 3. QUANTITATIVE 'AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosures About Market Risk

There have been no material changes from the quantitative and qualitative discussion about market risk previously disclosed in our audited consolidated
financial statements for the fiscal year ended December 31,2016

ITEM 4. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES
Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

We maintain disclosure controls and procedures that are designed to ensure that information we are required to disclose 1n the reports we file or submit
under the Securiues Exchange Act of 1934. as amended (the “Exchange Act™), 1s recorded. prucessed, summanzed and reported, within the time penods
specified in the SEC’s rules and forms such that information is accumulated and communicaied to our management. including our Chicf Executive Officer
and Chief Financial Officer, as appropnate 10 allow timely decisions regarding required disclosures.

Our management, with the participation ol our Chief Exccuuve Officer and Cluef Financial Officer, evaluated the effectiveness of the design and
opceration of our disclosure controls and procedures as defined in Rule 13a-15{c) under the Exchange Act. as of June 30, 2017. Bascd on management’s
evaluauon, our Chief Execuuve Officer and Chief Financial Officer have concluded that. as of'the date of their evaluation. the Company 's disclosure controls
and procedures were eflective as of Tune 30,2017,
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Our management concluded that our consolidated financial statements 1n this report fairly present, in all matenal respects, the Company s financial
position, results of operations and cash flows as of the dates, and for the periods presented, in conformity with generally accepted accounting pnnciples
(“GAAP”).

Changes in Internal Control over Financial Reporting

There have been no changes 1n intemal control over financial reporting that occurred dunng the quarter ended June 30, 2017 that have matenally
affected, or are reasonably likely to matenally affect, our internal control over financial reporting.

PART II. OTHER INFORMATION

ITEM 1. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

We are subject to various legal proceedings and claims that have arisen 1n the ordinary course of business. The legal enuties comprising our operations
are defendants from time to time tn actions for matters anising out of their business operations. In addition. the legal entities comprising our operations are
involved from time to tme as partics tn various regulatory, cnvironmental and other proceedings with governmental authorities and administrative agencies.

On December 31, 2012, the Debtors that had filed voluntary petitions for reliefunder Chapter 11 tn the Bankruptcy Court on Deccmber 8, 2008 (or on
October 12. 2009. in the casc of Tribune CNLBC, LLC) emerged from Chapter 11. The Company and certain of the other legal cntitics included in our
unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements for the three and six months ended June 30,2017 were Debtors or, as a result of the restructuring
transactions undertaken at the time of the Debtors’ emergence, are successor legal entities to legal entities that were Debtors. The Bankruptcy Count entered
final decrees collectively closing 106 of the Debtors’ Chapter 11 cases. The remaining Debtors’ Chapter 11 cascs have not yet been closed by the Bankruptcy
Court, and certain claims asserted against the Debtors in the Chapter 11 cases remain unresolved. As a result, we expect to continue to incur certain expenses
pertaining to the Chapter 11 proceedings in future periods, which may be material. See Note 3 to our audited ¢onsolidated financial statements for the fiscal
year ended December 31, 2016 for further information.

In March 2013, the IRS issued its audit report on our federal mmcome tax retumn for 2008 which concluded that the gain from the Newsday Transactions
should have been included 1n our 2008 taxable income. Accordingly, the [RS proposed a2 $190 million tax and a $38 million accuracy-retated penalty. We
also would be subject to interest on
the tax and penalty due. We disagreed with the IRS’s position and umely filed a protest in response to the [RS’s
proposed tax adjustments I[n addition, 1f the IRS prevailed, we also would have been subject to state income taxes.
nterest and penalties.

During the second quarter of 2016. as a result of extensive discussions with the IRS admunistrative appeals division, we reevaluated our tax hiugauon
position related 1o the Newsday transaction and re-measured the cumulative most probable outcome of such proceedings. As a result, duning the second
quarter of 2016, we recorded a $102 million charge which was reflected as a $123 million current income tax reserve and a $23 million reduction in deferred
income tax liabilsties. The income tax reserve included federal and state taxes, interest and penalties while the deferred income tax benefit 1s primarily related
to deductible 1nterest expense. In connection with the potential resolution of the marter, we also recorded $91 million of income tax expense to increase our
deferred income tax hability to reflect the estimated reduction in the tax basis of our assets The reduction in tax basis 1s required to reflect the expected

egousated reduction 1n the amount of the Company's guarantee of the Newsday partnership debt which was included tn the reported tax basis previously
determined upon emergence from bankruptcy. During the third quarter of 2016. we reached an agreement with the IRS admimstrative appeals division
regarding the Newsday transaction which applies for tax years 2008 through 2015. The terms of the agreement reached with the IRS appeals office were
matenally consisient with our reserve at June 30, 2016. In connection with the {inal agreement. we also recorded an mcome ax benefit of $3 muthon to adjust
the previousty recorded estimate of the deferred tax liabihty adjustment described above. Duning the fourth quaner of2016. we recorded an
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additional $1 million of tax expense pnmarily related to the addituonal accrual of interest. During the second half of 2016, we paid $122 million of federal
taxes, state taxes (net of state refunds), interest and penalties. The tax payments were recorded as a reduction in our current income tax reserve described
above The remaining $4 million of state liabilities are included in the income taxes payable account on the unaudited Condensed Consolidated Balance
Sheet at June 30,2017, )

As further described in Note 13 to our audited consolidated financial statements for the fiscal year ended December 31,2016, on June 28,2016, the IRS
1ssued to us a-Notice of Deficiency (“Notice™) which presents the IRS’s position that the gain on the Chicago Cubs Transactions (as defined and described in
Note 8 to our audited consolidated financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2016) should have been included in our 2009 taxable income.
Accordingly, the IRS has proposed a $182 million tax and a $73 million gross valuation misstatement penalty. After-tax interest on the proposed tax and
penalty through June 30, 2017 would be approximately $45 million. We continue to disagree with the IRS’s position that the transaction generated a taxable
gain m 2009, the proposed penalty and the [RS’s calculation of the gain. During the third quarter of 2016, we filed a petition in U.S. Tax Court to contest the
IRS’s determination. We continue to pursue resolution of this disputed tax matter with the IRS. If the gain on the Chicago Cubs Transactions is deemed to be
taxable in 2009, we estimate that the federal and state income taxes would be approximately $225 million before interest and penalties. Any tax, interest and
penalty due will be offset by any tax payments made relating to this transaction subsequent to 2009. Through June 30, 2017, we have paid or accrued
approximately $47 millton through our regular tax reporting process.

We do not maintain any tax reserves rclated to the Chicago Cubs Transactions. In accordance with ASC Topic 740, “Income Taxes,” our unaudited
Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheet as of June 30, 2017 includes deferred tax habilities of $152 million related to the future recognition of taxable
income and gamn from the Chicago Cubs Transactions. Our liability for unrecognized tax benefits totaled $23 million at June 30,2017 and December 31,
2016.

Following the filing of the registration statement on Form S<4 by Sinclair registering the Sinclair Common Stock to be issued in connection with the
Merger, four putative stockholder class action lawsuits were filed against us, members of our Board, Sinclair and Samson Merger Sub, Inc. in the United States
Dustrict Courts for the Distncts of Delaware and Ilhinois alleging that the proxy statement/prospectus omitted material information and was materially
misleading, thereby violating the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, as amended. The actions are captioned McEntire v. Tribune Media Company, et al. . 1:17-
cv-05179 (N.D. IIL.), Duffy v. Tribune Media Company. et al., 1:17-cv-00919 (D. Del.), Berg v. Tribune Media Company. et al.. 1:17-cv-00938 (D. Del.), and
Pillv. Tribune Media Company, et al., 1-17-v-00961 (D. Del.). The actions generally seek, as relief, class certification, preliminary and permanent injunctive
rehef, rescission or rescissory damages, and unspecified damages. We intend to vigorously defend against these lawsuits.

We do not belicve that any other matters or proceedings presently pending will have a material adverse effect, individually orin the aggregate, on our
consolidated financial position, results of operations or liquidity. However, legal matters and proceedings are inherently unpredictable and subject to
significant uncertainttes, some of which are beyond our control. As such, there can be no assurance that the final outcome of these matters and proceedings
will not matenaliy and adverscly affect our consolidated financial position, results of operations or hiquidity

ITEM IA. RISK FACTORS

We discuss tn our filings with the SEC various risks that may materially affect our business. There have been no material changes to the risk factors
disclosed in our 2016 Annual Report and our Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q for the three month penod ended March 31,2017 (the “Q1 2017 Form 10Q").
The matenalization of any nsks and uncertainties identified in forward-looking statements contained in this report together with those previously disclosed
in our 2016 Annual Report and our Q1 2017 Form 10-Q and our other filings with the SEC or those that arc presently unforeseen could result in significant
adverse effects on our financial condition, results of operations and cash flows See “Part L ltem 2. Management's Discussion and Analysts of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations—Forward-looking Statements ™
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ITEM 2. UNREGISTERED SALES OF EQUITY SECURITIES AND USE OF PROCEEDS

Recent Sales of Unregistered Securities

On the Effective Date, we 1ssued 78,754.269 shares of Class A Common Stock, 4,455,767 shares of Class B Common Stock, and 16,789.972 Warrants,
which are govemed by the Warrant Agreement. The Warrants are exercisable at the holder’s option into Class A Common Stock, Class B Common Stock, ora
combination thereof, at an exercise pnce of $0.001 per share or through “cashless exercise,” whereby the number of shares to be 1ssued to the holderis
reduced, in lieu of a cash payment for the exercise price. .

Since the nitial 1ssuance of the Warrants on December 31, 2012 through June 30, 2017, we have 1ssued 16,563,058 shares of Class A Common Stock and
143,477 shares of our Class B Common Stock upon the exercise of 16,706,588 Warrants. Of these excercises, we 1ssued 12,610,085 shares of Class A Common
Stock and 25.244 shares of Class B Common Stock, respectively, for cash, recerving total proceeds of $12,635 from the exerciscs. In addition, we 1ssued
3.952.975 shares of Class A Common Stock and 118.233 shares of Class B Common Stock, respectively, upon “cashless exercises.”

The issuance of shares of Class A Common Stock and Class B Common Stock and Warrants at the time of emergence from Chapter I 1 bankruptey. and
the 1ssuance of shares of Common Stock upon exercise of the Warrants, were exempt from the registration requirements of Section 5 of the Secunues Act
pursuant to Scction 1145 of the Bankruptcy Code, which generally exempts distnbutions of securities in connection with plans of reorganizauon.

None of the foregoing transactions involved any underwriters, underwriuing discounts or commissions.

Repurchases of Equity Securities

During the six months ended June 30. 2017, we did not make any share repurchases pursuant to the 2016 Stock Repurchase Program, as further described
in “Management’s Discussion and Analvsis of Financial Condiuon and Results of Operations—Liquidity and Capital Resources—Repurchases of Equity
Securtties.” As of June 30, 2017, the remaining authonzed amount under the current authonzation totaled $168 milhon. The Merger Agreement prohibits us
from engaging in additional share repurchascs.

ITEM 3. DEFAULTS UPON SENIOR SECURITIES
None.
ITEM 4. MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES
"None
ITEM 5. OTHER INFORMATION

None.

ITEM 6. EXHIBITS

Incorporated by reference to the Exhubit Index attached hereto and made a part hereof.
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SIGNATURE

Pursuant to the requirements of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this report on Form 10-Q to be signed on its behalf
by the undersigned thereunto duly authonzed on August 9,2017

TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY

By: /s! Chandler Bigelow

Name: " Chandler Bigelow

Thtle: Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer
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EXHIBIT INDEX

Exhibit No. Description

21 Agreement and Plan of Merger among Tnbune Media Company and Sinclair Broadcast Group, Inc.. dated as of May 8. 2017
(incorporated by reference to Exhibit 2.1 to the Current Report on Form &€-K of Tnbune Media Company, filed May 9, 2017). -

4.6 Fourth Supplemental Indenture, dated as of June 22. 2017, by and among Tnbune Media Company, the subsidhary guarantors party
therete and The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A.. as trustee (incorporated by refercnce to Exhibrt 4.1 to the Current
Report on Form 8-K of Tnbune Media Company. filed June 22, 2017).

10.39% Form of Tribune Media Company Director Indemntfication Agreement (incorporated by reference to Exhibit 10.39 to the Quarterly
Report on Form 10-Q of Tnbune Media Company filed May 10, 2017).

10.408¢ Amended and Restated Employment Agrcemcnll. dated as of April 27,2017, between Tribune Media Company and Chandler
Bigelow.

10415¢ Amended and Restated Employment Agreement, dated as of Apnit 27. 2017, between Tribunc Media Company and Edward
Lazarus.

31.1 Cerufication Pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) under the Scecunttics Exchange Act of 1934

312 Cerufication Pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) under the Secunties Exchange Act of 1934

321 Section 1350 Certification

322 Secuion 1350 Centification

101.INS XBRL Instance Document

10t.SCH XBRL Taxonomy Extcnsion Schema

101.CAL XBRL Taxonomy Extension Calculatton Linkbase

101.LAB XBRL Taxonomy Extension Label Linkbase

101.PRE XBRL Taxonomy Extension Presentation Linkbase

101.DEF XBRL Taxonorrl':y Extension Defimition Linkbase

§ Consututes a compensatory plan or arrangement.
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Exhibit 10.40

Execution Copy

AMENDED AND RESTATED EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) dated as of Apn! 27,2017,
between Tribune Media Company. a Delaware corporation (the “Company™), and Chandler Bigelow (“Executive™.

WHEREAS, the Company and Exccutive desire to amend and restate the Employment Agreement, dated as of January 1. 2016 (the “Original
Agreement™) to reflect the terms upon which Executive shall provide services to the Company

NOW, THEREFORE, 1n consideration of the mutual agreements, provisions and covenants contained herein and other good and valuable
consideration, and intending Lo be legally bound hereby, the parties hereto agree as set forth below:

1. Term: Certain Definitions. (a) The term of Executive’s employment under this Agreement (the “Tern™) shall be effective as of
Apnil 27,2017 (the “Effective Date™) and shall continue until December 31. 2018 (the “Term Expiranion Date™). Executive’s employment under this
Agreement may be terminated carlier than the Term Exprration Date at any ume pursuant to the provisions of Section 4 below.

(b) Capitalized terms not defined 1n this Agreement shall have the meanings given such terms on Annex A,

2. Title and Duuies. During the Term, Executive’s title shall be Executive Vice President, Chiet Financial Officer. Executive will
have such duties and responsibilities customarily exercised by an individual serving in such a capacity, together with such other duties and responsibilities
consisient with Executive’s position as rcasonably assigned to Executive from time to time by the Company. Exccutive shall report directly to the Chief
Exccutrve Officer of the Company. During the Term. upon request. Executive shall serve as an officer and/or director of one or more subsidianes of the
Company.

3. Compensation and Related Matters. (a) Base Salarv. During peniod from January 1, 2017 through the end of the Term. for all
services rendered to the Company hereunder, Executive shall receive an annual base salary (“Base Salary™) at an initral rate of $700,000. payable in
accordance with the Company's applicable payroli practices Base Salary may be increased (but not decreased) on an annual basis as determined by the
Company in 1ts sole discretion References in this Letter Agreement to “Base Salary” shall be deemed to refer to the most recently effective annual base salary
rate.

(b} Annual Bonus/Deferred MIP. (i) During the Term, Executive shall be eligible for an annual bonus award determined by the
Company in respect of cach tiscal vear duning Exccutive’s term of employment with the Company (the “Annual Bonus™) The target Annual Bonus for each
fiscal year shall-be $700,000 (the “Target Bonus™), with the actual Annual Bonus payable being based upon the level of achievement of reasonably
attainable annual Company and individual performance objecuves for such fiscal year, as determined by the Company and communicated to Executive's.
Except as set forth otherwise herein, the Annual Bonus shall be paid at the same tume as annual bonuses are gencrally pavable to other senior executives of
the Company, subject to Executive’s conunuous empioyment with the Company through the end of the year with respect to which such Annual Bonus
relates, subject to Section 4 below.

{11y Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, Executive shall remam entitled to receive any benetits that may be
duc Executive under the Second Amended and Restated Tribune Company Rabbi Trust Agreement for Chandler Bigelow IT1, and the Management Incentive
Plan Rabbi Trust No 1 (the “Deferred MIP Benefits”). as and when payable in accordance with the terms governing such benelits.
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{c) Grant of Equitv-Based Awards.

(1) Ongoing Grants. Beginming 1n 2016 and with respect to each subsequent year of the Term, Executive shall be granted
a combination of restricted stock units in respect of the Company’s Class A common stock (“RSUs™), performance share units in respect of the Company’s
Class A common stock (“PSUs™) and nonqualified stock options in respect of the Company’s Class A common stock (“Options”) {(valued in accordance with
Black-Scholes or simular binomial option-pricing model), such awards having an aggregate fair value. each year, equal to $1.000.000 (based on the fair '
market value of the Company’s Class A common stock on the date of grant). The equity award each year shall be divided among the three types of awards as
follows: RSUs - 30%; PSUs - 40% and Options - 30%. The excreise price for each grant of Options shall be the fair market value of the Company’s common
stock as of the date of their grant. Each grant of Options and RSUs shall vest in equal annual installments over four (4) years. The Compensation Commutice
of the Board of Directors of the Company shall establish the PSU performance criteria, including the performance period relating to the grant. The RSUs,
PSUs and Options shall be subject to such other terms as set forth in the applicable grant agreement and 1n the underlying equity plan as adopted by the
Company. Executive acknowledges that on February 14,2017, the Company granted Executive the RSUs, PSUs and Options required under this Agreement
in respect of the 2017 calendar year.

(1) On the Effective Date, Executive shall be granted a supplemental award of 27,300 restricted stock units (the
“Supplemental RSUs™), on the terms and conditions set forth in the restricted stock unit agreement attached as Exhibit B hereto (the “Supplemental RSU
Agreement”). Unless otherwise expressly provided 1n this Agreement. references in this Agreement to “RSUs” shall not refer to the Supplemental RSUs. For
the avoidance of doubt, the Supplemental RSUs are in addition o, and not in lieu of any of, the equity awards to be granted under Section 3(c)(1), and the
value of the Supplemental RSUs shall not be taken into account in determining any equity awards to be granted under Section 3(c)(i) above.

{d) Benefits and Perquisites. Duning the Term. Executive shall be entitled to participate in the benefit plans and programs (including
without [imitation, vacation, health insurance, dental insurance, life insurance and 401(k) plan) and receive perquisiies, commensurate with Exccutive’s
position, that are provided by the Compény fromtime to'time for its senior executives, subject to the terms and conditions of such plans and programs,
provided that nothing herein shall limt the Company s ability to amend, modify or terminate any such plans or programs. Executive’s vacation entitiement
will be four (4) weeks per calendar year of the Term (including 2017).

(e} Business Expense Reimbursements Dunng the Term, the Company shall promptly reimburse Executive for his reasonable and necessary
business expenses in accordance with its then-prevailing policies and procedures for expense reimbursement (which shall include appropriate itemization
and substantiation of expenses incurred).

(f} Retention Bonus. Provided that Executive remains continuously cmployed with the Company through and including December 31,
2017, the Company shall pay Executive $1,400.000. in substantially equal installments consistent with the Company's payroll practices during the twelve
(12) month penod immediately following December 31,2017,

(g) Indemnitication. Executive will be enutlcd to indemnification and prompt advancement of legal fees, costs, and expenses, on the same
terms as indemnification and advancement are made available to other semor execuuves of the Company, whether through the Company’s bylaws or
othcrwisc. Duning Exccutive’s employment with the Company and for six years thereafier, Exccutive shall be entitied to the same directors’ and officers'
liability insurance coverage that the Company provides generally to its directors and officers, as may be aftered from time to ume for such directors and
officers.




4. Termination of Emplovment. (a) Executive’s employment with the Company may be terminated by the Company or Executive at
any time for any reason, 1n connection with which Execuuive will, except as set forth expressly below, be entitled only to the Accrued Entitlements, and
excepl as sct forth below, all then-unvested equity awards held by Execuuive shall be forfeited for no consideration.

(b) In the event that during the Term Executive's employment 1s (A) terminated by the Company without Cause (other than due to
death or Disability) or (B) terminated by Executive with Good Reason(x) prior to January 1, 2018 or (y) in any event after the occurrence of a Change in
Control and prior to the Term Expiration Date, Executive will be entitled to the following benefits 1n addiuon to the Accrued Entitlements:

-(i) A cash severance amount (the “Cash Severance Benefit™) equal to the sum of two (2) times (x) Execuuve’s
Base Salary plus (y) the amount of Executive’s Target Bonus, which amount shall be paid to Executive in substantially equaj installments consistent with the
Company’s payroll practices during the twenty-four (24) month penod immediately following such termination (the “Severance Period™).

(ii) Continuation of any health and dental insurance benefits under the terms of the applicable Company benefit
plans during the Severance Period, subject to the Company's continuing to provide such insurance benefits for its cmployees and to Executive’s payment of
the cost of such benefits to the same extent that active employees of the Company are required to pay for such benefits from time to time; provided. however,
that such conunuation coverage shall end earlier upon Executive’s becoming eligible for comparable coverage under another employer’s benefit plans;
provided, further, that to the extent that the provision of such continuation coverage is not permitted under the terms of the Company benefit plans or would
rzsult in an adverse tax consequence to the Company under the recently enacted healthcare reform law (the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act)or
other applicable law, the Company may altematively provide Executive with a cash payment in an amount equal to the applicable COBRA premium that
Executive would otherwise be required to pay to obtain COBRA continuation coverage for such benefits for such period (minus the cost of such benefits to
the same extent that active employees of the Company are required to pay for such benefits from time to time).

(iin) The bonus descnibed in Section 3(f) shall become vested and payabie, and shall be paid at the same time and
on the same basis as-such amount would have been paid-as-specified in Section 3(f) had Executive remained employed through-December 31, 2017.

(@iv) (A) Options and RSUs (other than the Supplemental RSUs, which will be governed by the terms of the
Supplemental RSU Agreement) granted prior to the date of termination that would have vested over the two-year penod following such termination shall
automatically vest upon the effective date of Executive’s termination of employment; (B) all vested Options shall remain exercisable for a twelve month
period following the date of termination and (C) with respect to cach outstanding PSU grant (other than the PSUs granted to Exccutive on May 5, 2016 (the
“Supplemental PSUs™) pursuant to the Performance Share Unit Agreement, dated as of March 1, 2016, between Executive and the Company (the
“Supplemental PSU Agreement™)) that 1s unvested on the date of Lermination. a prorated number of PSUs {a “Prorated PSU Amount™) shall vest after the
applicabie performance period, determined by muluplying (x) the number of PSUs in such grant that would have vested based on actual performance of the
applicable performance period had Executive then continued to be employed by the Company by (y) the ratio of the number of days in the applicable
performance period during which Executive was employed by the Company compared to the total number of days 1n the applicable performance period.

) Payment of any eamed but unpaid Annual Bonus, 1f any, for the calendar year prior to the calendar yearin
which such termination of employment occurs. Additionally. with respect to the annual bonus payable under Section 3(b) for the period of his services in the
year i which such cvent occurs, m the event of a Change in Control or an Anticipatory CIC Termination, Exccutive shall be treated no less favorably than
other participants in the applicable Company annual bonus plan who are employed on the date of the Change in Control with respect to their services in the
same year.

pare 0r tenaly Uhed USOF ASSUMIOs A SRR 100 iy dEAGss 0f b
15 15 guiranteg of Tture senfis

dane e o HEHND
Pt e e 2

A tormatin ~up
-xCr gl ity oxl

1 100001 Ty 0080

DG ACare
IMNAYES O OSES Cann 2

ot Pinancial pat




(c) f Executive’s employment ts terminated dunng the Term due to death or by the Company due to Disability. then, 1n addition to the
Accrued Entitlements, Executive shall be entitled to receive an amount, payable within 90 days following termination, equal 10 Executive’s Target Bonus
multiphed by a fracuon, the numerator of which is the number of days worked 1n such year and the denominator of which is 365.

(d) If Executive’s employment is terminated after December 31,2017 in an Anticipatory CIC Tenmination and the transaction contemplated
pursuant to Transaction Agreement (or a transaction that supersedes such transaction) is consummated (the “Related Change in Control”) within the earlier to
occur of (i) the first anniversary of the date of the Anticipatory CIC Termination and (ii) December 31, 2018, Executive shall be entitled to receive from the
Company an amount equal to the Cash Severance Benefit described in Section 4(b)(i), which amount shall be paid in a lump sum within 10 days after the
date the Related Change in Control occurs. In addition, upon an Anticipatory CIC Termination occumnng after December 31, 2017, Executive shall be
entitled to receive the same benefits continuation provided under Section 4(b)(ii). except that such benefits continuation shall cease at the carliest to occur of
(i} the time provided in such Section 4(b)(i), {i1) 30 days following the date the transaction contemplated in the Transaction Agreement (or, if applicable, a
transaction that supersedes such transacuon) is abandoned or (iir) 1f the transaction contemplated in the Transaction Agreement 1s not earlier consummated.
on the sarlier to occur of (x) the first anmiversary of the Anticipatory CIC Terminauon and (y) December 31.2018.

{e) In add1tion to the payments and benefits otherwise provided under this Section 4, ifa Change in Control shall occur dunng'the Term
and within the one year period immedsately following the Change m Control. Executive's employment is termmated by the Company without Cause (other
than due to death or Disability) or by Executive for Good Reason, all unvested Options, RSUs (other than the Supplemental RSUs) and PSUs (other than the
Supplemental PSUs) then held by Executive shall automatically vest in full (which, for the avoidance of doubt, in the case of PSUs shall be the target
amount) upon the effecuve date of Executive's termination of employment. If Executive’s employment terminates due to an Anticipatory CIC Termination.
then all equity-based awards that would otherwise have been forfetted by Executive in connection with such termination of employment, including, without
Limitation, the Supplemental RSUs and Supplemental PSUs (the “Cantingent Vesting Awards™), shall remain outstanding and become vested., if at all, on the
date on which the Related Change in Control occurs. If no Related Change in Control occurs within the earlier to occur of (i) the first anniversary of the date
of Anticipatory CIC Termination and (it) December 31, 2018, then all Contingent Vesting Awards shall be forfeited upon the carlier to occur of such dates.

() In the event that Executive continues to be employed by the Company afier December 31,2017 and his employment is thercafier
terminated by the Company without Cause (other than due to death or Disability) or by Executive for Good Reason pnor to the occurrence of a Change in
Control occumng prior to the Term Expiration Date or (ii) Exccutive terminates his employment for any reason within 60 days following the Term Expiration
Date (x) with respect to any then outstanding RSUs (other than the Supplemental RSUs) and Options granted prior to January 1, 2018, Executive shall be
credited with two additional years of vesting service and (y) the Prorated PSU Amount of cach outstanding PSU grant (other than the Supplemental PSUs) that
is then unvested shall vest and become payable to Executive after the applicable performance period: provided. however, 1f Executive’s employment is
terminated by the Company without Cause (other than due to death or Disability) or by Executive for Good Reason within the {irst 90 davs of the 2018
calendar year, Executive shall be credited with 27 months of vesting service under subclause (x) above. In addition, 1n the event that Executive’s
ermployment is terminated following December 31,2017 orthe Term Expiration Date for any reason, other than by the Company for Cause, Executive shall
be paid his Annual Bonus in respect of the 2017 fiscal year (in the case of a termination tn 2018) or the 2018 tiscal year {in the case of a terminarion 1n 2019),
based on actual performance. at the time the Annual Bonus otherwise would have been paid under Section 3(b) above. For the avoidance of doubt, except for
the benefits provided under this Section 4(f) or in respect of an Anticipatory CIC Termination. in no event shall Executive be enuitled to the Severance
Amount or any other benefits provided under Section 4(b) or 4(¢) 1n conncction with a temination of Executive’s employment followmg December 31,2617
and prior to the oecurrence of a Change in Control.

SR PT LU R TR I 1Sy T Ny

npre



(g) Except as expressly provided in Section 4(e) in respect of Contingent Vesting Awards, nothing else in this Section 4 or elsewhere in this
Agreement to the conirary, the exclusive treatment upon a Change in Control or Executive’s termination of employment of the Supplemental RSUs and the
Supplemental PSUs shall be the treatment provided 1n the Supplemental RSU Agreement and the Supplemental PSU Agreement, as applicable.

(h) Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, Executive’s entitlement to the payment and benefits set forth in Section 4(b), 4(c),
4(d),4(e) and 4(f) above, other than the Accrued Entitlements, shall be (A) condiunoned upon Executive’s having provided an irrevocable waiver and release
of claims 1n favor of the Company. its predecessors and successors. and all of the respective current or former directors, officers, employees. shareholders,
partners. members, agents, or representatives of any of the foregoing (collectively, the “Released Parties™), substannally in the form attached hereto as Exhibit
B. that has become effective in accordance with tts terms wathin 55 days following the termination of Executive’s employment (the “Release Condition™). (B)
subject to Executive’s continued compliance in all matenal respects with the terms of this letter, inciuding all exhibits hereto, and (C) subject to Section 22
below.

s. Noncompetition and Nonsolicitation.

(a) Executive agrees that Executive shall not, directly or indirectly, without the prior written consent of the Company:

(i) while an employee of the Company and, if Executive is terminated during the Term, within the two-year period following the
termination, engage in activities or businesses on behalf of any (x) independent non-network local broadcast group that competes directly with the Company
and 1ts subsidaries. and any other Affiliates of the Company or (v) multi-channel video programming distributor with a camage contract that expires oris
scheduled to expire within 24 months afier the Effective Date (an “MVPD”) (including, in each case, without limitation, by owning any interest 1n, managing,
controlling, participating in, consulting with, advising, rendering services for, or in any manner engaging in the business of owning, operating or managing
any such independent non-network local broadcast group or MVPD), in any geographic location in which the Company engages (or in which the Company
has been actively planning to engage) as of the date of termination of Executive’s employment (collectively, “Competitive Activities™), or assist any Person
in any way to do, or attempt to do. anything prohibited by this Section 5(a)(i); provided. however, that the foregoing shall not prevent Executive from
providing services as a consultant, employee, advisor, or otherwise with a Person that engages in Competitive Activities, if such service relationship is
restricted solely to one or more portions of the operations and businesses of such Person, such portions do not engage in Competitive Activities, and
Executive undertakes not to. and does not, have any discussions with, or participate in, the govemance, management or operations of such Person or any
business segments thereof that engage in Competiuve Activiues: or

(ii) while an employee of the Company and, 1f Executive is terminated during the Term, within the two-year period following the
termination, (A) solicit, recrutt or hire, or attempt to solicit, recruit or hire. any employees of the Company or persons who have worked tor the Company
dunng the 12 month penod immediately preceding such solicitation, recruttment or hiring or attempt thercof (other than Exccutive’s sccretary/executive .
assistant); (B) intenuonally interfere with the relationship of the Company with any person or entity who or which is employed by or otherwise engaged to
perform services for, or any customer, client. supplier. developer, subcontractor, licensee, licensor or other business refation of, the Company; or (C) assist any
person or entity 1n any way to do, or attempt to do. anything prohibited by clause (A) or (B) above: provided that the preceding clause (A) shall not prohibit
Executive from (x) conducting a gencral solicitation made by means of a general purpose advertisement not specifically targeted at employees or other
persons or entiues described in clause (A) or (v) soliciting or hirtng any employee or other person or entity described in clause (A) who 1s referred to
Exccuttve by scarch firms. employment agencies or other similar entities, provided that such firms, agencies or entitres have not been mstructed by Executive
to solicit any such employee or person or entity or category thercof.
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The peniods during which the provisions of this Section 5(a) apply shall be tolled during (and shall be deemed automatically extended by)
any penod in which Executive is 1 violation of the provisions of this Section 5(a), to the extent permitted by law. The provisions of Section 5(a)(i) above
shall not be deemed breached as a result of Executive's passive ownership of: (i) less than an aggregate of 2% of any class of securities of an entity engaged,
directly orindirectly, 1n Compeutive Activites. so long as Executive does not actively participate 1n the business of such entity; provided, however, that
such securitics are listed on a nanional securities exchange, or (ii) less than an aggregate of 1% in value of any instrument of indebtedness of an entity
engaged, directly orindirectly, in Compeunve Activities

(b) Executive acknowledges that the Company has a legiimate business interest and right in protecting its Confidential Information (as
defined below), business strategies, emplovee and customer relationships and goodwill, and that the Company would be seriously damaged by the disclosure
of Confidential Informauon and the loss or detenoration of its business strategies, employee and customer relationships and goodwill. Executive
acknowledges that Executive is being provided with significant consideration (to which Executive 1s not otherwise entitled) 1o induce Executive to enter
tnto this Agreement. In light of the foregotng. and the Company’s and Executive’s mutual understanding that in the course of Execuuve’s duties with the
Company Executive will acquire Confidential Information that would be of significant benefit to a subsequent employer that competes with the Company,
Executive expressly acknowledge and agree that each and every restraint imposed by this Section 5 is reasonable with respect 1o subject matter, time penod
and geographical area. For purposes of this Section 3, references to the Company shall include its subsidiaries and any affiliates of the Company that are
controlled by the Company.

6. Nondisclosurz of Confidenual Information. (a) Exscutive acknowledges that Executive has and shall become familiar with the
Company’s Confidential Informatton (as defined below). including trade secrets. Executive acknowledges that the Confidential Information obtained by
Executive while employed by the Company 1s the property of the Company. Therefore, Executive agrees that Executive shall not disclose to any
unauthonzed person or entity or use for Executive’s own purposes any Confidential Information without the pnior wnitten consent of the Company, unless
and to the extent that the aforementioned matters become generalty known to and available for use by the public other than'as a result of Executive’s acts or
ormissions in violation of this Section 6, provided, however, that if Executive receives a request to disclose Confidenuial Information pursuant to a
deposiuon, interrogation, request for information or documents in legal proceedings, subpoena. civil investigative demand, governmental or regulatory
process or similar process, Executive may disclose only that portion of the Confidenual Information which 1s legally required to be disclosed.
Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, this Scction 6 does not prohibit Exccutive from providing truthful testimony or accurate
information 1n connection with any investigation being conducted into the business or operations of the Company by any govemment agency or other
regulator that 1s responsible for enforcing a law on behalf{ of the government or otherwise providing information to the appropnate government regulatory
agency or body regarding conduct or acuion undertaken ar omitted to be taken by the Company that Executive reasonably believe is iticgal or in matenal
non-compliance with any financial disclosure or other regulatory requirement applicable to the Company. Execuuve's obligations under this Section 6 shall
conunue bevond the termination of Executive's emplovment with the Company and expiration of the Term

,

(b} For purposes of this Section 6, “Confidential Informauon™ means information, observatons and data conceming the business or affairs
of the Company, including, without limitation, all business informauion (whether or not in wntten form) which relates to the Company, or its customers,
suppliers or contractors or any other third partics in respect of wiich the Company has a busincss relationship or owes a duty of confidentiality. or their
respective businesses or products, and which is not known to the public generally other than as a result of Executive’s breach of this Section 6, mcluding but
not inmned to. technical mformation or reports; formulas. trade secrets: unwntten knowiedge and “know-how™; operating instructions; training manuals;
customgr Lists: custumer buying records and habits: product sales records and documents, and product development. marketing and sales strategics; market
surveys; marketing plans; profitability analyses; product cost: long-range plans: information relating to pricing,
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compctitive strategies and new product development; information relating to any forms of compensation or other personnel-related information; contracts;
and supplier lists. Confidential Information will not include such information known to Executive prior to Executive’s involvement with the Company or
information rightfully obtained from a third party (other than pursuant to a breach by Executive of this Section 6). In addition, Confidential Information will
not include any information relating to the period before the Company's filing for protection under chapter 11 oftitle 11 ofthe United States Code in the
United States Bankruptcy Court of the District of Delaware (the “Bankruptcy’) to the extent that such information is, at the time of disclosure by Executive,
subject to a protective order in connection with pending Bankrupcty-related litigation. Without limiting the foregoing, Executive agrees to keep confidential
the existence of, and any information conceming. any dispute between Executive and the Company. except that Executive may disclose information
concemning such dispute to the court that 1s considering such dispute or to Executive’s legal counsel (provided that such counsel agrees not to disclose any
such information other than as necessary for the prosecution or defense of such dispute).

(c) Executive is hereby notified 1n accordance with the Federal Defend Trade Secrets Act that Executive will not be held criminally or
civilly liable under any federal or state trade secret law for the disclosure of a trade secret that 1s made in confidence to a federal, state, or local government
official, either directly or indirectly, or to an attomey solely for the purpose of reporting or mmvestigating a suspected violation of law, or if the disclosure of a
trade secret is made in a complaint or other document that is filed under seal in a lawsuit or other proceeding. If Executive files a lawsuit for retaliation
against the Company for reporting a suspected violation of law, Executive may disclose the Company’s trade secrets to his attomey and use the trade secret
information 1n the court proceeding if Executive files any document contamning the trade secret under seal and does not disclose the trade secret, except
pursuant to court order.

7. Return of Propertv Executive acknowledges that all notes. memoranda, specifications, devices, formulas, records, files, lists,
drawings, documents, models, equipment, property, computer, software or intellectual property relating to the businesses of the Company, in whatever form
(including electronic), and all copies thereof, that are recetved or created by Executive while an employee ofthe Company (including but not limited to
Confidential Information and Inventions (as defined below)) are and shall remain the property of the Company, and Executive shall immediately return such
property to the Company upon the termination of Executive’s employment and, in any event, at the Company s request and subject to mspection in
accordance with applicable Company. employee policies generally; provided, that Executive shall be permitted to.retain a copy-of Executive’s
contacts/rolodex and personal files.

8. Intellectual Property Rights. (a) Executive agrees that the results and proceeds of Executive’s services for the Company
(including, but not limited to, any trade secrets, products, services, processes, know-how, designs, developments, innovations, analyses, drawings, reports,
techniques, formulas, methods, developmental or experimental work, improvements, discoveries, inventions. ideas, source and objcct codes, programs,
matters of a literary, musical, dramatic or otherwise creative nature, writings and other works of authorship) resulting from services performed while an
employee of the Company and any works n progress, whether or not patentable or registrable under copyright or simlar statutes, that were made, developed,
concetved or reduced to practice or lcamed by Executivd, cither alone or jointly with others (collcctively, “Inventions”), shall be works-made-for-hire and the
Company shall be deemed the sole owner throughout the universe of any and all trade secret, patent, copyright and other intellectual property rights
(collecuively, “Propnetary Rights™) of whatsocver nature thercin, whether or not now or hereafter known. existing, contemplated, recognized or developed,
with the nght to use the same m perpetuity in any manner the Company determines 1n its sole discrenion, without any further payment to Exccutive
whatsoever. If, for any rcason, any of such results and proceeds shall not legally be a work-made-for-hire and/or there are any Propnctary Rights which do not
accrue to the Company under the immediately preceding sentence, then Executive hereby irevocably assign and agree to assign any and all of Executive’s
right, title and interest thercto. including any and all Proprietary Rights of whatsoever nature therem, whether or not now or hereafier known, existing,
contemplated, recogmized or developed, to the Company, and the Company shall have the nght to use the same 1n perpetuity throughout the universe in any
manner determined by the Company without
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any further payment to Executive whatsoever. As to any Invenuon that Executive is required to assign, Execunive shall promptly and fully disciose to the
Company all information known to Executive conceming such Invention. )

(b) Executive agrees that, from time to time. as may be requested by the Company and at the Company’s sole cost and expense, Executive shall do
any and all things that the Company may reasonably deem useful or desirable to establish or document the Company’s exclusive ownership throughout the
United States of America or any other country of any and all Propnietary Rights in any such Invenuons, including the execuuon of appropriate copyright
and/or patent applications or assignments. To the extent that Executive has any Proprietary Rights 1n the Inventions that cannot be assigned in the manner
described above, Executive unconditionally and irrevocably warves the enforcement of such Proprietary Rights. This Section 8(b) is subject to and shall not
be decmed to [imit, restrict or constitute any waiver by the Company of any Proprietary Rights of ownership to which the Company may be entitled by
operation of law by virtue of the Company’s being Executive’s employer. Executive further agrees that. from ume to tume, as may be requested by the
Company and at the Company’s sole cost and expense, Executive shall assist the Company 1in every proper and lawful way to obtain and from ume to time
enforce Propnetary Rights relatung to Inventions in any and all countries. Executive shall execute, venfy and deliver such documents and perform such other
acts (including appearances as a witness) as the Company may reasonably request for use 1 applying for, obtaining, perfectng, evidencing, sustaining, and
enforcing such Proprietary Rights and the assignment thercof. In addition, Executive shall execute, verify and deliver assignments of such Propnietary Rights
to the Company orits designees Executive’s obligations under this Scction 8 shall continue beyond the termination of Executive’s employment with the
Company and expiration of the Term.

(¢) Executive hereby waives and quitclaims to the Company any and all claums, of any nature whatsoever, that Executive now or may
hereafter have for infringement of any Proprietary Rights assigned hereunder to the Company.

9. Nondispamgement. While employed by the Company and at all times thereafter, Executive shall not, whether in writing or
orally, disparage the Company, or their predecessors and successors, or any of the current or former directors, officers, employees, shareholders, partners,
members, agents or representatives of any of the foregoing, with respect to any of their respective past or present activities; or otherwise publish (whether in
writing or orally) statements that tend to'portray any of the aforementioned parties in an unfavorabte light; provided that nothing herein shall or shall be
deemed to prevent or impair Executive from testifying truthfully in any legal or administrative proceeding if such testimony 1s compelled or requested (or
atherwise complying with legal requirements) or from filing or presenting truthful statements 1n any legal or administrative proceeding in which Exccutive is
named as a defendant.

10. Remedjes and Injunctive Relief. Executive acknowledges that a violation by Exccutive of any of the covenants contained in
Sections 5,6, 7, 8 or9 would cause irreparable damage 1o the Company in an amount that would be material but not readily ascertainable, and that any
remedy at law (1ncluding the payment of damages) would be inadequate. Accordingly, Executive agrees that, notwithstanding any provision of Sections 2, 6,
7.8 or 9 to the contrary. thc Company shall be entitled (without the necessity of showing economuc loss or other actual damage and without the requirement
to post bond) to injuncuve relief (including temporary restraining orders, preliminary injunctions and/or permanent mjunctions) in any court of competent
junsdiction forany actual or threatened breach ot any of the covenants sct forth in Sections 5, 6, 7, 8 or 9 in addition to any other legal or equitable remedies
1t may have. The preceding sentence shall not be construed as 2 waiver of the rights that the Company may have for damages under Sections 5,6.7.8 or9 or
atherwise, and all of the Company s nghts shall be unrestricted. and notwithstanding the fact that any such provision may be determined not to be subject to
specific performance, the Company will nevertheless be entitied to seck to recover monetary damages as a result of Executive's breach of such provision.

1. Representations of Executive; Advice of Counsel. (a) Executive represents, warrants and covenants that as of the Effective
Date: (i) Executrve has the full nght. authonty and capacity to enter into this Agreement and perform Executrve's obligations hereunder, (ii) Executive 1s not
bound by any agreement that

N

St rnm arty use of U atoimanor

ol G Of

. warranten
INGF A irmsed

1 e Past

e AT O 1 Y The user assumies afl srs for any damage ar oy
2 pertarmianee 5 N guarantee of talyri resell e




conflicts with or prevents or restricts the full performance of Executive’s dutics and obligations to the Company hereunder dunng or after the Tenm, (iti) the
cxecution and delivery of this Agreement shall not result in any breach or violation of, or a default under, any existing obligation, commitment or agreement
to which Executive is subject and (iv) Executive possesses any licenses or certifications necessary for Executive to perform his duties hereunder and
commencement of employment with the Company shall not be a breach of such representation).

(b) Prior to execution of this Agreement, Executive was advised by the Company of Executive’s nght to seek independent advice from an
attomney of Executive’s own selection regarding this Agreement. Executive acknowledges that Executive has entered into this Agreement knowingly and
voluntarily and with full knowledge and understanding of the provisions of this Agreement after being given the opportunity to consult with counsel. .
Execuuve further represents that in entering into this Agreement, Executive is not relying on any statements or representations made by any of the
Company’s directors, officers. employees or agents which are not expressly set forth herein, and that Executive is relying only upon Executive’s own
judgment and any advice provided by Executive’s attorney.

12. Withholding. The Company may deduct and withhold from any amounts payable hereunder such federal, state, local, non-US.,
or other taxes as are required to be withheld pursuant to any applicable law or regulation.

13. Assignment. (a) This Agreement is personal to Executive and without the prior written consent of the Company shall not be
assignable by Executive, except for the assignment by will or the [aws of descent and distribution, and any assignment in violanon of this Agreement shall be
void. The Company may only assign this Agreement, and its nghts and obligations hereunder, in accordance with the terms of Section 13(b) hereof, orto an
Affiliate of the Company, provided that any such assignee expressly agrees to assume in wnung and perform all obligations of the Company hereunder.

(b) This Agreement shall be binding on. and shall inure to the benefit of, the parties to it and their respective heirs, legal representatives,
successors and permitted assigns (inciuding, without [imitation, successors by merger, consolidation. sale or similar transaction, and, 1n the event of
Executive’s death, Exccutive's estate and heirs in the case of any payments duc to Executive hereunder). Executive acknowledges and agrees that all of
Executive’s covenants and-obligations to the Company, as well-as the-rights of the Company hereunder, shall run in favor of and shall be enforceable by the -
Company and its successors and assigns.

(c) In the event of Executive’s death before payments that have been camed by Executive under this Agreement have been paid to
Executive, the Company shall pay to the Executive’s surviving spouse or, if different, the Executive’s designated beneficiary (or, if no spouse ts then
surviving and no beneficiary has been designated by the Executive, to the Executive’s estate) all such payments at the times that such payments were duc to
be paid to Executive,

14. Goveming Law; No Construction Against Drafter. This Agreement shall be deemed to be madc in the State of New York, and
the validity, interpretation, consuruction, and performance of this Agreement in all respects shall be governed by the laws of the State of New York without
regard to its principles of conflicts of law. No provision of this Agreement or any related document will be construed against or interpreted to the
disadvantage of'any party hereto by any court or other governmental or judicial authority by rcason of such party’s having or bclm_., deemced to have
structured or drafied such provision.

15. Conscnt to Junsdiction; Warver of Jury Tnal. (a) Except as otherwise specifically provided herein, Exccutive and the Company
each hereby irrevocably submits to the exclusive jurisdiction of the federal courts located within the Borough of Manhattan (or, 1f subject matter jurisdiction
in such courts 1s not available, in any state court located within the Borough of Manhattan) over any dispute ansing out of or relaung to this Agreement.
Except as otherwise spectifically provided in this Agreement. the parties undertake not to commence any suit, action or procceding ansing out of or relating
to this Agreement in a forum other than a forum
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desenbed in this Section 15(a); provided, however, that nothing herein shall preciude the erther party from bnnging any suit, action or proceeding in any
other court for the purposes of enforcing the provisions of this Secuon 15 or enforcing any judgment obtained by either party.

(b) The agreement of the parties to the forum descrnibed 1n Section 15(a) 1s independent of the law that may be applied 1n any suit,
action, or proceeding and the parties agree to such forum even if such forum may under applicable law choose to apply non-forum law. The parties hereby
waive, to the fullest extent perrmitied by applicable law, any objection which they now or hereafier have to personal junsdiction or to the laying of venue of
any such suit, action or proceeding brought 1n an applicable court described 1n Section 15(a). and the paruies agree that they shall not attempt to deny or
defeat such personal jurisdiction by motion or other request for leave from any such court. The parties agree that, to the fullest extent permitted by applicable
law, a final and non-appealable judgment n any suit. action or proceeding brought in any applicable court described 1 Section 15(a) shall be conclusive and
binding upon the parties and may be enforced 1n any other junsdiction.

(c) The parties hereto 1revocably consent to the service of any and all process 1 any suit, action or proceeding ansing out of or
relating to this Agreement by the mailing of copies of such process to such party at such party's address specified in Section 19

(d) Each party hereto hereby waives. to the fullest extent permutted by applicable law, any right it may have to a tnial by jury in
respect of any suit, action or proceeding arising out of or relating to this Agreement. Each party hereto (i) certifies that no representative, agent or attomey of
any other party has represented, expressly or otherwise, that such party would not. in the event of any action, suit or proceeding, seek to enforce the foregoing
waiver and (if) acknowledges that 1t and the other party hereto have been induced to enter into this Agreement by, among other things, the mutual waiver and

ertifications in this Section 15(d).

(e) Except as determined in a final judgment by any arbiter of an action, suIt or proceeding brought in connection with any dispute
ansing out of or relaung to this Agreement, cach parnty hereto shall be responsible for its own costs and expenses (inciuding outside attorneys’ fees and
expenses) incurred 1n connection with any dispute arising out of or relating to this Agreement

16. Amendment; No Waiver; Severability. {a) No provisions of this Agreement may be amended. modified, watved or discharged
cxcept by a written document stgned by Exccutive and a duly authorized officer of the Company (other than Executive). The failure of a party to insist upon
strict adherence to any term of this Agreement on any occasion shail not be considered a waiver of such party’s nghts or deprive such party of the nght
thereuafier to mnsist upon strict adherence to that term or any other term of this Agreement. No failure or delay by erther panty in exercismg any nght or power
hercunder will operate as a warver thereof, nor wtll any single or partial exercise of any such nght or power. orany abandonment of any steps to cnforce such
a nght or power, preclude any other or further exercise thereof or the exercise of any other nght or power

(b) [f any term or provision of this Agreement 1s invalid. 1llegal or incapable of beng enforced by any applicable law or public
policy. all other condiuions and provisiens of this Agreement shall nonetheless remain in full force and eficct so long as the economic and legal substance of
the transactions contemplated by this Agreement 1s not affected n any manner matenally adverse 1o any party. provided. that in the event that any court of
competent jurisdiction shall finaliy hold in a non-appealable judicial determunation that any provision of Secuton 5,6, 7. 8 or 9 (whether in wholc orin part)
is void or constitutes an unreasonable restriction against Executive, such provision shall not be rendered void but shall be deemed to be modified 1o the
mimimum extent necessary to make such provision enforceable for the longest duration and the greatest scope as such court may determine constitutes a
reasonable restrnction under the circumstances. Subjeet to the foregoing. upon such determination that any term orother provision 1s invahid, iltegal or
incapable of being entorced, the parues hereto shall negouate in good faith to modify this Agreement so as to effect the onginal intent of the parties as
closcly as possible in a mutually acceptable manner in order that the transacuons contemplated hercby be consummated as originally contemplated to the
fullest extent possible
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17. Entire Agreement. This Agreement (including its exhibits) constitutes the entire agreement and understanding between the
Company and Executive with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior agreements and understandings (whether written or oral), between
Executive and the Company, relating to such subject matter, including, without limitation. the Original Agreement. None of the parties shall be liable or
bound to any other party in any manner by any representations and warranties or covenants relating to such subject matter except as specifically set forth
herein. Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary. nothing in this Agreement (other than the termination provisions 1n Section 4) shall divest

Execuuve from any benefits previously granted o or vested by Execuuve, including equity awards granted or vested prior to the Effective Date.

8. Survival. The rights and obligations of the parties under the provisions of this Agreement shall survive, and remain binding and
enforceable. notwithstanding the expiration of the Term, the termination of this Agreement, the termination of Executive's employment hereunder or any
settiement of the financial nghts and oblhigations arising from Exccutive's employment hereunder, to the extent necessary to preserve the intended benefits of
such provisions. Without limiting the generality of the foregoing: Sections 3 through 22 of this Agreement shall survive the termination of this Agrecment
and continue to apply following the end of the Term, unless otherwise modified by a separate agreement between Execuuve and the Company.

19. Notices. All notices or other communications required or permitted to be given hereunder shall be 1n writing and shall be
delivered by hand or sent by facsimtle or sent, postage prepaid, by registered. certified or express mail or ovemight couner service and shall be deemed given
when so delivered by hand or facsimile, or if mailed, three days after mailing (one business day in the case of express mail or ovemight courier service) to the
partics at the following addresses or facsimiles (or at such other address for a party as shall be specified by like notice):

If to the Company: Tribune Media Company
685 Third Avenue
New York, NY 10017
Attn:  Chairman of the Compensation Commuttee
and
Attn:  General Counsel

With a copy to:  Lawrence K. Cagney, Esq.
Debevoise & Plimpton LLP
919 Third Avenue
New York. NY 10022
lkcagney@debevoise.com

Ifto Executive. Mr. Chandler Bigelow
: At the most recent address on file with the Company

With a copy to-  Steven C Florsheim, Esq.
Sperting & Slater, P.C.
55 W. Monroe St., Suite 3200
Chicago, IL 60603
sflorsheim@sperting-law.com

Notices delivered by facsimile shall have the same legal effect as 1t such nouce had been delivered 1n person. -
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20. Headings and References. The headings of this Agreement are inserted for convenience only and neither constitute a part of this
Agreement nor affect in any way the meaning or interpretation of this Agreement. When a reference in this Agreement is made to a Section. such reference
shall be to a Section of this Agreement unless otherwise tndicated.

21. Countemparts. This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts (including via facsimile and electronic image scan
(pdf)). each of which shall be deemed to be an onginal, but all of which together shall consutute one and the same insirument and shall become effective
when one or more counterparts have been signed by each of the parties and delivered to the other parties.

22. Section 409A. (a) As used heremn, “Section 409A™ means Section 409A of the Internal Revenue Code 0f 1986, as amended (the
“Code™). and the Treasury Regulations promulgated thereunder (and such other Treasury or Intemal Revenue Service guidance) as 1n effect from time to time.
The partics intend that any amounts payable hercunder that could constitute “deferred compensation™ within the meaning of Section 409A will be compliant
with Section 409A or exempt from Secuon 409A. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Execuuve shall be solely responsible and liable for the satisfaction of all
laxes and penalties that may be imposed on Executive or for Executive’s account 1n connection with payments and benefits provided in accordance with the
termns hereof(including any taxes and penalties under Section 409A of the Code). and neither the Company nor any of its affiliates shall have any obligation
to indemnify or otherwise hold Executive (or any beneficiary) harmless from any or all of such taxes or penalties.

{b) Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, the following special rule shall apply, if and to the extent required by Section
409A: 1n the event that (1) Exccutive 1s deemed to be a “specified employee™ within the meaning of Section 409 A(a)(2)(B)(1), (i1) amounts or benefits
hereunder or any other program, plan or arrangement of the Company or a controlled group affiliate thereof are due or payable on account of “separation from
service” wathin the meaning of Treasury Regulations § 1.409A-1(h), and (in) Executive is emploved by a public company or a controlled group affiliate
thereot. no payments hercunder that are “deferred compensation™ subject to Section 409A shall be made to Executive prior to the date that is six (6) months
afier the date of Executive’s separation from service or. if earhier, Executive's daie of death. and following any apphicable six (6) month delay, all such
delayed payments will be paid in a single lump sum without interest on the carliest permissible payment date.

(c) Any payment or benefit due upon a termination of Executive’s employment that represents a “deferral of compensation™ within
the meaning of Scetion 409A shall commence to be paid or provided to Exccutive 61 days following a “separation from service™ as defined in Treasury
Regulations § 1.409A-1(h), provided that Executive satisfies the Release Condiuion, as required by Section 4(h) above. Each payment made hereunder
(inciuding each separate mstallment payment in the case of a senes ol installment pavments) shall be desmed to be a separate payment for purposes of
Secuon 409A. In addiuon, where a payment 15 to be made duning a period of time (e.g., within 60 days following termination of employment) and such period
of ume falls in two calendar years, the payment shall be made in the second calendar year For purposes of this Agreement, with respect to payments of any
amounts that are considered to be “deferred compensation” subject to Secuon 409A. references to “termination of empiovment”, “termination™, or words and
phrascs of similar import, shall be deemed to refer to Execunive’s “separation from service™ as defined in Secuon 409A, and shall be interpreted and applied
in a manner that is conssstent wath the requirements of Section 409A.

(d) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement, any payment or benefit under this Agreement or otherwise that 1s
eligible for exemption [rom Section 409A pursuant to Treasury Regulations § 1 409A-1(b)9)(v)(A) or (C} {relating to certain reimbursements and in-kind
benefits) shall be paid or provided to Executive only to the extent that the expenses are not incurred. or the benefits are not provided. bevond the last day ot
the second calendar year following the calendar year in which Executive’s “separation from service™ occurs. and provided that such expenscs arce reimbursed
no later than the last day of the third calendar year following the calendar year in which Executive's “separation from service” occurs. To the extent that any
indemnification

irate camol
! artoratan

5 TOr ANy qamagns ¢

OISOy Trarm) a0y e T EDE P10ty



payment, expense reimbursement, or the provision of any in-kind benefit is determined to be subject to Section 409A (and not exempt pursuant to the prior
sentence or otherwise), the amount of any such indemnification payment or expenses eligible for reimbursement, or the provision of any in-kind benefit, in
one calendar year shall not affect the indemnification payment or provision of in-kind benefits or expenses eligible for reimbursement 1n any other calendar
year (except for any life-time or other aggregate limitation applicable to medical expenses). and in no event shall any indemnification payment or expenses
be reimbursed after the last day of the calendar year following the calendar year in which Executive incurred such indemnification payment or expenses, and
1n no cvent shall any nght to indemnification payment or reimbursement or the provision of any in-kind benefit be subject to liquidauon or exchange for
another benefit.

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank, signature page follows)
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IN WITNESS WHEREOQF. this Agreement has becn duly exccuted by the parties as of the date first wnitten above
TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY

By: /s/ Peter Kem

Name: Peter Kem

Title: Intenm Chief Executive Officer

7

/s/ Chandler Bigelow

CHANDLER BIGELOW I
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Annex A
Certain Definitions

“Accrued Entitlements” means any accrued but unpaid Base Satary and any duly incurred, ttimely submitted, and unreimbursed expenscs
under the Company’s business expense reimbursement policies, 1n each case accrued or incurred through the date of termination of employment, payable as
soon as practicable and 1n all events within 30 days following termination of employment. (ir) amounts owing to Exccutive upon a termination of
employment under the express terms of any other benefit plans, programs, or arrangements in which Executive participates, other than severance plans or
policies, (iii) any earned but unpaid Annual Bonus for the year prior to the year of termination. and (iv) amounts otherwise expressly required by applicable
law to be paid to Execuuve. .

“Anucipatory CIC Termination™ means the termmation of Exccutive's employment by the Company without Cause (other than due to
death or Disability) or by Executive for Good Reason, in either case, after the Company enters into a Transaction Agreement.

“Cause” means: (a) the conviction of, or nolo contendere or guilty plea, to a felony (whether any right to appeal has been or may be
exercised): (b) conduct consututing embezzlement, matenal misappropnation of fraud. whether or not related to Exccutive’s employment with the Company:
(c) commussion of a material act of' dishonesty or conduct in violation of Company’s written policies and codes of conduct; (d) willful unauthonzed
disclosure or use of Confidenuial Information or any other breach of the restrictive covenants set forth 1n Sections 5,6, 7, 8 or 9, () material improper
destruction of Company property; (f) willful misconduct 1n connection with the performance of Executive’s duties; or (g) any finding by the Secunties and
Exchange Commissron pertaining to Executive's willful conduct, which, 1n the opinion of indcpendent counscl selected by the Company. could rcasonably
be expected to impair or impede the Company 's ability to register, list, or otherwise offer its stock to the public, or following any initial publiic offering, to
maintan itself as a publicly traded company; provided, however, that Executive shall be provided a 10-day penod to cure any such breach set forth in clause
{c), (¢), ur ([}, Lo the extent curable. For the avoidance of doubt, placing Executive on paid leave for up to 60 days dunng which the Company continucs to
provide Executive with all compensation and benefits provided for hereunder, pending the Company's good faith determination of whether there is a basis to
terminate Execuuve for Cause, will not by usel{(x) constitute a termination of Executive’s employment hercunder or (y) provide Executive with Good
Reason to resign

“Change in Control” shall be decmed to occur upon:

(1) the acquisitron. through a transacuon or senes of transactions (other than through a public offering of the Company’s common
stock under the Sccuntics Act of 1933, as amended (the “Sceurities Act™ or stmilar law or regulation gaverning the offening and sale of sccunties in a
junsdiction other than the United States), by any person or entity of beneficial ownership (as defined in Rule 13d-3 promulgated under Section 13 of'the
Secunues Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the “Exchange Act”). “Beneficial Ownership”) of more than 50% (on a fully diluted basts) ot either (A) the
then-outstanding shares of common stock of the Company taking mto account as outstanding for this purpose such common stock 1ssuable upon the exercise
of options or warrants, the conversion of convertible stock or debt, and the 2xercise of’any similar nght to acquire such common stock (the “Ourstanding
Company Common Stock™) or{B) the combined voung powsr of the then-outstanding voung sceurtties of the Company entited to vote generally i the
elecuion of directors (the "Outstanding Companv Voung Securities™).

(1t) the date upon which individuals who. during anv consecutive 24-month peniod, constitute the board of directors of the
Company (the "Board™ and. such individuals. the “lncumbent Dircctors™ ceasc for any reason o constitute at feast a majonty of the Board: provided, that
any person becoming a director subsequent to the date hereof whose zlection or nominaton for clection was approved by a vote of at least two tinrds of the
incumbent Drrectors ten on the Board (vither by o speeriic vote or by approval oi'the proxy stafement of the
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Company in which such person is named as a norminee for director, without written objection to such nomunation) shall be deemed an Incumbent Director;
pravided further, however, that no individual imitially elected or nominated as a director of the Company as a result of an actual or threatened election
contest, as such terms are used in Rule [4a-12 of Regulation [4A promulgated under the Exchange Act, with respect to directors or as a result of any other
actual or threatened solicitation of proxies or consents by or on behalf of any person or entity other than the Board shall be deemed an Incumbent Director; or

(iii) the consummation of a reorganization, recapitalization, merger, amalgamation, consolidation, statutory share
exchange, or similar form of corporate transaction involving the Company (a “Business Combination™), or sale, transfer. or other disposition of all or
substantially all of the business or assets of the Company to third party purchaser that is not an affiliate of the Company (a “Sale™), that in each case requires
the approval of the Company’s stockholders (whether for such Business Combination or Sale or the issuance of securities in such Business Combination or
Sale), unless immediately following such Business Combination or Sale, (A} 50% or more of the total voting power of (x) the entity resulting from such
Business Combination or the entity that has acquired all or substantially all of the business or assets of the Company 1n a Sale (in either case, the “Surviving
Companyv™), or (y) if applicable, the ultimate parent entity that directly or indirectty has Beneficial Ownership of sufficient voting secunties eligible to elect a
majority of the board of dirsctors (or the analogous goverming body) of the Surviving Company (the “Parent Company ™), is represented by the Outstanding
Company Voting Secunties that were outstanding immediately prior to such Business Combination or Sale (or, if applicable, is represented by shares into
which the Outstanding Company Voting Securities were converted or exchanged pursuant to such Business Combination or Sale), and such voting power
among the holders thereof is 1n substanually the same proportion as the voung power of the Outstanding Company Voting Securities among the holders
thereof immediately prior to the Business Combination or Sale, and (B) no person or entity is or becomes the Beneficial Owner, directly or indirectly, of more
than 50% of the total voting power of the outstanding voting securities eligible to elect members of the board of directors (or the analogous goveming body)
of the Parent Company (or. if there 1s no Parent Company. the Surviving Company).

“Disabilitv” means Executive would be entitled to long-term disability benefits under the Company’s long-term disability plan as in effect
from tme to ume, without regard to any waiting or elimination penod under such plan and assuming for the purpose of such determinauon that Execuuve s
actually participating in such plan at such time. If the Company does not maintam a long-term disability plan, “Disability” means Executive’s inability to
perform Executive’s duties and respoasibilities hereunder due to physical or mental illness or incapacity that ts expected to last fora consecutive period of
90 days or for a period of 120 days in any 365 day period as determined by the Company n 11s good faith judgment.

“Good Reason” means, without Executive’s prior wntten consent, one or more of the following events: {a) a reduction in the Base Salary ora
reduction in the Target Bonus below the minimum amount set forth in Section 3(b)1) above; {b) a matenal drminution or adverse change 1in Executive’s
dutjes. authonty. responstibilities. or positions (except for a change 1 Executive’s title and pasition to Chiel Operations Officer); or (¢) the requirement that
Executive be based at a location n excess of 50 mules from Executive’s then-cumrent pnincipal place of emplovment, except for required travel on the
Company’s busincss to an extent substantially consistent with Exccutive’s position or (d) in the case of a Change in Control that is cither a Busincss
Combination in which the Company is not the Surviving Company or a Sale. the failure of the Surviving Company to assume this Agreement; provided,
however, that prior to resigming for Good Reason, Executive shall give written notice to the Company of the facts and circumstances claimed to provide a
basis for such resignation not more than thirty (30) days following Exccutive’s knowledge of such facts and circumstances, and the Company shall have
thirty (30) days afier receipt of such notice to cure such facts and circumstances (and 1f so cured, then Executive shall not be permutied to resign with Good
Reason in respect thereof). Any resignauon with Good Reason shall be commumicated to the Company by written notice. which shall include Executive’s
date of termination of employment (which. cxcept as set forth in the preceding sentence, shall be a date at least ten (10) days after delivery of such natice and
the expiration of such cure period and not later thun 60 days thereatier). If a Change in Control shall occur and, within the one (1) vear immediately following
the Change in Control, Exccutive is not serving as the chief financial officer or chief
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opcrations officer of the Company, the Surviving Company or Parent Company, Executive’s good faith determination that any of the items described in
clause (b) above has occurred shall be presumed to be correct, unless refuted by clear and convincing evidence to the contrary. For the avoidance of doubt, in
no cvent shall the mere occurrence ot'a Change in Control, the disposition of one or more divisions or business units of the Company or the Company
ceasing to be a public company, absent any further impact on Executive, be deemed to consutute Good Reason

“Transaction Agreement” means a definitive agreement, the consummation of which would constitute a Change in Control that qualifies as
a change in the ownership or effective control of the Company or a change 1n the ownership of a substantial portion of the assets of the Company pursuant to
Scction 409A of the Code.
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Exhibit A

GENERAL RELEASE AND

TO ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME OR MAY CONCERN, KNOW that.

1. Chandler Bigelow ITl (“Executive™). on his own behalf and on behalf of his descendants, dependents, heirs, executors and
admimstrators and permitted assigns, past and present (Execuuve’s “Related Parties™). in consideration for the amounts pavable and benefits to be provided
to i under that Employment Agreement relating to employment with the Company. dated as of January 1, 2016, between Trnbune Mcedia Company, a
Delaware corporation {the “Company™), and Executive (the “Emplovment Agreement”), hereby covenants not to sue or pursue any litigation against, and
waives, rcleases, and discharges the Company, 1ts subsidiaries and affiliates, their predecessors, and successors, and all of their respective current or former
directors, officers, cmployees. sharcholders, paniners. members, agents or representatives, managers, employces, trustees {in their official and individual
capacities), employee benefit plans and their administrators and fiduciaries (1n their official and individual capacities) of any ofthe foregoing (collectively,
the “Releasees”), from any and all claims, demands, nghts, judgments, defenses. complaints, actions, charges or causes of action whatsoever, ot any and everv
kind and descnption, whether known or unknown, accrued or not accrued, that Executive ever had, now has or shall or may have or assert as of the date of
this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue against the Releasecs relating to Executive’s employment with the Company or the termination thereof or
Execuuve’s service as an officer or director of the Company or its subsidianes or affiliates or the termination of such service, including, without limiting the
generality of the foregoing. any claims, demands. nghts, judgments, defenses. actions, charges or causes of action related to employment or termnation of
employment or that arise out of or relate in any way to the Age Discnmination in Employment Act 0f 1967 (“ADEA,” a law that prohibits discrimination on
the basts of age), the National Labor Relauons Act, the Civil Rights Act of 1991, the Amencans With Disabiiiies Act of 1990, Title VI of the Civil Rights
Act of 1964, the Employee Reurement Income Secunty Act of 1974, the Family and Medical Leave Act. the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002. all as amended, and
other federal. state and local laws relating te discnmination on the basis of age, sex or other protected class. all claims under federal, state or focal laws for
express or implhied breach of contract, wrongful discharge, defamation. intentional infliction of emotional distress, and any related claims for attorneys’ fees
and costs (collectively, “Ciaims™) (the “Release™), provided, however. that nothing hercin shall release the Company from (1) any of its obhigations to
Executive under the Employment Agreement (including, without fimrtation, its obligation to pay the amounts and provide tire benefits conditioned upon the
effectiveness of this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue). the Supplemental PSU Agreement or Supplemental RSU Agrcement (as such terms are
defined in the Employment Agreement) and any other award agreement refating Lo equity awards granted o Executtve. (ii) any rights Executive may have in
respect of accrued vested benefits under the employee benefit plans ot'the Company and its subsidianes; (ui) any rdghts Executive may have to
indemnification under the Employvment Agreement, the Company ‘s bv-laws, other applicable law, orany insurance coverage or other benefits underany
directors and officers insurance or similar palicies; or (1v) anv nghts Execuuve and Executive’s Related Parties may have to obtain contnbuuion as permitied
by applicable law in the event of an entry of judgment against Exccutive and the Company as a result of any act or failure to act for which Executive and the
Company are held jomtly liable. (v) any nghts Executive may have under the Second Amended and Restated Tribune Company Rabbi Trust Agreement for
Chandler Bigelow Ul and the Management Incentive Plan Rabbi Trust No 15 {vi) all nghts provided by COBRA: or {vn) Executive’s nghts under the
Company’s 401k Plan for montes placed in the plan prior to the date Executive’s employment with Company ends. If any Releasee pursues a claim against
Executve. nothing 1n this Release shall be deemed o prevent Executive from asserting any defense. claims for setoff or counterclaims as against such suing
party.

2 Execuuve further agrees that this General Release and ‘Covenant Not to Sue may be pleaded as a full defense to any action, suit
orother proceeding for Ciaums that 1s or may be tmuated, prosecuted or maintained by Excecutive or Execuuive’s heirs or assigns Exccutive understands and
confirms that Executive s executing this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue voluntanly and knowingly, but that thts General Release and Covenant
Not to Sue does not affect Executive’s nght to clarm otherwise under ADEA. In addition, Exccuuve shall not be precluded by this General Release and
Covenant Not to Sue from filing a charge with any refevant federal, state or local admunistraurve agency. but Execunve agrees to waive Exccutive’s nights
with respect to any menetary or other financal relief ansing from any such administrauve proceeding,

3 In furtherancee o set forth above. Execunive hereby expressly warves and relinguishes any and all rights under
any appticable statuie, doctrine or poaciple g the nght ofany person to refease claims tha such person dess not know ur suspect e exsst at
the tme of exceuting a release. which claims, if known, may have materfallv affected such person’s decision 10 give such a release In connection with such

watver and reiinguishment, Exceuttve acknowiedges that Executive 1s aware that Exceutive may hereafier discover chums presently unknown or
unsuspzeled, o facts in addition to or duferent from those that Executive now knows or behieves o be true, with respeet to the mauers released heremn
Nevertheless, 1t s Executive’s intenuon to fully, finally and forever release all such matters. and alt claims relaung thicreto. that now exist, may cxist or
theretoiore have cxisied. as specifically provided herein The parties hereto acknowledge and agree that this waiver shail be an essential and matenal term of’
ihe refease coniained above. Nothing i this paragraph s intended 1o expand the scope of the release as specified herein.

 TesIcU
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the Letter Agreement are not mlr'nduc as. ..nd .»hall a0t b'- construed as, any .1dmxsslor1 of lldl)llll\’ wandomg orimproper conduct by the Company
Executive acknowledges tiiat Exceutive has not fiicd or caused o be filed any compiaint, charge. clammor proceeding. against any of the Releuasees befure
any focal. state, federal or forergn agency, court or other body (each individualtly a *Proc vresents that Executive s not aware ofany
st un whien such a Procesding could reasonably be istituied Excouiive (15 acki 5010 bemitiared on
Execunve’s behalf any Proceeding and will not parerpate in any Proceeding. in cach casc. exeeptas requited by law, and iy waives any oght Executive
may have to benefit in any manner from any rehef iwhether monetary or otherwise) ansing out of any Proceeding, mcluding any Proceeding conducted by
the Equal Employment Opportunity Comrmusston ("EEQC™) .
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5 Notwithstanding anything else contamed m this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue, the Emplovment /\Orﬂcmem orany
other agreement between the Executrve and the Compam orany of its Atfiliates 1o the contrary. including. without llmuauon Secuon | hereof. nothing in
any such agreement limits or shall be construed to lumit (1) Employee’s ability 1o file a charge or complaint with the Equal Employment Opportunity
Comnussion (“EEOC™), the National Labor Relauons Board. the Occupational Safety and Health Administration, the Secuntties and Exchange Commussion
or any other federal, state orlocal governmental agency or commussion ("Government Agencies™), (1) Executive’s ability to communicate with any
Govemment Agencies or otherwise participate 1 any investigation or procecding that may be conducted by any Government Agency. including providing
documents or other informauon, without notice to the Company or (iii) Executive’s right to recerve an award for information provided to any Government
Agencies -




6. Executive acknowledges that Executive has been offered a period of ume of at least [21/45] days [To be selected based on
whether applicable termipation is “in connection with an 2xit incentive or other employment termination program™ (as such phrase is defined in ADEA)] to
consider whether to sign this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue, and the Company agrees that Executive may cancel this General Release and
Covenant Not to Sue at any time during the seven days following the date on which this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue has been signed (the
“Revocation Period”). Execuuve acknowledges and agrees that Executive has entered into this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue knowingly and
willingly and has had ample opportunity to consider the terms and provisions of this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue. Executive
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further acknowledges that Exccutive has read this General Release and Covenant not to sue carcfully. has been advised by the Company to, and has in fact,
consulited an attomey, and fully understands that by signing this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue Executive is giving up centain rights which
Executive may have to sue or assert a claim against any of the Releasees. In order to cancel or revoke this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue.
Execcutive must deliver to the Board of Directors of the Company written notice stating that Executive is canceling orrevoking this General Release and
Covenant Not to Sue dunng the Revocation Penod. It this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue is timely canceled or revoked, none of the provisions of
this General Relzase and Covenant Not to Sue shall be effective or enforceable. and the Company shall not be obligated to make the payments to Executive
or to provide Executive with the benefits 1dentified in the Sections of the Employment Agreement referred to 1n Section 4(h) of the Employment Agreement,
unless and until the requirements with respect thereto are met Executive acknowledge that, even if this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue is not
executed oris canceled or revoked by Executive, the provisions of the Employment Agreement that otherwise by their terms survive terminauon of
Execuuve’s employment shall remain 1n full force and effect.

7. The invalidity or unenforceabulity of any provision or provisions of this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue shall not
affect the validity or enforceability of any other provision of this General Release and Covenant Not 1o Sue. which shall remain in full force and effect. This
General Release and Covenant Not to Sue sets forth the entire agreement of Exccutive and the Company in respect of the subject matter contained herein and
supersedes all prior agreements, promises. covenants, arrangements, communications. representations or warranties, whether oral or written, by any officer,
employee or representauve of any party hereto; and any pror agreement of the parties hereto 1n respect of the subject matter contained herein 1s hereby

erminated and canceled. No agreements or representations, oral or otherwise, express or implied, with respect to the subject matter hereof have been made by
either party that are not set forth expressly in this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue. The vahdity, interpretation. construction and performance of this
General Release and Covenant Not to Sue shall be govemed by the laws of the State of New York without regard to 1ts conflicts of law principies, and the
provisions of Sections 14 and 15 of the Employment Agreement shall apply muratis mutand:s :
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~ IN WITNESS WHEREOQF, Executive and the Company have each caused this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue to be executed as
of the dates shown below.

* TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY

By- /s/ Peter Kern

Name: Peter Kem

Title: Intertm Chief Executive Officer

Date: April 27,2017

EXECUTIVE

/s/ Chandler Bigelow

Chandler Bigelow It

Date: April 26,2017
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ExhibitB

Award Agreement for Supplemental RSU Grant

Execution Copy
TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY

RESTRICTED STOCK UNIT AGREEMENT

THIS RESTRICTED STOCK UNIT AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) 1s madc by and between Tribune Media Company. a Delaware
corporation (the “Company”), and Chandler Bigelow (the “Pamticipant”). and is dated as of April 27,2017 (the “Grant Date™).

l Grant. Pursuant to thus Agreement, on the Grant Date. the Company shall grant to the Parucipant 27.300 Restricted Stock Units (“RSUs™).
each of which shall represent an unfunded and unsecured promise of the Company to deliver (or cause to be delivered) to the Participant upon settlement one
share of Class A Common Stock (“Common Stock™) of the Company (or cash equal to the fair market value thereof), as set forth herein. The RSUs awarded to
the Participant hereby shall be subject to all of the terms and conditions set forth n this Agrecment. as well as the terms and conditions of the Trnibune Med:a
Company 2016 Incentive Compensation Plan (the “Equity Plan”, capitalized temms used but not defined herein shall have the same meaning as set forth 1n
the Equity Plan).

2. Vesting. The Restnetion Period of the RSUs shall begin on the Grant Date and lapse as 25% of the RSUs on December 31 0f2017,2018,
2019 and 2020 (each. a “Stated Vesting Date”), subject in each case to the Participant being continuously employed through such date.

3 Conversion to Restricted Shares. If the Participant is stull employed on the first Stated Vesting Date and no settlement of the RSUs has
previously occurred under Section 6, the Company shall 1ssue to the Participant on such date (i) unrestricted shares of Common Stock related to the vested
RSUs (uniess payment 1n cash is required or elected by the Commitiee 1n accordance with the provisions of Section 6) and (ii) shares of Common Stock
refated to the unvested RSUs that will be nontransferable and remain subject to the Restriction Period on the same terms as were applicable to the unvested
RSUs that they replace (“Restricted Shares™). From and afier such date of transfer. for purposes of this Agreement, the term RSUs will include the Restncted
Shares 1ssued pursuant to this Section 2

4 Change in Conurol, Termminaton of Emplovment.

(a) Ifa Change in Control shall occur while the Participant is employed by the Company, the Restrnction Pertod shall lapse and all the RSUs
shatl vest upon the Change in Control.

(b) if the Participant’s employment 1s terminated 1n an Anucipatory CIC Termination and a related Change of Control shall occur within the
carlier to occur of (i) the first anniversary of the date of such Anticipatory CIC Termunation or (ii) December 31, 2018, the Restriction Period shall lapse upon
the date of the Change in Control The term “Antcipatory CIC Termination™ as used heremn shall have the same meanings as set forth in the Employment
Agreement, dated as of April 27,2017, berween the Company and the Parucipant (the “Emplovment Agreement™).

3. Exclusive Vesting. The vesung and settlement provisions set forth in Secuions 2, 3 and 4 above shall be the exclusive vesting and

scttlement provisions applicable to the RSUs and shail supersede any other
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provisions relating to vesting and settlement (whether in the Employment Agreement, the Equity Plan or elsewhere). unless such othersuch provision
expressly refers to this Agreement by name and date.

6. Scttlement.

(a) Delivery of Shares or Cash, Upon the vesting of the RSUs. the Company shall issue or transfer to the Participant, or cause to be ssued or
transferred to the Participant, one share of Common Stock 1n respect of each RSU that became vested as of such Vesting Date: provided, however, that, 1if
required to comply with applicable law, cash shall be paid in tieu of delivering shares of Common Stock in respect of the vested RSUs and. in any event, the
Commuttee may, in its sole discretion, elect to pay cash or pan cash and part Common Stock in lieu of delivering only shares of Common Stock in respect of
the vested RSUs. If a cash payment is made tn lieu of delivering shares of Common Stock pursuant to this Section 6(a) or Section 3, the amount of such
payment shall be equal to the fair market value of the Common Stock (as determined pursuant to the Equity Plan) as of such date less an amount equal 1o all
federal, state. local, and non-U.S. income and employment taxes required to be withheld. Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions of this Section 6 or the
applicable provisions of Section 3, in the event that any of the RSUs become vested 1n connection with a Change in Control (including vesting that occurs
upon such z Change in Control following an Anticipatory CIC Termination) which results in the Common Stock no longer being outstanding or publicly
traded, the Company shall dehiver to the Participant in respect of each RSU the same constderation payable to stockholders of the Company in connection
with the transacuon constituting the Change in Control.

(b) Tax Withholding. In connectuon with any settlement of RSUs (or any clection under Section §3(b) of the Code made with respect to
Restricted Shares issued pursuant to Section 3), the Participant will be required 10 satisfv applicable withholding tax obligations (including payments made
pursuant to Scction 6(a) above). For the avoidance of doubt, the Committee hereby consents to the payment of any required tax withholding pursuant to the
immediately pnor sentence being satisfied using unrestricted shares of Common Stock dehivered in settlement of vested RSUs.

(c) Compliance with Laws. The granting and settlement of the RSUs and any other obligations of the Company under this Agreement shall
be subject to all applicable federal and state taws, rules, and regulations and 1o such approvals by any regulatery or governmental agency as may be requured.
The Commuttee, 1n its sole discretion, may postpone the issuance or delivery of Common Stock hercunder as the Commuttee may consider appropriate and
may require the Participant to make such representations and fumnish such information as 1t may consider appropnate in connection with the issuance or
delivery of Common Stock hereunder in compliance with applicable laws, rules, and regulations.

7. Rights as Stockholder. The Participant shall not be deemed for any purpose to be the owner of any shares of Common Stock subject to the
RSUs unless and until (a) the RSUs shall have vested and scttied pursuant to the terms herein, (b) the Company shall have issued and delivered to the
Participant Common Stock in settlement of the RSUs or Restricted Shares pursuant to Section 3 hereof, and (c) the Paruicipant’s name shall have been entered
as a stockholder of record with respect to such Common Stock on the books of the Company, provided that RSUs will be credited with Dividend Equivalents
to the extent provided in Secuon 8 hereof. Any certificates representing the Common Stock delivered to the Panticipant shall be subject 10 such stop-transfer
orders and other restnicuions as the Commutiee may deem advisable under the rules. regulations. and other requirements of the Secunues and Exchange
Commussion, any securities exchange or inter-dealer quotation system on which the Common Stock is listed or quoted. and any appiicable fedcral or state
laws, and the Committee may cause a legend or legends Lo be put on any such certificates to make appropnate reference to such restrictions as the Commurttee
decms appropnate

8. Dividend Equivalents. So long as the RSUs have not vested and the Participant has not undergone a termination of service wath the
Company and its Affiliates prior to or on the record datc declared for a cash dividend payable on Common Stock. the Participant shall be credited with
dividend equivalents on such RSUs in the form of additional RSUs when and to the extent that regular cash dividends are paid on the Common Stock from
and after the Grant Date, provided that 1 the RSUs have vested and settled in accordance with Section 6 above after the
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record date but prior to the payment date of such a regular cash dividend, the Company may, in its discretion, pay cash in the amount of the dividend 1n licu
of issuing Dividend Equivalents on such vested RSUs. Such Dividend Equivalents shall be computed by dividing: (i) the amount obtained by multiplying
the amount of the regular cash dividend declared and paid for cach share of Common Stock by the number of RSUs (1ncluding accumuiated Dividend
Equivalents) held by the Participant on the record date of such regular cash dividend, by (ii) the Fair Market Value of the Common Stock on the dividend
payment date for such cash dividend. Such additional RSUs shall vest and settle 1n the same manner as the RSUs to which they relate, except that any
fractional shares represented by accumulated Dividend Equivalents shall. once vested, be settled solely in cash on the terms provided for cash settiement in
Section 6(a) hereof. Any accumulated and unpaid Dividend Equivalents attributable to RSUs that are cancelled will not be paid and are immediately forfeited
upon cancellation of the RSUs. Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions of this Section 8, no Dividend Equivalents shall be credited with respect to any
record date occurring afier the 1ssuance of Restricted Shares in accordance with Section 3; mstead, the Participant shall be entitled to receive on such
Restncted Shares any dividends to which he is entitled as a shareholder of the Company.

9. Lock-Up Penod. If requested by the underwnters managing any public offering of Common Stock, the Participant agrees to exzcute a
separate agreement to the effect that. except as otherwise approved by the Commutiee or estate planning transfers permitted under the Equity Plan. shares of
Common Stock acquired by the Participant following the vesting and settlement of the RSUs may not be sold, transferred, or otherwise disposed of priorto
the date following such public offering as so required by such underwnters (the “Lock-Up Pertod™). The Company may impose stop-transfer instructions with
respect to the Common Stock subject to the foregong restriction until the end of such Lock-Up Period. Shares of Common Stock received upon Settiement of
an RSU and any Restricted Shares that shall have become vested shall remain subject to the terms of this Section 9.

10. Parachute Payments.

(@) Notwtthstanding anything to the contrary herein, if the Company enters nto an agreement the consummation of which would resultin a
Change 1n Control, an independent registered public accounting firm retained by the Company prior to the occurrence of such Change in Control (the
“Accounting Firm”) shall determine whether all or any portion of the compensatory paymeuts that the Participant recerves from the Company (including any
compensation received in respect of the RSUs) will constitute “excess parachute payments” within the meaning of Section 280G of the Code such that the
Participant would be subject to the excise tax imposed by Section 4999 of the Code or any other similar state excise tax or any interest or penalty ts incurred
by the Participant with respect to such excise tax (the “Excise Tax™). If the Participant would be subject to an Excise Tax, the Accounting Firm shall also
determine whether the Participant would receive a greater net after tax benefit, taking into account all otherwise appiicable federal, state and local income,
employment and excise taxes that would otherwise be imposed on or with respect to such compensatory payments, if the amount of such compensatory
payments were to be reduced to threc times the Participant’s “‘base amount™, as defined in Section 280G(b)(3) of the Code, less one dollar (the “Safe Harbor
Limit”). [f the Participant would receive a greater net afier-tax benefit if the compensatory payments were reduced to the Safe Harbor Limit. then the number
of RSUs (or. ifapplicable, Restncted Shares) that could become vested 1n connection with such Change in Control shall be reduced (but not below zero) as
and to the extent the Accounting Fimm determines to be necessary so that the compensatory payments shall not exceed the Safe Harbor Limit. If, as a result of
the vesung of'any portion of the RSUs prior to the date of the Change in Control, there is not a sufficient number of unvested RSUs (or, if applicable
Restrnicted Shares) to reduce or forfett to result 1n the aggregate compensutory payments be less than or equal to the Safe Harbor Limit, the Participant agrees
to forego receipt of other compensation having a value (as determined by the Accounting Firm) equal to the additional number of whole or partial RSUs that
would have had to have been reduced or forfeited to reduce the compensatory payments to the Safe Harbor Limit

(b) In conncction with making determinations under this Section 10. the Accounting Firm shall take nto account, to the extent permitted
under Section 280G, the value of any reasonable compensation for services rendered by the Participant before, and to be rendered after the date of such
Change n Control, inciuding the vaiue of any noncompeuuon provisions that may apply to the Participant following such date The Company shall

§ o

PSINY AP AN WS ST 1S PO naton

sonims aanta ore FUSLNL LT P01 A (QINAG TS G 10

arnmely Thiuse
AL b sepiran e e 4

TEN! wutr IHNage griag no guariantes 31Ul




cooperate with the Accounting Firm in any making such dcterminations. All fees and expenscs of the Accounting Firm in implementing the provisions of this
Section 10, including those expenses incurred to value any restrictive covenants, shall be bome by the Company.

(c) [f it shall be subsequently determined that the number of RSUs (or the value thereof) that the Accounting Furm determined had to be
reduced 1n accordance with the provisions of Section 10(a) 1s less than the number of RSUs (or the value thereof) actually required to avoid the application of
the Excise Tax on the Participant’s compensatory payments to the Participant, then the value attributable to the appropnate number of RSUSs in excess of the
number of RSUs determined to be reduced by the Accounting Firm pursuant to this Section 10 shall be deemed for all purposes to be a loan to the Participant
made on the date of receipt of such vested RSUs, which the Participant shall have an obligation to repay to the Company, together with interest on such
amount at the applicable Federal rate (as defined 1n Section 1274(d) of the Code) from the date of the Participant’s receipt of payment for such vested RSUs to
the date of repayment by the Parucipant.

(d) Except as otherwise expressly provided 1n Section 10(c), all determinations made by the Accounung Firm under this Section 9 shall be
binding upon the Company and the Participant.

11 Representations and Warrantics of Participant, The Participant hereby makes the following acknowledgements, representations, and
warranties to the Company:

(a) No Arrangements to Sell. Except as specifically provided herein, the Participant has no contract, undertaking, understanding, agreement,
or arrangement. formal or informal, with any person to sell. transfer, or pledge all or any portion of the RSUs or the Common Stock underlying the RSUs and
has no current plans to enter into any such contract, undertaking, understanding. agreement, or arrangement.

(b) RSUs Not Transferable. The Participant understand that the RSUs are not assignable or transferable, in whole or in pant, and they may
not, directly or indirectly, be offered. transferred, sold, pledged. assigned, alienated, hypothecated or otherwise disposed of or encumbered (including, but not
Iimited to. by gift, operation of law or otherwise).

12. General
(a) Delivery of Documents. The Participant agrees that the Company may deliver by email all documents relating to the RSUs and all other

documents that the Company is required to deliver to its sccurity holders (including, without limitation, disclosures that may be required by the Sccurities
and Exchange Commission). The Participant also agrees that the Company may deliver these documents by posting them on a website maintained by the
Company or by a third party under contract with the Company. If the Company posts these documents on a website, 1t shall noufy the Participant by email or
such other reasonable manncr as then determined by the Company.

(b) No Employment Rights This Agreement does not conier upon the Participant any nght to conunue as an employee or service provider
ofthe Company or any of'its affihates.

(c) Beneticiary The Participant may file with the Committee a wnitten desigration of a beneficiary on such form as may be prescribed by the
Commuttee and may. from time to time. amend or revoke such designation. If no designated bencficiary survives the Participant, the exccutor or admmistrator
of the Participant’s estate shall be deemed to be the Participant’s beneficiary.

(d) Entire Agreement. Except for the Equity Plan. this Agreement and the Emplovment Agreement contain the entire agreement and
understanding of the paruies hereto with respect to the subject matter contained herein and supersede all prier communications. representations, and
negotigtions (n respecet theréto. No change.
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modification, or warver of any provision of this Agreement shall be valid unless the same be 1n wniting and signed by the parties hereto.

(e) Interpretation. The interpretation. construction, performance, and enforcement of this Agreement shall he within the sole discretion of the
Commuttee, and the Comumuttee’s determinations shall be conclusive and binding on the Participant and any other interested persons

) Governing Law. This Agreement shall be construed and interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of Delaware without regard to
pnnciples of conflicts of law thereof, or pnnciples of conflicts of laws of any other junsdiction which could cause the application ofthe laws of any
junsdiction other than the State of Delaware.

[Remainder of page mtentionally left blank, signature page follows]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, th1s Agreement has been duly executed by the parties as of the date first wntten above.

TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY

By /s/ Peter Kem

Name: Pcter Kem

Title: Intennm Chief Executive Officer

PARTICIPANT

/s/ Chandler Bigelow

Name: Chandler Bigelow
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Exhibit 10.41

Execuuon Copy

AMENDED AND RESTATED EMPLOYMENT AGREEMENT (the “Agreement”) dated as of Apnl 27.2017,
between Tnbunc Media Company, a Delaware corporation (the “Company™), and Edward Lazarus (“Executive™).

WHEREAS, the Company and Executive desire to amend and restate the Employment Agreement, dated as of January 1, 2016 (the
“Original Agreement™) to reflect the terms upon which Executive shall provide services to the Company

NOW, THEREFORE, 1n consideration of the mutual agreements, provisions and covenants contained herein and other good and valuable
consideration, and intending to be legally bound hereby. the parties hereto agree as set forth below:

1. Term; Certain Definttions. (a) The term of Executive’s employment under this Agreement (the “Term™) shall be effective as of
Apnl 27,207 (the “Effective Date”) and shall continue until December 31. 2018 (the “Term Expiration Date”). Executive’s employment under this
Agrcement may be termunated earlier than the Term Expiration Date at any time pursuant to the provisions of Section 4.

{b) Capitalized terms not defined in this Agreement shall have the meanings given such terms on Annex A.

2. Duties and Responsibilities. (a) The Company hereby employs Executive, and Executive hereby accepts employment, subject to
the terms and conditions contained herein, during the Term, as Executive Vice President, General Counsel and Chief Strategy Officer of the Company. During
the Term, Executive agrees to be employed by and devote substantially all of Executive’s business time and attention to the Company and the promotion of
its interests; provided, however, that, Lo the extent that such activities do not violate the terms of, or interfere with his performancs of his duties, services and
responsibilities under, this Agreement, the Executive shall be permitted to manage his personal, financial and legal affairs. Except as expressly set forth
herein or as consented to by the Board of Directors of the Company (the “Board™), during the Term, Executive shall not be permitted to become engaged in or
render services for any Person other than the Company and its Affiliates. The Company expressly acknowledges and agrees to Executive’s continued services
during the Term as a director of Sequoia Fund, Inc.. but only to the extent that such service does not violate the terms of, or interfere with Executive’s
performance of his duties, services, and responsibiliues under. this Agreement. Executive shall perform such lawful duties and responsibilities as reasonably
directed from time to time by the Board. Executive will have such authority, dutics and responsibilities customarily exercised by an individual serving as
Exccuuve Vice President, General Counsel and Chief Strategy Officer of the s1ze and nature of the Company. subject to applicable limitations established by
the Chief Executive Officer of the Company. Exccutive shall report directly to the Chief Executive Officer of the Company. During the Term, upon request.

Executive shall serve as an officer and/or directar of one or more subsidianes of the Company

{b) Location. Dunng the Term. Executive’s principal place of employment shall be in the Company's pnincipal office in New York
City, New York Executive acknowledges that Exccutive's duties and responsibiliuies shall require Executive to travel on business to the extent reasonably
necessary to fully perform Executive’s duties and responsibilities hereunder.

3. Compensation and Related Matters. (a) Base Salary. Duning the period from January 1. 2017 through the end of the Term, forall
services rendered under this Agreement, Executive shall receive an aggregate annual base salary (“Base Salary™) at an iniual rate o $75¢.000, payable in
accordunce with the Company’s apphcable payroll practices. Base Salary may be increased (but not decreased) on an annual basis as
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determined by the Board in its sole discretion. References 1n this Agreement to “Base Salary” shall be deemed to refer to the most recently effective annual
base salary rate.

(b) Annual Bonus. Duning the Term. subject to Section 4(b). Executive shall have the opportunity to eam an annual bonus
(“Annual Bonus™), with a target bonus opportunity of $750,000 (the “Target Bonus™), under a bonus plan of the Company, based upon both reasonably
attainable objectives (which may be based on 2 number of financial and operational metrics, including but not limted to EBITDA) and subjective factors set
by the Board or Compensation Commuttee of the Board (the “Compensation Committee™) annually after consultation with Executive. The Annual Bonus
payable forany calendar year shall be paid in cash and in a lump sum, at the time and in the manner such bonuses are paid to other similarly situated
executives receiving annual bonus payments, which shall generally be in the year following the year in which the services are performed and promptly after
results have been determined (which for the avoidance of doubt shall generally be afier the Board s receipt of audited financials for the year to which the
Annual Bonus, 1f any, relates).

(c) Grants of Equity-Based Awards.

(1) Ongoing Grants Foreach year during the Term. Executrve shall be granted a combination of restricted stock units in
respect of the Company’s Class A common stock (“RSUs™), performance share units in respect of the Company's Class A common stock (“PSUs™) and
nonqualified stock options in respect of the Company’s Class A common stock (*Options™) (valued in accordance with Black-Scholes or similar binomial
option-pricing model), such awards having an aggregate fatr value cqual to $1,000,000 (based on the fair market value of the Company’s common stock on
the date of grant), The equity award each year shall be divided among the three types of awards as follows: RSUs - 30%; PSUs - 40%: and Oputions - 30%. The
exercise price for each Option granted under this Section 3(c)(i) shall be the fair market vatue of the Company’s Class A common stock as of the date of their
grant. Each grant of Options and RSUs shall vest in equaf annual instaliments over four years. All ora portion of each grant of PSUs shall vest at the end ofa
three year performance period relating to the grant. The Compensation Committee shall establish the PSU performance criteria in good faith and in
consultation with the Exccutive. Executive acknowledges that on February 14,2017 the Company granted him the RSUs, PSUs and Options required under
this Agreement 1n respect of the 2017 calendar year. The RSUs, PSUs and Options granted under this Section 3(c)(i) shall-be subject to such other terms as set
forth i the applicable grant agreement and 1n the Tribune Media Company 2016 Incentive Compensation Plan.

(ii) Supplemental Sign-on Grant. On the Effective Date, Executive shall be granted a supplemental award 027,300
restricted stock units (the “Supplemental RSUs™), on the terms and conditions set forth in the restricted stock unit agreement attached as Exhibit B hereto (the
“Supplemental RSU Agrecment”). Unless otherwise expressly provided in this Agreement, references in this Agreement to “RSUs™ shall not refer to the
Supplemental RSUs. For the avoidance of doubt, the Supplemental RSUs are in addition to, and not in lieu of any of, the equity awards to be granted under
Section 3(c)(i), and the value of the Supplemental RSUs shall not be taken into account 1n determiing any equity awards to be granted under Section 3(c)(i)
above.

d) Benefits and Perquisites Dunng the Term. Executive shall be entitled to participate in the benefit plans and programs
(including without limitation, four (4) weeks’ vacation per calendar year, health insurance, dental insurance, life insurance and 401 (k) plan) and reccive
perquisites, commensurate with Executive's position, that are provided by the Company from time to time for its senior executives, subject to the terms and
conditions of such plans, provided that nothing herein shall limit the Company’s ability to amend, modity or terminate any such plans or arrangements.

(e) Business Expense Reimnbursements. During the Term, the Company shall promptly reimburse Executive for Executive’s
reasonable and necessarv business expenses in accordance with ts then-prevatling policies and procedures for expense rexmbursement for sentor executives
as approved by the Board in good faith consultation with Exccutive (which shall include apprapnate itemizauon and substanuiation of expenscs incurred).
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(f) Retention Bonus. Provided that Executive remains continuously employed with the Company through and including December
31,2017, the Company shall pay Executive $1,500,000, in substantially equal installments consistent with the Company’s payroll practices during the
twelve (12) month period immediately following December 31,2017.

(g) Indemnification. The Execuuve will be entitied to indemnification and prompt advancement of legal fees, costs and expenses.
on the same terms as indemnificatton and advancement are made available to other senior executrves of the Company, whether through the Company's
bylaws or otherwise. Dunng the Term and for six years therzafier, the Executive shall be entitled to the same directors’ and officers’ liability insurance
coverage that the Company provides generally to 1ts other directors and officers, as may be altered from time to time for such directors and officers.

4, Termination of Employment. (a) Executive’s employment may be terminated by either party at any time and for any reason;
provided, however, that during the Term Executive shall be required to give the Company at least 90 days® advance written notice (the “Notice Period™) of
any voluntary resignation of Executive's employment hereunder (other than resignation for Good Reason) (and in such event the Company in 1ts sole
discretion may elect to accelerate Executtve’s date of Lermination of employment, 1t being understood that such termination shall still be treated as 2
voluntary resignation without Good Reason for purposes of this Agreement); provided, further, that the Notice Period in the event of the Company’s
terrumation of Executive's employment without Cause shall be at least 30 days. Notwithstanding the foregoing, Executive’s employment shall automatically
terminate upon Executive’s death. The Company reserves the right to require Execuuve not to be in the offices of the Company or any of its Affiliates and/or
not to undertake all or any of Executive’s duties and/or not to contact clients. colleagues or advisors of the Company or any of its Affiliates (uniess otherwise
wnstructed) dunng all or part of any penod of notice of Executive’s termination of service. During the Notice Period, Executive’s terms and conditions of
service and duties of fidelity and confidenuality to the Company remain 1n full force and effect and. during any such Notice Period, Executive will remain a
service provider to the Company and shall not be employed or engaged 1n any other business.

(b) Following any termination of Executive’s employment during the Term, except as otherwise provided for under this Section 4.
the obligations of the Company to pay or provide Exccutive with compensation and benefits under Section 3 shall cease, and the Company shall have no
further obligations-to provide compensation or benefits to Executive hereunder. except (i) for payment of any accrued but unpaid Base Salary and for
payment of any unreimbursed expenses under Section 3(¢), 1n each case accrued or incurred, through the date of termination of employment and timely
submitted for reimbursement, payable as soon as practicable and in all events within 30 days following termnation of employment, (ii) as explicitly set forth
in any other benefit plans, programs or arrangements applicable (including vacation pay) to terminated employess in which Executive panticipates, other
than severance plans or policies and (iii) as otherwise expressly required by applicable law. For the avoidance of doubt, any unpaid Annual Bonus for the
year of termination of cmployment is forfeited if during the Term Executive voluntarily terminates his employment (other than for Good Reason), is
terminated by the Company with Cause, or 1s terminated due to death or Disability during such year; provided, however, that with respect to the annual
bonus payable under Section 3(b) for the period of his services in the year in which such event occurs, tn the event of a Change in Control or an Anticipatory
CIC Temmination, Executive shall be treated no less favorably than other participants in the applicable Company annual bonus plan who are employed on the
date of the Change 1n Control with respect to their services in the same year. Except as specifically provided otherwise in the grant agreement or this
Agreement, all unvested Opuions, RSUs (including the Supplemental RSUs) and PSUs shall terminate immediately upon termination of Executive’s
cmployment for any reason, and all vested Opuions shall terminatc immediately upon termination of Executive’s employment by the Company with Cause
dunng the Term.

(c) I Executive’s employment 15 terminated by the Company without Cause (other than due to death or Disability) or terminated
by Executive for Good Reason (x) prior to January 1, 2018 or (y) 1n any event afier the occurrence of a Change in Control and prior to the Term Expiration
Date, then Executive shall be entitled to receive severance pay tn an aggregale amount (the “Sgverance Amount™) equal to:

L

o T L

e trom Any use o1 s wlolnaton

or ety Tha user assuimes
15 Ag guarantee of fuiuro resuils

Died adupred « L IERS 1OT ANY ILAINITnS 1y

101 tre IIITRL

RN G 1S 10T Wl AR I3 10 JECUTAT Tan
rlzust 2y appliceble iaw Past inancat psrlarma

ZXSURE T0 t0= exten] such danages ¢




i) Two times the sum of (x) Executive’s then-current Base Salary plus (v) Executive’s Target Bonus (the “Cash Severance
Benefit™), such Cash Severance Benefit to be payable in substantially equal installments consistent with the Company’s payroll practices during the
twenty-four (24) month period immediately following such termination if such termination occurs prior to a Change in Control that qualifies as a
change 1n the ownership or effective control of the Company or a change in the ownership of'a substantal portion of the assets of the Company
pursuant to Section 409 A of the Intemal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code™) and the Treasury Regulations promulgated thereunder
(and such other Treasury or Intemal Revenue Service guidance), and to be payable 1n a single lump sum if such termination occurs on or within 12
months following such a Change in Control.

(ii) Continuation of any health and dental insurance benefits under the terms of the applicable Company benefit plans for
twenty-four (24) months, subject to the Company’s continuing to provide such insurance benefits for its employees and to Executive’s payment of
the cost of such benefits to the same extent that active employees of the Company are required to pay for such benefits from time to time; provided,
however, that such continuation coverage shall end earlierupon Executive’s becoming eligible for comparable coverage under another employer’s
benefit plans; provided, further, that to the extent that the provision of such continuation coverage is not permutted under the terms of the Company
benefit plans or would result in an adverse tax consequence to the Company under the recently enacted healthcare reform law (the Patient Protection
and Affordable Care Act) or other apphicable law, the Company may alternatively provide Executve with a cash payment in an amount equal to the
applicable COBRA premium that Executive would otherwise be required to pay to obtain COBRA continuation coverage for such benefits for such
period (minus the cost of such benefits to the same extent that active employees of the Company are required to pay for such benefits from time to
time) (the benefits provided by this clause (ii) are referred to as the “Continued Benefits™). -

(ii1) The bonus described 1n Section 3(f) shall become vested and payable, and shall be paid at the same time and on the
same basis as such amount would have been paid as specified m Section 3(f) had Executive remained employed through December 31,2017.

@iv) (A) Options and RSUs (other than the Supplemental RSUs, which will be govemned by the terms of the Supplemental
RSU Agreement) granted prior to the date of termunation-that would have vested over the two-year peniod following such-termination shall
automatically vest upon the effective date of Executive’s termination of employment; (B) all vested Options shall remain exercisable for a twelve
month period following the date of termination and (C) with respect to cach outstanding PSU grant (other than the PSUs granted to Executive on
May 5, 2016 (the “Supplemental PSUs”) pursuant to the Performance Share Unit Agreement, dated as of March 1, 2016, between Executive and the
Company (the “Suppiemental PSU Agreement™)) that is unvested on the date of termination, a prorated number of PSUs (a “Prorated PSU Amount™)
shall vest after the applicable performance penod, determined by multiplying (x) the number of PSUs in such grant that would have vested based on
actual performance of the applicable performance period had Executive then continued to be employed by the Company by (v) the ratio of the
number of days in the applicable performance period during which Exccutive was employed by the Company compared to the total number of days
in the applicabic performance period

) Payment of any camed but unpaid Annual Bonus, if any, for the calendar year prior to the calendar year in which such
termination of employment occurs.

d. If Executive’s employment 1s terminated after December 31. 2017 in an Anticipatory CIC Termination and the transaction

contemplated pursuant to Transaction Agreement (or a transaction that supersedes such transaction) s consummated (the “Related Change in Control™)
within the earlter to occur of (i) the first anniversary of the date of the Anucipatory CIC Termunation and (ii) December 31, 2018, Executive shall be entitled
1o recerve from the Company an amount equal to the Cash Severance Benefit descnibed in Section 4(c)(i). which amount shall be paid 1n a lump sum within
10 days after the date the Related Change in Control occurs. In addition,
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upon an Anticipatory CIC Termination occumng after December 31,2017, Executive shall be entitled to receive the same benefits continuation provided
under Section 4(c)(ii), except that such benefits continuaton shall cease at the earliest to occur of (i) the ume provided in such Szction 4(c)(ii), (i) 30 days
following the date the transaction contemplated in the Transaction Agreement (or, if applicable, a transaction that supersedes that transaction) is abandoned
or (1) if the transaction contemplated 1n the Transaction Agreement is not earlier consummated, on the earlier to occur of (x) the first anniversary of the
Anticipatory CIC Termination and (v) December 31,2018.

e IfExecutive's employment s terminated dunng the Term due to death or by the Company due to Disability, then Executive shall
be entitled to receive (i) payment of any accrued but unpaid Base Salary, (ii) an amount equal to the Annual Bonus that would have been otherwise payable
to Exccutive for the fiscal year in which such termuination occurs (based on pro-forma performance over the enure fiscal year extrapolated from the
performance run rate through the date of termination}, muiuplied by a fracuion. the numerator of which is the number of days worked 10 such year and the
denomnator of which s 365, (i1i) the Continued Benefits and accrued vacauon pay, and (iv) payment of any unreimbursed expenses incurred through the
date of termunation.

f. In addition to the payments and benefits otherwise provided under this Section 4, if a Change in Control shall occur dunng the
Term and within the one year period immediately following the Change in Control, Executive’s employment 1s terminated by the Company without Cause
(other than due to death or Disability) or by Executive for Good Reason. all unvested Options, RSUs (other than the Supplemental RSUs) and PSUs (other
than the Supplemental PSUs) then held by Execunve shall automatically vest in full (which. for the avoidance of doubt, in the case of PSUs shall be the target
amount) upon the effective date’of Execuuve’s termination of emplovment. If Executive’s employment terminates due to an Anticipatory CIC Termination.
then all equity-based awards that would otherwise have been forfeited by Executive 1n connection with such termination of employment, including, without
limitation. the Supplemental RSUs and Supplemental PSUs (the “Continsent Vesting Awards”) shall remain outstanding and become vested, if at all, on the
date on which the Related Change in Control occurs Ifno Related Change in Control occurs within the earher to occur of (i) the first anniversary of the date
of Anucipatory CIC Termunation and (ii) December 31. 2018, then all Contingent Vesting Awards shall be forfetted upon the earlier to occur of such dates.

g In the event that Executive continues to be employed by the Company after December 31, 2017 and his employment 1s thereafter
termnated by the Company without Cause (other than due to death or Disability) or by Executive for Good Reason prior to the occurrence of a Change n
Control occumng prior to the Term Exprration Date or (11) Executive terminates his employment for any rcason within 60 days following the Term Expiration
Date. (x) with respect to any then outstanding RSUs (other than the Supplemental RSUs) and Opuons granted priorto January 1, 2018, Executive shall be
credited with two additional years of vesting service and (v) the Prorated PSU Amount of each outstanding PSU grant (other than the Supplemental PSUs) that
is then unvested shall vest and become payable to Executive after the applicable performance penod; provided, however, if Executive’s employment 1s
terminated by the Company without Causs (other than due to death or Disability) or by Executive for Good Reason within the first 90 days of'the 2018
calendar year, Execuuve shall be credited with 27 months of vesung service under subclause (x) above In addition, in the event that Executive’s
cmpioyment 15 terminated following December 31,2017 or the Term Expiration Date for any reason, other than by the Company for Cause. Executive shall
be paid his Anoual Bonus in respect of the 2017 fiscal year (in the case of a termination in 2018) or the 2018 fiscal year (in the case of a termination in 2019),
based on actual performance, at the ime the Annual Bonus otherwise would have been paid under Section 3(b) above For the avoidance of doubt, except for
the benefits provided under this Section 4(g) or 1n respect of an Antictpatory CIC Termination. in no cvent shall Executive be entitled to the Severance
Amount orany other benefits provided under Section 4(c), 4(d), 4(e), 4(t) or 4(g) mn connection with a termination of Executive’s employment following
December 31. 2017 and priorto the occurrence of a Change tn Control. '

h. Except as expressly provided in Section 4(f) in respect of Contingent Vesting Awards, nothing else in this Section 4 or eisewhere
in this Agreement to the contrary, the exclusive treatment upon a Change in Control or Executive’s termination of emplovment of the Supplemental RSUs
and the Supplemental PSUs shall
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be the treatment provided in the Suppiemental RSU Agreement and the Supplemental PSU Agreement, as applicable.

i. Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, Executive’s entitlement to the payment and benefits and certain
rights set forth in Section 4(c), 4(d), 4(f) and 4(g) above shall be (A) condittoned upon Executive having provided an irrevocable waiver and release of claims
in favor of the Company, its Affiliates, their respective predecessors and successors, and all of the respective current or former directors, officers, employees,
shareholders, partners, members. agents or representatives of any of the foregoing (collectively, the “Released Parties™), substantially m the form attached
hereto as Exhibit A to be negotiated in good faith, that has become effective in accordance with its terms within 55 days following the termination of
Executive’s employment (the “Release Condition™), (B) subject to Executrve’s continued compliance in all material respects with the terms of this
Agreement and (C) subject to Section 24.

J- Upon termination of Executive’s employment for any reason, upon the Company’s request, Executive agrees to resign, as of the
date of such termination of employment or such other date requested. from any positions that the Executive holds with the Company and any of its Affiliates
(whether as an employee, officer, director, consultant. trustce, committee member or otherwise) to the extent Executive is then serving thereon.

k. Following any termination of Executive’s employment, Executive shall have no obligation to seek other emplovment. There
shall be no offset against amounts due Executive under this Agreement on account of any remuneration attnibutable to later employment. consultancy or
other remunerative activity of Executive.

s. Noncompetition and Nonsolicitation. For purposes of Sections 5, 6.7, 8,9. 10 and 11 of this Agreement, references to the
Compuny shall include its subsidiaries and any Affiliates of the Company that are Controlled by the Company.

(a) Executive agrees that Executive shall not, directly or indirectly, without the prior written consent of the Company:

i) while an employee of the Company and, if Executive is terminated dunng the Term, within the two-year period
following the termmauon engage in activities or businesses on behalf of (x) any independent non-network local broadcast group that competes directly with
the Company and its subsidiarics, and any other Affiliates of the Company or (y) multi<hannel video programming distributor with a carriage contract that
expires or is scheduled to expire within 24 months aficr the Effective Date (an “MVPD”) (including, in each case, without limitation, by owning any interest
in, managing, controlling, parucipating in, consulting with, advising, rendenng services for. or in any manner engaging in the business of owning, operating
or managing any such independent non-network local broadcast group or MVPD), in any gcographic location 1n which the Company engages (or in which
the Company has been actively planning to engage) as of the date of termination of Execuuve’s employment(collectively, “Competitive Activities™), or
assist any Person in any way to do, or attempt to do. anything prohibited by this Secuion 5(a)(i); provided, however, that the foregoing shall not prevent
Exccutive from providing legal services to any Person. including any Person that engages in Competitive Activitics, foliowing termunation of employment or
be interpreted in any way that would otherwise viotate applicable Rules of Professional Conduct, provided, further, that the foregoing shall not prevent
Executive from providing services as a consultant, employee, advisor, or otherwise with a Person that engages in Competitive Activites, if such service
rclationship is restricted solely to one or more portions of the operations and businesses of such Person, such portions do not engage in Competitive
Activities, and Executive undertakes not to, and does not, have any discussions with, or parucipate tn, the govemance, management or operations of such
Person or any business segments thereof that engage 1in Competiuve Activities; or

(ii) while an employee of the Company and, if Executive 1s terminated during the Term, within the two-year perod
following the termunation, (A) solicit, recruit or hire, or attempt to solicit, recruit or

s mtonmanon

15 SUITias Al sk F01 Ny aarmage
e 1ASIOLS

nate campders o vmely Ta
rneman, o guaranies

GiaDted or disisthut,
01 he timutag ar axciurhnd

ne
i sucn lmr‘.vqe-\ o iCs5e

twarranted 1 ne
16 v Past tnan

q rrom anv

Brregt 1o tne gal




hire, any employees of the Company or Persons who have worked for the Company during the 12 month penod immed:ately preceding such solicitation,
recruitment or hiring or attempt thereof (other than Executive’s secretary/executive assistant); (B) intentionally interfere with the relationship of the
Company with any Person who or which is employed by or otherwise engaged to perform services for, or any customer, client, supplier, developer,
subcontractor, licensee. licensor or other business relation of, the Company; or (C) assist any Person 1n any way to do. or attempt to do, anything prohibiied
by Sccuion 3(a)i1)(A) or (B) above; provided that the preceding Section 5(a)(ii } A) shall not prohibit Executive from (x) conducting a general solicitation
made by means of a general purpose advertisement not specifically targeted at employees or other Persons described in Section 5(a)(1i)(A) or (v) soliciting or
hinng any employee or other Person described 1n Section 5(a)(ii{A) who is referred to Exccutive by search firms, employment agencies or other similar
entities, provided that such firms. agenctes or entities have not been instructed by Executive to solicit any such employce or Person or category thereof.

The penods during which the provisions of Section 5(a) apply shall be tolled duning (and shall be deemed automatically extended by) any
eriod tn which Executive is in violation of the provisions of this Section 5(a), to the extent pemmitted by law.

{(b) The provisions of Section 5(a) shall not be deemed breached as a result of Executive’s passive ownership of: (i) less than an
aggregate of' 2% of any class of securities of a Person engaged, directly or indirectly, in Competitive Actuvites, so long as Executive does not actively
paruicipate 1n the business of such Person: provided, however, that such securities are listed on a national secunties exchange: or (ii) less than an aggregate of
1% in value of any instrument of indebtedness of a Person engaged. directly or indirectly, in Compeutive Actvities.

(c) Executive acknowledges that the Company has a legitimate business interest and right in protecting its Confidential
Information (as defined below). business strategies. employee and customer relationships and goodwll, and that the Company would be seriously damaged
by the disclosure of Confidential Information and the loss or detenioration of its business strategies, employee and customer relationships and goodwill
Exccuuve acknowledges that Exccutive is being provided with significant additional consideration (to which Executive 1s not otherwise entitled) to induce
Executive to enterinto this Agreement. In light of the foregoing, and the Company 's and Executive’s mutual understanding that in the course of Executive’s
duties with the Company he will acquire Confidential Information that would be of significant benefit to a subsequent employer that competes with the
Campany, Executive expressly acknowledges and agrees that cach and every restraint imposcd by this Agreement (specifically including Section 5(a)) is
easonable with respect to subject matter, time period and geographical area. Execuurve further acknowledges that aithough Executive's complhance with the
covenants contained 1n Sections 5. 6, 7, 8 and 9 may prevent Execunive from eaming a ivelihood 1n a business similar to the business of the Company,
Executive’s expenence and capabilities are such that Execuuve has other opportuniues to eam a livelihood and adequate means of support for Exccutive and
Executive’s dependents.

6. Nondisclosure of Confidential Informatien. (a) Executive acknowledges that Executive shall become familiar with the
Company’s Confidenual Informauon (as defined below). including trade secrets Execuuve acknowledges that the Confidenual Information obtained by
Exccutive while employed by the Company 15 the property of the Company Thercfore, Executive agrees that Exccutive shall not disclose to any
unauthonzed Person oruse for Executive’s own purposes any Confidential Information without the prior written consent of the Company. unless and to the
cxtent that the aforementioned matters become generally known to and available for use by the public other than as a result of Executive’s acts or omissions
in violation of this Agreement; provided, however, that if Exccutive receives a request to disclose Confidential [nformation pursuant to a deposition,
interrogation. request for information or documents in legal proceedings, subpoena, civil investigative demand. govemmental or regulatory process or similar
process. Executive may disclose only that portion of the Confidential Information which 1s legally required to be disclosed. Norwithstanding anything in this
agreement to the contrary, except for information that Executive 1s required to keep confidential as an attomcey for the Company. this Agreement does not
prohibit Executive from providing truthful testimony or accurate information in connection with any investigation being conducted into the business or
operauons of the Company by any government agency
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or other regulator that 1s tesponsible for enforcing a law on behalf of the government or otherwise providing information to the appropriate govenment
regulatory agency or body regarding conduct or action undertaken or omitted to be taken by the Company that Executive reasonably believes is itlegal or in
material non-compliance with any financial disclosure or other regulatory requirement applicable to the Company. Executive’s obligations under this
Secuion 6 shall continue beyond the termination of Executive’s employment with the Company and expiration of the Term.

(b) For purposcs of this Agreement. “Confidential Information” means information, observauons and data concerning the business or affairs
of the Company, including, without limutation, all business information (whether or not in written form) which relates to the Company, or its customers,
supphers or contractors or any other third parties i respect of which the Company has a business relationship or owes a dury of confidentiality, or their
respective businesses or products, and which 1s not known to the public generally other than as a result of Execunive’s breach of this Agreement, including
but not limited to. technical information or reports; formulas; trade secrets; unwritten knowledge and “know-how™; operating instructions; training manuals;
customer lists; customer buying records and habits; product sales records and documents, and product development, marketing and sales strategies: market
surveys; marketng plans; profitability analyses; product cost; long-range plans; imformation relating to pnicing. competitive strategies and new product
development; information relaung to any forms of compensation or other personnel-related information; contracts; and suppher lists Confidential
Information will not include such information known to Executive prior to Executive’s involvement with the Company or information nghtfully obtained
from a third party (other than pursuant to a breach by Executive of this Agreement). Without limitng the foregoing, Executive agrees to keep confidential the
existence of, and any information conceming. any dispute between Executive and the Company. except that Executive may disclose mformation concerning
such dispute to the court that 1s considering such dispute orto Executive’s legal counsel (provided that such counsel agrees not to disclose any such
information other than as necessary for the prosccution or defense of such dispute). !

(c) Executive further agrees that Executve will not improperly use or disciose any confidential information or trade secrets, if any, of any
former employers or any other Person to whom Executive has an obhigation of confidentiality, and will not bnng onto the premises of the Company any  »
unpublished documents or any property belonging to any former employver or any other Person to whom Executive has an obligation of confidentiality
unless consented to in writing by the former employer or other Person.

d) Executive 1s hereby notified in accordance with the Federal Defend Trade Secrets Act that Executive will not be held crimunally
or civilly liable under any federal or state trade secret law for the disclosure of a trade sccret that is made in confidence to a federal, state, or local government
official, sither directly or indirectly, or to an attorney solely for the purpose of reporting or investigating a suspected violation of law, or if the disclosure of a
trade sccret 1s made in a complaint or other document that is filed under seal in a lawsuit or other proceeding. If Executive files a lawsuit for retahation
against the Company for reporting a suspected violation of law, Executive may disclose the Company’s trade scerets to his attomcey and use the trade secret
mformation in the court proceeding if Executive files any document containing the trade secret under seal and does not disclose the trade secret, except
pursuant to court order.

7. Retum of Propertv. Executive acknowledges that all notes, memoranda, specifications, devices, formulas, records, files, lists,
drawings. documents, models. equipment, property, computer, software or intellectual property relating to the businesses of the Company, in whatever form
(including clectronic), and all copics thercof, that are received or created by Exccutve whiie an employee of the Company or its subsidiancs or Affiliates
(including but not limited to Confidential Information and Inventions (as defined beiow)) are and shall remain the property of the Company, and Executive
shall immediately retum such property to the Company upon the termination of Executive’s employment and, in any event, at the Company's request and
subject to inspection 1n accordance with applicable Company employee policics gencrally. provided, that Exceutive shall be permitted to retain a copy of
hts contacts/ralodex and personal files.
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8. Intcllectual Propertv Rights. (a) Executive agrees that the results and proceeds of Exccutive’s services for the Company
(including, but not limited to, any trade sccrets, products, services, processes, know-how, designs, developments, innovations, analyses, drawings, reports,
techniques, formulas, methods, developmental or expenmental work, improvements, discoveries. inventions, 1deas, source and object codes, programs,
matters of a literary, musical, dramatic or otherwise creauve nature, writings and other works of authorship) resulting from services periormed while an
employee of the Company and any works in progress, whether or not patentable or registrable under copyright or similar statutes, that were made, developed,
conceived or reduced to practice or leamed by Executive, either alone or jointly with others (collectuvely, “Inventions”™). shall be works-made-for-hire and the
Company shall be deemed the sole owner throughout the universe of any and all trade secret, patent, copynight and other intellectual property nghts
{collecuvely, “Propnietary Rights™) of whatsoever nature therein, whether or not now or hereafter known. existing, contemplated. recognized or developed,
with the right to use the same in perpetuity in any manner the Company determines n its sole discretion, without any further payment to Executive
whatsoever. lf. for any reason, any of such resuits and proceeds shall not legally be a work-made-for-hire and/or there are any Proprietary Rights which do not
accrue to the Company under the immediately preceding sentence, then Executive hereby irrevocably assigns and agrees to assign any and all of Executive’s
right, title and interest thereto, including any and all Proprietary Rights of whatsoever nature therein, whether or not now or hereafter known, existing,
contemplated, recognized or developed. to the Company. and the Company shall have the nght to use the same in perpetuity throughout the untverse 1o any
manner determined by the Company without any further payment to Executive whatsoever. As to any Invention that Executive 1s required to assign,
Execuuve shall promptly and fully disciose to the Company all infermation known to Executive conceming such Invention.

(b) Executive agrees that, from nume to time, as may be requested by the Company and at the Company’s sole cost and expense,
Executive shall do any and all things that the Company may reasonably deem useful or desirable to establish or document the Company’s exclusive
ownership throughout the United States of America or any other country of any and all Proprietary Rights in any such Inventions. including the execution of
appropriate copyright and/or patent applications or assignments. To the extent that Executive has any Propnetary Rights in the Inventions that cannot be
assigned in the manner described above, Executive unconditionally and irrevocably waives the enforcement of such Propnetary Rights. This Section 8(b) is
subject 1o and shall not be deemed to limut, restnict or consutute any waiver by the Company of any Proprietary Rights of ownership to which the Company
may be entitled by operation of law by virtue of the Company’s being Executive’s employer. Executive further agrees that, from time to time, as may be
requested by the Company and at the Company’s sole cost and expense, Executive shall assist the Company in every properand lawful way to obtain and
from ume to time enforce Propnetary Rights relating to Inventions in any and all countries. Executive shall execute, venfy and deliver such documents and
perform such other acts (including appearances as a witness) as the Company may reasonably request for use (n applying for, obraining, perfecting,
evidencing. sustaining. and enforcing such Propnietary Rights and the assignment thereof. In addition, Executive shall exccute, verify and deliver
assignments of such Proprnietary Rights to the Company orits designees. Executive's obligations under this Section 8§ shall continue beyond the termination
of Executive’s employment with the Company and expiration of the Term.

(c) Executive hereby waives and quitclums to the Company any and all claims. of any nature whatsoever, that Executnive now or
may hereafter have for infringement of any Propnctary Rights assigned hercunder to the Company.

9. Nondisparagement. While employed and at all times thereafter, Executive shall not, whether in wnung or orally, disparage the
Company. or their predecessors and successors, or any of the current or former directors, officers. employecs. sharcholders, partners, members. agents or
representatives of any of'the foregoing, with respect 10 any of their respective past or present activities; or otherwise publish (whether in writing or orally)
statements that tend to portray any of'the aforementioned parties in an unfavorable light: provided that nothing herein shall or shall be deemed to prevent or
impair Exceutive from testfying truthfully in any legal oradmimistrative proceeding if such testimony is compelled or requested {or otherwise complying
with legal requirements) or from filing or presentuing truthful statements in any legal or administrative proceceding in which Executive (s named as a
defendant.
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10. Notification of Subsequent Emplover. Executive hereby agrees that prior to accepting employment with, or agreeing to provide
services to, any other Person during any period dunng which Executive remains subject to any of the covenants set forth in Section 5, Executive shall
provide such prospective employer with written notice of such provistons of this Agreement, with a copy of such nouce delivered simultaneously to the
Company. For the avoidance of doubt, the Company shall in any event be permitted to provide any such prospective employer with written notice of the
provisions of Section 5 of this Agreement.

11. Remedies and Injunctive Relief. Executive acknowledges that a violation by Executive of any of the covenants contained 1n
Section 5.6, 7, 8 or 9 would cause irreparable damage to the Company in an amount that would be matenal but not readily ascertainable, and that any
remedy at law (including the payment of damages) would be inadequate. Accordingly. Executive agrees that, notwithstanding any provision of this
Agreement to the contrary, the Company shall be entitled (without the necessity of showing economic loss or other actual damage and without the
requirement to post bond) to injunctive relief (including temporary restramning orders, preliminary injunctions and/or permanent injunctions) in any court of
competent junsdiction for any actual or threatened breach of any of the covenants set forth 1n Section 5, 6, 7, 8 or 9 1n addition to any other legal or equitable
remedies 1t may have. The preceding sentence shall not be construed as a watver of the nghts that the Company may have for damages under thus Agreement
or otherwise, and all of the Company’s nghts shall be unrestricted, and notwithstanding the fact that any such provision may be determined not to be subject
to specific performance, the Company will nevertheless be enutled to seek to recover monetary damages as a result of Executive’s breach of such provision.

12 Representations of Executive; Advice of Counsel. (a) Executive represents, warrants and covenants that as of the Effective
Date: (1) Executive has the full right, authority and capacity 1o enter into this Agreement and perform Executtve’s obhigations hereunder, (ii) Executive is not
bound by any agreement that conflicts with or prevents or restricts the full performance of Executive's duties and obligations to the Company hereunder
during or after the Term, (iii) the execution and delivery of this Agreement shall not result 1n any breach or violation of| or a default under, any existing
obligation, commitment or agreement to which Executive ts subject and (1v) Executive possesses any licenses or certifications necessary for Executive to
performn hus duties hereunder and commencement of employment with the Company shall not be a breach of such representation).

(b) Prior to execution of'this Agreement, Executive was advised by the Company of Executrve’s right to seek independent advice
from an attomey of Executive’s own selection regarding this Agreement. Executive acknowledges that Executive has entered into this Agreement knowingly
and voluntanly and with full knowledge and understanding of the provisions of this Agreement after being given the opportunity to consult with counscl.
Execuuve further represents that i entenng into this Agreement, Executive ts not relying on any statements or representations made by any of the
Company’s directors, officers, employees or agents which are not expressly set forth herein. and that Executive 1s relying only upon Executive’s own
judgment and any advice provided by Executive’s atiomney.

13. Cooperauon. Executive agrees that, upon reasonable notice and without the necessity of the Company ‘s obtaining a subpoena
or court order, Exccutive shall provide reasonable cooperation in connection with any surt, action or proceeding {or any appeal from any suit, action or
proceeding), and any mvestigation and/or defense of any claims asserted against any Released Parties, which relate to events occuming during Exccutive’s
employment with the Company and 1ts Affiliates as to which Executive may have relevant information (including but not limited to fumishing relevant
information and matenals to the Company or its designce and/or providing tesumony at depositions and at tnal), provided that with respect to such
cooperation occurnng following termination of employment. the Company shall reimburse Executive for expenses reasonably incurred 1n connection
therewith, and further provided that any such cooperation occumng after the termination of Executive’s employment shall be scheduled to the extent
reasonably practicable so as not 10 unrcasonably interfere with Executive’s business or personal atlarrs.
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14. Withholding The Company may deduct and withhold from any amounts payable under this Agreement such federal, state,
local, non-U.S. or other taxes as are required to be withheld pursuant to any applicable law or regulation. ,

15. Assignment. (a) This Agreement s personal to Execuuve and without the prior wntten consent of the Company shall not be
assignable by Executive, except for the assignment by will or the laws of descent and distribution. and any assignment in violation of this Agreement shall be
void. The Company may only assign this Agreement, and 1ts rights and obligatons hereunder, in accordance with the terms of Section 15(b) herzof] or to an
Affiliate of the Company, provided that any such assignee expressly agrees to assume in wnting and perform all obligations of the Company hereunder.

{b) This Agreement shall be binding on. and shall inure to the benefit of, the parties to it and their respective heirs, legal
representatives, successors and permitted assigns (including, without hinutation, successors by merger, consohdation, sale or similar transaction, and, in the
event of Executive’s death, Executive’s estate and heirs in the case of any payments due to Executive hereunder). Executive acknowledges and agrees that all
of Executive’s covenants and obligations to the Company, as well as the nights of the Company hereunder, shall run in favor of and shall be enforceable by
the Company and its successors and assigns.

(c) In the event of Executive’s death before payments that have been eamed by Executive under this Agreement have been paid to
Executive, the Company shall pay to the Executive’s surviving spouse or, if different. the Executive's designated beneficiary (or, if no spouse 1s then
surviving and no beneficiary has been designated by the Executive, to the Executive’s estate) all such payments at the times that such payments were duc to
be paid to Executive.

16. Goveming Law:; No Construction Against Drafier. This Agreement shall be deemed 1o be made in the State of New York, and
the validity, interpretation, construcuon, and performance of this Agreement in all respects shall be governed by the laws of the State of New York without
regard to its pnnciples of conflicts of law. No provision of this Agreement or any related document will be construed aguinst or interpreted to the
disadvantage of any party hercto by any court or other governmental or judicial authority by reason of such party's having or being deemed to have
structured or drafted such provision.

17 Consent to Jurisdiction, Warver of furv Trial. (a) Except as otherwise specifically provided herein, Exccutive and the Company
cach hereby urevocably submits to the exclusive junsdiction of the federal courts located within the Borough of Manhattan (or, if subject matter jurisdiction
i such courts is not available, in any state court located within the Borough of Manhattan) over any dispute ansing out of or relating to this Agreement.
Except as otherwise specifically provided in this Agreement, the parties undertake not to commence any suit, action or proceeding arising out of orrelating
to this Agreement in a forum other than a forum described in this Section 17(a); provided, however, that nothing herein shall preclude the either party from
bringing any suit, acuon or proceeding 1n any other court for the purposes of enforcing the provisions of this Section 17 or enforcing any judgment obtained
by cither party.

(b) The agreement of the parties to the forum descrbed n Section 17(a) 1s independent of the law that may be applhied 1n any
suit. action, or proceeding and the partics agree to such forum even if such forum may under applicable law choosc to apply non-forum law. The parties
hereby waive, to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, any objection which they now or hereafter have to personal junsdiction or 1o the laying of
venue of any such suit. action or proceeding brought in an applicable court descnbed in Section 17(a), and the parties agree that they shall not attempt (o
deny or defeat such personal junsdiction by motion or other request for leave from any such court. The parties agree that, to the fullest extent permitted by
applicable law, a final and non-appealable judgment in any suit, action or proceeding brought in any applicable court described in Section 17(a) shall be
conclusive and binding upon the parues and may be enforced 1n any other jurisdiction.
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(c) The parties hereto irrevocably consent to the service of any and all process in any suit, action or proceeding arising out of or
relating to this Agreement by the mailing of copies of such process to such party at such party’s address specified in Section 21.

d) Each party hereto hereby waives, to the fullest extent permitted by applicable law, any nght it may have to a tnal by
jury 1n respect of any suit, action or proceeding arising out of or relating to this Agreement. Each party hereto (i) certifies that no representative, agent or
attorney of any other party has represented, expressly or otherwise, that such party would not. in the event of any action, suit or proceeding, seek to enforce
the foregoing waiver and (ii) acknowledges that it and the other party hereto have been induced to enter into this Agreement by, among other things, the
murual waiver and certifications in this Section 17(d).

(e) Except as determined in a final judgment by any arbiter of an acnion, suit or proceeding brought in connection with
any dispute arising out of or relating to this Agreement, each party hereto shall be responsible for its own costs and expenses (including outside attomeys’
fees and expenses) incurred in connection with any dispute arising out of or relating to this Agreement.

18. Amendment; No Warver; Severability. (a) No provisions of this Agreement may be amended, modified, warved or discharged
except by a written document signed by Executive and a duly authorized officer of the Company (other than Executive). The failure of a party to 1nsist upon
strict adherence to any term of this Agreement on any occasion shall not be considered a waiver of such party's rights or deprive such party of the right
thereafter to insist upon strict adherence to that term or any other term of this Agreement. No failure or delay by either party in exercising any right or power
hereunder will operate as a waiver thereof, nor will any single or partial exercise of any such nght or power, or any abandonment of any steps to enforce such
a nght or power, preclude any other or further exercise thereof or the exercise of any other nght or power.

(b) If' any term or provision of this Agreement 1s invalid, illegal or incapable of being enforced by any applicable law or public
policy. all other conditions and provisions of this Agreement shall nonetheless remain in full force and effect so long as the economic and legal substance of
the transactions contemplated by this Agreement is not affected 1n any manner materially adverse to any party; provided, that in the event that any court of
competent jurisdiction shall finalty hold in a non-appealabie judicial determination that any provision of Section 5, 6, 7, 8 or 9 (whether in .whole or in part)
15 void or constitutes an unreasonable restriction against Executive, such provision shall not be rendered void but shall be deemed to be modified to the
minimum extent necessary to make such provision enforceable for the longest duration and the greatest scope as such court may determine constitutes a
reasonable restriction under the circumstances. Subject to the foregoing, upon such determination that any term or other provision is invalid, illegal or
incapable of being enforced, the parties hereto shall negouate in good faith to modify this Agreement so as to effect the original intent of the parties as
closely as possible 1n a mutually acceptable manner in order that the transactions contemplated hercby be consummated as onginally contemplated to the
fullest extent possible.

19. Entire Agreement. This Agreement (including 1ts exhibits) constitutes the cntire agreement and understanding between the
Company and Executive with respect to the subject matter hereof and supersedes all prior agreements and understandings fwhether written or oral), between
Exccutive and the Company. relating to such subject matier, including. without limitation, the Onginal Agreement. None of the parties shall be hable or
bound to any other party in any manner by any rcpresentations and warrantics or covenants relating to such subject matter except as specifically sct forth
herein. Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, nothing in this Agreement {(other than the termination provisions in Section 4) shail divest
Executive from any benefits previously granted to or vested by Execuuve, including equity awards granted or vested prior to the Effective Date.

20. Survival. The rights and obligations of the parties under the provisions of this Agreement shall survive, and remamn binding and
enforceable. notwithstanding the expiration of the Term. the terminauion of this Agreement. the termination of Executive’s employment hereunder or any
settiement of the financial rights and obligations ansing from Executive’s cmployment hercunder, to the extent necessary to preserve the intended
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bencfits of such provisions. Without lirmiting the generality of the foregoing or Scction 1(a). Scctions 5 through 24 of this Agreement shall survive the
termination of this Agreement and continue to apply following the end of the Term, unless otherwise modified by a separate agreement between Executive
and the Company

21. Notices. All notices or other communications required or permitted to be given hereunder shall be in writing and shall be
delivered by hand or sent by facsimile or sent, postage prepaid, by registered, certified or express mail or overmight courier service and shall be deemed given
when so delivered by hand or facsimile, or if mailed. three days after mailing (one business day in the case of express mail or ov ernight courier service) to the
parties at the following addresses or facsimiles (or at such other address for a party as shall be specified by like notice):

If 10 the Company. Tribune Media Company

685 Third Avenue

New York. NY 10017

Attn: Chief Executive Officer

Attn: Chairman of the Compensation Commuttce
With a copy to- Lawrence K. Cagney. Esqg.

Debevoise & Piimpton LLP

919 Third Avenuce

New York, NY 10022

Ikcagneyt@debevoise.com
[fto Exccutive: Mr Edward Lazarus

At the most recent address on file with the Company

Notices delivered by tacsimile shall have the same legal effect as (f' such notice had been delivered in person.
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of Section 409A will be compliant with Section 409A or exempt from Section 409A. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Exccutive shall be solcly
responsible and liable for the satisfaction of all taxes and penalties that may be imposed on or for the account of the Executive in connection with payments
and benefits provided in accordance with the terms of this Agreement (including any taxes and penalties under Section 409A of the Code), and neither the
Company nor any of its affiliates shall have any obligation to indemnify or otherwise hold the Executive (or any beneficiary) harmiess from any or all of such
taxes or penalties. ’

b. Notwithstanding anything in this Agreement to the contrary, the following special rule shall apply. if and to the extent required
in order to avoid the imposition of additional taxes under Section 409A, in the event that (i) Executive is decmed to be a “specified employee” within the
meaning of Section 409 A(a)(2)(B)(i), (i1) amounts or benefits under this Agreement or any other program, plan or arrangement of the Company or a controlied
group affiliate thereof are due or payable on account of “separation from service™ within the meaning of Treasury Regulations § 1.409A-1(h) and (iii)
Execunive is employed by a public company or a controlied group affiliate thereof. no payments hereunder that are “deferred compensation™ subject to
Section 409A shall be made to Executive prior to the date that is six (6) months after the date of Executive’s separation from service or. if earlier, Executive’s
date of death, and following any applicable six (6) month delay. all such delayed payments will be paid n a single lump sum on the earliest permissible
payment date.

c. Any payment or benefit due upon a termination of Executive’s employment that represents a “deferral of compensation™ within
the meaning of Section 409A shall commence to be paid or provided to Executive 61 days following a “separation from service” as defined in Treasury
Regulations § 1.409A-1(h), provided that Executive sausfies the Release Condiuon. if required by Section 4(i). Each payment made under this Agreement
(including each separate installment payment in the case of a series of instaliment payments) shall be deemed to be a separate payment for purposes of
Section 409A. Amounts payable under this Agreement shall be deemed not to be a “deferral of compensation™ subject to Section 409A to the extent provided
in the exceptions in Treasury Regulations §§ | 409A-1(b)(4) (“short-term deferrals™) and (b)(9) (“separation pay plans,” including the exception under
subparagraph (i11)) and other applicable provisions of Section 409A. For purposes of this Agreement, with respect to payments of any amounts that are
considered to be “deferred compensation” subject to Section 409A, references to “termination of employment”, “termination”, or words and phrases of similar
import. shall be deemed to refer to Executive’s “separation from service™ as defined in Section 409A, and shall be interpreted and applied in a manner that is
consistent with the requirements of Secion 409A.

d. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary in this Agreement, any payment or benefit under this Agreement or otherwise that s

eligible for exemption from Section 409 A pursuant to Treasury Regulations § 1.409A-1(bX9)vXA) or (C) (relating to certain rembursements and in-kind

cnetits) shall be paid or provided to Exccutive only to the extent that the expenses are not incurred, or the bencfits are not provided, beyond the last day of
the second calendar year following the calendar year in which Executtve’s “separation from service” occurs, and provided that such expenses are reimbursed
no later than the last day of the third calendar year following the calendar year in which Executive’s “separation from service™ occurs. To the extent that any
indemnification payment, cxpensc reimburscment, or the provision of any in-kind benefit s determined to be subject to Sccuion 409A (and not cxempt
pursuant to the prior sentence or otherwise), the amount of any such indemnification payment or expenses eligible for rermbursement, or the provision ofany
in-kind benefit, in one calendar year shall not affect the indemnification payment or provision of in-kind benefits or expenses eligible for reimbursement in
any other calendar year (except for any life-time or other aggregatc lirmtation applicable to medical expenscs), and in no event shall any indemnification
payment or expenses be reimbursed after the last day ofthe calendar ycar following the calendar year in which Executive incurred such indemnification
payment or expenses, and in no event shall any nght to indemnification payment or reimbursement or the provision of any in-kind benefit be subject to
liguidation or exchange for another benefit.

[Remainder of page intentionally left blunk. signature page foliows]
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement has been duly executed by the parties as of the date first wntten above.

TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY

By /s/ Peter Kem

Namc: Peter Kem

Title* Interim Chief Exccutive Officer

{s/ Edward Lazarus

EDWARD LAZARUS
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Annex A

Certain Definitions

"Affiliate™ means, with respect to any spectfied Person, any other Person that directly or indirectly, through one or more intermedianes,
Controls. is Controlied by, orts under common Control with, such specified Person, provided that. 1o any event. any bustness in which the Company has any
direct or indirect ownership interest shall be treated as an Affiliate of the Company.

“Anucipatory CIC Termination” means the temmination of Executive’s employment by the Company without Cause (other than due to
death or Disability) or by Executive for Good Reason. in either case, after the Company enters into a Transaction Agreement.

“Cause” means: (a) the conviction of, or nolo contendere or guilty plea, to a felony (whether any nght to appeal has been or may be
exercised); (b) conduct constituting embezzlement, material misappropriation or fraud, whether or not related to Executive’s ecmployment with the Company;
(c) commission of a matenal act of dishonesty ar conduct 1n violation of Company’s written polictes and codes of conduct; (d) willful unauthonzed
disclosure or use of Confidential Information; (¢) matenal improper destruction of Company property; (f) willful misconduct in connecuon with the
performance of Executive’s duties; or(g) any finding by the Sccunties and Exchange Commission pertaining to the willful conduct of the Executive which,
in the opinion of independent counsel selected by the Company, could reasonably be expected to impair or impede the Company s ability to register, list, or
otherwise offer its stock to the public, or following any iniual public offening, to maintain 1tself as a publicly traded company; provided, however, that
Executive shall be provided a single 10 business-day period to curc any such breach sct forth 1n clause (c). (e) or (f). to the extent curable. For the avoidance
of doubt, placing the Executive on paid leave for up to 60 days during which the Company continues to provide the Execuuve with the Base Salary and
other compensation and benefits required under Section 3 of this Agreement, pending the Board's good faith determination of whether there is a basis to
termunate the Executive for Cause, will not by 1tself consutute a termination of the Executive's employment hereunder or provide the Executive with Good
Reason to resign his employment.

u

Change in Control” shall be deemed to occur upon-

(i) the acquisition, through a transaction or series of transactions (other than through a public offering of the Company’s common stock
under the Sccurtties Act 0f 1933 or similar law or regulation goverming the offering and sale of secuntics 1n a junsdiction other than the United States), by
any Person of beneficial ownership (as defined in Rule 13d-3 promulgated under Sectign 13 of the Sccuntics Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the
“Exchange Act”), “Beneficial Ownership™) of more than 50% (on a fully diluted basis) of esther (A) the then-outstanding shares of common stock of the
Company taking into account as outstanding for this purpose such common stock 1ssuable upon the exercise of options or warrants, the conversion of
convertible stock or debt, and the exercise of uny similar nght to acquire such common stock (the “Qutstanding Company Common Stock™) or (B) the
combined voting power of the then-outstanding voting securtics of the Company entitled to vote generally in the election of directors (the “*Outstanding

Company Voting Secunties™);

{1i) the date upon which individuals who. during any consecuuve 24-month period. consutute the Board (the “Incumbent Directors™)
cease for any reason to constitute at least a majortty of the Board: provided. that any person becomung a director subsequent to the date hereof whose election
or nomination for election was approved by a vote of at least two thirds of the Incumbent Directors then on the Board (either by a specific vote or by approval
of’the proxy statement of the Company 1n which such person 1s named as 2 nominee for director. without wntten objection 1o such nomnauon’ shall be
deemed un Incumbent Director. provided further. however. that no mdividual iniually clected or nominated as a director of the Company as a result of an
actual or threatened efection contest, as such terms are used in Rule 14a-12 of Regulation 144 promulgated under the Exchange Act.
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with respect to directors or as a result of any other actual or threatensd solicitation of proxies or consents by or on behalf of any Person other than the Board
shall be deemed an Incumbent Director; or

(iii) the consummation of a reorganization, recapitalization, merger, amalgamation, consolidation, statutory share exchange, or similar
form of corporate transaction involving the Company (a “Busincss Combination™). or salc. transfer. or other disposition of all or substantially all ofthe
business or assets of the Company to third party purchaser that 1s not an Affiliate of the Company (a “Sale™), that in each case requires the approval of the
Company’s stockholders (whether for such Business Combination or Sale or the issuance of securities in such Business Combination or Sale), unless
immediately following such Business Combination or Sale, (A) 50% or more of the total voting power of (x) the entity resulting from such Business
Combination or the entity that has acquired all or substantially all of the business or assets of the Company in a Sale (in either case, the “Surviving
Company™), or (y) if applicable, the ultimate parent entty that directly or indirectly has Beneficial Ownership of sufficient voung securities eligible to elect a
majority of the board of directors (or the analogous governing body) of the Surviving Company (the “Parent Company™), is represented by the Outstanding
Company Voting Securnties that were outstanding 1mmediately prior to such Business Combination or Sale (or, if applicable, is represented by shares into
which the Outstanding Company Vouing Securities were converted or cxchanged pursuant 1o such Business Combination or Sale). and such voting power
among the holders thereof is in substantially the same proportion as the voung power of the Outstanding Company Voting Securites among the holders
thereof immediatcly prior to the Business Combination or Sale, and (B) no Person is or becomes the Bencficial Owner, directly or indirectly, of more than
50% of'the total voting power of the outstanding voting secunties eligible to elect members of the board of directors (or the analogous governing body) of
the Parent Company (or, if there 1s no Parent Company, the Surviving Company).

“Control” (1ncluding, with correlative meanings, the terrns “Controlled bv™ and “under common Control with™), as used with respect to any
Person, means the direct or indirect possession of the power to direct or cause the direcion of the management or policies of such Person, whether through the
ownership of voting secunties, by contract or otherwise.

“Disability” means Executive would be entitled to long-term disability benefits under the Company’s long-term disability plan as in effect
from time to time. without regard to any waittng or elimination period under such plan and assuming for the purpose of such determination that Executive is
actually partictpating in such plan at such time. If'the Company does not muintain a long-term disability plan, “Disability™ means Exccutive’s inability to
perform Executive’s duties and responsibilities hereunder due to phvsical or mental tliness or incapacity that 1s expected to last for a consecutive pertod of
90 days or fora period of 120 days in any 365 day period as determined by the Board in 1ts good faith judgment.

“Good Reason” means. without the Executive’s prior written consent. one or more of the following events. (a) a reducuon in the Base
Salary or Annual Bonus target opportunity; (b) a matenal diminution or adverse change in the duues, authority. responsibiliues, positions or reporting lines
of authonty of the Executive (including without limitation, any change in Executive’s reporung lines of authority such that Executive ceases to report
directly to the Chiet Executive Officer of the Company); {c) the Company’s requiring the Executive to be based at a location n excess of 50 miles from the
location of the Executive's principal job location or office specified tn Section 2(b), except for required travel on the Company’'s business to an extent
substantially consistent with the Executive’ s position, above; or (d) 1n the case of a Change in Control that is either a Business Combination in which the
Company 1s not the Surviving Company or a Sale, the falure of the Surviving Company to assume this Agreement; provided. however, that pnor to resigning
for Good Reason, Executive shall give wnitten notice to the Company of the facts and circumstances claimed to provide a basis for such resignation not more
than thirty (30} days following his knowledge of'such facts and circumstances. and the Company shall have thirty (30) days after receipt of such notice to
cure such facts and circumstances (and tf so cured. then Exccutive shall not be permuitted 1o resign for Good Reason in respect thereof). Any termination of
employment by Executive for Good Reason shail be communicated to the Company by wntien notice, which shall include Executive’s date of termination of
employment (which. except as set forth in the preceding sentence. shall be a date at least ten (10) days afier dehivery
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of such notice and the expiration of such cure period and not later than 60 days thereafier). [f 2 Change in Control shall occur and, within the one (1) year
immediately following the Change tn Control, the Executive is not serving as the general counsel of the Company, the Surviving Company or Parent
Company, the Executive’s good faith determination that any of the ttems described n clause (b) above has occurred shall be presumed to be correct, unless
refuted by clear and convincing evidence to the contrary. For the avoidance of doubt, in no event shall the mere occurrence of a Change in Control, the
disposition of one or more divisions or business units of the Company or the Company ceasing to be a public company, absent any further impact on the
Executive, be deemed to constitute Good Reason.

“Govemmental Entity” mcans any national, state. county, local, municipal or other govemment or any court of competent jurisdiction,
administrative agency or commission or other govemnmental authority or instrumentality.

“Person” means any individual, firm, corporation, partnership, limited hability company, trust, joint venture, association, Govemnmental
Entity, unincorporated entity or other entity.

“Transaction Agreement” means a definitive agreement, the consummation of which would constitute a Change in Control that qualifies as
a change in the ownership or effecuve control of the Company or a change 1n the ownership of a substantial portion of the assets of the Company pursuant to
ection 409A of the Code.
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Exhibit A

GENERAL RELEASE AND

COVENANT NOT TO SUE

TO ALL TO WHOM THESE PRESENTS SHALL COME OR MAY CONCERN, KNOW that:

1. Edward Lazarus (“Executive”). on his own behalf and on behalf of his descendants, dependents, heirs, executors and administrators and
permitted assigns, past and present (“Executive Related Parties™), tn consideration for the amounts payable and benefits to be provided to him under that
Employment Agreement, dated as of January 1, 2016, between Tribune Media Company, a Delaware corporation (the “Company”), and Exccutive (the
“Emplovment Agreement”), hereby covenants not to sue or pursue any litigation against, and waives releases and discharges the Company, its Affiliates (as
defined in the Employment Agreement), their predecessors, and successors, and all of their respective current or former directors, officers, employees,
sharcholders, partners, members, agents or representatives. managers, employecs, trustees (in their official and individual capacities), cmployec bencfit plans
and their administrators and fiductaries (in their official and individual capacities) of any of the foregoing (collectively, the “Releasees™), from any and all
claims, demands, rights, judgments, defenses, complainis. actions, charges or causes of action whatsoever, of any and every kind and description, whether
known or unknown. accrued or not accrued, that Executive ever had, now has or shall or may have or assert as of the date of this General Release and
Covenant Not to Sue against the Releasees relating to Executive’s employment with the Company or the termination thereof or Executive’s service as an
officer or director of the Company or its Affiliates or the termination of such service, including, without limiting the gencrahity of the foregoing, any claims,
demands. rights, judgments, defenses, actions. charges or causes of action related to employment or termination of cmployment or that arise out of orrelate in
any way to the Age Discrimination in Employment Act of 1967 (*ADEA,” a law that prohibits discrimination on the basis of age), the National Labor
Relations Act, the Civil Rights Act of 1991, the Americans With Disabiliues Act of 1990, Title VIl of the Civil Rights Act of 1964, the Employee Retirement
Income Sccunity Act of 1974, the Family and Medical Leave Act. the Sarbanes-Oxley Act 0f2002, all as amended, and other {fcderal, state and local laws
relating to discnmination on the basis of age, sex or other protected class, all-claims under federal, state or local laws for express or implied breach of contract,
wrongful discharge, defamation, intenuonal inflicton of emotional distress, and any related claims for atiorneys’ fees and costs (collecuvely, “Claims™) (the
“Release™): provided, however, that nothing herein shall release the Company from (1) any of its obligations to Exccutive under the Employment Agreement
(including, without limitation, its obligation to pay the amounts and provide the benefits conditioned upon the effectiveness of this Gencral Release and
Covenant Not to Sue) or the Supplemental PSU Agreement or Supplemental RSU Agreement (as such terms are defined in the Employment Agreement): (1i)
any nghts Executive may have in respect of accrued vested benetits under the employee benefit plans of the Company and 1ts subsidiancs. including any
equity-based compensation or benefit plans: (iii) any nghts Executive may have to indemnification under the Employment Agreement. the Company’s by-
laws, other applicable law, or anv tnsurance coverage or other benefits under any directors and officers insurance or similar policies; {(1v) any rights Executive
and the Executive Related Parties may have to obtain contribution as permitied by applicable law in the event of an entry of judgment against Executive and
the Company as a result of any act or farture to act for which Executive and the Company are held jointly hiable: or (v) any nghts Executive and the
Executive Related Partiecs may have that cannot be released as a matter of applicable law.

2. Executive further agrees that this Genernl Release and Covenant Not to Sue may be plcaded as a full defense to any action, suit or other
proceeding or Clatms that is or may be imtiated. prosecuted or maintained by Exccutive or Executive’s herrs or assigns Executive understands and confirms
that he 1s executing this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue voluntarily and knowingly. but that this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue does
not atfect Executtve’s nght to claum otherwise under ADEA In addituon, Execuuve shall not be precluded by this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue
from {iling a charge with any relevant federal,
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state or local administrative agency, but Executive agrees to waive his rights with respect to any monctary or other financial rehiefarising from any such
admuinistrative proceeding.

3. In furtherance of the agreements set forth above, Executive hereby expressly waives and relinquishes any and all ights under any
applicable statute, doctrine or principle of law restricting the nght of any person to relcase claims that such person does not know or suspect to exist at the
time of executing a release, which claims, if known, may have matenally affected such person’s decision to give such a release In connection with such
warver and relinquishment, Executive acknowledges that he is aware that Executive may hersafier discover claims presently unknown or unsuspected, or
facts 1n addition to or diffcrent from thosc that Executive now knows or believes to be true, wath respect to the matters released herein. Nevertheless. it 1s
Execunve’s intention to fully, finally and forever release all such matters, and all claims relating thereto, that now exist. may exist or theretofore have existed,
as specifically provided herein The parties hereto acknowledge and agree that this waiver shall be an essential and matenal temm of the release contained
above. Nothing 1n this paragraph 1s intended to expand the scope of the release as specified herein.

4. The Company’s offcr to Executive of this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue and the payments and benefits set forth in the
Employment Agreement are not intended as, and shall not be construed as, any admission of liability, wrongdoing or improper conduct by the Company.
Executive acknowledges that Executive has not filed or caused to be filed any complaint, charge, claim or proceeding, against any of the Releasees before
any local, state, federal or foreign agency, coun or other body (each individually a “Proceeding™). Executive represents that Executive 1s not aware of any
basis on which such a Proceeding could reasonably be instituted. Executive (i) acknowledges that Executive will not nitiate or cause to be initiated on his
behalf any Proceeding and will not participate in any Proceeding, n each case, except as required by faw; and (ii) waives any right Executive may have to
benefit tn any manner from any relief (whether monetary or otherwise) arising out of any Proceeding, including any Proceeding conducted by the Equal
Employment Opportunity Commission (“EEOC™).

5. Notwithstanding anything else contained n this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue, the Employment Agreement or any other
agreement between the Executive and the Company or any of its Affiliates to the contrary, including, without limitation, Section | hereof, nothing in any
such agreement limits or shall be construed to imut (i) Employee’s ability to file a charge or complaint with the Equal Employment Opportunity Commission
(“EEOC"), the National Labor Reiations Board, the Occupational Safety and Health Administration, the Securities and Exchange Commission or any other
federal, state or local governmental agency or commussion (“Govemnment Agencies™), (ii) Executive’s ability to communicate with any Government Agencies
or otherwise participate 1n any investuigation or proceeding that may be conducted by any Government Agency, including providing documents or other
information, without notice to the Company or (i) Executive’s right to receive an award for information provided to any Government Agencies.

6. Executive acknowledges that he has been offered but declined a period of time of at least [21/45] days [To be selected based on
whether applicable termination ts “in connection with an exit incentive or other employment termination program™ (as such phrase is defined in ADEA).] to
consider whether to sign this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue, which Executive has warved, and the Company agrees that Executive may cancel
this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue at any time duning the seven days following the date on which this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue
has been signed (the “Revocation Period”™). Executtve acknowledges and agrees that he has entered into this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue
knowingly and willingly and have had ample opportunity to consider the terms and provisions of this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue. Executive
further acknowledges that Executive has read this General Release and Covenant not to suc carcfully, has been advised by the Company to. and hasin fact,
consulted an attomney, and fully understands that by signing this General Reiease and Covenant Not to Sue Executive 1s giving up certain rights which he
may have Lo sue or assert a claim against any of the Releasces. In order to cancel or revoke this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue, Executive must
deliver to the Board of Directors of the Company written nouce stating that he is canceling or revoking this General Release and Covenant Not to Suc during
the Revocation Pertod. Ii'this General )
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Release and Covenant Not to Sue 1s timely canceled or revoked, none of the provisions of this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue shall be effective or
enforceable, and the Company shall not be obligated to make the pavments 1o Executive or o provide Executive with the benefits identified in the Sections
of the Employment Agrecement referred to tn Section 4(1) of the Employment Agreement, unless and until the requirements with respect thereto are met.
Executive acknowledges that, even if this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue 15 not executed or 1s canceled or revoked by him, the provisions of the
Employment Agreement that otherwise by their terms survive termination of Execuuve’s employment shall remain 1n full force and effect.

7. The invahdity orunenforceability of any provision or provisions of this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue shall not affect the
validity or enforceability of any other provision of this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue, which shall remain tn full force and effect. This General
Release and Covenant Not to Sue sets forth the entire agreement of Executive and the Company in respect of the subject matter contained herein and
supcrsedes all prior agreements, promiscs. covenants, amangements. communications, representalions or warranties, whether oral or wntien, by any officer,
employee or representative of any party hereto; and any pnor agreement of the parties hereto in respect of the subject matter contained herein 1s hereby
terminated and canceled. No agreements or representations, oral or atherwise, express or implied, with respect to the subject matter hereof have been made by
either party that are not set forth expressly 1n this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue. The validity, interpretauon, construction and performance of this
General Release and Covenant Not to Sue shall be governed by the laws of the State of New York without regard to 1ts conflicts of law pninciples. and the
provisions of Sections 16 and 17 of the Employment Agrecment shall apply mutatis mutand:s.

IN WITNESS WHEREOF. Executive and the Company have cach caused this General Release and Covenant Not to Sue to be executed as
ot the dates shown below.

TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY

By /s/ Peter Kem

Name: Peter Kem

Tutle: Intenm Chief Exzcutive Officer

Date: April 27,2017

EXECUTIVE

rd Lazarus

Edward Luazarus

Date April 27,2037
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Exhibit B

Award Agreement for Supplemental RSU Grant

Execution Copy

TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY

RESTRICTED STOCK UNIT AGREEMENT

THIS RESTRICTED STOCK UNIT AGREEMENT (the “Agrcement™) is made by and between Tribune Media Company, a Delaware
corporation (the “Company”), and Edward Lazarus (the “Panicipant™), and 1s dated as of April 27,2017 (the “Grant Date").

1. Grant. Pursuant to this Agreement, on the Grant Date. the Company shall grant to the Participant 27 .300 Restnicted Stock Umits (*RSUs™),
each of which shall represent an unfunded and unsecured promise of the Company to deliver (or cause to be defivered) to the Participant upon settlement one
share of Class A Common Stock (“Common Stock™) of the Company (or cash equal to the fair market value thersof), as set forth herein. The RSUs awarded to
the Participant hereby shall be subject to all of the terms and conditions sct forth in this Agreement, as well as the terms and conditions of the Tnbune Media
Company 2016 Incentive Compensation Plan (the “Equity Plan™; capitalized terms used but not defined herein shall have the same meaning as set forth 1n
the Equity Plan).

2. Vesting. The Restriction Period of the RSUs shall begin on the Grant Date and lapse as 25% of the RSUs on December 31 of 2017, 2018,
2019 and 2020 (each, a “Stated Vesting Date™), subject in each case to the Participant being continuously employved through such date.

3. Conversion to Restricted Shares. [f'the Panicipant is still employed on the first Stated Vesting Date and no settlement of the RSUs has
previously occurred under Sectron 6. the Company shall 1ssue to the Participant on such date (i) unrestncted shares of Common Stock related to the vested
RSUs (unless payment 1n cash 1s required or clected by the Commutiee 1n accordance with the provisions of Section 6) and {11) shares of Common Stock
related 1o the unvested RSUs that will be nontransferable and remain subject to the Restriction Period on the same terms as were applicable to the unvested
RSUs that they replace (“Restncted Shares™) From and afier such date of transfer. for purposes af this Agreement, the term RSUs will include the Restricted
Shares 1ssued pursuant to this Section 2

4 Change 1in Control; Termination of Emplovment.

(a) If a Change in Control shall occur while the Participant 1s employed by the Company, the Restriction Penod shall lapse and all the RSUs
shull vest upon the Change in Control.

(b) If the Participant’s employment is terminated th an Antictpatory CIC Termunation and a related Change of Control shall eccur withun the
sarlier 1o oceur of (i) the tirst annmiversary of the date of such Anticrpatory CIC Termination or (i) December 31. 201 8. the Restniction Period shall lapse upon
the date of the Change m Control The term “Anucipatory CIC Terrmmation™ as used herein shall have the sume meanings as set forth in the Employment
Agreement, dated as of April 27,2017 between the Cormpany and the Participant (the "Emplovment Agreement™).
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3. Exclusive Vesting. The vesting and settlement provisions sct forth in Sections 2, 3 and 4 above shall be the exclusive vesting and
settlement provisions applicable to the RSUs and shall supersede any other provisions relating to vesting and settlement (whether in the Employment
Agreement, the Equity Plan or elsewhere), unless such other such provision expressly refers to this Agreement by name and date.

6. Settlement.

(a) Deliverv of Shares or Cash. Upon the vesting of the RSUs. the Company shall issue or transfer to the Participant, or cause to be issued or
transferred to the Participant, one share of Common Stock in respect of each RSU that became vested as of such Vesting Date; provided, however, that, if
required to comply with applicable law, cash shall be paid in lieu of delivering shares of Common Stock in respect of the vested RSUs and, in any event, the
Commuttee may, in its sole discretion, elect to pay cash or part cash and part Common Stock in lieu of delivenng only shares of Common Stock in respect of
the vested RSUs. If a cash payment is made in heu of delivering shares of Common Stock pursuant to this Section 6(a) or Section 3, the amount of such
payment shall be equal to the fair market value of the Common Stock (as determined pursuant to the Equity Plan) as of such date less an amount equal to all
federal. state, local, and non-U.S. income and employment taxes required 1o be withheld. Notwithstanding the foregoing provisions of this Section 6 or the
apphcable provisions of Section 3, in the event that any of the'RSUs become vested in connection with a Change in Conrtrol (including vesting that occurs
upon such a Change 1n Control following an Anucipatory CIC Termination) which results in the Common Stock no longer being outstanding or publicly
traded. the Company shall deliver 1o the Pantictpant in respect of each RSU the same consideration payable to stockholders of the Company in connection
with the transaction constituting the Change in Control.

(b) Tax Withholding. In connection with any settlement of RSUs (or any election under Section 83(b) of the Code made with respect to
Restricted Shares ssued pursuant to Section 3), the Participant will be required to satisfy applicable withholding tax obligations (including payments made
pursuant to Section 6(a) above). For the avoidance of doubt. the Commitiee hiereby consents to the payment ot any required tax withholding pursuant to the
immediately prior sentence being satisfied using unrestncted shares of Common Stock delivered 1n settlement of vested RSUs.

(¢) - - Compliance with Laws. The granting and settlement of the RSUs and any other obligations of the Company under this Agreement shall
be subject to all applicable federal and state laws, rules, and regulations and to such approvals by any regulatory or govemmental agency as may be required.
The Committee, in its sole discretion, may postponc the issuance or delivery of Common Stock hereunder as the Committec may consider appropriate and
may require the Participant to make such representations and furmsh such informauon as st may consider appropriate 1n connection with the 1ssuance or
delivery of Common Stock hereunder in compliance with applicable laws, rules, and regulations.

7. Rights as Stockholder. The Parucipant shall not be deemed for any purpose to be the owner of any shares of Common Stock subject to the
RSUs unless and until (a) the RSUs shall have vested and settled pursuant to the terms herein, (b) the Company shall have issued and delivered to the
_Participant Common Stock in scttlement of the RSUs or Restricted Shares pursuant to Section 3 hereof, and (c) the Participant’s name shall have becn entered
as a stockholder of record with respect to such Common Stock on the books of the Company. provided that RSUs will be credited with Dividend Equivalents
to the extent provided 1n Section 8 hereof. Any certificates representing the Common Stock delivered to the Participant shall be subject to such stop-transfer
orders and other restnictions as the Commuttee may deem advisable under the rules, regulations, and other requirements of the Sccunties and Exchange
Commission, any securities exchange or inter-dealer quotation system on which the Common Stock is listed or quoted, and any applicable federal or state
laws, and the Commutiee may cause a legend or legends to be put on any such certiiicates to make appropnate reference 1o such restrictions as the Commuttee
deems appropniate.

8. Dividend Equivalents, So long as the RSUs have not vested and the Participant has not undergone a termination of service with the
Company and 1ts Affihiates pniorto or on the record date declared for a cash dividend payable on Common Stock, the Parucipant shall be credited with
dividend equivalents on such RSUs in the
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form of additional RSUs when and to the extent that regular cash dividends are paid on the Common Stock from and after the Grant Date, provided that if the
RSUs have vested and settled in accordance with Section 6 above after the record date but prior to the payment date of such a regular cash dividend, the
Company may, 1n its discretion, pay cash in the amount of the dividend in lieu of issuing Dividend Equivalents on such vested RSUs. Such Dividend
Equivalents shall be computed by dividing: (1) the amount obtained by multiplying the amount of the regular cash dividend declared and paid for sach share
of Common Stock by the number of RSUs {inciuding accumulated Dividend Equivalents) held by the Participant on the record date of such regular cash
dividend, by (ir) the Fair Market Valiue of the Common Stock on the dividend payment date for such cash dividend. Such additional RSUs shall vest and
settie 1n the same manner as the RSUs to which they relate, except that any fractional shares represented by accumulated Dividend Equivalents shall, once
vested, be settled solely in cash on the terms provided for cash settlement in Section 6(a) hereof. Any accumulated and unpaid Dividend Equivalents
attributable to RSUs that are cancelled will not be paid and are immediately forfeited upon cancellation of the RSUs. Notwithstanding the foregoing -
provisions of this Section 8, no Dividend Equivalents shall be credited with respect to any record date occurring after the issuance of Restricted Shares in
accordance with Section 3; instead, the Participant shall be entitled to recetve on such Restricted Shares any dividends to which he 1s entitled asa
shareholder of the Company.

9. Lock-Up Period Ifrequested by the undsrwriters managing any public offering of Common Stock, the Participant agrees to execute a
separate agreement to the effect that, except as otherwise approved by the Committee or estate planning transfers permitted under the Equity Plan, shares of
Common Stock acquired by the Participant following the vesting and settlement of the RSUs may not be sold, transferred, or otherwise disposed of prior to
the date following such public offenng as so required by such underwriters (the “Lock-Up Period™). The Company may impose stop-transfer instructions with
respect to the Common Stock subject to the foregoing restriction until the end of such Lock-Up Penod Shares of Common Stock received upon Settlement of
an RSU and any Restncted Shares that shall have become vested shall rematn subject to the terms of this Section 9.

10 Parachute Payments.

(a) Notwithstanding anything to the contrary herein, if the Company enters into an agreement the consummation of which would result in a
Change in Control, an independent registered public accounting firm retained by the Company prior to the occurrence of such Change in Control (the
“Accounting Firm™) shall determine whether all or any portion of the compensatory pavments that the Participant receives from the Company (including any
compensation received in respect of the RSUs) will constitute “excess parachute payments” within the meaning of Section 280G of the Code such that the
Participant would be subject to the excise tax imposed by Section 4999 of the Code or any other similar state excise tax or any interest or penalty is incurred
by the Participant with respect to such excise tax (the “Excise Tax"). Ifthe Participant would be subject to an Excise Tax. the Accounting Firm shall also
determine whether the Participant would receive a greater net aticr tax benefit, taking into account all otherwise applicable federal, state and local income,
employment and excise taxes that would otherwise be imposed on or with respect to such compensatory payments, if the amount of such compensatory
payments were to be reduced to three times the Participant’s “base amount™. as defined in Section 280G(b)(3) of the Code, less one dollar (the “Safe Harbor
Limit™). If the Participant would rcceive a greater net after-tax benefit if the compensatory payments were reduced to the Safe Harbor Limit, then the number
of RSUs (or, if applicable, Restricted Shares) that could become vested in connection with such Change in Control shall be reduced (but not below zero) as
and to the extent the Accounting Firm determines to be necessary so that the compensatory payments shall not exceed the Safe Harbor Limit. If; as a result of
the vesting of any portion of the RSUs prior to the date of thc Change in Control, there 1s not a sufficient number of unvested RSUs (or, if applicable
Restnicted Shares) to reduce or {orfeit to result in the aggregate compensatory payments be iess than or equal to the Safe Harbor Limit, the Participant agrecs
to forego receipt of other compensation having a value (as determined by the Accounting Firm) equal to the additional number of whole or partial RSUs that
would have had to have been reduced or forfeited to reduce the compensatory payments to the Safe Harbor Limit.

(b) In connection with making determinations under this Secuion 10. the Accounting Firm shall take tnto account, to the extent pemitted
under Scction 280G, the valuc of any rcasonable compensation for services
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rendered by the Participant before, and to be rendered after the date of such Change in Control, inciuding the valuc of any noncompctition provisions that
may apply to the Panticipant following such date. The Company shall cooperate with the Accounting Firm in any making such determinations. All fees and
expenses of the Accounting Firm in implementing the provisions of this Section 10, including those expenses incurred to value any restnctive covenants,
shall be bome by the Company.

(c) If 1t shall be subsequently determined that the number of RSUs (or the value thereof) that the Accounting Firm determined had to be
reduced 1n accordance with the provisions of Section 10(a) 1s less than the number of RSUs (or the value thereof) actually required to avoid the application of
the Excise Tax on the Participant’s compensatory payments to the Participant, then the value attributable to the appropriate number of RSUs in excess of the
number of RSUs datermined to be reduced by the Accounting Firm pursuant to this Section 10 shall be deemed for all purposes to be a loan to the Participant

" made on the date of receipt of such vested RSUs, which the Participant shall have an obligation to repay to the Company. together with interest on such
amount at the applicable Federal rate (as defined in Section 1274(d) of the Code) from the date of the Participant’s receipt of payment for such vested RSUs to
the date of repayment by the Participant.

(d) Except as otherwise expressly provided in Section 10(c). all determinations made by the Accounting Firm under this Section 9 shall bz
binding upon the Company and the Paruicipant.

1. Representations and Warranties of Participant. The Participant hereby makes the following acknowledgements, representations, and
wamanties to the Company:

(2) No Arrangements to Sell. Except as specifically provided herein, the Participant has no contract, undertaking. understanding, agreement,
or arrangement, formal or informal. with any person to scll, transfer, or pledge all or any portion of the RSUs or the Common Stock undertying the RSUs and
has no current plans to enter into any such contract, undertaking, understanding, agresment. or arrangement.

(b) RSUs Not Transferable. The Participant understand that the RSUs are not assignable or transferable, in whole or in part, and they may
not. directly or indirectly, be offered. transferred. sold. pledged. assigned, alienated, hypothecated or otherwise disposed of or encumbered (including. but not
limited to, by gift, operation of law or otherwise).

12. General.
(a) Delivery of Documents. The Participant agrees that the Company may deliver by ematl all documents relating to the RSUs and all other

documents that the Company 1s required to deliver to its secunty holders (including, without limtation, disclosures that may be required by the Secunties
and Exchange Commisston). The Participant also agrees that the Company may deliver these documents by posting them on a website maintained by the
Company or by a third party under contract with the Company If the Company posts these documents on a website, 1t shall noufy the Participant by email or
such other reasonable manner as then determined by the Company

(b) No Emplovment Rights. This Agreement does not confer upon the Participant any right to continue as an employee or service provider
of'the Company orany of uts affiliates

{c) Beneficiary. The Participant may file with the Commuittee a written designation of a beneficiary on such form as may be prescribed by the
Commutiee and may, from ume 1o tume, amend or revoke such designation. If no designated beneficiary survives the Participant, the executor or administrator
of the Participant’s estatc shall be deemed to be the Participant’s beneficiary.

o
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(d) Entire Agrcement. Except for the Equity Plan, this Agreement and the Employment Agreement contain the entirc agreement and
understanding of the parties hereto with respect to the subject matter contained herein and supersede all prior communications, representations, and
negotiations in respect thereto. No change. modification, or waiver of any provision of this Agreement shall be valid unless the same be in writing and signed
by the parties hereto.

(e) Interpretation, The interpretation, construction, performance, and enforcement of this Agreement shall lie within the sole discretion of the
Committee, and the Committee’s determinations shall be conclusive and binding on the Participant and any other interested persons.

() Govermung Law. This Agreement shall be construed and interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State of Delaware without regard to
principles of conflicts of law thereof, or principles of conflicts of laws of any other jurisdiction which could cause the application of the laws of any
jurisdiction other than the State of Delaware.

[Remainder of page intentionally left blank, signature page follows/




IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Agreement has been duly executed by the parties as of the date first written above

TRIBUNE MEDIA COMPANY

Bv- /s/ Pater Kemn

Name: Peter Kem

Title: Interim Chief Executive Officer

PARTICIPANT

/s/ Edward Lazarus

Name: Edward Lazarus
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Exhibit 31.1

Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Rules 13a-14(a) and 15d-14(a), as adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002

I, Peter M. Kem, certfy that:
1. [have reviewed this quarterly report on Form 10-Q of Tnibune Media Company;

2. Based on my knowledge. this repont does not contain any untrue statement of a material fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the
statements made, in light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misleading with respect to the period coversd by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report, fairly present in all material respects the
financial condition, results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for, the periods presented n this report;

4. The registrant’s other certifying officer and [ are responsible for establishing and maintaining disclosurs controls and procedures (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(¢) and 15d-15(c)) and internal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(f) and 15d-15(f)) for the
registrant and have:

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures. or caused such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supcrvision, to
ensure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidianes, 1s made known to us by others within those
entities. parucularly during the period 1n which this report 1s bemg prepared;

b) Designed such intemal control over financial reporting, or caused such internal control over financial reporting to be designed under our
supervision, to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles:

c¢) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the
effecuveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the penod covered by this report based on such evaluation: and

d) Disclosed in this report any change in the registrant’s intemal control over financial reporting that occurred during the registrant’s most recent
fiscal quarter (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has matenially affected. or1s reasonably likely to matenally
affect. the registrant’s intemal control over financial reporting: and

5. The registrant’s other cetifying officer and [ have disclosed. based on our most recent evaluauon of internal control over financial reporting. to the
registrant’s auditors and the audit commuttee of the registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent functions):

a) All significant deficiencies and matenial weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonabiy
likely to adversely affect the registrant’s ability Lo record, process, summarize and report financial information; and

b) Any fraud, whether or not material, that involves management or other employees who have a sigmificant role in the registrant’s internal control
over financral reporung,

Date. August 39,2017

s/ Peter M. Kem

Peter M. Kem

intennm Chief Exccutive Officer
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Exhibit31.2

Certification of Chief Financial Officer pursuant to Rules 13a-14(a) and 15d-14(a), as adopted pursuant to Section 302 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of
2002

1, Chandler Bigelow, certify that:
1. Thave reviewed this quarnerly report on Form 10-Q of Tobune Media Company;

2. Based on my knowledge, this report does not contatn any untrue statement of a matenal fact or omit to state a material fact necessary to make the
statements made, 1n light of the circumstances under which such statements were made, not misieading with respect to the penod covered by this report;

3. Based on my knowledge, the financial statements, and other financial information included in this report. farrly present in all material respects the
financial condition. results of operations and cash flows of the registrant as of, and for. the penods presented 1n this report:

4 The registrant’s other cerifying officer and I arc responsible for estabhshing and maintaining disclosure controls and procedures (as defined in
Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(c)and 15d-15(¢c)) and intecmnal control over financial reporting (as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(fy and 15d-15(f)) for the
registrant and have-

a) Designed such disclosure controls and procedures, or causcd such disclosure controls and procedures to be designed under our supervision, to
cnsure that material information relating to the registrant, including its consolidated subsidiaries, is made known to us by others within those
entities, particularly during the peniod in which this report 1s being prepared;

b) Designed such mtemal control over financial reponting, or caused such mtemal control over financial reporting to be designed under our
supervision, 1o provide reasonable assurance regarding the reiiability of financial reporting and the preparauon of financial statements for extemnal
purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounung pnnciples:

c¢) Evaluated the effectiveness of the registrant’s disclosure controls and procedures and presented in this report our conclusions about the
effecuveness of the disclosure controls and procedures, as of the end of the pertod covered by this report based on such evaluation; and

d) Disclosed in this repont any change 1n the registrant’s intemnal control over financial reporting that occurred duning the registrant’s most recent
fiscal quaner (the registrant’s fourth fiscal quarter in the case of an annual report) that has matenially affected. or ts reasonably likely to materially
affect. the registrant’s intemal control over financial reporting: and

5 The registrant’s other cerifving officer and [ have disclosed. based on our most recent evaluaton ofinternal control over tinancial reporting. to the
registrant’s audniors and the audit committee of the registrant’s board of directors (or persons performing the equivalent funcuons):

a) All significant deficiencies and material weaknesses in the design or operation of internal control over financial reporting which are reasonably
likely to adversely affect the registrant’s abiiity (o record, process. summanze and repon financial information: and

b Any fraud. whether or not matenal. that involves management or other employees whe have a sigrmificant role n the regastrunt’s internal control

over financial reporung

Dae August 9. 2017

Chundicr Bigelow

Chandler Bigelow

Chiet Financial Officer
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Exhibit 32.1

Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002

In connection with the quarterly report on Form 10-Q of Tribune Media Company (the “Company”) for the period ended June 30,2017 as filed with the
Securities and Exchange Commission on the date hereof (the “Report”), the undersigned. Peter M. Kem, Intenim Chief Executive Officer of the Company,
hereby certifies, pursuant to 18 U.S C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act 0f 2002, that to his knowledge:

(1) the Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934; and

(2) the informauon contained in the Report fairly presents, in all matenal respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company.
Date: August 9,2017
is/ Peter M Kem

Pzter M. Kem

Interim Chief Executive Officer
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Exhibit 32.2

Certification of Chief Financial Officer purssant to 18 US.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursnant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act 02002

In connection with the quarterly report on Form 10-Q of Tribune Media Company (the “Company”) for the psriod ended June 30,2017 as led with the
Securitics and Exchange Commission on the date hercof (the “Report™), the undersigned, Chandler Bigelow, Chief Financial Officer of the Company, hereby
certifies, pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, that to his knowledge:

(1) the Report fully complies with the requirements of Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act 0of 1934; and

(2) the information contained 1n the Report fairly presents. in all matenal respects, the financial condition and results of operations of the Company.
Date: August 9,2017

/[s/ Chandler Bigelow

Chandler Bigelow

ChiefFinancial Officer
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